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From: 
Sent: 

Coalition Provisional Authority (DMS) 
18:14:27 10/22/2003 

To: 
!\SHINGTON 
AMEMBASSY 

'SECSTATE WASHINGTON DC'; 'SECDEF WASHINGTON DC'; 'NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 
DC'; AMEMBASSY ANKARA; 'AMEMBASSY KUWAIT'; 'AMEMBASSY DAMASCUS'; 'AMEMBASSY AMMAN'; 
RIYADH'; 'USMISSION US UN NEW YORK NY' 

To Precedence: 
Cc: 
Cc Precedence: 
Subject: 
Message Type: 
Extended Auth: 

Immediate 
'IRAQ COLLECTIVE' 
Immediate 
OIL EXPORTS THROUGH TURKEY 
Other-Organizational 
15:14:00 10/22/2003 (UTC) 
18:14:00 10/22/2003 {Client/Local) 

Security: This message has been digitally signed and encrypted 

eeUPIBI31lT!EM////88 

MSGID/GENADMIN/HQ CPA/0217// 
SUBJ/OIL EXPORTS THROUGH TURKEY// 
GENTEXT/REMARKS/10/19/03 
DRAFTED: (b )(6) 
AUTHORIZED: PBREMER 
CLEARED:~ RMCKEE, ~ PKENNEDY 

FROM: HEADQUARTERS COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 
TO: SECSTATE WASHDC 
SECDEF WASHDC 

;uN 
!NFO: 

NSC WASHDC 
AMEMBASSY ANKARA 
AMEMBASSY KUWAIT 
AMEMBASSY DAMASCUS 
AMEMBASSY AMMAN 
AMEMBASSY RIYADH 

IRAQ COLLECTIVE 

~ Q tl F I 8 l!i ll 'I' I lt 15 HQ CPA 0217 
E.O.: 12958: DECLAS: 9/09/13 

TAGS: PREL, PGOV, PTER, IZ, 

SUBJECT: OIL EXPORTS THROUGH TURKEY 

REF: ANKARA 6302 

CLASSIFIED BY AMB KENNEDY FOR REASONS 1.5 (BAND D) 

---------::ee~~iEN=~Hiie&""" ____ --- ------------
eor4FIBEUT'I~b'h'/BB 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000001 



5. (U) CPA BAGHDAD SUGGESTS THAT EMBASSY ANKARA USE THE FOLLOWING 
TALKING POINTS WITH GOT: 

- CPA AND THE IRAQI MINISTRY OF OIL ARE SURPRISED BY GOT CONCERNS 
THAT OIL EXPORTS WOULD BE SUSPENDED FOR THE NEXT SIX MONTHS. THE 
IRAQI MINISTRY OF OIL HAS NOT SUSPENDED EXPORTS THROUGH THE 
IRAQ/TURKEY PIPELINE FOR THE NEXT SIX MONTHS. THE PIPELINE HAS BEEN 
SHUT DOWN TEMPORARILY DUE TO SECURITY REASONS AND WILL BE RESUMING 
EXPORTS AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. 

-WE ASK THAT THE GOT CONDUCT ALL DISCUSSIONS OF OIL TRADE WITH THE 
MINISTRY OF OIL, RATHER THAN WITH LOCAL IRAQI OFFICIALS WHO CAN NOT 
NEGOTIATE OVER OIL THEY DO NOT CONTROL. 

-THE CPA WILL ENCOURAGE SOMO TO IMPROVE COMMUNICATION WITH BOTAS IN 
ORDER TO STRENGTHEN THEIR RELATIONSHIP AND TO ADDRESS IMMEDIATE 

CONCERNS. 

-WE ASK GOT'S ASSISTANCE IN PREVENTING ILLICIT SMUGGLING OF CRUDE 
OIL OR ANY OIL PRODUCTS FROM IRAQ INTO TURKEY. 

-REGARDING THE POTENTIAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY TO IRAQ, THE MINISTRY 
OF OIL NOTES THAT OFFERS FOR $20 PER TON OF FUEL OIL ARE HARD TO 
CONSIDER AS SERIOUS WHEN $140 PER TON CAN CLEARLY BE REACHED ON THE 
OPEN MARKET. 

(b)( 1 ) 

-TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION WITH IRAQI AUTHORITIES, WE 
ENCOURAGE YOU TO COMMUNICATE AS APPROPRIATE WITH THE IRAQI MISSION 
IN ANKARA OR THE IRAQI MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS IN BAGHDAD. 

END TEXT . 

. <EMER 
BT 
0217 
II 

OOtJFI BEtJTIALt/NBB 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000002 



F 0 lA 09-826 CPA 000003 
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from: 
Sent: 

Coalit i on Provisional Authority (OMS) 
21:42:23 02/06/2004 

--- --- ----· 

To: 'SECDEF WASHINGTON DC'; 'SECSTATE WASHINGTON DC'; 'NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 
'AMEMBASSY SOFIA' 

Immediate 
WASHINGTON DC'; 
To Precedence: 
r 
(. .:'recedence: 

'DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES AND ENERGY' 
Immediate 

Subject: 
Message Type: 

CPA HQ 0560: FORMER REGIME OIL SCANDAL AND BULGARIA 
Other-Organizational 

Extended Auth: 18:36:00 02/06/2004 (UTC) 
21:36:00 02/06/2004 (Client/Local) 

Security: This message has been digitally signed and encrypted 

@8tlPIBBIITI.'t";' ;';' /8! 

MSGID/GENADMIN/CPA HQ/0560// 
SUBJ/CPA HQ 0560 FORMER REGIME OIL SCANDAL AND BULGARIA// 
GENTEXT/REMARKS/CONFIDENTIAL 
PROG: 5 4 
DRAFTER: 
AUTHORIZ 
CLEARED: RMCKEE,- RDAWES, ... 

FROM: HEADQUARTERS COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 
TO: SECDEF WASHDC 
SECSTATE WASHDC 
NSC WASHDC 
EMBASSY SOFIA 
INFO: DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

e e U F I e f! If ? I It t; HQ CPA 0560 
E.O.: 12958: 02/05/09 
TAGS: PREL, PGOV, ETTC, ENER, IZ 
srrqJECT: CPA HQ 0560: FORMER REGIME OIL SCANDAL AND BULGARIA 

Rt.r'S: (A) SOFIA 228; (B) SOFIA 198 

CLASSIFIED BY CPA EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
(B AND D) 

(b )(6) 

2. (U) BEGIN EXISTING CPA PRESS GUIDANCE. 

FOR REASONS 1.5 

OIL FOR FOOD: AL MADA STORY ON OIL BRIBES BY SADDAM TO INDIVIDUALS 
AND COMPANIES 

Q: HAS ANYONE AT THE CPA EXAMINED THE DOCUMENTS OBTAINED BY AL MADA 
TO VALIDATE THEIR AUTHENTICITY? DO YOU ANTICIPATE THAT CPA WILL BE 
REVIEWING THE DOCUMENTS? 

A: THE CPA HAS ASSISTED THE GOVERNING COUNCIL TO SET UP THE 
COMMISSION ON PUBLIC INTEGRITY, AN IRAQI-RUN GOVERNMENTAL BODY WHICH 
WILL EFFECTIVELY ENFORCE EXISTING ANTI-CORRUPTION LAWS, PROPOSE 

ITI ONAL LEGISLATI ON AS NECESSARY AND HEIGHTEN THE I RAQI PEOPLE'S 
,AND FOR HONEST LEADERSHIP. 

'l'HE COMMISSION ON PUBLIC INTEGRITY HAS JURISDICTION TO HEAR CASES OF 
CORRUPTION DATING BACK TO 1968. WE EXPECT THE COMMISSION TO BE UP 
AND RUNNING SHORTLY AFTER THE GOVERNING COUNCIL NOMINATES CANDIDATES 
FOR THE POSITION OF COMMISSIONER. 

WE BELI EVE THAT ALLEGATI ONS OF OIL BRIBES PAID BY SADDAM HUSSEi fQIA 09-826 "CPA 000004 

--- --- - -----·- - · ~ni;;ii;=ii;j· aW;i'=~·n~sz~·;;.;.·;;ii=;;~·~·;;;o;;;;;;w;....,,;,;;· -~ 



_ __ p __ ---~e_r_4 Fl 8 t;:tn:~~'!...LI>W_BB _______ _____ - -·---·--.. 

WOULD BE A SUITABLE ISSUE TO BE INVESTIGATED BY THE COMMISSION. 

Q: BUT ISN'T CPA GOING TO TACKLE THIS ISSUE? 

THE ALLEGATION BEING MADE IS THAT SADDA~l ENGAGED IN BRIBERY OF 
INDIVIDUALS IN SEVERAL COUNTRIES. THE AUTHORITIES IN THOSE 
,. ~TRIES WILL BE THE ONES TO DECIDE WHETHER THESE ALLEGATIONS MERIT 

~STIGATION AND/OR PROSECUTION UNDER THEIR LAWS. THE CPA OIL FOR 
FOOD CO-ORDINATION CENTRE HAS NO MANDATE TO INVESTIGATE DIVERSIONS 
OF OIL FROM THE OLD UN OIL FOR FOOD PROGRAM. ITS ROLE IS TO 
ADMINISTER EXISTING CONTRACTS FOR IMPORTS OF FOOD AND OTHER GOODS, 
PAID FOR FROM OIL REVENUES ALREADY COLLECTED BEFORE THE CPA WAS 
ESTABLISHED. 

Q: WERE THE OIL BRIBES ILLEGAL UNDER THE OIL FOR FOOD PROGRAM? 

A: IF ALLEGATIONS ARE TRUE, SADDAM'S BRIBERY DEPRIVED IRAQ OF OIL 
REVENUE WHICH SHOULD HAVE BEEN USED TO PAY FOR HUMANITARIAN SUPPLIES 
FOR THE PEOPLE OF IRAQ. 

BACKGROUND 

ON 28 JANUARY THE IRAQI NEWSPAPER AL MADA PUBLISHED A LIST OF 270 
INDIVIDUALS AND ORGANIZATIONS ALLEGED TO HAVE RECEIVED MILLI ONS OF 
BARRELS OF OIL FROM SADDAM HUSSEIN IN RETURN FOR POLITICAL FAVORS. 
AL MADA COMPILED THE LIST FROM DOCUMENTS IT SAID WERE RETRIEVED FROM 
THE IRAQ STATE-OWNED OIL MARKETING ORGANIZATION SHORTLY AFTER THE 
US-LED COALITION ENTERED IRAQ IN 2003. THE LIST INCLUDES PROMINENT 
POLITICIANS AND COMPANIES ACROSS THE WORLD, INCLUDING IN THE US, UK, 
RUSSIA, FRANCE AND THE MIDDLE EAST. 

END EXISTING CPA GU I DANCE. 

BREMER 
8'1' 

II 

F 0 lA 09-826 CPA 000005 
................ )JJ/1=11"1: 



·- -•'------ - -------- eor~rleEr4"f"l_~ufNBo 

From: c~US;a=DMS;p-DMS+GOV+SIPR;o=DTH2;ou1=HEFL21;dda:ACP-PLAD=AMEMBASSY 
KUWAIT;dda:msxcx500=c:US , o:U.S. GOVERNMENT,ou:DOD,ou:DMS COMPONENTS(S),ou:MFI,cn:DKMFIHEFLS04 
Sent: 12:05:00 12/03/2003 
Cc: COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY(SC ) 
Cc Precedence : Priority 
Subject: (U) I RAQ : KUWAIT WANTS TO INCREASE "HUMANITARIAN 
Message Type: Other-Organizational 
Extended Auth: 09:07:00 12/03/2003 (UTC) 

12:07:00 12/03/2003 (Client/Local) 
Security: This message has been digitally signed and encrypted 

PTTCZYUW RUEHKUA5454 3370907-CCCC--RHMFISS. 
ZNY CCCCC ZZH 
P 030907Z DEC 03 
FM AMEMBASSY KUWAIT 
TO RUEHC/SECSTATE WASHDC 
INFO RUEHAM/AMEMBASSY AMMAN 
RUEHAK/AMEMBASSY ANKARA 
RUCADHQ/USCENTCOM FWD 
RUCAACC/USCENTCOM MACDILL AFB FL 
RUEKJCS/SECDEF WASHINGTON DC 
RUEHAM/USDAO AMMAN JO 
RHEHNSC/NSC WASHDC 
RUEOEGA/COMCFLCC KUWAIT DOHA KU 
RUEATRS/DEPT OF TREASURY WASHDC 
RHMFISS/HQ COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTH BAGHDAD 
BT 
e e !f f I f' B If 1' I It f:J SECTION 02 OF 02 KUWAIT 005454 

STATE FOR NEA/ FO, NEA/ARP, NEA/NGA, EB/ESC, EB/ESC/IEC 
STATE FOR EB/ESC/IEC/EPC, EB/TPP/BTA/ANA 
NSC FOR THEROUX 

E.O. 12958: DECL: 12/02/2013 
TAGS: ETRD, EAID, EPET, PREL, PGOV, MOPS, KU, IZ 
SUBJECT: (U) I RAQ: KUWAIT WANTS TO INCREASE "HUMANITARIAN 
FUEL" DELIVEREIS TO IRAQ, NEEDS DETAILS ON QUANTI TI ES 

THERE IS INSUFFICIENT LOCAL STORAGE SPACE THAT COULD BE USED 
IF PRODUCTION OUTPACES DELIVERIES. ALTANMIA CAN LIFT UP TO 4 
MILLION LITERS/DAY OF BENZENE WITH NO ADDITIONAL INVESTMENT. 
WITH INVESTMENTS IN CONTAINMENT VESSELS, KUWAIT CAN INCREASE 
BENZENE SUPPLIES TO 9 MILLION LITERS/DAY (KUWAIT LIFTED UP TO 
15 MILLION LITERS/DAY DURING THE IRAN-IRAQ WAR). 

- - DI ESEL: ALTANMIA CAN PROVIDE 1-1.5 MILLION LI TERS/DAY 
WITHI N 7- 10 DAYS (WITH SOME MODI FICATIONS NEEDED, SIMILAR TO 
THOSE FOR KEROSENE DELIVERI ES) . THEY CAN RAMP UP TO 4 
MILLION LITERS/DAY WITHIN 2-3 WEEKS. 

5. ~ ALTANHIA OFFICIALS STRESSED THAT THEY NEED A CLEARER 
IDEA OF IRAQ'S LONGER TERM FUEL NEEDS. THEY ASKED WHETHER 
KUWAIT WOULD SIMPLY BE SURGING TO MEET SHORTER-TERM, SEASONAL 
SUPPLY SHORTFALLS, OR I F THE PROVISION OF HUMANITARI AN FUEL 
SUPPLIES WOULD BE A LONGER, CONTINUOUS OPERATION. 
AL- HUMAIDHI UNDERSCORED THAT THE KUWAITIS ARE WI LLI NG AND 
ABLE TO DO EI THER. I F THE US SAYS THAT ONLY A SURGE IN 
PRODUCTION IS NEEDED FOR THE WINTER MONTHS, KUWAIT CAN CAN 
PROVIDE 5-7 MI LLION LITERS/DAY OF MIXED FUELS WITHIN DAYS, 
INCREASING TO 9 MILLION LITERS/DAY OF MIXED FUELS WITHIN 
WEEKS. I F, ON THE OTHER HAND, THE US PROJ ECTS THAT THERE 
WILL BE A LONGER-TERM NEED, ALTANMIA WILL MAKE SEVERAL 
I NVESTMENTS AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE. AL-HUMAI DHI OUTLI NED 
ALTANMIA'S TENTATIVE PLANS TO REVAMP THE ABANDONED KAZ IMA 
LOADI NG DEPOT, LOCATED NEAR THE IRAQI BORDER. THE DEPOT 
WOULD BE LI NKED BY PIPELI NE TO LARGE- CAPACITY STORAGE BARGES 
OFFSHORE, WHI CH WOULD SOLVE THE CONTAINMENT DILEMMA THAT 
KUWAI T WOULD FACE AT HIGHER PRODUCTION LEVELS. AL-HUMAIDHI 

OOP4FIBEP4"TI,-..UfflBB 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000006 



__ /1 __ .. ·- ----- ----- ---

SAID.THAT THE PRIME MINISTER HAS INDICATED THAT FAST-TRACKING 
APPROVAL OF THE KAZIMA RENOVATION PROJECT WITHIN 48 HOURS 
COULD POSSIBLY BE UNDERTAKEN ON AN EMERGENCY BASIS, WITH 
FURTHER DISCUSSION. THE RENOVATION CAN BE COMPLETED WITHIN 
45-60 DAYS USING LOCAL CONTRACTORS, OR LESS WITH US MILITARY 
SUPPORT. AL-HUMAIDHI REITERATED THAT ALTANMIA WOULD MAKE 
THESE INVESTMENTS AT NO/NO COST TO THE US, AND WITH NO NEED 
FOR A US COMMITMENT ON QUANTITIES OF FUEL TO BE DELIVERED TO 
IRAQ. HOWEVER, ALTANMIA WILL NOT UNDERTAKE SUCH A LARGE 
FINANCIAL COMMITMENT IF IRAQ ONLY NEEDS INCREASED FUEL 
SUPPLIES FOR THIS WINTER. AGAIN, AL-HUMAIDHI EMPHASIZED THAT 
THEY SIMPLY NEED A CLEARER PICTURE OF WHAT QUANTITIES AND 
TYPES OF FUELS ARE NEEDED, SO THAT THEY MAY MAKE THE 
NECESSARY LOGISTICAL ARRANGEMENTS. HE NOTED THAT THE 
GOVERNMENT OF KUWAIT SUPPORTS THE US OPERATION IN IRAQ "110 

b 1 
(b)( 1 ) 

6. ~ COMMENT. IT IS CLEAR FROM BOTH MEETINGS THAT 
ALTANMIA IS UNDER FIRM ORDERS FROM THE HIGHEST LEVELS OF THE 
GOK TO PROVIDE IRAQ WITH WHATEVER FUEL IT NEEDS. ALTHOUGH 
HTE VOLUMES AND TIME LINES FOR PROVISION OF THE SEVERAL FUELS 
SHIFT SLIGHTLY FROM ONE SCENARIO TO ANOTHER, THE INTENT IS 
CLEAR. THE OVERRIDING GOAL OF THE GOK IS TO ENSURE THAT 
THERE IS NO HYDROCARBON SHORTAGE IN IRAQ, AND THE GOK 
BELIEVES KUWAIT IS BEST POSITIONED TO EASE IRAQ'S FUEL 
CRISIS. HOWEVER, ALTANMIA NEEDS TO KNOW WHAT QUANTITIES OF 
EACH TYPE OF FUEL ARE NEEDED, AND FOR HOW LONG. ALTANMIA HAS 
ALREADY DEMONSTRATED ITS DETERMINATION TO MAKE THIS WORK -­
FOR EXAMPLE, ALTANMIA HAS ABSORBED PENALTIES LEVIED BY THE 
KUWAIT PETROLEUM CORPORATION WHEN KBR DID NOT ORDER THE 
QUANTITIES OF FUEL IT HAD INDICATED IT WOULD. BUT IT IS 
IMPERATIVE THAT CPA PROVIDE THE KUWAITIS WITH A CLEAR OUTLINE 
OF QUANTITIES AND TYPES OF FUEL THAT IRAQ NEEDS, AND AN 
ESTIMATE OF HOW LONG IRAQ WILL REQUIRE FUEL EXPORTED FROM 
KUWAITI, SO THAT THE KUWAITIS CAN INCREASE FUEL DELIVERIES. 
END COMMENT. 

7. (U) MR. MCKEE DID NOT CLEAR THIS CABLE. 

8. (U) BAGHDAD MINIMIZE CONSIDERED. 
URBANCIC 
BT 
#54 54 

NNNN 

--- ------------ ~----
88f4FIBEf4TIAb/>'IB!! 

---- ---- ----

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000007 
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From: c-US;a-DMS;p=DMS+GOV+SIPR;o=OTH2;oul=HEFL21;dda:ACP-PLAD-AMEMBASSY 
KUWAIT;dda:msxcx500=c:US,o:U.S. GOVERNMENT,ou:DOD,ou:DMS COMPONENTS(S),ou:MFI,cn:DKMFIHEFLS04 
Sent: 12:05:00 12/03/2003 
Cc: COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY(SC) 
Cc Precedence: Priority 
Subject: (U) IRAQ: KUWAIT WANTS TO INCREASE "HUMANITARIAN 
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
8 9 U P I B B li T I .\ 15 SECTION 01 OF 02 KUWAIT 005454 

STATE FOR NEA/FO, NEA/ARP, NEA/NGA, EB/ESC, EB/ESC/IEC 
STATE FOR EB/ESC/ I EC/EPC, EB/TPP/BTA/ANA 
NSC FOR THEROUX 

E.O. 12958: DECL: 12/02/2013 
TAGS: ETRD, EAID, EPET, PREL, PGOV, MOPS, KU, IZ 
SUBJECT: (U) IRAQ: KUWAIT WANTS TO INCREASE "HUMANITARIAN 
FUEL" DELIVEREIS TO IRAQ, NEEDS DETAILS ON QUANTITIES 

CLASSIFIED BY: CHARGE D'AFFAIRES FRANK C. URBANCIC, REASONS 
1. 4 ( B ) AND ( D) 

F 0 lA 09-826 CPA 000008 
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*** e e M P ! ~ ~ M ~ I A ~ *** 
***** This Message Has Been Altered ***** 

Page 1 of 3 

OAACZYUW RUEOMF03272 2951529-CCCC--RUEKNMA. 
ZNY CCCCC ZUI RUEOMCE0342 2951538 
0 0 221514Z OCT 03 
FM HQ COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTH BAGHDAD 
TO RUEHC/SECSTATE WASHINGTON DC 
RUEKJCS/SECDEF WASHINGTON DC 
RHEHAAA/NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DC 
RUEHAK/AMEMBASSY ANKARA 
RUEHKU/AMEMBASSY ~AIT 
RUEHDM/ AMEMBASSY DAMASCUS 
RUEHAM/ AMEMBASSY AMMAN 
RUEHRH/AMEMBASSY RIYADH 
RUCNDT/USMISSION US UN NEW YORK NY 
INFO IRAQ COLLECTIVE 

e 6 M F I B B M Y I A h 

QQQQ 

SUBJ: OIL EXPORTS THROUGH TURKEY 
eeJtPt:e!~!MI/ 1 //DB 

GENTEXT/REMARKS/10/19/03 
DRAFTED: (b )(6) 
AUTHORIZED' PBREMER · 
CLEARED:-- RMCKEE, - PKENNEDY 

FROM: HEADQUARTERS COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 
TO: SECSTATE WASHDC 
SECDBF WASHDC 

NSC WASHDC 
AMEMBASSY ANKARA 
AMEMBASSY KUWAIT 
AMEMBASSY DAMASCUS 
AMBMBASSY AMMAN 
AMEMBASSY RIYADH 

USUN 
INFO: IRAQ COLLECTIVE 

CLASSIFIED BY AMB KENNEDY FOR REASONS 1.5 (BAND D) 

(b)( 1 ) 

OSD - SECDEF CABLE DISTRIBUTION: 

(b )(6) 

SECDEF: ___:./'~,_- DEPSEC: ,......,..=- EXECSEC: _.....,.. 
C&D: /' CCD: .,-...-- CABLE CH: FILE;-----

USDP:_~/--::>" __ DIA: OTHER: C'fii'A ~t!L.t:;,C _x·· 
USDI : / PER -=-s=Ec=--: --- COMM: -.=.L-=-=-.=.:!_.___~,.------

*** e 8 H F I B B H Y I A h *** 

et/!SV 1)9-C ~ 
FOIA 09-826 CPA 000010 



*** 9 8 H F I B B H ~ I A ~ *** 
***** This Message Has Been Altered ***** 

Page 2 of 3 

5. (U) CPA BAGHDAD SUGGESTS THAT EMBASSY ANKARA USE THE FOLLOWING 
TALKING POINTS WITH GOT: 

- CPA AND THE IRAQI MINISTRY OF OIL ARB SURPRISED BY GOT CONCERNS 
THAT OIL EXPORTS WOULD BE SUSPENDED FOR THE NBXT SIX MONTHS. THE 
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

*** @ 8 H ~ I 8 S H ¥ I A b *** 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000011 



*** e e H F I e E " T I A ~ *** 
***** This Message Has Been Altered ***** 

Page 3 of 3 

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

-REGARDING THE. J=>OTENTIAL SALE OF ELECTRICITY TO IRAQ, THE MINISTRY 
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

END TEXT. 

BREMER 

0217 
II 

BT 

SECDEF V2 
ACTION 
INFO CHAIRS(*) CHAIRS TESTBED(•) CHAIRS DA(•) 

SECDEF-C(1) SECDEF-C(*) C3I-DASD-DCIO(*) 
AUTODINC3I-DASC-SIO-IIA(*) USDAT:STS(*) 
ASD:PA-SMTP(*) ESC-SMTP(*) 

+HQ 497IG AMHS 
+JCP EMAIL CUSTOMERIICHAIRSII 
+USDP:ESC 

(U) 
1 

TOTAL COP·IES REQUIRED 1 
#3272 

NNNN 

*** e 8 H F I e 8 H T I A b *** 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000012 
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
·~~EMBASSY SOFIA' 

Immediate 
WASHINGTON DC'; 
To Precedence: 
( 

C.. .:'recedence: 
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

ee!IFIB13UTV:l5;' ;'/ /88 

MSGID/GENADMIN/CPA HQ/0560// 
SUBJ/CPA HQ 0560 FORMER REGIME OIL SCANDAL AND BULGARIA// 
GENTEXT/REMARKS/CONFIDENTIAL 
PROG: 5 
DRAFTER: 
AUTHOR! 
CLEARED: (b )(6) 

FROM: HEADQUARTERS COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 
TO: SECDEF WASHDC 
SECSTATE WASHDC 
NSC WASHDC 
EMBASSY SOFIA 
INFO: DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

8 9 U F I Q l!l tl i' I D lis HQ CPA 0560 
E.O.: 12958: 02/05/09 
TAGS: PREL, PGOV, ETTC, ENER, IZ 
srn~.JECT: CPA HQ 0560: FORMER REGIME OIL SCANDAL AND BULGARIA 

R.t.r'S: (A) SOFIA 228; (B) SOFIA 198 

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

ITIONAL LEGISLATION AS NECESSARY AND HEIGHTEN THE IRAQI PEOPLE'S 
AND FOR HONEST LEADERSHIP. 

THE COMMISSION ON PUBLIC INTEGRITY HAS JURISDICTION TO HEAR CASES OF 
CORRUPTION DATING BACK TO 1968. WE EXPECT THE COMMISSION TO BE UP 
AND RUNNING SHORTLY AFTER THE GOVERNING COUNCIL NOMINATES CANDIDATES 
FOR THE POSITION OF COMMISSIONER. 

WE BELIEVE THAT ALLEGATIONS OF OIL BRIBES PAID BY SADDAM HUSSElJlllQIA 09-826 CPA 000013 
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
INDIVIDUALS AND ORGANIZATIONS ALLEGED TO HAVE RECEIVED MILLIONS OF 
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

END EXISTING CPA GUIDANCE. 

BREMER 
B'l' 

II 
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(b )(6) 

From: Bent, Rodney {SES-4) 

Sent: Saturday, February 21, 2004 6:23 PM 

To: Executive Secretary 

Cc: (b (6) 
POLICY; McKee, Robert E. (SES) 

Subject: FW: OMS oil revenue forecast 

Page 1 ofJIJ / 

Q'o/ozz(-Z~L/ 

Vogler, Gary, CIY, OSO-

Ambassador Bremer wanted the latest estimate of oil revenue. The attached table reflects up-dated export 
projections. 

, 5:47PM 
To: Bent, Rodney (SES-4); (b )(6) 
Cc: 
SUbject: RE: OMB oil revenue forecast 

(b )(6) 
10) 

2/21/2004 
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(b )(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2004 9:59AM 

To: (b )(6) 

Subject: FW: Deputy Ministers 

n:mi)JI please pass this to omliJM. I can't find him in the directory. 

(b )(6) 

Executive Assistant. CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat 
-----original Message-----
From: McKee, Robert E. (SES) 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2004 9:56AM 

(b )(6) To: Kellogg Jr, Joseph (SES-6); Jones, Richard (AMB); 
SUbject: Deputy Ministers 

All-

(b )(6) 

The following is probably blindingly obvious to each of you, but perhaps the information can be useful to you, at 
least anecdotally. 

• ;lh• people themselves are patently ~d are apparently being placed in the Ministry for 
religious, political or personal reasons, all such influence we are trying to eliminate within the oil industry. 

• It is incomprehensible why Deputy Ministers have to be named at all because there is nothing for them to 
_92.: Also, there is no rationale to naming people to fill an organization before the organizational structure is 
decided. 

• The same people who IJ~~II through SjrJ~am'~ ~ and who brought it back to life after 
the liberation, as well as many trained professionals, are a sys ematically bejng pushed to the sidelines. 
This is just another step in that process. It appears that people with no refigious or geographiC 
identification will have no place in the structure. 

Besides these major problems, there are other pieces of information that are relevant. 

• People in the ministrv have onlv heard of three of the six. Only one of six worked in the oil industry before. 
• One nominee, worked as an economist for SOMO in the late '80s. He left 

in '91, never reached the level of supervisor and was considered ''very poor" by people that knew him. 
• Another, is a Kurd appointed earlier as an Advisor w/o portfolio to the Oil 

Ministry by GC Member Talibani. He has done nothing since that time. 
• Sahib Qotub is currently the Upstream Advisor in the Ministry and has been appointed as the Senior 

Deputy Minister. He has been retired since the first Gulf War, when he ran Kuwait Petroleum Company for 
Saddam during the time Kuwait was occupied. He is considered weak. 

• Although you have been consistent in saying that we in CPA cannot get involved in backing one person 
over another, the situation with Thamir Ghadbhan is unique in my mind. When there was no water, no 
lights, no police, no services, etc, it was Ghadbhan who stepped forward to achieve CPA's oil goals, unified 
the Oil Ministry and led them back to where they are now. Yesterday's action irritated and demotivated 
almost ail of the current DGs, particularly on Thamir's behalf. They know that since he is being treated that 
way, their own efforts over the months have been minimized and that those efforts are not valued as much 
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as cronyism and religious leanings. 1 do not have eny basis to defend Ghadbhan's character pre-liberation, 
but if people like Qotub were as close to Saddam as he apparently was, what basis is the GC using to 
select or eliminate candidates? 

• I would question how much of this GC, and how many of the ministers, will be in a permanent government. 
Why would we let what could be a temporary body put in place something that guarantees connectivity to 
them and which Is patently not even necessary at the present time? 

I appreciate that you don't like to have problems presented without recommendations. I don't pretend to know 
how to solve this one, but all else being equal, we should veto yesterday's nominations and Insist that the Minister 
of 0~ restructure his ministry prlol: to the right people (baSed on merit) being placed in the resulting organization. .. ... . - ~-- . -::=. 

Rob 

2113/2004 
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Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

Sent: 

To: • • 

Cc: Executive Secretary 
- \ :" .: . , ..... " ' ........... , 

Got them -thanks much! No problem, we will use them for discussion tomorrow at our Hall/Border mtg. 
Did I copy you on the meeting? SJ 

----original Message----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2003 2:29 PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Cc: Executive Secretary 
Subject: RE: Borders Working Group - Recap and Next Meeting! 

Yes, we brought down to you, I think. If not, I will certainly will. Mention to bMW 
memos didn't come in until last night. My oversight if you didn't get them. 

(b )(6) 

Executive Assistant, CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat 

-----original Message---­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2003 2:00PM 
To: Trent Darrell (SES-6); Willis Franklin K. (SES) 
Subject: RE: Borders Working Group- Recap and Next Meeting! 

please. The 

Uj)IWM. I need to have copies of these memos - I can't chair these things if the memo's we 
(which includes me) don't come to me. I will also ask MOT. Thanks Susan 

11/2112003 

----Oriainal Messaae-----
From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2003 11:49 PM 
To: Executive Secretary 
Cc: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Subject: FW: Borders Working Group - Recap and Next Meeting! 

Thanks Susan. Let me know if you need me to task anything out - the security 
assessment request went out formally. I gave them an extra day, as you will notice from 
the email. 

E/S: Will one of the morning group of you get the list from Susan of the CPA Hajj 
Support Committee. We need it. Peter, please track the security assessment tasker 
durina the dav tomorrow .. 
(b )(6) 
Executive Assistant, CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat 
----Original Message-----
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2003 11:24 PM 

(b )(6) 
(b )(6) 
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(b )(6) 

McKee, Robert E. (SES); • • --SUbject: Borders Working Group - Recap and Next Meeting! 

All, 

To recap what we covered at our November 15 meeting: 

• Bilateral Relations Papers. The meeting noted that apart from CJTF7's contribution 
covering security, there had been no responses to note of 6 
November asking for inputs for papers for each of Iraq's neighbours. MFA had been 
given sight of the skeleton paper and were keen to work up there own version for 
each country. It was agreed there would be another meeting of the drafting group on 
Wednesday 19 November, leading to a meeting with Ministry officials soon after Eid. 
Action: addressees of previous 6 November memo (attached) to provide 
contributions by close of play 19 November. 

• IGC Delegation to Syria, Turkey and Iran. This had been postponed until Monday 
and may skip Syria. It was agreed that it would be useful to work up a short paper for 
each of the countries visited to set out Iraq's key points for each neighbor. Action: 
Susan Johnson to ask each Ministry represented on the delegation to submit 
one or two key Points that the Minister would wish to make In each country 
visited to (b )(6) 

• Revision of Order 16. Many comments had been offered and the order was almost 
ready for submission to Amb Bremer. It was agreed that there would be one final 
circulation of the draft. Action: CPA MOl to circulate. It was agreed that we would 
need a plan to explain the order to the IGC (for agreement) and to foreign 
governments. This would be helped if a short commentary on the main features of 
the order (and the key changes from the orevious version) were drafted. Action: 

(b )(6) CPA MOl and General Counsel to draft commentary. 

• The Hajj. There was more or less acceptance that numbers should/would be limited 
to around Iraq's previous quota (24,000) and certainly no more than 30,000. MFA 
Minister Zubari would speak to the GC President Talabanl. It was now worth working 
up road and air travel transport plans on this basis. 

I propose that the CPA Hajj Support Committee meet on Thursday, Nov 20 at 1430 
hours. Let me know if you cannot make it. With the exception of (b )(6) 
please consider yourselves all action addressees even if your name Is on the cc 
line! 

Please forward to any addressees that I have missed because we neglected to get 
an attendance list circulated and let me know. Thanks muchl 

Susan Johnson 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000019 
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(b )(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Saturday, December 13, 2003 11 :41 AM 

To: 

Subject: INSPECTOR-GENERALS - informal draft paper 

Colleagues 

I had intended to distribute this morning the attached informal draft - which is, as it says, a 'working draft - for 
senior advisors only'. I suggest that you do not copy further. 

As you know, Ambassador Bremer asked about strategies for an 'anti-corruption program (establishment of an 
Inspector General)' in his letter to all ministers dated November 27. He has received back a good deal of 
supportive comment from ministers and from senior advisors at their strategic planning interviews. Bremer 
thought that it would be a good idea to provide some further guidance to senior advisors. Robert Dawes has 
already given a couple of talks on the subject. Bremer asked me to circulate a note. He has In fact already 
seen this draft and has asked us to provide a template which would be forwarded to senior advisors for action in 
consultation with their ministers. We are now working on that. 

Pending the issue of a formal paper, you may find it helpful to see the attached draft note. If there are 
any queries or comments that you would like to raise at this stage, please contact Robert or me . ... 
Office of Policv Planning and Analysis 
(b)(2) 
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(b )(6) 

From: 
sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(b )(2),(b )(6) 

Thursdav. November 13.2003 6:10PM 
(b )(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET PROCUREMENT PLAN 

A. Witness Protection 

The witness protection program is designed to relocate witnesses in high profile terrorism 
and related cases. The funding for this program contemplates both relocation costs and 
security arrangements for cases brought before the central criminal court as well as 
crimes against humanities cases. 

In order for the program to be properly executed advice will need to be obtained from the 
United States Marshal's Service which is responsible for the program in the united States 
and has provided technical assistance to other countries in establishing a witness 
protection program. 

The funds needed for this program must be handled in such a manner as to both ensure 
accountability of funds as well as preserve the identity of the protected witness. Expert 
advice from the Marshal's Service is needed in determining the manner in which the funds 
should be handled. CPA will contact the Marshal's Service in order to make these 
arrangements. 

B. Other Technical Means 

This refers to the use of electronic recording devices and other technical measures to 
preserve evidence of criminal activity for use in court. This procurement process needs to 
be executed in close cooperation with the Ministry of Interior {MOI) and United States law 
Enforcement and other coalition agencies with the needed expertise. According, MOJ will 
contact those agencies and the MOI in order to determine the appropriate specifications 
needed to solicit bids from vendors for the equipment and to ensure that the equipment is 
used for law enforcement purposes. 

-----Original Message-----
From: (b)(2) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2003 1:46 PM 
To: (b )(2) ,(b )(6) 
Subject: FW: SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET PROCUREMENT PLAN 

Maybe one of these addresses will work. 

-----Orioinal Messaae-----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2003 9:36 PM 
To: (b)(2) 
Subject: FW: SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET PROCUREMENT PLAN 

Let me try this address as the other one did not go through. 

·· ---- --Oriainal Messaae-----
Frorn: (b )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2003 9:22 PM 
•ro: (b )(2) 
Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET PROCUREMENT PLAN 
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.. 
Here are the materials we spoke of on the telephone. We need your input on the 

"Witness Protection Program• and the "Other Technical Investigative Methods" by 13 
November so we can roll it into our response for the other items. 

Thanks. 

-
-----Original Message----­
From: Nash David (SESJ 
Sent: Tuesday, November 

teel , Steven W. 

Subject: 

PM 

The recent signing of the United States legislation Emergency Supplemental Appropriations 
for Defense and Reconstruction of Iraq by President Bush brings a much needed infusion of 
funds to our efforts in CPA. CPA must now deliver a financial plan to Congress to enable 
the apportionment of the funds. Here is the timeline for accomplishing 
that: 

* 14 Nov - Produce procurement schedule and list of grants 

* 20 Nov - Consolidated list of projects with first cut on who 
the execution agent will be 

* 30 Nov - Submit draft plan to Bremer 

* 10 Dec - Submit plan to OMB DC for apportionment and Congress 
for notification 

1 Feb - Contract awards 

IIRO needs your help to succeed. We must build a procurement and execution plan for both 
construction and non-construction dollars. This plan must provide descriptions and 
locations of projects to be performed, estimated costs, when each project is needed (when 
must it be completed, thus when must it start to meet that deadline), to;hat must be 
procured and who should procure it, and when the procurement needs to occur. While we're 
preparing the plan we are authorized to obligate up to 20% of the total, so IIRO, in 
coordination with the ministries, must also establish priorities within each ministry and 
across CPA. Your input to the plan is critical to our success. 

We have broken non-construction dollars into two categories: things that have to be 
procured and things that don't, like salaries, grants, etc. Attachment A is our best 
guess at the breakout of these dollars. The Baker/Stanley Team, supporting the IIRO, has 
been working with your representatives to determine the detailed requirements for the 
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construction dollars . I have tasked Darrell Crawford to help CPA OMB do the same thing 
for non-construction money. Attachment B is what they need from you to accomplish that. 

Rodney Bent and I will be setting up a meeting soon to discuss with you our plans and our 
progress. Hopefully you will be able to joi n us as we move forward on this daunting but 
worthwhile task. 

Thank you in advance for your cooperation and assistance. We look forward to working with 
you on this very worthwhile effort. 

ATTACHI1ENTS: 

A - Itemization of supplemental 

B - Required information 

Dave Nash 

Director, 

Iraq Infrastructure Reconstruction Office 
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~ · · 
(b )(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2003 3:45 PM 

To: (b )(6) 

SubJect: FW: Way Ahead on Supplemental - How to get things for your Ministry 

FYI 

·-Qrlginal Message-
(b )(6) .._ 

'Sent: Wednesday, December 24,2003 3:33PM 
To: (b )(6) 
A. (SES); Bartlett, Joseoh T. 
Steven W. (SES-o6); 

• • 
(b)(6) 
(SES); Willis Franklin K. (SES) 
Cc Smith Jr., William F. SES); 
(b )(6) 

(b )(6) 

b)(6) Arsht, Leslye 
caroenter. Scott CIV MinistrY of Governance: Casteel , 

Trent Darrell (SES-6); 
Wethington, Olin L. 

~-I lid: Way Ahead on SUpplemental • How to get things for your Ministry 

Greetings: Forgive the shotgun approach. A lot of principals are out of the country for Christmas leave and I 
need to start working the detaDed requirements identification and definitization process required to prepare for the 
arrival of funds. So I'm sending it to a number of people In each office to ensure all who need to know (and help) 
get the word. 

Several weeks ago, you and your staff(s) pulled together the overall program descriptions for the IT,IOney about to 
be provided under the supplemental appropriation. This Information was forwarded to PMO oratfsheets. 
Darrell Crawford compiled the data, built a spreadsheet and forwarded the package to OMB.- C'Oiiiress will 
receive this data, along with a report being built by OMB on 5 January. Assuming all goes well, we will receive 
notice to proceed within a week. The next step is to tum these plans into goods and services that contribute to 
meeting our Objectives in Iraq. However, the necessary step towards this end is to tum the broad collection of 
plans and programs embodied in the PPA sheets into a series of procurement packages. 

I've taken the data in Darrell's spreadsheets, along with data provided by POCs within the ministries to break 
down the projects into a series of requirements. This breakdown, along with the projected costs of each 
requirement Is shown in the attached document "Rollup w lineitem detail". Ideally, the totality of these 
requirements would equal the total of the construction, non-construction procurement, and nor.,."?§liPf? nUtlfi i'lf 
listed alongside the project code. Additionally, the sum of construction costs, urgent, and non-urgent 
requirements would also balance with the amounts on the project line. At this point, the requirements breakdown 
as l understand it does not capture all the requirements of each project. Additionally, I do not have complete 
visibility on which of these requirements are "urgent" and which are non-urgent. My task is to reconcile all these 
figures such that they add up to $18.68. To do this I need your help, and that of your project officers to capture 
the totality (requirement, cost, delivery (urgent, non-urgent)) of each project in the supplemental. 

In any bureaucratic request for infonnation, one should always be able to answer- "What's in it for me?" In this 
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case, the answer Is easy. PMO has overall program management responsibility for the supplemental. We are 
the intermediaries between your plans, the contracting agencies, and delivery of the goods and services required 
to implement your projects. Additionally, Admiral Nash has to be able to report to Ambassador Bremer, OSO, and 
the Congress on our plans and progress on how we're spending the taxpayer's money. In order to do this, I need 
Jhls information. 

Moving on to the implementation phase, we need to tum these requirements Into a series of packages that can be 
given to a contracting office who In turn will buy exactly what we tell them and send it on to Iraq. There's a lot of 
wot1t that needs be done to make sure what you want is what is delivered. 1M ese:•'"'_.,~H!d'M 
In e 1~ &I ' sttu'AM. 

There are several activities that are necessary to move forward: 

a. Need to fully define the actual requirement. In many cases we,l need to coordinate contract action. We will 
need to develop sufficient data to allow contractors and suppliers to bid. If the procurement is highly technical, 
we,l need to identify a source of technical expertise to ensure that what we procure, is what you wanted. 

b. Establish key information required to properly manage the acquisition - For lnstanca when do you need the 
item delivered. This includes identifying submittal information requirements. One category of submittals would be 
for the design Information or catalog sheets needed from suppliers to allow a review prior to the item being 
fabricated or shipped . 
. .. c. Develop a government estimate of expected delivered cost. 

d. AU procurements using Supplemental funds are required to use "full and open competition". However, if 
there are reasons for requiring a particular source, we'll need to know that as well. 
; e; We'll need to understand required delivery dates, as well as locations. In particular, our procurements need 
to tie in with overall project milestones. 
· f. ~~I receive a lot of scrutiny/auditing in this program. We'll need to understand the metrica of success, and 
to have a way of showing that the foods expended were utilized for the purpose originally described. 

2. The ideal POC is someone who understands the original request, and will be available as a POC for the time 
It's expected to take to fmlsh the acquisition process. Understanding we have rapid turnover of staff, we'll ask that 
you Identify alternate POC's. 

I and. my vast staff (myself) are standing by to wot1t this problem and answer questions. 

Merry Christmas! 

COL, USAF 

(b )(2) 
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Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: Johnson, Susan R (SES) 
Sent: Wednesdav. October 22. 2003 2:27 PM 
To: • • 

Cc: 
l'ml"m! Me ee. Robert E. (SES); Carpenter, Scott CIV Ministry ot Governance 

Keefe, Daniel J. (0-7); (b)(6) (b )(6) 
• • Kennedy, Patrick Amb; Executive Secretary 

Subject: RE: BORDERS 

idea. 

Sorry- my computer is quicker than I and auto-sends before I can get a word in. 

I spoke to Ambassador Bremer about establishing a CPA Borders Working Group and he strongly welcomed the 

Having a first meeting on Friday afternoon would work for me and 1 propose 2pm and invite feedback. Once we 
have agreed on a time. I will check on venue and which conference room might be available. At our first meeting 
we can decide on frequency of meetings and other procedural points. 

The Borders Working Group would focus on Issues such as the following: 

1 . Border/Port of Entry policy 
2. Border Security issues 
3. Border agreements or arrangements, formal and informal, with neighboring countries 
4. An Iraq Visa regime 

MFA is willing to chair the group unless one of the other participants really wants the job. 

Participants would include MOl, CJTF-7, MOT, Governance, MFA and possibly Oil and Migration and 
Refugees. Suggestions as to participants and agenda items are welcome. I would like to develop a participants 
list and to that end am sending this message to Senior Advisors of the relevant ministries or entities on the list for 
further input. 

Susan R. Johnson 
CPA Senior Advisor to the MFA 
(b)(2) 

-----Original Message--··· 
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2003 12:21 PM 
To: Johnson. Susan R. fSES) 

(b )(6) Cc: Keefe, Daniel J. (0-7) 
SUbject: BORDERS 

Susan, 
We spoke about borders. Thank you for your initiative on the Borders working group.Both BG Keefe and 

~~'~W)••J.,W""M-should attend . BG Keefe's C5 team have identified a number of policy Issues that require resolution. 
These have arisen from their work on border security. It might be helpful if we presented these to the WG. 
How about Thursday or Friday 23 or 24 Oct afternoon? 
(b )(6) 
DCG(PH) CJTF-7 
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Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: Johnson, Susan R. {SES} 
Sent: Thursdav. October 23. 2003 7:31 AM 
To: (b )(6) 
Subject: RE:BORDERS 

Fantastic' Would love to have you! Susan 

(b)(6) 

·····Original Messaqe-----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2003 7:26 AM 
To: McKee, Robert E. (SES): Johnson, Susan R. (SES); (b )(6) 
(b )(6) r"''"""''t. ... , Scott CIV Ministry of Governance 

•• iiii.iiiiiiiiiiiiiiii. Keefe, Daniel J. (0-7); (b )(6) 

Susan, I will also try attend. 

Before I was detailed to Treasury, 1 had accepted a job with Gov Perry of Texas to head the Texas border affairs 
policy office., and with Bremer, in counter-terrorism, had worked on the EU Schengen accord and the EU Trevi 
group. I have too many responsibilities with my current job to be an action officer, but I may be able to provide 
occasional input. If I am not able to attend, I will have a rep from the ExecSec there. 

(b)(6) 
Executive Assistant, CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat 

---·-Original Message---­
From: McKee, Robert E. (SES) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2003 4:59 PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES); (b )(6) 
(b )(6) carpenter, Scott CIV Ministry of Governance 

(b )(6) Cc: Keefe, DanieiJ. (0-7); 
• • Kennedy, Patrick Amb; Executive Secretary 

Subject: RE: BORDERS 

(b )(6) 

Susan-! would like to participate from the Oil perspective, at least until we decide whether it is value­
adding for me to continue to do so. Much of the so-called border issues we have are related to political 
decisions that have to be, or could be, made relative to imports (ie trade with all neighbors instead of just a 
few). However, good trade might then have favorable implications for border security etc. I'll look forward 
to attending the first meeting. 

Rob McKee 

-----original Message----­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2003 2:27 PM 
To: (b )(6) 

Subject: RE: BORDERS 

(b )(6) 

Sorry- my computer is quicker than 1 and auto-sends before I can get a word in. 

l spoke to Ambassador Bremer about establishing a CPA Borders Working Group and 
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he strongly welcomed the idea. 
Having a first meeting on Friday afternoon would work for me and I propose 2pm and 
invite feedback. Once we have agreed on a time, I will check on venue and which 
conference room might be available. At our first meeting we can decide on frequency of 
meetings and other procedural points. 

The Borders Working Group would focus on issues such as the following: 

1. Border/Port of Entry policy 
2. Border Security issues 
3. Border agreements or arrangements, formal and informal, with 

neighboring countries 
4. An Iraq Visa regime 

MFA is willing to chair the group unless one of the other participants really wants the job. 

Participants would include MOl, CJTF-7, MOT, Governance, MFA and po.ssibly Oil and 
Migration and Refugees. Suggestions as to participants and agenda items are 
welcome. I would like to develop a participants list and to that end am sending this 
message to Senior Advisors of the relevant ministries or entities on the list for further 
input. 

Susan R Johnson 
CPA Senior Advisor to the MFA 
(b)(2) 

Keefe, Daniel J. (0-7) 

Susan. 
We spoke about borders. Thank you for your initiative on the Borders working 

group. Both BG Keefe and(GJimllshould attend. BG Keefe's C5 team have identified a 
number of policy issues that require resolution. These have arisen from their work on 
border security. It might be helpful if we presented these to the WG. 
~ay or Friday 23 or 24 Oct afternoon? 

~ 
DCG(PH) CJTF-7 

2 
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Johnson, Susan R. (SES} 

From: Johnson, Susan R (SES) 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: b)(6) 

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

Having a first meeting on Friday afternoon would work for me and I propose 2pm and invite feedback. Once we 
11ave agreed on a time. I will check on venue and which conference room might be available. At our first meeting 
we can decide on frequency of meetings and other procedural points. 

The Borders Working Group would focus on issues such as the following: 

1. Border/Port of Entry policy 
2. Border Security issues 
3. Border agreements or arrangements. formal and informal, with neighboring countries 
4. An Iraq Visa regime 

MFA is willing to cha1r the group unless one of the other participants really wants the job. 

Participants would Include MOl, CJTF-7, MOT, Governance, MFA and possibly Oil and Migration and 
Refugees. Suggestions as to participants and agenda items are welcome. I would like to develop a participants 
list and to that end am sending this message to Senior Advisors of the relevant ministries or entities on the hst for 
further in put. 

Susan R. Johnson 
... ortotheMFA 

Susan, 

Keefe, Daniel J. (0-7) 

n.w:"~r_we spoke about borders. Thank you for your initiative on the Borders working group.Both BG Keefe and 
Wlid should attend . BG Keefe's C5 team have identified a number of policy issues that require resolution. 
These have arisen from their work on border security. It might be helpful if we presented these to the WG. 
How about Thursday or Friday 23 or 24 Oct afternoon? ... 

1 
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Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Wednesday, October 22,2003 6:29PM 
McKee, Robert E. (SES) 

Subject: RE: BORDERS 

Great- We will feel our way a bit at the beginning, but we need to gather people with something of a big picture 
view on this issue. I will let you know what time and place on Friday afternoon as soon as I get a few more 
responses. 

Susan Johnson 

-----original Message----­
From: McKee, Robert E. (SES) 
sent: Wednesday, October 22 2003 4·59 PM 

Susan R. (SES); (b )(6) 
Scott CIV of Governance 

Keefe, Daniel J. {0-7); 
Executive Secretary 

(b )(6) 

Susan-1 would like to participate from the Oil perspective, at least until we decide whether it is value-adding for 
me to continue to do so. Much of the so-called border issues we have are related to political decisions that have 
to be, or could be, made relative to imports (ie trade with all neighbors instead of just a few). However, good trade 
might then have favorable implications for border security etc. I'll look forward to attending the first meeting. 

Rob McKee 

-----Original Message----­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
5ent: \.'IJ<l..rf"''""'A 

To: 

(b )(6) 

Sorry - my computer is quicker than I and auto-sends before I can get a word in. 

I spoke to Ambassador Bremer about establishing a CPA Borders Working Group and he 
strongly welcomed the idea. 

Having a first meeting on Friday afternoon would work for me and I propose 2pm and invite 
feedback. Once we have agreed on a time. I will check on venue and which conference room 
might be available. At our first meeting we can decide on frequency of meetings and other 
procedural points. 

The Borders Working Group would focus on issues such as the following: 

1 . Border/Port of Entry policy 
2. Border Security issues 
3. Border agreements or arrangements, formal and informal. with neighboring 

countries 
4. An Iraq Visa regime 

MFA is willing to chair the group unless one of the other participants really wants the job. 

Participants would include MOl, CJTF-7, MOT, Governance, MFA and possibly Oil and 
Migration and Refugees. Suggestions as to participants and agenda items are welcome. 
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would like to develop a participants list and to that end am sending this message to Senior 
Advisors of the relevant ministries or entities on the list for further input. 

Susan R. Johnson 
-ortotheMFA 

Susan, 
We SP-Qke ajlut borders. Thank you for your initiative on the Borders worl<.ing group.Both 

BG Keefe an<:ftmW= should attend . BG Keefe's C5 team have Identified a number of policy 
issues that require resolution . These have arisen from their work on border security. It might be 
helpful if we presented these to the WG. 
How about Thursday or Friday 23 or 24 Oct afternoon? 
(b)(6) 
DCG(PH) CJTF-7 

2 
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(b )(6) 

From: Runnels, AJ (CFO, CPA, Iraq) 

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2003 11 :36 PM 

To: (b)(6) 

Cc: Kennedv. Patrick Amb: Bent. Rodnev G fSES\· • • 
(b )(2),(b )(6) 

Gary; • • 
(0-7) 

Subject: Economy Act Order - 125M - Oil Imports 

Page 1 of2 

; Vogler, 
McKee, Robert E. (SES); Crear, Robert 

All, Signed version of attached Economy Act Order will be scanned and emalled tomorrow. AI 

Wes, We're putting $900M In the Supp request for Import of oil products. If we get that before we have to 
pay the Invoices on this, I'll want to revise this order to reflect APF source of funding. AI 

----Ork:llnal Messaae--
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Friday, September OS, 2003 6:58 PM 
To: Runnels, AI (CFO, CPA, Iraal 
Cc: • • • 
(b )(2),(b )(6) 

SUbject: FW: Emergency Import of Diesel 
Importance: High 

AI, 

We have 20 million left for imports. That leaves us five days remaining. Additionally, KBR needs to close out 
contracts if they don't have the funds three davs prior to running out of money. That means on Sunday KBR 
starts to cancel contracts. Addltionally,n;m;JIIemail presents a complication. If we can get that Economy Order 
signed tonight so we can FAX to SWD, we all would appreciate itl 

I stand ready to help in any way. 

Regards, 

-----original Message---­
From: (b )(2),(b )(6) 

Importance: High 

The need is critical to get this in our hands today because GSA is going to be totally shutting 
down our operations this weekend - all power to our building will be off this weekend for 
repairs. So if we do not have it here today to load in our accounting system there will be a 
delay until Monday. Not sure the contractor will have enough funds to continue until then. 
-----Original Message---

11/23/2003 
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From: (b )(2),(b )(6) 

Sent: Thursday, Seotember 04, 2003 10:46 AM 
To: (b )(2) ,(b )(6) 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Emergency Import of Diesel .. 
Yes. The Ambassador signed the PRB request today for 245,000,000. We have the draft economy act order for 
AI Runnels to sign and he is ready to do it, but gone for the night. We will get it signed tomorrow. 

Regards, 

-----Oriainal Messaae---­
From: (b)(2) 

(b )(2),(b )(6) 
Vogler, Gary; Crear, Robert (0-7) 

Subject: RE: Emergency Import of Diesel 

When can we expect to receive the Economy Act Order from CPA? KBR's e-mail 
indicated that on 2 Sep they had exceeded 90% of the· funds currently available for 
imports. 
----original Message----
From: (b )(2),(b )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, SeDtember 02, 2003 10:32 PM 
To: 

Last night, as a result of a meeting with Gary Vogler and others, the decision was made to direct KBR to 
immediately commence with the emergency importation of Diesel full into the Musel area. Please direct 
them today to proceed according to the guidance below. Regarding funding, the PRB approved 
$242,000,000 funding for imports on 1 September. An Economy Act Order Is in process. Until this order 
is issued KBR is not authorized to exceed their current NTE amount. 

KBR guidance ... 

KBR is directed to commence as soon as possible with the emergency importation of 2 million liters per 
day into the Mosul area for a period of 30 days. KBR is to follow-up this action within five calendar days 
of receipt of this letter. We understand that this may cause a temporary reduction in benzene imports of 
up to 1 million liters per day for a short period. Please provide daily status reports of the progress or 
executing this important emergency operation. 

ThanksnptW 

11/23/2003 
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Jon and Barbara, 

I noted the last item on the list regarding detainees and it reminded me of the 3 Saudis. 
Arty news on this front? 

Thanks, 

Susan Johnson 

2003 10:49 PM 
of Governance; McKee, Robert E. 

Subject: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and information requests 
Importance: High 

All: 
During tonight's interagency ESG SVTC asked me to try and provide CPA 
responses to the following questions and give them feedback at tomorrow's {Thursday 4 Dec) 
SVTC at 1900 hrs. 

1. US-UN cable # 3005 DTG 022326Z Dec 03 .. (Has to do with a UN meeting ref transition 
review) 
• Is CPA aware of the cable? 
• What are CPA's thoughts on the IGC members participating in a UN meeting to review 

the transition process? Governance, w/ comments by AMB Jones as desired. 

2. US-Kuwait Cable 5454 DTG 030907Z Dec 03 ** (Outlines Kuwait's oil imports offer and 
request for specific Information from Iraq) 
• What Is CPA's response to Kuwaiti's Oil import offer? Min Oil 

.. I checked with Front Office/Cable room tonight, neither cable has been received by CPA yet. 

3. What high ranking Iraqis out of Iraq participants will attend the Iraq orchestra event in DC; 
such as a Minister of Culture level would? Apparently Dr Rice has discussed this with AMB 
Bremer and wanted to know what his thoughts are. AMB Jones 

4. State department asked if CPA wants them to weigh in (State to State) with Damascus, Syria 
regarding their supposed intent to increase tariffs on commerce between two states. Min 
Foreign Affairs; Min of Commerce. 

5. State relayed that Chinese embassy has contacted them expressing the desire to reopen 
their embassy. What is CPA's view on this? Min Foreign Affairs 
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6. Additionally, in regards to Detainee status in lraq ... wants to get some insights on 
how we go about notifying family members of the individuals we detain during operations or 
other incidents. The idea, are we doing anything to let them know the individual is in our 
control, etc.? It relates to how we do things as compared to the last regime's methods. 
CJTF-7; MOl. 

Appreciate all help to get a response back to the interagency group during this Thurs' SVTC. 

Thanks 
NB 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000035 



Gallinetti, Jon A. (0-8) 

From: 

Sent 
To: 

Cc: 

Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

Wednesday, December 03, 2003 11:03 PM 

Gallinetti, Jon A (0-8); Fast. Barbara G. BG CJTF7-C2 
(b )(6) 

Subject: FW: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and information requests 

Importance: High 

Jon and Barbara, 

Page 1 of2 

I noted the last Item on the list regarding detainees and it reminded me of the 3 Saudis. Any news on this 
front? 

Thanks, 

Susan Johnson 

-----Oriel~ 
From:~ 
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2003 10:49 PM 
To: carpenter, Scott OV Ministry of Governance; McKee, Robert E. (SES); Johnson, Susan R. (SES); ... 
(b )(6) Vogler, Gary; (b )(6) 
• • 

Cc: Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 
Subject: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and information requests 
Importance: High 

All: 
During tonight's interagency ESG SVTC asked me to try and provide CPA responses to the 
following questions and give them feedback at tomorrow's (Thursday 4 Dec) SVTC at 1900 hrs. 

1. US-UN Cable# 3005 DTG 0223262 Dec 03 .. (Has to do with a UN meeting ref transition review) 

• Is CPA aware of the cable? 
• What are CPA's thoughts on the IGC members participating In a UN meeting to review the transition 

process? Governance, w/ comments by AMB Jones as desired. 

2. us-Kuwait Cable 5454 DTG 030907Z Dec 03 '"" (Outlines Kuwaifs oil imports offer and request for specific 
information from Iraq) 

• What is CPA's response to Kuwaiti's Oil import offer? Min Oil 

1 checked with Front Off1C61Cable room tonight, neither cable has been received by CPA yet. 

3. VVhat high ranking Iraqis out of Iraq participants will attend the Iraq orchestra event in DC; such as a Minister 
of Culture level would? Apparently Dr Rice has discussed this with AMB Bremer and wanted to know what 
his thoughts are. AMB Jones 

12/4/2003 
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Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Sunday, December 07, 2003 9:05AM 

To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES); Gallinetti, Jon A. (0-8); Fast, Barbara G. BG CJTF7-C2 

Cc: (b )(6) 

Subject: RE: ESG SVTC Follow~up questions and information requests 

Thank you ma'm. 
Was informed by Saudi USEMB Pol Mil officer last night that MOl only received general 
intelligence info to Saudi. .. nothing about status of the three Saudis ... I would be happy to pass 
along whatever infonnation we have to them so the Saudi Hospital Commander can complete 
his mission of accounting for his men. 

If I was sure we really knew where these men were, I'd be happy to go see them, pass along 
information that they're OK, and what our next move is. 

(b )(6) USA, Chief Operations 
Coalition Provisional Authority - MOH 
(b)(2) 

1217/2003 

ODIII per our conversation - I am told that contact was made and information passed to Saudi 
MOl. Of course we need to sensitize people about the need to give some basic info to people 
within CPA that need to know and take some action. 

Using military speak - perhaps an After Action Review would be in order so that we don't 
collectively have to go through an this next time around. For example, I am told that in fact these 
fellows are being held at Abu Gharib. This was the information that I first was able to obtain but 
which was subsequently denied. 

Susan Johnson 

----Original Message-~-
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Sab.Jrday, December 06, 2003 7:51PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES); Gallinetti, Jon A. (0-8); Fast, Barbara G. BG CJTF7-C2 
Cc: (b )(6) 
SUbject: RE: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and Information requests 

Saudi Field Hospital commanding officer redeployed Friday morning as 
scheduled, 0600 hrs. and is back in Saudi Arabia, confirmed by USEMB desk 
officer. 
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I failed on last day meeting with him prior to his redeployment to provide him with 
any information on whereabouts of his three men. 

He wasn't very happy, felt he shouldn't leave Iraq without his men, couldn't 
answer questions from their family members, etc. 

(b )(6) USA, Chief Operations 
Coalition Provisional Authority • MOH 
(b)(2) 

-·-Original Message--­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES} 
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2003 8:58 PM 
To: Jon A. Barbara G. BG CJTF7-C2 

Subject: RE: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and infonnatfon requests 

Actually I have not talked with the Saudi Commanding offiCel'.~brought 
in two reps who pleaded with us to help them locate their friends. MOH deals 
with the Saudi Field Hospital and probably-is the real interlocutor, 
subject to his confirmation. However, I am told that it may be that other agency 
has informed the Saudi Ministry of Interior and if this is confirmed tomorrow, we 
can pass this to the Saudis here and let them sort it out with their own MOl .... 

We ought to find a better way of figuring out how to get information out or 
ourselves to save everyone a lot of trouble ..... . 

Cheers, Susan 

----original Message---­
From: Gallinetti, Jon A. (0-8) 
Sent: Friday, December OS, 2003 8:49 PM 
To: lnhnu.on 

SUbject: RE: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and informatiOn requests 

Susan, 

In regards to the Saudi Commanding Officer at the Field Hospital, I believe that 
should be a CPA decision since he has initiated discussions with you. I will go 
back and research this latest bit of information .. . and then we can provide what 
info we receive to the Commander via our reps through CPA. 

Thanks. 
JAG. 

---Original Message---­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2003 6:o-t PM 
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SUbject: RE: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and infonnation requests 

General G - My OGA folk have promised me the tag numbers 
but say that they do not detain physically - the military does and 
has physical custody now. They tend to agree with me that 
deportation to Saudi Arabia would make sense. They are likely 
to get harsher treatment there. 

Who decides what we can say to the Saudi Commanding Officer 
of the Field Hospital? 

Thanks, 

Susan 

···--Original Message---­
From: Galllnettl, Jon A. (0-8) 
Sent: Friday, December OS, 2003 3:19PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES); Fast, Barbara G. BG CJTF7-C2 
Cc: (b )(6) 
Subject: RE: ESG SVfC Follow-up questions and information 
requests 

Susan, 

Wanted to confinn that you received the information on the 
Saudis. OGA has had them the entire time ... that's why we could 
not find them in our systems. This should close out our 
involvement on the subject. 

vir, 
Jon 

-----original Message----­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2003 11:03 PM 
To: Gallinettl, Jon A. (0-8); Fast, Barbara G. BG CJTF7-C2 
Cc: (b )(6) 
SUbject: FW: ESG SVT'C Follow-up questions and information 
requests 
Importance: High 

Jon and Barbara, 

I noted the last item on the list regarding detainees and it 
reminded me of the 3 Saudis. Any news on this front? 

Thanks, 

Susan Johnson 

----original Message----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2003 10:49 PM 
To: carpenter, Scott av Ministry of McKee, Robert 
E. fSESl: Johnson, Susan R . 
.. Vogler, Gary; 
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(GBR); (b )(6) 

Cc: Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 
Subject: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and information 
requests 
Importance: High 

All: 
(b )(6) During tonight's interagency ESG SVTC asked 

me to try and provide CPA responses to the following questions 
and give them feedback at tomorrow's (Thursday 4 Dec) SVTC 
at 1900 hrs. 

1. US-UN Cable # 3005 DTG 022326Z Dec 03 .. (Has to do 
with a UN meeting ref transition review) 
• Is CPA aware of the cable? 
• What are CPA's thoughts on the IGC members 

participating in a UN meeting to review the transition 
process? Governance, w/ comments by AMB Jones 
as desired. 

2. US-Kuwait Cable 5454 DTG 030907Z Dec 03 - (Outlines 
Kuwait's oil imports offer and request for specific information 
from Iraq) 
• What is CPA's response to Kuwaiti's Oil import offer? 

Min Oil 

.. I checked with Front Office/Cable room tonight, neither cable 
has been received by CPA yet. 

3. What high ranking Iraqis out of Iraq participants will attend 
the Iraq orchestra event In DC; such as a Minister of Culture 
level would? Apparently Dr Rice has discussed this with 
AMB Bremer and wanted to know what his thoughts are. 
AMBJones 

4. State department asked if CPA wants them to weigh in 
(State to State) with Damascus, Syria regarding their 
supposed intent to increase tariffs on commerce between 
two states. Min Foreign Affairs; Min of Commerce. 

5. State relayed that Chinese embassy has contacted them 
expressing the desire to reopen their embassy. What is 
CPA's view on this? Min Foreign Affairs 

6. Additionally, in regards to Detainee status in Iraq, Mr Miller 
wants to get some insights on how we go about notifying 
family members of the individuals we detain during 
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operations or other incidents. The idea, are we doing anything 
to let them know the individual is in our control, etc.? It 
relates to how we do things as compared to the last regime's 
methods. CJTF-7; MOl. 

Appreciate all help to get a response back to the interagency 
group during this Thurs' SVTC . 

• 
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p ~dt'~,~ 
Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2003 9:09AM 

To: (b )(6) 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and information requests 

I will keep doing what I can. I just received a copy of a memo ~to the Chief of Staff of 
CJTF-7 that says that they have been unable to locate any record of detention for these Individuals and 
are now asking the Iraqi Police to look. This Information Is not consistent with earlier information that I 
was given that we did have them and that they were security detainees, so I could not be told any more. I 
would be glad to give you a copy of the memo. 

I will give you a set of all the previous e mail I have on the subject if that might be useful for your flies or 
background. 

I w~l also forward the issue to Amb Jones. 

Susan Johnson 
Coalition Provisional Authority 
Senior Advisor to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

----ori~'nal Messa ---­
From: • • 
Sent: Thu ay, December 04, 2003 8:06AM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
SUbject: RE: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and information requests 

Ma'm, you're the only one asking/following up on the Saudi issue. Thank you very 
much. 
I have to go out there again today with nothing to tell them as we try to push them out of 
Iraq. 

It's so frustrating.~ asking what we're doing different than last regime re 
apprehension and detention ... good questions ... CPA can't even find out! 

(b )(6) USA, Chief Operations 
Coalition Provisional Authority • MOH 

(b )(2) 

----original Message----­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2003 11:03 PM 
To: GallinetU Jon A (Q-B)· Fast Barbara G BG CJTF7-C2 
Cc: (b )(6) 
SUbject: FW: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and information requests 
Importance: High 

12/4/2003 
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Jon and Barbara, 

I noted the last item on the list regarding detainees and it reminded me of the 3 Saudis. 
Any news on this front? 

Thanks, 

Susan Johnson 

--ortalnal Messaae----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2003 10:49 PM 
To: carpenter, Scott CIV Ministry of Governance; McKee, Robert E. (SES); Johnson, Susan R. 
(SES); Vogler, Gary; (b )(6) 

• • 
Cc: Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 
Subject: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and information requests 
Importance: High 

All; 
During tonight's interagency ESG SVTC--asked me to try and provide CPA 
responses to the following questions and give them feedback at tomorrow's (Thursday 4 Dec) 
SVTC at 1900 hrs. 

1. US-UN Cable # 3005 DTG 022326Z Dec 03 .. (Has to do with a UN meeting ref transition 
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
request for specific information from Iraq) 
• What is CPA's response to Kuwaiti's Oil import offer? Min Oil 

.. , checked with Front Office/Gable room tonight, neither cable has been received by CPA yet. 

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
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6. Additionally, in regards to Detainee status in Iraq.~ wants to get some insights on 
how we go about notifying family members of the individuals we detain during operations or 
other incidents. The idea, are we doing anything to let them know the individual is In our 
control, etc.? It relates to how we do things as compared to the last regime's methods. 
CJTF·7; MOl. 

Appreciate all help to get a response back to the interagency group during this Thurs' SVTC. 

Thank~ ... 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000044 



GallineUi, Jon A. (0-8) 

From: 

Sent 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

Wednesday, December 03, 2003 11:03 PM 

Gallinetti, Jon A. (0-8); Fast, Barbara G. BG CJTF7-C2 
(b )(6) 

FW: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and information requests 

Importance: High 

Jon and Barbara, 

Page 1 of2 

I noted the last Item on lhe list regarding detainees and it reminded me of the 3 Saudis. Any news on this 
front? 

Thanks, 

Susan Johnson 

Cc:Jones, H. 
Subject: ESG SVTC Follow-up questions and InformatiOn requests 
Importance: High 

All: 
During tonight's interagency ESG SVTC-asked me to try and provide CPA responses to the 
following questions and give them feedback at tomorrow's (Thursday 4 Dec) SVTC at 1900 hrs. 

1. US-UN Cable# 3005 DTG 0223262 Dec 03 •• (Has to do with a UN meeting ref transition review) 

• Is CPA aware of the cable? 
• Vllhat are CPA's thoughts on the IGC members participating in a UN meeting to review the transition 

process? Governance, w/ comments by AlE Jon• as desired. 

2. us-Kuwait cable 5454 DTG 030907Z Dec 03 ... (Outlines Kuwait's oil imports offer and request for specific 
information from Iraq) 

• V\lhat is CPA's response to Kuwaiti's Oil import offer? Min Oil 

I checked with Front Offios/Cable room tonight, neither csbie has been received by CPA yet. 

3. Wtat high ranking Iraqis out of Iraq participants will attend the Iraq orchestra event in DC; such as a Minister 
of Culture level would? Apparently Or Rice has discussed this with AMB Bremer and wanted to know what 
his thoughts are. AMB Jon• 

12/4/2003 
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4. State department asked if CPA wants them to weigh in (State to State) with Damascus, Syria regarding their 
supposed intent to increase tariffs on commerce between two states. Min Foreign Affairs; Min of 
Commerce. 

5. State relayed that Chinese embassy has contacted them expressing the desire to reopen their embassy. 
'Mlat is CPA's view on this? Min Foreign Affairs 

6. Additionally, in regards to Detainee status in lraq~wants to get some insights on how we go about 
notifying family members of the individuals we detain during operations or other incidents. The idea, are we 
doing anything to let them know the individual is in our control, etc.? It relates to how we do things as 
compared to the last regime's methOds. CJTF-7; MOl. 

Appreciate all help to get a response back to the interagency group during this Thurs' SVTC. 

Thanks 

Dim 

12/4/2003 

F 0 lA 09-826 CPA 000046 



Page 1 of3 

(b )(6) (OTHER) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Friday, January 30,2004 8:48PM 

To: (b )(6) 

Cc: (b )(6) (OTHER) 

Subjeet: RE: plan for restructuring of oil company 

- is now leading on this in OPPA so he can let you know where Rob is in the moming and we can 
take it from there. Hold off until then 

(b )(6) 
O!Ticc of Policy Planning & Analysis 
Coalition Provisional Authority - Baghdad 

(b)(2) 

I just had a long talk with[QJIW who does Global Oil Markets at Treasury. He felt CPA was biting off 
more than it (or I} could chew. 1 have encountered a real distrust of CPA capabilities here. but was a little 
taken aback that Austin was so negative about looking at the problem. He argued that one needs 200 
consultants from McKinsey, otherwise you can't do anything. 1 noted that Rob McKee has done thiS stuff 
before at Conoco. I explained we were just putting together a scope or work of what needs to be done at 
which point he was more supportive. The (&shot, however, that no one is. looking at t~ in 
Washington. He gave me the name of[iDI at the the Department of Energy and~at the 
NSC. If you would, let me know if you want me to spend some time on this and I will write up another 
scope of work. I will emphasize explaining what other countries have done (establishing best practice) so 
that my piece could be used by Iraqis as well as CPA without raising hackles. There is a good piece on 
the World Bank website on best practice liberalization of the oil industry that I could draw on as well as 
my East European expertise. 

All the best. 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: plan for restructuring of oil company 

(b)(6) 

goopfiu can hetPIIIIJand McKee on this. Not sure how extensive a piece of work is 
but • • will meet McKee In the morning to work this through. 

f'lc/at-

J.~f,D~ 
2... [o() tf'rtt 

1/30/2004 
3 P1~1fM 
1t. l.qt)'1/ 7 M 
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Office of Policy Planning & Analysis 
c n· P · · I A lthority - Baghdad 

(b)(2) 

-----Original Message-----
From: (b )(2),(b )(6) 

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2004 5:49 PM 
To: (b )(6) 
Subject: RE: plan for restructuring of oil company -I would like to work on the issue very much. !like Rob McKee and would enjoy working 
with him. I have actually written a number of analyses of the commercialization of oil and 
gas companies in Eastern Europe (Bulgaria, Hungary, Slovakia, Poland, and looked at 
some Russian companies}. I think the major problem may be coordination and 
information. I have some knowledge about the current organization of the Iraqi industry, 
but could use a lot more, especially regarding field location and capacity, pipeline location 
and capacity (crude and product), refinery location and capacity, terminal location and 
capacity, the filling station network and the current organizational and financial structure. I 
know a major problem is the time it takes CPA staff to collect and send information: when 
one is there. many times it seems like it would be easier to do the whole thing oneself. But 
I could definitely describe what other countries have done. 

Ask Rob if he would be interested in having me work on it and also whether this 
information is easily available? 1 have a call in tobDlB who does Global Oil Markets 
at Treasury to find out what information is currently here. 

On another matter, I will be briefing Brigadier General Rice and his group at CPA West the 
plan, planning and economic policy. I am currently working throughrmiB at 
State to contact the NSC staff. I will call John Simon again after Tuesday. I think I will 
learn quite a bit about the state of knowledge by briefing Rice, which will help make the 
NSC contact more productive. 

Yesterday I went to the World Bank press conference on the Trust Fund. The amounts 
flowing through the Fund are likely to be small: The biggest donation committed to date is 
from the U.S. for $10 million. They did mention economic policies like raising fuel prices. 

(b )(6) but in a very cautious way. I will e-mail today to try to establish contacts 
with people there. 

All the best. 

-····Orioinal Messaae----
From: (b)(2),(b)(6) 

sent: Fridav. January 30, 2004 3:37AM 
To:--
SUbjeet: FW: plan for restructuring of oil company 

Any thoughts? 

(b )(6) 
Oflice of Policy Planning & Analysis 
Coalition Provisional Authority - Baghdad 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000048 
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(b)(2) 

---··Ori~ 
From:~ 
Sen~ll:3lAM 
To:~ 

Page 3 of3 

Subject: plan for restructuring of oil company 

Rob McKee may have already contacted you on this. Amb Jones would like your 
shop to assist Rob McKee and the oil team on a draft restructuring proposal for the 
state oil industry. Together they drafted a structure and Rob or I can provide you 
with a sketch. He would like Private Sector Development also looped in on this as 
he believes that fuel price liberalization can be linked. 

I would talk to Rob, prepare a plan and then together get on Jones' calendar. 

Thanks. 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000049 
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(b )(6) 

From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Saturday, February 21.2004 8:26PM 

To: Executive Secretary 

Cc: (b )(6) 

Subject: COO Perstat and absence info 

FOR THE ADMINISTRATOR 

Agency AUTH Asslaned Assigned% 
coo 11 9 82% 
CMATT 259 161 62% 
USAID 121 102 84% 
PMO 110 49 45% 
Interior 79 68 86% 
OMB 55 21 38% 
Infrastructure 21 15 71°A. 
Water 12 9 75% 
Oil 10 10 100% 
COMMS 33 13 39% 
Housing 16 11 69% 
Electric 32 14 44% 
Public Works 5 5 100% 
Transportation 64 24 38% 

TOTAL 828 511 62% 

Present for 
Attached Dutv 

1 

10 
25 
40 
13 
0 
9 
1 
0 
2 
1 
8 
0 
0 

110 

10 
155 
85 
87 
81 
19 
23 
5 

10 
14 
11 
22 
5 

21 

548 

AdingSr 
Advisor 

Min of Trans rtation (b )(6) 
Min of Infrastructure 
Public Works 

Daniel Sudnick MinOfComms 

2/2112004 

Page I of2 

PFD% 
91% 
60% 
70% 
79% 
103% 
35% 

110% 
42% 
100% 
42% 
69% 
69% 
100% 
33% 

66% 

Estimated 
RtnJ.}m 

26 Feb04 
3 Mar04 
15 Mar04 
16Mar04 

braked
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Krawczel, Timothy 0-5 LNO 

From: (b)(2),(b)(6) 

Sent: 02 ~ • o:'I'T' 'I' • • t •c.JA.;I... 

To: Krawczel, Timothy 0-5 LNO 

Subject: RE: funding for Iraqi participation in Beirut meeting 

Col. Krawczel: 

Glad to see you're on the ground safe. 

~ &. M ~ -IIV~l~ p._L Page 1 of 2 

'"'' (§2 i:>w-JW ()._..~ -~ t"~t--\-

~·~t ....... } 

The other matter of Importance is to ensure coordination with the World Sank regarding 
the training course in Amman. I'm told the course will be offered from March 27-31 at the 
Intercontinental Hotel. I will be flying in to attend the course as an observer. I will also use the 
opportunity to meet and get to know the Iraqi scientists. 

As to the upcoming donor conference In Rome March 19-21, both EPA and State Dept. are eagerly 
awaiting to receive detailed project proposals soii'let1me this week. 

Please feel free to call me at (b)(2) with any questions. 

Thank you for your service. 

(b )(6) 
U.S. EPA 

-----"Krawczel, Timothy 0-5 LNO" (b)(2) 

To: 
From: "Krawczel, Timothy 0-5 LNO" 
Date: 03/01/2004 05:14PM 
Subject: RE: funding for Iraqi participation in Beirut meeting ... 
I am in Baghdad. 
We will start working on this. 
Tim 

(b )(6) 
Subject: funding for Iraqi participation In Beirut meeting --

wrote: -----

We have secure~his end for the conf. in Beirut. Please.have the MoEN 
coordinate with~of the UN on travel logistics (contact info below). 
We're still awaiting on word from the Oil Ministry to see if they have decided to send 
representatives to the conf. 

02/03/2004 

F 0 lA 09-826 CPA 000051 
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Bent, Rodney G. (SES) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2003 8:51 PM 
(b )(6) To: Runnels, AJ (CFO, CPA, Iraq) 

(b)(6) Bent, Rodney G. Cc: Vogler. Garv: • • 
(SES); 

McKee_ Robert E lSES); 
(b )(6) 

Subject: RE: Task from Bremer· KBR Gas Purchase Contract 

Thanks. This looks like a complete answer that 1 can take in tomorrow am. He has left for the evening. 

(b )(6) 
Executive Assistant, CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat 

--original Message----
From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2003 7:08 PM 
To: Runnels, AI (CFO. CPA. lraa); 
CC: Vogler, Gary; • • McKee, Robert E. (SES); 

(b )(6) 
(b )(6) Bent, Rodney G. 

(SES); (b )(6) 
SUbject: RE: Task from Bremer • KBR Gas Purchase Contract 

AI: 

Your answer to the first question is exactly right. You said it in so many words, but the 
reason we have not entered into contracts longer than 30 days previously has been 
because we did not have funding for more than 30 days. We cannot contract for goods 
or services for which we do not have funds. 

How much money can be saved by longer contracts is not exactly known. Suppliers tell 
us that there can be substantial savings if we sign contracts for 4 months or more. 
Numbers thrown around have been on the order of 20-25%, but until we actually obtain 
bids and sign a contract we cannot be certain. · 

We are currently exploring the possibility of turning the fuel import mission over to the 
DLA's Defense Energy Support Center. That infonnation is close hold - KBR has 
not been Informed of this situation. 

10/31/2003 

--original Message--
From: Runnels, AI (CFO, CPA, Iraq) 
Sent: Fridav. October 31. 2003 4:52 PM 
To: (b )(6) -Cc: Vogler, Gary; McKee, Robert E. {SES); (b)(6) (b )(6) 

Rodney G. (SES} 
SUbject: RE: Task from Bremer • KBR Gas Purchase Contract 

Bent, 

.. We can go to a longer term contract and that will be done in order to use the 
supp funds "full and open." PRB voted to only do it 30 days at a time, given the currant 
contract Is with KBR. AI 

F 0 lA 09-826 CPA 000052 
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----- -------- ·-

Page2 of2 

- Can you guys answer question b? Also, tell me how we plan to execute the 
supplemental funding for oil Imports, since we can't use It against a currently existing 
contracl AI 

---~ 
From:~ 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2003 8:13AM 
To: Runnels, AI (~cKee, Robert E. (SES); 
Cc: Vogler, Gary;~ 
SUbject: Task from Bremer - KBR Gas Purchase Conbact 
Importance: High 

(b)(6) 

See whomever handles the KBR Gas Purchase Contract that 
answers the following questions: 

(b)(6) 

a. Why can we not go to a longer term contract, beyond the 
current 30-day contract for gas purchases? 

b. If we could do this, how much would it save? 

Please acknowledge receipt and identify POC. Please let 
me know when you think you will have the answer ready? 

Thank you. 

Executive Assistant, CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat 

F 0 lA 09-826 CPA 000053 
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(b)(6) 

From: Runnels, AI (CFO, CPA, Iraq) 

Sent: Saturday, November 01, 2003 8:53AM 

To: 

Cc: 

(b )(6) 

Vogler 
(SES); 

Su~: Task from Bremer - KBR Gas Purchase Contract · 

ThxomWI Will keep DESC possibility action close hold. AI 

Q 3//0/ -).0 Page 1 of3 

(b )(6) Bent. Rodney G. 

,. . 
--Answers from me and TF RIO follow re KBR Gas Purchase Contract. BG Bob.Crear 

concurred this AM. AI 

a. Why can we not go to a longer term contract, beyond the current30-day 
contract for gas purchases? 

Answer: We can, but of course, not agai#furreD.i::KBR contract, given "full 
and open competition" verbiage in the supp Conf Rpt. The PRB limited 
funding approvals to 30 days requirement because of (1) $magnitude of the 
requirement and pressures, considering other requirements on cash flow, {2) 
concern of coalition partners on the PRB about additional funding going to 
KBR, and (3) potential for funding of future purchases with appropriated 
funds. 

b. If we could do this, how much would it save? 

Answer: Suppliers tell us there can be substantial savings if we sign contrac 
for 4 months or more. Numbers thrown around have been on the order of 20-, 
25%, but LJntil we actually obtain bids and sign a contract we cannot be certai 
TF RIO is exploring the possibility of turning the fuel import mission over to 
Defense Logistics Agency's Defense Energy Support Center (DESC). KEEP 
CLOSE HOLD- KBR has not been informed of this situation. Lastly, RIO 
advised me KBR has developed a significant and effective control system to hel 
safeguard distribution of oil imports. RIO is concerned about whether DESC an 
a new contractor will be able to quickly and effectively establish the necessary 
control system. 

AI 

----on~ 
From: 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2003 7 
To: Runnels, AI 

111112003 

(b)(6) Bent, Rodney G. (SES); 

7 
( 

braked
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SUbject: RE: Task from Bremer - KBR Gas Purchase Contract 

AI: 

Your answer to the first question is exactly right. You said it in so many words, but the reason 
we have not entered into contracts longer than 30 days previously has been because we did 
not have funding for more than 30 days. We cannot contract for goods or services for which 
we do not have funds. 

How much money can be saved by longer contracts is not exactly known. Suppliers tell us 
that there can be substantial savings if we sign contracts for 4 months or more. Numbers 
thrown around have been on the order of 20-25%, but until we actually obtain bids and sign a 
contract we cannot be certain. 

We are currently exploring the possibility of turning the fuel import mission over to the DLA's 
Defense Energy Support Center. That information is close hold- KBR has not been 
informed of this situation. 

- -----original Message----
From: Runnels, AI (CFO, CPA, Iraq) 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2003 4:52PM 
To: (b )(6) 
Cc: Vogler, Gary; • • McKee, Robert E. (SES); • • 
(SES) 
SUbject: RE: Task from Bremer - KBR Gas Purchase Contract 

Bent, Rodney G. 

--We can go to a longer term contract and that will be done in order to use the supp funds 
"full and open." PRB voted to only do it 30 days at a time, given the current contract is with KBR. 
AI 

.. Can you guys answer question b? Also, tell me how we plan to execute the 
supplemental funding for oil imports, since we can't use It against a curTently existing contract. 
AI 

----original Messaae---
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2003 8:13AM 
To: Runnels, AI {0:0, CPA, IraQ); McKee, Robert E. (SES); 
Cc: Vogler, Gary; (b )(6) 
SUbject: Task fn::iii1 Bremer - KBR Gas Purchase Contract 
Importance: High 

(b )(6) 

See whomever handles the KBR Gas Purchase Contract that answers 
the following questions: 

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

From: Crawford Darrell E. (SES) 

Sent: 12 03:58 2003 •..»oi.JlPM 

To: Nash David (SES) 

Cc: 

(b)(6) 
(b )(6) 
CSES); Evers. Williamson M. 
(b )(6) 
b 6 

(SES 
(b )(6) 

Page 1 of2 

••••••••••••••••• Nash David 

Subject: Soft money update 

Admiral Nash: 

Here is the list of major non-construction projects by ministry. We have met or are in the process of meeting with 
representatives of these organizations and are trying to find a POC for the three unknowns. 

Our objective remains getting the broad plan (description, cost, schedule) for each of these by Friday so we can 
put together a non-construction plan for you. 

I plan to modify the spreadsheet to list ministry/office responsible and the POC for each project I will further 
modify it to add the sub-projects that fall out under these major categories, where appropriate. We will then add 
description and further refinement of cost. 

Ministry or Office 
Interior 

Amount (millions) 
$ 700 

Non-Construction Project(s) 
IP Tng & Equip 

._c --~~ FPS Tng & Equip 
~ Border Enforcement Tng & Equip 

$ 57 

Security Affairs 

Justice 

Electricity 
Oil 
Communications 

Health 
Human Rights 
Displacement & Migration 
Labor & Social Affaii-s 
Finance/Central Bank 

06/0112004 

Facility Protection, Fire Service, Demining 
Public Safety Tng & Facilities 

NIA Tng & Equip 
ICDC Tng & Equip 

Witness Protection 
Technical Investigative Methods 
Judicial Security & Facilities 
Property Claims Tribunal 

Elec. Security 
Emergency Supplies of Refined Petroleum 

Iraqi Telecom & Postal Corp. 
Iraqi Communications Operations 

Equipment Procurement & Modernization 
Human Rights 
Migration and Refugee Assistance 
Expanded Network of Employment Centers 
Banking System Modernization 

$ 40 
$ 50 

$ 100 
$1,255 

$ 62 
$ 75 

$ 10 
$ 75 
$ 30 

$ 50 
$ 690 
$ 50 
$ 75 

$ 300 
$ 15 

$ 105 
$ 4 

$ 25 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000056 



Private Sector Development Training 
Micro-Small-Medium Enterprises 

General Counsel Investigations of Crimes against Humanity 
USAID Education 

Unknown United States lnatltute for Peace 
Democracy Building Activities 
Clvk Programs 

TOTAL 

$ 100 
$ 45 
$ 75 

$ 30 

$ 10 
$ 100 

L.10. 
$4,137 

Page2 of2 

(b )(6) will give us information on items to be procured for construction from some of the above ministries 
plus the following: 

Housing & Construction 
Water Resources 
Transportation 
Education 
Mun. & Public Works 

V/r, 

Darrell 

Durell Crawford 
Acting Chief of Staff 

I Infras R 
(b )(2) 

06/01/2004 

. Offi 
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(b )(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Crawford Darrell E. (SES) 

Wednesday, November 12,2003 3:58PM 

Nash David (SES) 

(b)(6) 

Page 1 of2 

Crawford Darrell E. 
G. CSES);[(DlGJM 

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

I plan to modify the spreadsheet to list ministry/office responsible and the POC for each project. I will further 
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
Labor & Social Affairs 
Finance/Central Bank 

11/1212003 

Non-Construction Project(s) 
IP Tng & Equip 

AmOUnt (millions) 
$ 700 

FPS Tng & Equip 
Border Enforcement Tng & Equip 
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

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000058 
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Private Sector Development Training 
Micro-Small-Medium Enterprises 

General Counsel Investigations of Crimes against Humanity 
USAID Education 

Unknown United States Institute for Peace 
Democracy Building Activities 
Civic Programs 

TOTAL 

$ 100 
$ 45 
$ 75 

$ 30 

$ 10 
$ 100 

l____1jJ 

$4,137 

Page2 of2 

(b )(6) will give us infonnation on items to be procured for construction from some of the above ministries 
plus the following: 

Housing & Construction 
Water Resources 
Transportation 
Education 
Mun. & Public Works 

V/r, 

Darrell 

Darrell Crawford 
Acting Chief of Staff 
Iraq Infrastructure Reconstruction Office 
(b)(2) 

11/12/2003 
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Powell, Owen C. (SES) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2003 2:57PM 

To: (b )(6) 

Cc: b 6 
(b )(2),(b )(6) 

(b )(6) 

Subject: Requirements for cell phones 

Importance: High 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

You have already been briefed by the Ministry of Communications on the three wireless providers 
bringing services here very soon. The MCI system that we currently use will be phased out. As 
such, we need to gather requirements and use this to negotiate a best-price contract with each of 
the three vendors. 

The first attachment provides the cost for these services. The second attachment is a fact sheet 
that will help you better understand what you need to know to complete the final two 
attachments. I have high lighted those lines which are pertinent to this task. 

Each ministry (Iraqi and Coalition Senior Advisory) needs to articulate their cell phone 
requirements using the two attached Excel Spreadsheets. Things to note as you go through this: 

• Your Iraqi Ministries must pay for this out of their budgets - theirs will not be 
funded/provided by CPA. This also means that Senior Advisors can not obtain CPA purchased / 
phones for their Iraqi ministries. Please ensure they understand this before they articulate· V 
their requirements. Costs are at the first attachment. 

• Because of the funding differences, we need two matrices from you. Please capture your Iraqi 
Ministry requirements on the first spreadsheet and your CPA staff requirements in the 
second. There is a tab at the bottom of the page for each of the ministries. 

10/28/2003 

braked
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. , Page 2 of2 

• Please note that this is broken down by region. 

• In order to affect the contracting we need to have your BEST ESTIMATE on this no later than 
Monday, 4 November. 

The MRCO point of contact for this is (b)(6) She can be reached at (b)(2) 

Thanks in advance for your efforts. 

(b )(6) 

LTC, USA 
Ministry Requirements Contact Office 

(b)(2) 

10/28/2003 
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(b )(6) 

(b )(6) From: (OTHER) 

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2004 8:38AM 

To: (b )(6) 

Subject: RE: USG Request for Japanese 

~sknout tento mail . Diky . 

~ 

SUb~: RE: USG Request for Japanese 

Thank you. Please note that EJihas requested this material be sent in no later than 1500 tomorrow. 

-isor-Electricity 
CPA Electricity Advisory Team 

".:. I " •• · - · 1111 \ 
(b)(2) 

2/5/2004 

----0 
From (OTHER) 
Sen~bruary 04, 2004 3:45PM 
To~(OTHER) 
Subject: RE: USG Request for Japanese 

rm®• 
I will prepare requested compiled information tomorrow , time of meeting is registered in my time 
schedule . ..... 

----ort~ 
From:~(OTHER) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2004 3:38 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6)_ 
(b)(2) 

SUbject: FW: USG Request for Japanese 
Importance: High 

In an effort to closer integrate your responsibilities with this office as the Donor Programs 
Coordinator I would like for you to attend this meeting with me tomorrow. 

I have attached all of the information I have for the Japanese donations. PLEASE 
COMPILE THIS INFORMATION INTO ONE LIST WITH A UNIFIED FORMAT. This list 
should be ready for tomorrow's meeting. 

I request that you work with the DG of Planning~ who is cc'd on this e-mail, on 
further development of this list and coordination with the Japanese. 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000062 



2/5/2004 

Kind regards, 

(b )(6) 

Deputy Senior Advisor - Electricity 
CPA Electricity Advisory Team 
USAID - Power/Eiectrlcitv 
(b)(2) 

----original Message----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, Februarv 04. 2004 12:54 PM 
To: • • McKee. Robert E. (SES): 
(b )(6) 
Rest. Judv lSES-2): • • 
(b)(6) 

--· ----------. 

Page 2 of3 

(b )(6) 

• • Wilkinson, Molly (SES·l); • • 

Dill 
Cc: Goledzlnowskl, Andrew (AUS) 
Subject: USG Request for Japanese 
Importance: High 

To all, 

In an effort to address some of the issues surrounding Japanese assistance to 
Iraq, the USG (DoD, State, Treasury, USAID) has planned for a conference 
call "to discuss ways of facilitating disbursement of the Japanese contribution. 
The call will be held tomorrow afternoon at 1700 hrs and seeks to address the 
following issues: 

1) What is the status of your individual Ministry's relationship with the 
Japanese? Areas of progress and delay? Any agreements that have 
been formalized? Etc. Four to six bullet points of a sentence or two 
would be perfect. 

2) In addition, they have requested that we gather lists of equipment to 
be discussed during that call. The lists should reflect current and 
antidpated needs. Lists have already been submitted by a number of 
Ministries and, if that list is still current, please resubmit those lists 
bearing in mind the following criteria: 

• The lists should be for equipment only. 
• The lists should be focused toward "big ticket", "high 

visibility" items (vehicle lists have been particularly well­
received thus far). 

• No military-related Items should be included. 
• Formatting for the lists is open, but should be kept as 

simplified as possible. 

Our apologies for burdening you with another request, but this is a joint USG­
CPA effort to mobilize and focus the Japanese in implementing their 
assistance in your sectors. Please forward your lists to me no later than 1500 
hrs tomorrow (Thurs. - 2/5) in order to pass then along to Washington for 
their review prior to the call. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Best Regards, 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000063 
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(b )(6) 

Chief of Staff and Advisor for Donor Coordination 
Council for International Coordination (CIC) 
CPA - Baghdad, Iraq 
(b )(2) 
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(b)(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2003 1 :56 PM 

To: (b)(6) 
I 

Casteel, Steven W. 
(SE5-06); McKee, Robert E. 

Cc:: --Subject: Expended Amounts Against the Obligations of the 100 Million Dollar Construction Initiative 

Sirs, 
Below are the amounts that we {MOHC) show on our spreadsheet as having been obligated by your minlstr1es out of the $100 
Million Construction Initiative. We are trying to replace the question marks in the table below will actual numbers. Please check yo 
records and let me know what the expended amount is for FY03 so that we can report it in the overall spreadsheet. 

Please call me at-if you have questions. 

Ministry PRB# Amount Obligated ($000) Amount Expended 

v Electricity 221A7 2,500 ? 

~ealth 221A8 1,750 d.R. M-1- ? 

vlndustry and Minerals 221A11 170 

Ylnterior 221A12 1,000 I It. 0 

? '10 ~ ' 
? ~ t>Cd::. v-;11 se.e. Joe coh.,f 11 

VOil 221A16 236 
~ 

? R .. ~l k · ,d.rz-t · · ~:A-

!'Planning 221A17 157 -'!-- I S 7 

r Trade 221A19 2,750 

~ 
Ministry of Housing and Construction 
Coalition Provisional Authority, Baghdad 
(b)(2) 

12/3112003 
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Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: Gallinetti, Jon A. (0-8) 

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2003 5:21 PM 

To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES); (b )(6) Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 

Cc: (b )(6) ; Fast, Barbara G. BG CJTF7-C2; 
• • 

Subject: RE: Borders Working Groue.:.~~~xt Meeting! PLEASE NOTE NEW TIME! BORDERS 
AND HAJJI COME ONE C~l 

Susan, 

Thanks for your email. I had not forgotten our conversation the other night at the going away party for Pat 
some information on the listed Saudis and we are retrieving more. I have Included our-­
our C-2, BG(P) Fast so they can add to the discussion. I can assure you that the process 

works, although at times slow and not as fast as we would like. However, the process must be followed to ensure 
that we don't release anyone, either early or at all, that might be a security risk and/or that we may be able to 
obtain valuable information to help the entire coalition. As soon as I receive any additional information I will pass 
it on. Regards. 

v/r, 
Jon 

-----Original Message---­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2003 4:45PM 

(b )(6) To: Gallinetti, Jon A. (0-8); Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Borders Working Group - Recap and Next Meeting! PLEASE NOTE NEW TIME! BORDERS 
AND HAJJ! COME ONE COME ALL! 

Susan 

--Oriainal Messaae---­
From:--
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2003 1:59PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Subject: RE: Borders Working Group - Recap and Next Meeting! PLEASE NOTE NEW TIME! BORDERS 

12/3/2003 

IIIII!J 
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AND HAJJI COME ONE COME All! 

On another note the Saudis are very anxious to get their three people who are still missing. They 
called me this morning and asked about them. The name of the three Saudi are:-

(b )(6) 

Please help us to get this issue resolved, 

--Ministry ofHealth. 
Ministry ofReligous Affairs 

12/3/2003 

---original Message-----
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sen~mber 21, 2003 12:29 PM 
To:~ 
SUbject: RE: Borders Working Group - Recap and Next Meeting! PLEASE NOTE NEW TIME! 
BORDERS AND HAJJ! COME ONE COME All! 

..... have you talked to Transportation about people who think that they are going 
on the Hajj with the private tour companies independent of whatver Awqaf is doing .... Susan 

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2003 11:51 AM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
SUbject: RE: Borders Working Group - Recap and Next Meeting! PLEASE NOTE NEW 
TIMEI BORDERS AND HAJJ! COME ONE COME ALL! 

Thank you. E have a meeting gtomorrow at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs at 1000 Hours 
on this issue. Will keep you updated. 
Regards, .... 
Ministry ofHealth 
Ministry ofReligous Affairs 

-----original Message----
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sen~ovember 20, 2003 7:51 PM 
To:~ 
Subject: FW: Borders Working Group- Recap and Next Meeting! PLEASE NOTE 
NEW TIME! BORDERS AND HAJJI COME ONE COME ALL! 
ImportanaJ: High 

--we missed you at the Hajj and Borders meeting which was all 
Haijl Susan 

-Original Message---­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) .. ~ . . 

(b )(6) 
(b)(6)- - --
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NEW TIME! BORDERS AND HAJJ! COME ONE COME ALL! 
Importance: High 

All 

Page 3 of5 

For various reasons that I will not tire you with here, I have decided to 
temporarily merge the Borders and Hall Working Groups so propose that 
we meet TOMORROW, NOVEMBER 20 at 1530 In the Ministries 
Conference Room. 'will not be a meeting todamNov 19 of the 
drafting group unles.(l£ ]Wwants to hold one. om;. your can. 

Comments and Updates: 

1. On bilateral relations papers and IGC delegation: We have not been 
able to get information from ministers or GC members before the trip, so let us 
re-aim on getting feedback from each Minister and GC members on what they 
did or agreed to in Iran and Turkey. It appears that Syria declined to receive 
them this time. 

2. Revision of Order 16: Can/should we get input from appropriate 
Ministries on Order 16 by showing them the draft or not? Please comment. 

3. The Hajj: This has become the key "border" issue of the moment; 
hence it seems to make sense to combine meetings for the time being. 
The Iraqi Hajj Working Group has been meeting and taking decisions at 
the working level which will be pre&ented to the Ministers. Inter alia they 
have decided that they want to: 

Ask the Saudis for a quota of 60,000 even if it is unlikely that the 
Saudis will agree; 

Print 60,000 special Hajj Passports at the Central Bank, paid for 
by the Awqaf and issued by MOl; (Note that the MOl rep assured those 
present that this was no problem) 

Use the lottery system of selection; 

Offer/Provide air charter transport unless the CPA refuses; 

Pursue getting Saudi agreement to receive the Iraqi Hajj 
delegation by having FM Zebari call his counterpart; (is possibility of 
Talabani letter to Kind Fahd still a Jive option?) 

4. MOT paper is done and I hope that we can discuss it at the meeting~ 

Other comments and suggestions are welcome. 

Keep on trucking- this too shall pass I 

Susan Johnson 

---original Message-- -­
From: Johnson, SUsan R. (SES) 
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2003 11:24 PM 

F 0 lA 09-826 CPA 000068 
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Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

Sent: 

To: (b )(6) 

BJIII- have you talked to Transportation about people who think that they are going on the Hajj with 
the private tour companies Independent of whatver Awqaf is doing .... Susan 

-----ori~--
From:~ 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2003 11:51 AM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
SUbjea: Rf: Borders Working Group - Recap and Next Meeting! PLEASE NOTE NEW TIME! BORDERS 
AND HAJJ! COME ONE COME AU! 

Thank you. E have a meeting gtomorrow at the Ministry of Foreign Affairs at 1000 Hours on this issue. 
Will keep you updated. 
Regards, .... 
Ministry of Health 
Ministry ofReligous Affairs 

11/21/2003 

-----Original Message-----
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sen~ovember 20, 2003 7:51PM 
To:~ 
SUbject: FW: Borders Working Group - Recap and Next Meeting! PLEASE NOTE NEW TIME! 
BORDERS AND HAJJ! COME ONE COME All! 
Importance: High 

--we missed you at the Hajj and Borders meeting which was all Hajj! Susan 

----original Message----
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Wed November 19 2003 10•57 AM 

(b)(6) -
(b )(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

SUbject: RE: Borders Working Group- Recap and Next Meeting! PLEASE NOTE NEW TIME! 
BORDERS AND HAJJ! COME ONE COME AU! 
Importance: High 

All 

For various reasons that I will not tire you with here, I have decided to temporarily merge 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000069 
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the Borders and Hajj Working Groups so propose that we meet TOMORROW, 
NOVEMBER 20 at 1530 in the Ministries Conference Room. There will not be a 
meeting today Nov 19 of the drafting group unlessn;m;Jiwants to hold one. wnwe. your call. 

Comments and Updates: 

1. On bilateral relations papers and IGC delegation: We have not been able to get 
information from ministers or GC members before the trip, so let us re-aim on getting feedback 
from each Minister and GC members on what they did or agreed to in Iran and Turkey. It 
appears that Syria declined to receive them this time. 

2. Revision of Order 16: CanJshould we get input from appropriate Ministries on Order 16 
by showing them the draft or not? Please comment. 

3. The Haj: This has become the key "border" issue of the moment; hence it seems to 
make sense to combine meetings for the time being. The Iraqi Hajj Working Group has 
been meeting and taking decisions at the working level which will be presented to the 
Ministers. Inter alia they have decided that they want to: 

Ask the Saudis for a quota of 60,000 even if it is unlikely that the Saudis will 
agree; 

Print 60,000 special Hajj Passports at the Central Bank, paid for by the Awqaf and 
issued by MOl; (Note that the MOl rep assured those present that this was no problem) 

Use the lottery system of selection; 

Offer/Provide air charter transport unless the CPA refuses; 

Pursue getting Saudi agreement to receive the Iraqi Hall delegation by having FM 
Zebari call his counterpart; (is possibility of Talabani letter to Kind Fahd still a live 
option?) 

4. MOT paper is done and I hope that we can discuss it at the meeting. 

Other comments and suggestions are welcome. 

Keep on trucking - this too shall pass! 

Susan Johnson 

----Original Message----­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES} 
Sent: Monday, November 17,200311:24 PM 
To: 

All, 

To recap what we covered at our November 15 meeting: 

• Bilateral Relations Papers. The meeting noted that aoart from CJTF7's contribution 
covering security, there had been no responses to note of 6 (b )(6) 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000070 
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
Action: addressees of previous 8 November memo (attached) to provkM 
conb"ibutlons by close of play 19 November. 

• IGC Delegation to Svrla. Turkey and Iran. This had been postponed until Monday 
and may skip Syria. It was agreed that it would be useful to work up a short paper for 
each of the countries visited to set out Iraq's key points for each neighbor. Action: 
Susan Johnson to ask each Ministry represented on the delegation to submit 
one or tw~e Minister would wish to make In each country 
visited to~ 

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
governments. This would be helped If a short commentary on the main features of 
the order (and the key changes from the previous version) were drafted. Action: 
CPA MOl and General Counsel (Eric Pelofsky) to draft commentary. 

• The Haii. There was more or less acceptance that numbers should/would be limited 
to around Iraq's previous quota (24,000) and certainly no more than 30,000. MFA 
Minister Zubari would speak to the GC President Talabani. It was now worth working 
up road and air travel transport plans on this basis. 

I propose that the CPA HajJ Support Committee meet on Thursday Nov 20 at 1430 
hours. Let me know If you cannot make It With the exception of (b )(6) 
please consider yourselves all action addressees even If your name Is on the cc 
line I 

Please forward to any addreuees that I have missed because we neglected to get 
an attendance list circulated and let me know. Thanks much! 

Susan Johnson 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000071 
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Krawczel, Timothy SES 

From: Krawczel, Timothy 0-5 LNO 

Sent: 14 r '·:' t Y • • t •JJUJ 

To: (b )(6) 

Cc: (b )(2),(b )(6) 

Subject: RE: FPS payment wrap up for 8 Jan 

(b )(6) 

Thanks for all your hard work on the FPS issues. 

I worked as advisor to the Ministry of Environment(MoEN) until my departure from CPA on 09 JAN. I 
wanted to come by and see you before I left, but my schedule did not permit me time to fmd you in my 
final days. 

The MoEn was created 23 NOV by CPA order# 44. As a late starter, we didn't have may FPS guards 
handed down to us by the MSCs, so we are a bit different AJso, a5 we have developed the Ministry's 
facilities, we have only recently begun to need FPS. Tim Carney has a good wrap up of the history of 
FPS and the MoEN. The wrapup is contained as background info in recent Eviction Support Requests 
prepared to ask for CJTF -7 support for an eviction action at the new Ministry Headquarters on 15 JAN. 

Essentially, the MoEN hired 75 FPS guards directly from the Ministry of Interior's FPS training 
academy, starting 01 DEC. We are paying these FPS out of Ministry funds. We project that we will 
need a total of230 FPS guards nationwide, this includes about 150 for the governorates, 10 for each of 
15 governorates. The other 80 will be in Baghdad. 

I was assured repeatedly by your predecessor,-- that funds to pay these 230 FPS guards in 
FY 2004 would be put into the MoEN budget. This promise has been repeated by the staff at the 
Ministry of Finance, as recently as two weeks ago. I have also been assured that the 230 FPS are not 
subject to the hiring cap, so that we can hire them. 

(b )(6) (b )(6) The MoEN has a good Director of Security, Unfortunately, does 
not speak English. He is also a Grade 6, which means he makes about $180 a month. So he is just a 
good, reliable, Iraqi without a big budget, and you probably wi11 never meet him personally. 

What we need help with is uniforms for our FPS, weapons and equipment. We received an initial 
allocation of 18 AK-47s and 1000 rounds of ammunition. I have asked for 75 more AK-47s, and I have 
been told they are not available. The Ministry will purchase the weapons if necessary. I am also told 
there are funds in the supplemental budget to cover the purchase of the weapons. I coordinated my 
requests with BJ Turner and Tom Giboney. Our needs will remain until these requests are filled. 

(b )(6) The point of contact in the Senior Advisor's office for the MoEN is 
information out to the MoEN staff. I have copied him on this message. 

can get 

Thanks again for your hard work. Let me know if you have any questions about the MoEN FPS 
situation that I can answer. 

06/03/2004 
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I hope to be back in Baghdad at CPA in mid February. In the meantime, I will monitor my e-mail 
account, and I am glad to help if I can. 

LTC Tim Krawczel 

-----Ori2inal Messa2e---­
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Fri 1/912004 12:48 PM 

Ladles and Gentlemen, 

Urgent. 1AD has Transferred Authority to the Ministries. Attached is the spreadsheet used by 1AD 
that indicates by Ministry, who has been paid and who has not. A great number of FPS guards 
have not been paid for the month of December. This was discussed at the CAT Brief chaired by 
MOl and CJTF-7 and again at the TOA brief given 7 Jan to all Ministry Reps. Payments must be 
made ASAP. If assistance is needed, then the Ministry MUST notify CJTF-7 via MOl so 1 AD can be 
called back In to assist. 

Every effort should be made for each Ministry to pay their own guards vice relying on 1 AD. 

V/r. 
(b )(6) 

----orialnal Messaae--·· 
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Friday, Januarv 09, 2004 9:40AM 
To: • • 
Cc: (b )(6) 

06/03/20041Pl 
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(b )(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 200310:10 AM 

To: (b )(6) 
Agresto, John T. (SES}; Alhakim, Mohamed; Arsht, Leslye A. (SES); Castle. Edwin S. 

nzer R. 

Cc: (b )(6) 
Crane, Keith W. {SES}; • • Maxwell, 

Subject: Updating the Strategic Plan 

As a result of the back briefs to Ambassador Bremer, you can expect to update your sections of the Strategic 
Plan. When you need to do so please contact me and I will provide write access to those you direct to complete 
the task. 

As a general point, the Ambassador wants to see the Tasking disaggregated across the quarters with sequential 
elements defined in the preceding timeframe. and he would expect there to be relevant supporting plans that 
underpin the Tasks. 

You will notice that I have made some changes to the forms that you use to update the plan. I have kept the 
format the same but included some instruction on how to select the relevant task or MOE that needs updating. I 
have also attached a simple flow diagram that 1 hope will assist you in both assessing the colour status of each 
the Tasks and to craft the status narrative (note this narrative should relate to the end-state rather than a 
snapshot report). 

While updating the SP please pay particular attention to the MOE, checking for relevance and quantifying the 
current criteria. There is mounting interest both within the CPA and in Washington in refining the metrics 
associated with the Plan and you can expect further work in this area. 

Finally, l am working with the IMU to further improve access to the database and will keep you informed, in the 
interim, please pass any constructive comment you may have to me. 

Thank you for your continued assistance. 

(b )(6) 
Wino Commander (OF-5) 

(b)(2) 

11113/2003 
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(b )(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Thursday, November 13,2003 5:05PM 

To: (b )(6) 

Subject: FW: Updating the Strategic Plan 

Here's the instrucHons for getting into the Strategic Plan. 

(b )(6) 
Senior Advisor 
~ng and Construction 

----or~ 
From:~ 
Sen~ 12,20031:54 PM 
To:~ 
SUbject: RE: Updating the Strategic Plan 

The path to the plan on the CPA Public Folder is: 

'right click' on My Computer and 'left click' Explore 

then left click In turn on: 

My Network Places 
Entire Network 
Microsoft Windows Network 
Orha 
Fserv2 
Public 

Page 1 of2 

Open 'CPA Strategic Plan as of 1 Nov (read only)' folder and select '1 Nov 03 Strategic Plan' 

! 
(b)(2) 

F 

----~ 
From:~ 
Seiixwednesd'iliember 12, 2oo31:s2 PM 
To: • • 
SUbject: RE: Updating the Strategic Plan 

I need a copy of the strategic plan. Where can I get a copy of it? 

Th<>nl<a 

~ 
Senior Advisor 
aiillling and Construction 

11/13/2003 
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----Original Message--­
From: (b )(6) 

Dayton av Reconst USAID; 
SUbject: Updating the Strategic Plan 

Page2 of2 

As a result of the back briefs to Ambassador Bremer, you can expect to update your sections of 
the Strategic Plan. When you need to do so please contact me and I will provide write access to 
those you direct to complete the task. 

As a general point, the Ambassador wants to see the Tasking disaggregated across the quarters 
with sequential elements defined in the preceding tlmeframe, and he would expect there to be 
relevant supporting plans that underpin the Tasks. 

You will notice that I have made some changes to the forms that you use to update the plan. I 
have kept the format the same but included some instruction on how to select the relevant task or 
MOE that needs updating. I have also attached a simple flow diagram that I hope will assist you 
in both assessing the colour status of each the Tasks and to craft the status narrative (note this 
narrative should relate to the end-state rather than a snapshot report). 

While updating the SP please pay particular attention to the MOE, checking for relevance and 
quantifying the current criteria. There Is mounting interest both within the CPA and in Washington 
in refining the metrics associated with the Plan and you can expect further work in this area. 

Finally, I am working with the IMU to further improve access to the database and will keep you 
informed, in the interim, please pass any constructive comment you may have to me. 

Thank you for your continued assistance. -Wing Commander (OF-5) 
HQCPARm239 
(b)(2) 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000076 



(b )(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2003 7:52PM 

To: (b )(6) 

Cc: 

(b )(6) 
12); Maxwell, Dayton CIV Reconst USAID • • 

Subject: Strategic Plan Update 

A checklist for the task in hand: 

(b)(6) 

1. Complete the revised milestone chart for the ministry - example format attached . 

Page 1 of2 

2. In memo format, we need to have from you the top 2-4 priorities to achieve in the period 
before transition 

3. In the same memo, please highlight (paragraph maximum) how you will take forward the 
CPA's top priorities (anti-corruption; civil service capacity building & training; planning for post­
CPA work) 

4. Please go into the Access database and i) update the status narrative and progress colour 
code for supporting tasks for the last month; ii) revise the entries for tasks for the last and next 
quarters 

The path to the plan on the CPA Public Folder is: 

11/28/2003 

'right click' on My Computer and 'left click' Explore 

then left click in tum on: 

My Network Places 
Entire Network 
Microsoft Windows Network 
Orha 
Fserv2 
Public 

To read: Open 'CPA Strategic Plan as of 1 Nov (read only)' folder and select '1 
Nov 03 Strategic Plan' 

~- FOIA 09-826 CPA 000077 
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(b )(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2004 10:21 PM 

To: MOHC -All Staff 

Subject: FW: Weekly SITREPs from Regions and Governorates for 5 Feb 04 

----Oriqinal Message----­
From: (b )(6) 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: Wm. J. Olson, Information Management Unit (IMU) 

SUBJECT: Executive Summary of Governorate Coordinator and Regional Coordinator SI'rR.EPs 

Activities throughout Iraq were limited this past week because of Eid aJ Adha celebrations. Below are 
highlights from the 18 Governorates and 4 Regions in Iraq, for Janwuy 30 -February 5, 2004: 

NORTH: 
• The "refreshing" process for the Diyala Provincia] Council is complete. The final council has 30 

members, closely reflecting the political and ethnic demographic makeup of Diyala province. 

• The most senior KDP official killed in Arbil, Deputy PM Sami 'Abd al-Rahman, was buried in 
Dahuk on February 2. 

• Sharif Ali, cousin of the murdered King Faisal II oflraq, visited Mosul on January 28. 

• Deputy Secretary ofDefense Wolfowitz visited Ninewa February 1-2, visiting the new Stryker 
company. He also visited Kirkuk on February 2, meeting a cross-section of local community 
leaders. 

BAGHDAD: 

2/10/2004 
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• 2004 unfunded requirements for Baghdad Province's new democratic institutions are estimated at 
$6.7 million: building renovations (.75); office space and equipment (1.6), civil engineering 
equipment and facilities (3.9), communications and vehicles (.50). 

SOUTH CENTRAL: 
• In Diwaniyah, the official "seating" of Provincia) Council wilJ occur on February 8, and the election 

of the governor will occur on February 10. The process of refreshing the Provincial Council in 
Karbala is almost complete. The target date for the election of a new governor is February 1 S. 

SOUTH: 
• The new regional coordinator, Ambassador Nixon has arrived in post. 

• CPA-Basra is awaiting the details of the results of the recently completed Provincial Council 
refreshment. In An-Nasiriyah, local leaders are demanding election ofthe council. In Obi Qar, 
Muqtada a1 Sadr and Fudhala representatives organized a sizeable demonstration on January 28 
calling for dissolution of the Provincial Council and new ration card elections instead of the current 
refreshment process. 

• The deputy chief of police was murdered this past week in An-Nasiriyah, possibly in revenge for 
alleged activities under the old regime. 

• Confusion continues regarding the 2004 budget and the rollover of balances from 2003. 

• There are still difficulties in meeting the quantities of many PDS commodities in Southern Region 
Governorates, especially for rice, oil, sugar, and tea in Dhi·Qar. A monthly coordination committee 
meeting with the Southern Region MOT state companies regarding PDS food rations distribution is 
addressing these problems. 

ATTACHMENTS: TAB A- North- Dahuk GC SITREP 
TAB B - North - Diyala GC SITREP 
TAB C - North - Nineveh GC SITREP 
TAB D - North - Salah Ad Din GC SITREP 
TAB E- North- Tamim GC SITREP 
TAB F - North - Tamim GC Addendum 

TAB G.l- North- Tamim LGP SITREP 
TAB G - Baghdad Regional SITREP 
TAB H - South Central - An Najaf GC SITREP 
TAB I - South Central - Diwaniyah GC SITREP 
TAB J - South Central - Karbala GC SITREP 
TAB K - South Central - W asit GC SITREP 
TAB L - South Regional SITREP 
TAB M - South - Basra GC SITREP 
TAB N- South- Dhi Qar GC SITREP 

NB: Missing Reports -6 GC S/TREPS (AI Anbar, Arbil, Babi/, AI Muthanna, 
Maysan, and Sulaymaniyah) and two Regional Reports (North, South Central) Missing 

COORDINATION: Regional Operations (b)(6) O.K. 

2/10/2004 
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UPDATING THE STRATEGiC PLAN: CPA'S ECONOMiC WORK 

Luft, Rolf D. (SES-2) 

From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Friday, March 12,2004 S;14 PM 

To: (b)(6) 

DnDilliDI§d.lilililiiGianarts. Georae csEs-alnJ.ifl.n•••••••••••• 

Cc: 

(b )(6) 

Rathmell, Andi'IIW (SES1); 
(SE5) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: 040312- circular re UPDATING THE STRATEGIC PLAN 

UPDATING THE STRATEGIC PLAN: CPA'S ECONOMIC WORK 

From: (b)(6) 
To: Staft' working on tile eeonomie elemeats of the CPA Strategic: Plan 
Date: 12 March 2004 

UPDATING THE STRATEGIC PLAN: CPA'S ECONOMIC WORK 

5»mmaey 

, Sullivan. Thomasl. 

1. CPA works to a strate&k: plan. What each of you is doing in the economic area is a part of it: it 
consists of a broad range of different objectives. The plan exists as a single document, and that 
docUillent is used by Am b. Bremer, the Executive Board and other senior staff as a tool for monitoring 
our progress. We can an use it too to put our own work into the context of all the other economic work 

3/1312004 
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KRA: A company registration process is developed and 
Implemented .md n:gistrillion of COI11{Jilnles is initla/et:J . 

• An approach and plan for registering companies that will 
result in broad based registratiOn of businesses In Iraq and 
introduces a unified taxpayer and business Identification 
number; With links to the central statistics otflce, Is 
deYeloperl 

• A process fur registering cxxnpanies iS developed and fully 
Implemented, Including a comprehensive pubic education 
and outreach program that encourages businesses to 
register. 

• Options for automating the registration application precess 
via the web are Investigated and ImplementEd. 

• A publicly searchable database of registered companies and 
their profile is developed and made available via the web 

• Companies are registered and the process is monitored and 
reported on 

KRA: An olfia! foaJsed on supporting foreign companies wanting to 
trade with ;md,lor invest in Iraq is established 6l7d O(Jer8tioMI 

• A concept d operations for this oflice with defined roles and 
responsibilltJes is defined and agreed to by the MOT, and 
MOT resoun:es are alocated to the development and 
operation of this offlre 

' 

Detailed Implementation plan 

Registration process, trained 
personnel in MOT, a public 
education campaign that 
reaches a majority ot the 
business centers in Iraq 

Web Site where businesses 
can get reglstratlol'l 
lnfonnatlon and submit a 
registration appllcatfon are 
developed 

Seardlable companies 
database acx:esslble vta the 
MOT website 

Report on registered 
companies and 
rec:anmendations to impro'le 
the process 

Concept of operations, roles 
and responsibilities 

··- ---·-~ ------

Policies and procedures that support the concept of 
operationS are ~and Mar staff Is trained. 

• The role of this office is publicized, brochures and other 
materials that support communication with outside 
companies are developed and published, and where possible 
this Information is postEd on the MOf website 

KRA: An~ commercial seMce focused on promoting 
expats and attracting investments is established and opersti<:JMI 

• A concept of operations for the overseas convnerdal service 
with defined roles and responsibilities Is defined and agreed 

.. _ . ·-- .t9_~ the.f.K>!J .~ MOI ~~~-~ted~-~-

AD - Trade Promotion 
FebruilfY 18, 2004 Draft 
Page 2 of 5 

Po4fdes and procedures, 
trained MOT staff 

Q)mmunlcatlons plan, 
publicity materials and 
information packages, 
updated website 

Concept of operations, roles 
and responsibilities, staff 

2 
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. -- -·--devei0pme.1t and operation ot this rUnrtiOO- ··-· .. 

• Policies and procedures that support the coocept of 
operations are developed and MOT staff Is trained and 
deployed 

• The role of this offiQ! Is publicized, brochures and other 
materials that support oommunication with outside 
companieS are developed and publshed, and where possible 
this Information Is posted on the MOT website 

KRA -Licensing proresses i1lf! developed and implemented, and 
license issu4nce is ~rtt/d 

A transparent and process for lklenslng companies is 
developed and fully Implemented, Including the 
Implementation of a public education campaign encouraging 
businesses to apply for licenses. 

~--- - ··- .. .. --·- ·-- ··-
• Options for Initiating and tracking the licensing process via 

the web are deYeloped and implemented 

• The riCeOSing process Is monitored and reported on 

KRA -A trade lnforrnlltfon bureau is est4bllshed and the collection 
and dissf!minMion of trade related informiJtion Is smrtt/d 

• The lrlormation that will be collected and disseminated by 
the trade Information bureau Is defined and processes to 
support the same are developed 

• Staff are trained In the collection and dissemination of 
Information, and cnntracts for Information that has to be 
purchased are established; agreements are reached with 
other government agencies that wtl provide some of this 
Information (CSO, etc) 

• Trade Information Is made available on the web 

KRA -A fotrMI p!"()reSS for CDIIvening Industry SedrJr AIMsary 
Commtm;es M a ~Y to !J'I(JitY public comment on trade issues is 
established iJllli the formation of rommlttees is initiated 

• The process is defined and communicated to the business 
axnmunlty through the business centers 

• ISACs are fonned for targeted sectors 

AD - Trade Promotion 
Februery 18, 2004 Draft 
l'zlge 3 of 5 

assignments 

Policies and procedures, 
trained staff 

Communications plan, 
publicity materials and 
information padcages, 
updated website 

Ucenslng process, trained 
persormel in MOT, a public 
education campaign that 
reaches a majOrity of the 
business centers In Iraq 

Web site where businesses 
can get registration 
information and submit a 
registration application are 
developed 

Report on licenSeS Issued and 
reconvnendatlons to Improve 
the process 

Information requirements, 
processes for collediof1 and 
dissemination 

Trained staff, agreements, 
and cnntracts 

Updated website, plan to 
keep information updated 

Process definition 

Awareness campaign 

3 

braked
Text Box
FOIA 09-826 CPA 000083



• The flrst round Is ISAC meetings are held and feedback. is 
captured and Incorporated Into policy proposals 

KRA -A web based portal for disseminating Information ID a 
domestic and intem.Jt/onal aurlience lind, and apturing feedback 
and applications Is developed and fMde operatfonlll LONG TERM: 
This websll1!! will evolve into an electronic storefront for the MOT 
and support ~rious functions indrx:Nng electronlr: registration of 
CDITipan/es, etc 

lSAC meetings 

• A near term and long terms strategy for implementing a web ' Poltal strategy 
portal is developed 

• The near term strategy for the portal is Implemented and Portal with static content 
the portal is stood up 

• A content and applk:atlon management plan Is developed Portal management plan 
and promulgated 

• A plan ror the long term ewlutioo o1 the portal Is developed Portal evolution plan 

AD - Trade Promotion 4 
February 18, 2004 Draft 
Pege 4 of 5 

braked
Text Box
FOIA 09-826 CPA 000084



Rat~UTDBS Required 

Advl50r5 deployment, ac:tlvlty timing and duration will be coordinated with the responsible CPA 
Technical Advisor. The total cost of this activity is estimated at USD $1.8m indU5ive of all 
technical assistance, (International and Iraqi), and all publications, training matertal and study 
tours. 

AD - Tl'llde Promotion 
Febl'\lllry 18, 2004 Draft 
Page 5 of 5 
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(b )(6) 
--·- ~ --------~-- -- ···-. -· - -... ····--·- - .. ... ------·-····-- ---------- .... ..... _ --·-·· - --·· ... . --___ __ .. _________ _____ ___ _ .. --~ . -- ··· ~---- -- --·-- --

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Sunday. November 09, 2003 7:58 AM 

To: 
Cc: 

(b )(6) 
(b )(6) (SES); Kennedy, Patric:t Amb 

Subject: RE (b)(6) 

0Dl(9.had his own a~nda. Spent limited time in the office. 

(b)(6) 

I am s~ldn"t recall your name as the person who came into my office wittlm!mand talked to me 
about(l!)ll!J•I thought it was Mr. Mckee. In that meeting I have asked for a written confirmation of the 
verbal massage conveyed to me. I suggested an e-mail. I have been told it will be sent to Pat Kennedy 
and it should be forwarded to me. I sent an e-mail dated October 17m asking for thai confirmation, below 
is a copy of that e-mail. After more than two weeks I am still waiting to receive a written evaluation of the 
person perfo'nnance and the reason for his dismissal from the Oil Ministry team. I am sorry but we need 
this written " valuation for his file as well. We have a process and a procedure that we must document. 

-

11/9/2003 

I dlscuaed the issue o • • and his ac:lons within CPA Oil with you the one day, 
not Mr. McKee. Subsequenlly, the issue of Iris presence wilhin CPA Oil was raised to Mr. 
Kennedy, I believe through your shop. I spoke wllh Mr. Kennedy at the time and to my 
knowledge the issue was 111101ved. As such I do understand what you are requesting. Due to 
lapse of time from our prior meeting, Including not being part of the IRCO, I feel !hat It would be 
inappropriate to provide any addllonallnformation that has already been conveyed to you 
verbally. 

Sincerely, 

(b )(6) 
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111912003 

---- -- ·- ·- - -

(b)(2) 

(b)(6) 

(b )(6) 

Mr. Mckee 

Would you please conlnn wtlat you told me yeslafday about[~IDI~I.!l 

~ 
~ 

Page2of2 

an e-mail. 
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(b)(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2003 4:39PM 

To: (b )(6) 

Subject: FW: Fuel Lines - talks between CPA, MOO & SUMO 

Please pass to Ambassador Bremer before he leaves for the interview. We'll finally making some progress on the 
fuel issue. 

----Qriainal Messaae----
From: (b )(6) 
sent: Thursdav. December 18. 2003 4:01 PM 
To: (b )(6) 
Cc: 
SUiiject: Fuel Lines - talks between CPA, MOO & SUMO 

mma 
You asked to be kept informed of moves either by the CPA Senior Adviser or the Ministry of Oil to inform people 
about the fuel line issues. · 
The following was agreed at the meeting today at the Daura Oil Refinery, it Involved CPA reps Inc Rob Mckee­
senior advisor, and Gen Jim Jackson of Gen. Kelloggs office, plus reps of Sumo, the refineries and distribution 
points, and the Ministry's technical director Mr Samir. I am going to the Ministry on Saturday with a CPA 
representative to see Mr Samir and the Public Affairs team (fingers aossed) ·to get approval of the proposed Iraqi 
press article. 

• From Today (Thurs 18 Dec) The Ministry has started limiting amount per customer 
to 3011tres, down from 501itres and implementing a system of odd and even 
registration numbers. 

• They have started a public infonnation campaign, using TV and putting signs up at 
stations to let people know 

• Imports are being increased, with fuel coming from Kuwait, Jordan and Syria. 
Barges are being used and trucks will be escorted not only to the distribution 
points but also to gas stations to combat balck market sales. 

• Government Gas stations will stay open for longer, some for 24hours 

Hope this helps, more to come I hope. 

Thanks 

nmw 

12/18/2003 
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Fm/ ... 
en/. Saturday, December20, 20031:09 PM 

To: Bremer, Paul 

Cc: • • 'Dempsey, Martin BG (P) ( 1AD CMD GRP CG )';McKee. Robert E. (SES); 
Hertlina. Mark P. BG l1AD CMD GRP ADC-S}; 
(b )(2),(b )(6) 

(b )(6) 

Subject: BAGHDAD GASOLINE DISTRIBUTION CRISIS 

The comment in this mornings meeting was not to point out the obvious gasoline problem. It was to 
record a dissenting view that there is no supply problem in the city and it is only a manageable 
distribution problem. The problems and the solutions are multi faceted and complex. 

Many, many people are working on the supply aspect of this issue. Below are some of the 
recommended actions at the distribution level of the problem. 

AIM: 

More effectively manage the constantly changing distribution of the limited supply of gasoline in 
Baghdad. 

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS: 

• Ask all parties (IGC, Ministry OF Oil (MoO), CPA, 1st AD) to recognize we will have a 
changing limited supply of gasoline available in Baghdad for at least the next month and we 
must move into a real time crisis mode to manage the distribution of that limited supply. 

• Immediately establish a JOINT Fuel Distribution Crises Management Team to operate at the 

Ministry of Oil Headquarters, Refinery and Tank Farms (1ST AD are setting up a crisis 
distribution team to work with the MoO but it will only be available for 48 hours, the Joint Fuel 
Distribution Crises Management Team is required on a permanent basis). 

• Members would be: 
o MoO Distribution, Supply, Storage, Production and Imports divisions; 
o A representative from the Senior Advisors office; 

o 1st AD representation; 
o Strategic Communications representation; 
o TFRIO;and 
o IPS. 

• Assignments 
o Constantly share the changing facts on time, amounts Jd locations of gasoline and 

diesel available for distri~ution in Baghdad. 

12/20/2003 

o Constantly decide where, when and how to distribute the limited supply based on facts 
fed in from distribution points and fed back to the distribution points. 

o Communicate the constantly changing distribution routes to the 1st AD to enable 
military escorts of re-supply trucks from tank farm to gas stations, to plug the smuggling 
holes. 
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o Dispatch military escorts on the basis of wherever the Crises Management Team decides 
to send gasoline from a standby pool of escorts. 

o Continue to provide military presence and patrols by l st AD at the gas stations. 
o Insist MoO put either its Oil Police or some of its 5000 FPS on the gas station level 

distribution system to discipline the lines. 
o Strategic Communications jointly develop reoccurring 10/PR campaigns that reflect the 

constantly changing gas conditions in the city. 

• Establish a worst case scenario contingency plan for the crisis to include, in the next 24 hours, an 
analysis of: 

... 
o A political decision to declare a national emergency, which could entail the military 

take over of the distribution system if required. 
o Analysis of the option of closing stations on a rotating basis to provide time to build up 

enough known stock to help manage the distribution. 
• Deciding when and who will take the political heat to increase the price of gasoline 

(CPA, IGC, IMF) to allow market forces to dampen hording, smuggling and black­
market leaks in the current distribution system . 

Regional Coordinator 
CPA-B 

1212012003 
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(b)(6) 

From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Sunday, December 21,2003 4:56AM 

To: jones, Richard H. (AMB} 

Cc: Executive Secretary 

Subject: End of the Day Emails to Bremer/2 PM Phone Calls/Green Folders 

On the items in this morning's Green Folder: 

We cmailed to Bremer last night only the three Gompert memos. All other items of importance we will 
save for a comprehensive end-of-the-day ExecSec email he has requested. We will provide you with a 
copy of these daily emails. 

Amb Bremer asked us to send him an end-of-the-day email to supplement your daily 2pm phone calls, 
which he asked me to sit in on. When you leave, he said he would call me daily. He asked me to look 
at everything going into®IWiduring his absence. 

ExccScc plans to let you know by noon each day if there arc any items we are aware of that you would 
want to con~ider raising during your 2pm phone call. Items Bremer mentioned to me for specific 
follow-up were 

-the $5mil Rodney Bent would make available immediately from seized assets to Rob McKee for 
energy repairs (done last nil!ht) 

-the WFP letter from®IW (in the green folder) 
-wmouncemcnt of rewards for the 13, already approved by State. 
-Rodney Bent was providing to him a Jan 5 1 00-page draft paper that OMB is supposed to comment on 

by Monday, which will list what we will have accomplished by June 30. CPA Rear has a copy 
of this report. (I came in late to the conversation and didn't get the details.) 

ExccSec will put together its usual Welcome Home Book on Saturday and Sunday for transmission to 
Washington on Sunday for his return plane reading. We will provide you with a copy, and an 
opportunity to review if you get back in time. 

We have a copy for you of the Strategic Plan as of December 20 which Bremer took with him 

Please don't hesitate to let us know if there is anything else you would like us, or me, to do ..• 

t-x••r"'"""' A,.,,;,.t,.nt CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat 

12/21/2003 
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03/ZZZ-ll. 
(b )(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2003 3:45AM 

To: Jones, Richard H. (AMB); (b )(6) 

Cc: Executive Secretary 

Subject: FW: End of Day Email for December 21 - PRINTED 

ExecSec: Please log and file this, but you do not need to copy attachments. Thanks. 

----Original Message----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Mondav. December 22, 2003 3:04AM 
To: Bremer, Paul; Bremer, Paul (OSD) 
Cc: Executive Secretary 
Subject: End d Day Email for December 21 

We understand you spoke with Amb Jones during the day and be reviewed with you the NSA and 
Governance issues. He also briefed you on the Badran meeting re recalling Army border guards, 
and provided a Hajj update. 

The three items you mentioned to me ($Smil to Rob McKee for energy repairs, your WFP 
response to-and the announcement of the rewards for the 13) have all been attended 
to. 

From last night's and today's read folders, items of note: 

Amb Jones signed out two PRB allocation requests • #52: $Smil emergency fuel response 
program. #51: $30.5mil for various projects, to include poultry production OFF 
contracts, $16.7mil; ICE, $10mil; CPA(S) Integrated Security Sector Reform, $8.Smil; Ag 
College Abu Ghraib, Sl mil; Iraqi CT training, $300k. 

Info Memo from the British on the Civil Service Capacity Building Program. Attached 
above. 

Info Memos- Weekly Report from SrAdv Transport Ministry and Weekly Oil Revenue 
Report. Attached above. 

~mp~ert memos and the fuel memo emails that dido 't 
in with Strategic Plan instructions for DIIJ 

We are asking CPA Rear to provide you with copies ofsignificant eable traffic (both CPA 
outgoing and incoming), whieb are indexed for your review at the end of this email. CPA Rear 
wiU pull·only those items you indicate you are interested in reading. We are holding for plane 
reading reporting from the GovCoordinators and other memos, all of which Amb Jones will have 
reviewed. 

Should you need to reach ExecSec, 24-hour cellphone numbers are--for me. Also, 

12/22/2003 
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(b )(2),(b )(6) Everyone in Exec:Sec: is 
on the ready that you c:ould c:aU at any time for a general update. We will have duty offic:er split 
shifts 8am-8pm on the 25th and the 26th. The main Exec:Sec: number can most easily be reached 
through Ops or Cables. We have advised CPA Rear, Defense Cables, State Ops, and WH SitRm 
of our hours and numbers. 

(One fmal note: I am c:onc:emed that ifthere is no "by-name request" for A-100 class members 
(b )(6) to work in Exec:Sec 
c:lass. it mav be too late to get them on board. The others 
and-- c:an wait for the February/Marc:h DS \:IKisc::s.M 
have both expressed keen interest in having the last three work for 
Management Unit and Provinc:ial Outreach offices and have even drawn up position descriptions 
for them, which have been forwarded to Reuben, who is on board to try to make this happen.) 

CPA Cables Transmitted: 
0396- National Unity Statement 
0397 - De-Baathification and Rec:onc:Hiation 
0401 -Preparation for Iraqi Hajj 
0403 -CPA Priority Policy Staffing 

CPA Cables Awaiting Clearagce/Approval (should be transmitted by OOB Washoc..tbn--W. 
0385- Exec:Bd Minutes 12/14 
0400- Bremer 12/20 Meeting with Ministers 
0402- Bremer Meeting with IGC Members Kbuzai and Chapuk 
0404 - Review of Iraqi Political Transition 
0405- Sharif Ali Memcon 

Incoming Cables of Posllbk Interest 
Rome 5661 - Italians Seek Support with Bombing Investigation 
Manama 2951 -Bremer in Bahrain Mixing Diplomacy and Sports 
London 10078- IGC Del in London 
Kiev 47777- FM Hryshchenko on Iraq: AI Kut, Contracts, Staff'mg 
State 34583 -Transfer of JPRC Funds to DFI 

Executive Assistant, CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat 

12/22/2003 
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(b )(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2004 7:35AM 

To: (b )(6) 

Subject: FW: Accountability of Iraqi Assets 

-----Original Message-----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Saturday, January 24, 2004 10:29 AM 
To: (b)(6) 
Subject: FW: Accountability of Iraqi Assets 

This should be interesting ... 

-----Original Message----­
From: Oates, Michael C. (0-6) 
Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2004 12:46 PM 
To: Wilkinson, Molly A. (SES); 

bDIUJ casteel, Steven W. (SES-06); • 
(b )(2),(b )(6) 

All 

Page 1 of2 

Bent, Rodney G. (SES); (b )(6) 

Robert E. 
Nash David 

(b )(6) has directed me to have all money being held in the 
senior advisor's or Directors possession accounted for and deposited with 
the comptroller for storage in the CPA vault NLT COB 13 Jan. The storage 
of any money in the office (other than personal funds) is prohibited. 
No petty cash accounts are authorized. 

Please provide all receipts for expenditure of Iraqi assets to the Comptroller 
by appointment NL T 31 Jan 2004. These receipts should cover the period 
of ORHA creation though present to account for all receipt and expenditure 
of Iraqi assets as best you can provide. 

Please report back when: 
-You have cleared all cash with the comptroller 
-You have closed receipt account with the comptroller. 

Thanks 

2/23/2004 
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(b )(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, February 27,2004 9:00PM 

(b )(6) To: Bent, Rodnev CSES-4): Casteel. Steven Mr. CCIV); Schmults, Edward C. 
(b )(6) CSES6l: McKee. Robert E. (SES); Carpenter, Scott (SES-2); 

(b )(6) 

Cc: 

Subject: CJTF-7 Draft Assessment 

All, 

This SundayllilandwmiJiwill discuss and update with the Executive Board on their 
ministry transition status assessment (which they coordinated with you for your Ministry). Your 
thoughts on this CJTF-7 document will shed further light on the discussion in general. Your 
awareness of CJTF-7's current thinking, vis-a-vis the transition and post June Iraq, will help 
you better articulate your discussions with CPA leadership. Any thoughts you provide will help 
better inform the decisions of CPA and CJTF-71eadership. Your input will also help clarify and 
bring to front your concerns and recommendations - so there is ample motivation for you to 
take an active role. 

The attached paper is the CJTF-7 draft view of which services are essential to maintaining a 
stable Iraq and which ones are most at risk. The services they selected are provided by your 
ministry. Please review this paper from your perspective and pass us your initial comments by 
the end of Saturday. We will share these and any further comments you may have with the 
CJTF-7 planners. 

Tuesday,nmpand the CJTF-7 representatives will bring this document to the Joint Planning 
Group. 

V/R 
(b )(6) 

Military Assistant to 
CPA Director of Civil Affairs 

(b)(2) 

"fnveniam Viam Aut Faciam" 
-----original Message-~---
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2004 11:49 AM 
To: Sullivan, Thomas L. (SES); (b )(6) 
Cc: •• 
Subject: 

2/27/2004 
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Sir, 

Enclosed are the two documents we promised you. 

(b )(6) 

2/27/2004 
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(b )(6) 
" r• 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2004 9:27 PM 

To: Executive Secretary; (b )(6) ; Bent, Rodney G. (SES); McKee, Robert E. (SES) 

Cc: (b )(6) 

Subject: RE: TASKER FOR AMBASSADOR BREMER: RECOMMENDATION ON SOLE-50URCING 
RAPID PIPELINE REPAIR CAPABILITY 

Please see attachment 

-----original Message--­
From: Executive Secretary 

(b)(6) 
Oil Advisor 

(b)(2) 

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2004 11:06 AM 
b (6) 

Executive Secretary 
Bent, Rodney G. (SES) 

AM'BA51SA[)()R ljKt:M.,K:' RECOMMENDATION ON SOLE-SOURCING RAPID 
PIPEUNE REPAIR CAPABILITY 

Gentlemen: 

Ambassador Bremer would like a recommendation on whether we should sole-source a 
rapid pipeline repair capability as an urgent requirement by COB tomorrow. 

He would like to know precisely what that would do for us in dollar terms using a few 
historical examples. In other words, sabotage result in loss of ·x· revenues over ·x· 
repair time. With a rapid repair capability, we could have cut repair time to "Y" with lost 
revenues of "Y." We need to take into account (as best we can) the time to move 
people and equipment around. 

He would also like an estimate on how much sooner we can field this capability if we 
sole source. 

This Tasker needs to be coordinated with Finance. 

Thank you in advance, --Executive Secretariat 
Coalition Provisional AuthoritY 

119/2004 
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Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101 st ABN 

Saturday, November 29, 2003 5:32AM 

Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
(b )(6) 

Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid 

Susan-

Page 1 of6 

If the weather holds we can make H to your location at 9AM on Sunday - we may have to come down on Saturday PM - we will 
see. Do they link direcUy with you at CPA HQ? 

(b)(3):1 0 USC §130c 

(b )(6) . Recommend you all come down here early PM approx 1300 since Ministry of Interior Is cnx@ Harbur 
Gate - coordinated for movement to Baghdad around 1800 - depart for an arrival at 2000 or so. Then there should be no issue 
with link-up or meeting on Sunday. 

-please schedule ale. 

AASLTI 
HELMICK 
ADC(O) 
101st AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULT) 

-----original Message-----
(b)(2) From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) [mallto 

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 11:19 PM 
To: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG lOlst ABN 
Cc: (b )(6) 
(E-mail); • • 
( OV ); Carpenter, Scott OV Ministry of Governance 

Major General David H. Petraeus 

SUbject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara Immediately after Eld 

Frank - thanks for the input. 

1. We plan to have a meeting Saturday late afternoon for the CPA participants to go over our goals 
for the visit. I have no problem with the team you suggest. It is likely that we will field a large 
group for the border meetings which will probably take place on Monday morning. 

2. I don't have a specific time for Sunday departure but estimate it will be around 9am or so. Can 
you make that? 

11/29/2003 

3. Thanks for your objectives. Re point 1, these would seem achievable. Re point 2 I am not sure 
this will fly unless the KDP can come up with some additional gestures of goodwill. Stop flying 
KDP flag, and maybe some other things that we need to flush out. Re 3 and 4, what steps can be 
taken to reduce the amount of smuggling? 

Susan 

F 0 lA 09-826 CPA 000098 
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----original Message----
From: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG lOlst ABN 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 9:35 PM 

Petraeus 
SUbject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara 

Susan-

Page 2 of6 

Major General David H. 

Hate to bombard you with e-malls but this dog gone meeting Is so Important - here Is how I recommend we can 
work this-

(b )(6) Our team 3 pax - In charge of 101 st delegation 
- he is assigned to Ankara - currently the Army military attach' to 

Turkey- speaks fluent Turkish - but works as the 101st LNO as well especially on border issues- trying to 
hitch a ride back to Ankara since he resides 112 the time In Silopl and has a true understanding of the Harbur 
Gate Issues -

legal counsel 

Will have the team arrive at CPA HQ on Sl.l'lday AM -you name time- we will have them there for link up with 
you or your rep -

Objectives for the 101st Airborne Division-

1. Efficient Operation of both sides of Harbur Gate -
24 hours a day - operation - (our data Indicates a lull between 2300-0800 or during shift changes) 
700 fuel trucks per day is the goal 

Let me know ff 1ny of ttt/s Is off bue 1nd ttwrks. 

AASLTf 
HELMICK 
ADC(O) 
101st AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSACJL T} 

----original Message---­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) (b)(2) 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 6:19PM 
To: Helmick, Frank G.- BG, DCG 101st ABN 
SUbject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara Immediately after Eld 

No, I am off to Bosnia, Brcko to be precise, in January. But first let's get this 
delegation up to Ankara, well prepared and ready to make real and lasting progress. SJ 

F 0 lA 09-826 CPA 000099 
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---original Message----
From: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101st ABN 
sent: Frlclay, November 28, 2003 5:19 PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

Page 3 of6 

SUbject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid 

Susan-

You are awesome -Just returned from Harbur gate- have a bunch of things we need to get 
done at the meeting - will pass to MG Petraeus for approval of priority and then will forward to 
you for your thoughts as well. Way to go - you will make a little history before you depart - I 
thought you mentioned you were going to a new billet soon? Am I off base on that? 

AASLn 
HELMICK 
ADC(O) 
101st AIRBORNE DIVISfON (AIR ASSAULT) 

--original Message--­
(b)(2) From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) [mailto 

sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 4:47PM 
To: Helmick Frank G - BG DCG 101st ABN 
Cc (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara Immediately after Eid 

Frank- I will forward you and-an email that I just sent 
out. Looks like departure will slip to Sunday morning as Turks can't get all the 
players to the table on Sunday after the 9 day Eid holiday. 

Cheers, 

Susan 

p.s. The Iraqis have now agreed to talk about a second border 
crossing..... let's see the content! 

----original Message---
From: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101st ABN 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 9:31 AM 

Susan R. 

after Eld 

Susan-

MG Petraeus asked Jr our Colonel Commander responsible for border 
operations -1 could be the rep - he Is reaDy the most 
knowledgeable one- MG Petraeus asked him to move his command post to 
Harbur Ga1e this past week so he has been living up there tor a few days now 
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- he wUI be value added to the group to be sure. 

I have cc'ed him on lhls e-mail- and tf your team agrees all he will need Is a 
link up time and location- and some background Info. If the C-130 can come 
up to Mosul to pick him up on the way that would be Ideal - plus I could at 
least say howdy to you and tell you thanks personally for getting this moving. 

Let me know and we wUI do what we need so this negotiation will and can be 
successful. 

As always thanks In advance -

AASLTI 
HELMICK 
ADC(O) 
101st AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULT} 

---original Message---­
From: BG Helmick [manto (b)(2) 

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 5:41AM 
To: 'Johnson, Susan R. (SES}' 
SUbject: RE: Relding a Delegation to go to Ankara 
Immediately after Eld 

Susan-

Have heard about the delegation going, and thankful that you 
(CPA/Turksllraqis) are moving forward on the Issue. Have not seen 
anything on thl$ trail of e-malls to be Sll'e. 

Let me get with my boss on this one - will let you know soonest 

AASLT! 
HELMICK 
ADC(O} 
101st AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULT) 

Sent: :32 PM 
To: Helmick Frank G - BG OCG 101st ABN 
Cc: (b )(6) 
SUbject: FW: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara 
Immediately after Eid 

Frank - I am not sure that anyone has contacted you 
about this, so I am forwarding the relevant e mails. 
Wanted to make sure that you had the opportunity to 
be included or designate an appropriate person. 

The object is to sit down with the Turks and work out a 
plan for decongesting Habur Gate/lbrahlm Khalil on a 
more permanent basis. 

Our Embassy in Ankara recommended that we send up 
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a delegation. It is mostly Iraqi but we are sending Amb 
Jones, the new deputy Administrator for Policy. 

Can you go? Please advise. 

Thanks, 

Susan Johnson 

-----original Message----­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2003 11:27 PM 
To: casteel I Steven w. (SES-o6); carpenter, Scott av 
Ministry of Governance 

(b )(6) Cc: Wilkinson, Mollv A. (SES); 
(b )(6) 

• • Vogler, Gary; Smith, Stephen T. (AMB) 
SUbject: FW: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara 
Immediately after Eid 

Steve and runw 
This is where we are on the delegation to Ankara. It 
may travel as soon as Saturday evening, via c-130 
from BIAP. 

Steve: We need to have an Iraqi MOl, preferably the 
MOl Chief of Customs and/or Border Guards that went 
up to Habur last time. 
Can you get me the name of an Iraqi MOl rep by Friday 
morning and let me know if any CPA MOl will go as 
well or not. 

DIIDI- do you want to send anyone from 
Governance? 

Right now the delegation includes 12 persons: 

Ambassador Jones (CPA) 
The Deoutv Minister of Trade, plus 3, plus-... 
Ambassador Sabah from the MFA; 
SOMO deouty DG Fatin H. Fatohi, CPA Oil advisor 
.... KBRrep .... 
MOl rep to be identified 
General Helmick (101rst} 

We still need to confirm with Embassy Ankara that they 
can get us the ri-tings with the Turks on 
Sunday, Nov 30. • • ·can you handle this? 
Thanks, 

Susan Johnson 
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-----original Message--­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2003 10:50 AM 
To: McKee, Robert E. (SES); Vogler, Gary; casteel, Steven W. 
(SES-06); carpenter, Scott OV Ministry of Governance; Jones, 
Richard H. (AMB) 
Cc: (b )(6) 
(b )(6) 

SUbject: Aelding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately 
after Eid 

At the Bam meeting this morning we agreed that per 
Embassy Ankara's recommendation, we would send a 
team to Ankara immediately after the Eid holidays to 
talk with the Turks about the Habur gate and the need 
to ensure that bulk fuel flows smoothly and regularly, 
especially through the winter months. 

1. I think that we all agree that this should be an Iraqi 
heavy delegation, especially following the Talabani 
delegation that has just returned and our repeated 
desire that the Turks engage with the Iraqis. 

2. In order to underscore how seriously we and the 
Iraqis take this Issue and that it is not just a routine 
border issue, we recommend an Iraqi Minister or at the 
least, deputy Minister, lead the delegation, and that 
Ambassador Jones, as Deputy Administrator, represent 
the CPA side politically. 

3. The delegation should Include appropriate people 
from the Iraqi Ministries of Oil, Interior and Foreign 
Affairs. Please contact your Minister/Ministry asap 
and decide who will travel. This should be on Saturday 
or Sunday, Nov 29 or 30, If at all possible. On the 
CPA side, In addition to Ambassador Jones, Oil and 
Interior should decide who they should send. 

Please give me your recommended nominees as 
soon as you can and no later than Friday morning. 

I welcome any other suggestions. Many thanks, 

Susan 
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2. I don't have a specific time for Sunday departure but estimate it will be around 9am or 
so. Can you make that? 

3. Thanks for your objectives. Re point 1, these would seem achievable. Re point 2 I am 
not sure this will fly unless the KDP can come up with some additional gestures of 
goodwill. Stop flying KDP flag, and maybe some other things that we need to flush out. 
Re 3 and 4, what steps can be taken to reduce the amount of smuggling? 

Susan 

----original Message----
From: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG lOlst ABN 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 9:35 PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Cc: (b )(6) 
David H. Petraeus (E-mail); • • 

Major General 

SUbject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara Immediately after Eid 

Susan-

Hate to bombard you with e-mails but this dog gone meeting is so important - here is how 
I recommend we can work this-

(b)(6) Our team 3 pax- in charge of 101st delegation 
- he is assigned to Ankara - currently the Anny military 

attache to Turkey- speaks fluent Turkiah- but works as the 101st LNO as well especially on border 
Issues - trying to hitch a ride back to Ankara since he resides 112 the time in Sllopi and has a true 
understanding of the Harbur Gate Issues - will be Invaluable in the meeting 

(b )(6) - legal counsel 

Will have the team arrive at CPA HQ on Sunday AM -you name time -we will have them there for link 
up with you or your rep -

Objectives for the 101st Airborne Division-

1. Efficient Operation of both sides of Harbur Gate -
24 hours a day - operation - (our data indicates a lull between 230D-0800 or during shift 

changes) 
700 fuel trucks per day is the goal 

Let me know If any of this Is off base and thanks. 
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AASLT! 
HELMICK 
ADC(O) 

Page 3 of7 

t01st AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULT) 

----Original Message----­
(b)(2) Frvm: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) [mailto 

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 6:19PM 
To: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101st ABN 
SUbject: RE: Aelding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid 

No, I am off to Bosnia, Brcko to be precise, in January. But first let's get 
this delegation up to Ankara, well prepared and ready to make real and lasting 
progress. SJ 

---ortginal Message-----
Frvm: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101st ABN 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 5:19PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
SUbject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid 

Susan-

You are awesome -Just returned from Harbur gate- have a bunch of things we need 
to get done at the meeting - will pass to MG Petraeus for approval of priority and then 
will forward to you for your thoughts as well. Way to go- you will make a little 
history before you depart - I thought you mentioned you were going to a new billet 
soon? Am I off base on that? 

AASLT! 
HELMICK 
ADC(O) 
101st AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULT) 

after Eid 

Frank - I will forward you and~ an email that I just 
sent out Looks like departure will sli~moming as Turks 
can't get all the players to the table on Sunday after the 9 day Eid 
holiday. 

Cheers, 

Susan 
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p.s. The Iraqis have now agreed to talk about a second 
border crossing..... let's see the content! 

---Original Message----
From: Helmick, Frank G.- BG, DCG 101st ABN 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 9:31AM 
To: ,.h,n~•n 
Cc: 

Relding a Delegation to go to Ankara 
Immediately after 8d 

Susan-

MG Petraeus asked H our Colonel Commander responsible for 
border operations -1 could be the rep - he Is 
really the most knowledgeable one - MG Petraeus asked him to 
move his command post to Harbtl' Gate this past week so he has 
been living up there for a few days now - he will be value added to 
the group to be sure. 

I have cc'ed him on this e-mail- and If your tum agrees all he will 
need Is a link up time and location - and some background Into. If 
the C·130 can come up to Mosul to pick him up on the way that 
would be Ideal - plus I could at least say howdy to you and tell you 
thanks personally for getting this moving. 

Let me know and we will do what we need so this negotiation will 
and can be successful 

As always thanks In advance -

AASLTI 
HELIIICK 
ADC(O) 
10111 AIRBORNE DIVISION {AIR ASSAULT} 

-----Original Message----­
From: BG Helmick [mailto (b)(2) 

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 5:41 AM 
To: 'Johnson, Susan R. (SES)' 
SUbject: RE: Aelding a Delegation to go to Ankara 
immediately after Eid 

Susan-

Have heard about the delegation going, and thankful that you 
(CPA!Turksllraqls) are moving forward on the Issue. Have not aeen 
anything on this trail of e-mails to be sure. 

Let me get with my boss on this one - wiH let you know soonest 

AASLTI 
HELMICK 
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ADC(O) 
101st AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULT) 

Sent: PM 
To: Helmick Frank G - BG DCG 101st ABN 
Cc: (b)(6) 
SUbject: FW: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara 
immediately after Eid 

Frank • I am not sure that anyone has contacted you 
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
plan for decongesting Habur Gatellbrahim Khalil on a 
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
Sent: Thursday, November 27,2003 11:27 PM 
To: casteel, Steven W. (SES-06); carpenter, Scott CIV 
Ministry of Governance 

(b )(6) 
(b )(6) 

(b)(6) -

SUbject: FW: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara 
Immediately after Bd 

Steve ancft)MW 
This is where we are on the delegation to Ankara. It 
may travel as soon as Saturday evening, via c-130 
from BIAP. 

Steve: We need to have an Iraqi MOl, preferably the 
MOl Chief of Customs and! or Border Guards that went 
up to Habur last time. 
Can you get me the name of an Iraqi MOl rep by Friday 
morning and let me know if any CPA MOl will go as 
well or not. 

-do you want to send anyone from Governance? 
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Right now the delegation includes 12 persons: 

Ambassador Jones (CPA) 
~Minister of Trade, plus 3, 
~ 
Ambassador Sabah from the MFA; 
~ty DG Fa~ CPA Oil advisor 
~KBRrep~ 
MOl rep to be identified 
General Helmick (101rst) 

We still need to confirm with Embassy Ankara that they 
can get us the rigMwtings with the Turks on 
Sunday, Nov 30. • can you handle this? 
Thanks, ~ 

Susan Johnson 

~---ortgtnal Message---­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2003 10:50 AM 
To: McKee, Robert E. (SES); Vogler, Gary; casteet, Steven W. 
(SES-06); carpenter, Scott CV Ministry of Governance; Jones, 

(b)(6) -----
(b )(6) 

SUbject: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara Immediately 
after Eid 

At the Sam meeting this morning we agreed that per 
Embassy Ankara's recommendation, we would send a 
team to Ankara Immediately after the Eid holidays to 
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
Iraqis take this issue and that it is not just a routine 
border issue, we recommend an Iraqi Minister or at the 
least, deputy Minister, lead the delegation, and that 
Ambassador Jones, as Deputy Administrator, represent 
the CPA side politically. 

3. The delegation should indude appropriate people 
from the Iraqi Ministries of Oil, Interior and Foreign 
Affairs. Please contact your Minister/Ministry asap 
and decide who will travel. This should be on Saturday 
or Sunday, Nov 29 or 30, if at all possible. On the 
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CPA side, in addition to Ambassador Jones, Oil and 
Interior should decide who they should send. 

Please give me your recommended nominees as 
soon as you can and no later than Friday momlng. 

I welcome any other suggestions. Many thanks, 

Susan 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000109 
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IWkA1'A .bEt 
Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2003 11 :36 PM 

To: (b )(6) 

Subject: FW: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid 

FYI to keep you in the loop. Susan 

-----original Message---­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Thursday, November 27, 2003 11:27 PM 
To: Casteel , Steven W. (SES-Q6); Caroenter. Scott C1V Ministrv of Governance 
Cc: Wilkinson. Mollv A. (SES): (b )(6) 

(b)(2) 

Page 1 of2 

• • · Vogler, Gary; Smith, Stephen 

~~~ . 
SUbject: FW: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara Immediately after Eid 

Steve and Scott: 

This is where we are on the delegation to Ankara. It may travel as soon as Saturday evening, via c-130 
from BIAP. 

Steve: We need to have an Iraqi MOl, preferably the MOl Chief of Customs and/or Border Guards that 
went up to Habur last time. 
Can you get me the name of an Iraqi MOl rep by Friday morning and let me know if any CPA MOl will go 
as well or not. 

Scott - do you want to send anyone from Governance? 

Right now the delegation includes 12 persons: 

Ambassador Jones (CPA) 
(b )(6) The Deputy Minister of Trade, plus 3, plus 

Ambassador Sabah from the MFA; 
SOMO deputy DG Falin H. Fatohi, CPA Oil advisor ... KBR rep-­
MOl rep to be identified 
General Helmick (1 01 rst) 

We still need to confirm with Embassy Ankara that they can get us the right meetings with the Turks on 
Sunday, Nov 30. D:Dml- can you handle this? 
Thanks, 

Susan Johnson 

-----Original Message---­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2003 10:50 AM 
To: McKee, Robert E. (SES); Vogler, Gary; casteel , Steven W. (SES-Q6); Carpenter, Scott QV Ministry of 

11/27/2003 
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At the Bam meeting this morning we agreed that per Embassy Ankara's recommendation, we would send 
a team to Ankara Immediately after the Eld holidays to talk with the Turks about the Habur gate and 
the need to ensure that bulk fuel flows smoothly and regularly, especially through the winter months. 

1. I think that we all agree that this should be an Iraqi heavy delegation, especially following the Tala bani 
delegation that has just returned and our repeated desire that the Turks engage with the Iraqis. 

2. In order to underscore how seriously we and the Iraqis take this issue and that it is not just a routine 
border issue, we recommend an Iraqi Minister or at the least, deputy Minister, lead the delegation, and 
that Ambassador Jones, as Deputy Administrator, represent the CPA side politically. 

3. The delegation should include appropriate people from the Iraqi Ministries of Oil, Interior and Foreign 
Affairs. Please contact your Minister/Ministry asap and decide who will travel. This should be on 
Saturday or Sunday, Nov 29 or 30, if at all possible. On the CPA side, in addition to Ambassador Jones. 
Oil and Interior should decide who they should send. 

Please give me your recommended nominees as soon as you can and no later than Friday 
morning. 

I welcome any other suggestions. Many thanks, 

Susan 

11/27/2003 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000111 



r------ ---

Page 1 ofl 

Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: Vogler, Gary 

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2003 1 :46 PM 

To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES); McKee, Robert E. (SES); Casteel , Steven W. (SES-06); Carpenter, 
Scott CIV Ministry of Governance; Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 

Cc: (b )(6) 

Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid 

From Oil we will have the following people available: 

~+~"' +-'· r-~ ... ~-Dh.~ 

Gary 

'R-fti-W!Midl - SOMO 
CPA 
KBR (Works out of Turkey) 

----Original Message----­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
sent: Wednesday, November 26,2003 10:50 AM 
To: McKee, Robert E. (SES); Vogler, Gary; casteel , Steven w. (SES-o6); carpenter, Scott CIV Ministry of 
Governance; Jones. Richard H. (AMB) 
cc: (b )(6) 

• • 
SUbject: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara Immediately after Eld 

At the Bam meeting this morning we agreed that per Embassy Ankara's recommendation, we 
would send a team to Ankara immediately after the Eld holidays to talk with the Turks about 
the Habur gate and the need to ensure that bulk fuel flows smoothly and regularly, especially 
through the winter months. 

1. I think that we all agree that this should be an Iraqi heavy delegation, especially following the 
Talabani delegation that has just retumed and our repeated desire that the Turks engage with the 
Iraqis. 

2. In order to underscore how seriously we and the Iraqis take this issue and that it is not just a 
routine border issue, we recommend an Iraqi Minister or at the least, deputy Minister, lead the 
delegation, and that Ambassador Jones, as Deputy Administrator, represent the CPA side 
politically. 

3. The delegation should include appropriate people from the Iraqi Ministries of Oil, Interior and 
Foreign Affairs. Please contact your Minister/Ministry asap and decide who will travel. This 
should be on Saturday or Sunday, Nov 29 or 30, if at all possible. On the CPA side, in addition 
to Ambassador Jones, Oil and Interior should decide who they should send. 

Please give me your recommended nominees as soon as you can and no later than Friday 
morning. 

I welcome any other suggestions. Many thanks, 

Susan 

11/26/2003 
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Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: (b )(2) 

Sent: Saturday, November 29,2003 9:15AM 

To: Helmick, Frank G.- BG, OCG 101st ABN 

Cc: Johnson. Susan R. (SES); (b )(6) 
(b )(6) 

Subject: Re: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid 

(b )(6) Sir, et al: Turkey Is a member of NATO, so ~eed anything 
other than their mHitary ID cards to enter, lAW with the NATO SOFA. v/r-

-- Original Message --

From: BG Helmick (b)(2) 

Date: Saturday, November 29, 2003 1:03 am 

Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately after Eid 

~-> 
>Please work this with .. if required for us. 
> 
> 
>AASLT! 
>HELMICK 
>ADC(O) 
> lOlst AIRBORNE DNISION (AIR ASSAULT) 
> 
> -----Orilrinal MessaJZe----
>From: (b )(2),(b )(6) 

>Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2003 7:50AM 
(b )(6) > To: Johnson. Susan R. (SES); 

> 
> 

(b)(6) 

> Cc: • • Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG lOlst ABN 
> Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately 
>after Eid 
> 
> 
> 
> I am concerned about visas for entry into Turkey for the 
> delegation from the 
> 101 st. Do the travelers have visas already? 
> 
> 
> 
> We are getting Turkish visas today for the Baghdad elements of the 
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> delegation from their Embassy in Baghdad today. 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 

(b )(6) 

>CPA/Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 

(b)(2) 

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
> Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 II : 19 PM 
>To: Helmick, Frank G.- BG, DCG lOlst ABN 
>Cc: (b )(6) 

Dj)IWMMajor 
> General David H. Petraeus (E-mail); 
> 
> 

(b )(6) 

(b )(6) 

> Carpenter,Scott CIV Ministry of Governance 
> Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately 
> afterEid 
> 
> 
> 
> Frank - thanks for the input. 
> 
> 
> 
> 1. We plan to have a meeting Saturday late afternoon for the CPA 
> participants to go over our goals for the visit. I have no 
> problem with the 
> team you suggest. It is likely that we will field a large group 
>for the 
> border meetings which will probably take place on Monday morning. 
> 
> 
> 
> 2. I don't have a specific time for Sunday departure but estimate 
>it will be 
> around 9am or so. Can you make that? 
> 
> 
> 
> 3. Thanks for your objectives. Re point 1, these would seem 
> achievable. Re 
>point 2 I am not sure this will fly unless the KDP can come up 
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·- ·-·- -- --- - ----

>with some 
> additional gestures of goodwill. Stop flying KDP flag, and maybe 
>some other 
> things that we need to flush out. Re 3 and 4, what steps can be 
>taken to 
> reduce the amount of smuggling? 
> 
> 
> 
>Susan 
> 
> 
> 
> ----Original Message-----
> From: Helmick, Frank G.- BG, DCG 101st ABN 
>Sent: Friday, November 28,2003 9:35PM 
> To: Susan R. 
>Cc: 

> '-'nl-.i ... •t· 

>after Eid 
> 
> 
> 
>Susan--
> 
> 
> 

(b )(6) 

> Hate to bombard you with e-mails but this dog gone meeting is so 
>important-- here is how I recommend we can work this--
> 
> 
> 

Page 3 ofll 

> Our team 3 pax -- -- in charge of 101 st delegation 
> 
--he is 
> assigned to 
> Ankara -- currently the Army military attach6 to Turkey -- speaks 
> fluentTurkish --but works as the lOlst LNO as well especially on 
> border issues --
>trying to hitch a ride back to Ankara since he resides 1/2 the 
>time in 
> Silopi and has a true understanding of the Harbur Gate issues-­
>will be 
> invaluable in the meeting 
> 

(b )(6) 
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> legal counsel 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> Will have the team arrive at CPA HQ on Sunday AM -- you name time -
>-wewill 
> have them there for link up with you or your rep -­
> 
> 
> 
>Objectives for the lOlst Airborne Division--

>----------------------------------------
> 

~Efficient Operation of both sides ofHarbur Gate--

A > 24 hours a day -- operation -- (our data indicates a lull 
> between2300-0800 or during shift changes) 
> 
> 700 fuel trucks per day is the goal 
> 
> more customs inspecto!!_ required .. 

11129/2003 
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> 
> KBR receives payment from contract with government for 
>full load 
> 
> 
> 
> Let me know if any of this is off base and thanks. 
> 
> 
> 
>AASLT! 
>HELMICK 
>ADC(O) 
> lOlst AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULT) 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) (b)(2) 

>Sent: Friday, November 28,2003 6:19PM 
>To: Helmick, Frank G.- BG, DCG lOlst ABN 
> Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately 
> afterEid 
> 
>No, I am off to Bosnia, Brcko to be precise, in 
> January. But 
> first let's get this delegation up to Ankara, well prepared and 
>ready to 
> make real and lasting progress. SJ 
> 
> 
> 
> ----Original Message----
> From: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG 101 st ABN 
>Sent: Friday, November 28,2003 5:19PM 
>To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
> Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately 
>after Bid 
> 
> 
> 
>Susan--
> 
> 
> 
> You are awesome --just returned from Harbur gate - have a bunch 
>of things 
> we need to get done at the meeting -- will pass to MG Petraeus for 
> approvalof priority and then will forward to you for your thoughts 
>as well. Way to 
> go -- you will make a little history before you depart -- I 
> thought you 
> mentioned you were going to a new billet soon? Am I off base on that? 
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> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
>AASLT! 
>HELMICK 
>ADC(O) 
> 101 st AIRBORNE DNISION (AIR ASSAULT) 
> 
> ----Original Message-----
> From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) (b)(2) 

> Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 4:47PM 
>To: Helmick. Frank G. - BG. DCG lOlst ABN 
>Cc: (b )(6) 

> Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately 
>after Bid 
> 
>Frank- I will forward you and-an email 
>that I just 
> sent out. Looks like departure will slip to Sunday morning as 
> Turks can't 
> get all the players to the table on Sunday after the 9 day Eid 
>holiday. 
> 
> 
>Cheers, 
> 
> 
> 
>Susan 
> 
> 
> 
> p.s. The Iraqis have now agreed to talk about a second border 
> crossing .... .let's see the content! 
> 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Helmick, Frank G. - BG, DCG lOlst ABN 
> Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 9:31 AM 
> To: Johnson. Susan R. (SES) 
>Cc: (b )(6) 

> Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately 
> afterEid 
> 
> 
> 

11/29/2003 
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. ---- ------·-------- - -----

>Susan­
> 
> 
> 
> MG Petraeu~ommander responsible for border 
> operations---couJd be the rep-- he is 
> really the most 
> knowledgeable one -- MG Petraeus asked him to move his command 
>post to 
> Harbur Gate this past week so he has been living up there for a 
> few days now 
> -- he wiU be value added to the group to be sure. 
> 
> 
> 
>I have cc'ed him on this e-mail-- and if your team agrees all he 
>will need 
> is a link up time and location -- and some background info. If 
>the C-130 
> can come up to Mosul to pick him up on the way that would be ideal 
>--plus I 
> could at least say howdy to you and tell you thanks personally for 
> gettingthis moving. 
> 
> 
> 
> Let me know and we will do what we need so this negotiation will 
>andean be 
>successful. 
> 
> 
> 
> As always thanks in advance -­
> 
>AASLT! 
>HELMICK 
>ADC(O) 
> lOlst AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULT) 
> 
> ----Original Mc:ssa.ge----­
> From: BG Helmick 
>Sent: Friday, November 28,2003 5:41AM 
> To: 'Johnson, Susan R. (SES)' 
> Subject: RE: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately 
>after Eid 
> 
>Susan--
> 
> 
> 
> Have heard about the delegation going, and thankful that you 
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> (CP Afl'urksllraqis) are moving forward on the issue. Have not seen 
> anythingon this trail of e-mails to be sure. 
> 
> 
> 
> Let me get with my boss on this one -- will let you know soonest. 
> 
> 
> 
>AASLT! 
>HELMICK 
>ADC(O) 
> 10lst AIRBORNE DIVISION (AIR ASSAULn 
> 
> -----Original Message---­
> From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
>Sent: Thursday, November 27, 
>To: 
>Cc: 
>Subject: FW: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara uiuut;U.un~;a) 
>afterEid 
> 
> Frank - I am not sure that anyone bas contacted you about this, so 
>lam 
>forwarding the relevant e mails. Wanted to make sure that you had the 
> opportunity to be included or designate an appropriate person. 
> 
> 
> 
> The object is to sit down with the Turks and work out a plan for 
> decongesting Habur Gate/Ibrahim Khalil on a more pennaoent basis. 
> 
> 
> 
> Our Embassy in Ankara recommended that we send up a delegation. 
>It is 
> mostly Iraqi but we are sending Amb Jones, the new deputy 
> Administrator for 
>Policy. 
> 
> 
> 
> Can you go? Please advise. 
> 
> 
> 
>Thanks, 
> 
> 
> 
> Susan Johnson 
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- - ------------- ---- - -- -·---- ----

> 
> 
> 
> ----Original Message-----
> From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
>Sent: Thursday, November 27,2003 11:27 PM 
>To: Casteel , Steven W. (SES-06); Carpenter, Scott CIV Ministry of 
>Governance 

>Stephen T. 
>(AMB) 
>Subject: FW: Fielding a Delegation to go to Ankara immediately 
>after Eid 
> 
> 
> 
> Steve and Scott: 
> 
> 
> 
> This is where we are on the delegation to Ankara. It may travel 
>as soon as 
> Saturday evening, via c-130 from BIAP. 
> 
> 
> 
> Steve: We need to have an Iraqi MOl, preferably the MOl Chief of 
> Customsand/or Border Guards that went up to Habur last time. 
> 
> Can you get me the name of an Iraqi MOl rep by Friday morning and 
>let me 
> know if any CPA MOl will go as well or not. 
> 
> 
> 
>Scott- do you want to send anyone from Governance? 
> 
> 
> 
> Right now the delegation includes 12 persons: 
> 
> 
> 
> Ambassador Jones (CPA) 
> 
> The Deputy Minister of Trade, plus 3, plus 
> 
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> Ambassador Sabah from the MFA; 
> 
> SOMO DG Fatin H. Fatohi, CPA Oil advisor 

> 
> MOI rep to be identified 
> 
>General Helmick (lOlrst) 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 

(b )(6) 

> We still need to confirm with Embassy Ankara that they can get us 
>the right 
>meetings with the Turks on Sunday, Nov 30.runWI. can you handle 
>this? 
>Thanks, 
> 
> 
> 
> Susan Johnson 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
>Sent: Wednesday, November 26,2003 10:50 AM 
>To: McKee, Robert E. (SES); Vogler, Gary; Casteel , Steven W. (SES­
> 06);Carpenter, Scott CIV Ministry of Governance; Jones, Richard H. 
> 

> 
> 
> 
> 

(b )(6) b)(6) 

> At the 8am meeting this morning we agreed that per Embassy Ankara's 
> recommendation, we would send a team to Ankara immediately after 
>the Eid 
> holidays to talk with the Turks about the Habur gate and the need 
>to ensure 
> that bulk fuel flows smoothly and regularly, especially through 
>the winter 
>months. 
> 
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> 
> 
> 1. I think that we all agree that this should be an Iraqi heavy 
> delegation, especially following the Talabani delegation that has 
>just returned and our 
> repeated desire that the Turks engage with the Iraqis. 
> 
> 
> 
> 2. In order to underscore how seriously we and the Iraqis take 
>this issue 
> and that it is not just a routine border issue, we recommend an Iraqi 
> Minister or at the least, deputy Minister, lead the delegation, 
>and that 
>Ambassador Jones, as Deputy Administrator, represent the CPA side 
> politically. 
> 
> 
> 
> 3. The delegation should include appropriate people from the Iraqi 
> Ministries of Oil, Interior and Foreign Affairs. Please contact your 
> Minister/Ministry asap and decide who will travel. This should be on 
> Saturday or Sunday, Nov 29 or 30, if at all possible. On the CPA 
>side, in 
> addition to Ambassador Jones, Oil and Interior should decide who 
> they should 
>send. 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> Please give me your recommended nominees as soon as you can and no 
> laterthan Friday morning. 
> 
> 
> 
> I welcome any other suggestions. Many thanks, 
> 
> 
> 
>Susan 
> 
> 
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Trent Darrell (SES-6) 

From: Clemens, Kristi M. (SES} 

Sent: Wednesday, January 14,2004 3:58PM 

To: Wright, Paul; Agresto, John T. (SES); Bent, Rodney G. (SES); Carpenter, Scott CN Ministry of 
Governance; Casteel . Steven W. (SES-06}; Fatfat. Mounzer R. (SES); (b 6 

Subject: Regional Media 

Good afternoon! 

As I briefly mentioned during the Senior Advisor meeting this morning, we are beginning a new project involving 
U.S. focal media. The objective is to interview you, your Minister and members of your team. We will then 
package it with supporting footage and send it to the Pentagon. There they will pitch it to your hometown/home­
state TV stations. 

We did the first one today- Ministry of Health- and it went very well! The tum around time to send it to the U.S. 
is within 24 -48 hours. This is a great way to get the incredible work you and your Iraqi colleagues are doing back 
to the states. 

But, I need your help. We are looking at completing all of the Ministries within the next 10 days- 2 weeks. I will 
discuss scheduling at the next 7:30 a.m. Senior Advisor meeting. Rich Galen and I look forward to working with 
all of you on this project. Thanks in advance for your cooperation. 

KrU;tVl--1. c~ 
CPA- Strategic Communications 

(b)(2) 
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Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 

Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 11:24 PM 

To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

Cc: (b )(6) 

Subject: RE: Delegation to go to ANKARA for talks on the Habur Gate border crossing 

Looks like I'm free most of the afternoon. Please check with Oil in the morning for a time. OJ 

---Qrfginal Message---­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 11:12 PM 
To: .Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 
Subject: RE: Delegation to go to ANKARA for talks on the Habur Gate border crossing 

11129/2003 

My sense is that for the border meetings, the participation will be large, with some folk taking the 
lead, and others more in a supportive or second tier mode. The Iraqis should take the lead and 
we should review this with them before hand. For the trade meetings, we may want to weed out 
somewhat. Part of this is sending a signal, and part of it will be to get GOT agreement or 
commitment to do certain specific things. We should sort some of this out tomorrow. Do you 
have any time In the afternoon to do a meeting of all the CPA participants? 

Susan 

----Original Message---­
From: .Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 9:39 PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Subject: RE: Delegation to go to ANKARA for talks on the Habur Gate border crossing 

I agree that Bad ran should go. It's getting to be quite a sizable delegation. Are we all going to be 
in all the meetings together or will we have parallel schedules? If so, who will do which 
meetings? OJ 

----Original Message---­
From: Johnson, SUsan R. (SES) 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 8:21 AM 
To: Jones, Richard H. Scott OV 

Dick and Scott, 

Steve Casteel came by this am to say that he had talked with Noori 
Badran, the Minister of Interior, about the delegation and trip. Badran is 
willing to go to head the delegation if this Is thought usefuVnecessary. 
Otherwise he Is likely to send the Director of Customs. I vote for Badran 
to underscore the Importance of settling this matter. In this case, Steve 
will accompany. 

What do you think? 
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To recap, the delegation is currently as follows: 

Ambassador Jones (CPA) 
The Deputy Minister of Trade, plus 3, and 
Ambassador Sabah from the MFA; 

(b)(6) 

~0 deputy DG Fatin H. Fatohi, CPA Oil advisor 
~ 

(b )(6) 
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rep 

Minister of Interior Badran and/or Chief of Customs and Steve Casteel 
General Helmick (101rst) tbd 

Have we communicated with our Embassy in Ankara to know that they 
can set up the mee~e need on Sunday? Ale we ready for another 
cable that perhapsllllAilllcould do, or can this be handled via SipraNet 
email? 

Susan Johnson 
MFA 
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

Looks like I'm free most of the afternoon. Please check wlthDDIJn the morning for a time. OJ 

---original Message---­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 11:12 PM 
To: Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 
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
have any time in the afternoon to do a meeting of all the CPA participants? 

Susan 

----Original Message----­
From: Jones, Richard H. {AMB) 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 9:39 PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES} 
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

To: Jones, Richard H. (AMB)~;,; ~ca~r~pelntlileri'IScoillttiiavliiMIInllstryllllolfiGiiioilvelmlalniiicell•••• 
Cc: McKee. Robert E. lSESl:.u• • 
(b )(6) 
Subject: Delegation to go to ANKARA for talks on the Habur Gate border crossing 

Dick and Scott, 

Steve Casteel came by this am to say that he had talked with Noori 
Badran, the Minister of Interior, about the delegation and trip. Badran is 
willing to go to head the delegation If this is thought useful/necessary. 
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
The Deputy Minister of Trade, plus 3, and­
Ambassador Sabah from the MFA; 

(b )(6) 

Page2 of2 

rep ~0 deputy DG Fatin H. Fatohi, CPA Oil advisor ...._ 
Minister of Interior Badran and/or Chief of Customs and Steve Casteel 
General Helmick (101rst) tbd 

Have we communicated with our Embassy in Ankara to know that they 
can set up the meetinas we need on Sunday? Are we ready for another 
cable that perhapsODIUcould do, or can this be handled via SipraNet 
email? 

Susan Johnson 
MFA 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000128 



Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent Saturday, November 29,200312:57 PM 

To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

Cc: (b )(6) 

Subject: RE: Delegation to go to ANKARA for talks on the Habur Gate border crossing 

Let's do It In the ambassador's conference room. I booked it from 5-6. 

----original Message---­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 

12:09 PM 

Page 1 of3 

ANKARA for tlllks on the Habur Gate border aosslng 

~where can we meet on the Turkey Trip? Are there too many to squeeze in Amb Jones' 
office-r-

11/29/2003 

Likely attendees: 

and/or (b)(6) CJTF-7) 

We might be able to squeeze in, but please advise us all where the meeting will be. 

Susan 

From:WiRmliiiiiiii 
5ent: Saturday, November 29, 2003 6:32AM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
SUbject: RE: Delegation to go to ANKARA for talks on the Habur Gate border aossing 

How about 5 pm? 

---onginal Message---­
From: Johnson, Susan R. {SES) 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 11:26 PM 
To: Jones, Richard H. (AMB} 
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Cc: (b )(6) 

SUbject: RE: Delegation to go to ANKARA for talks on the Habur Gate border crossing 

Will do. Looks like around 4pm might be goodOIIIplease advise. Susan 

----Original Message---­
From: Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 11:24 PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Cc: (b )(6) 
Subject: RE: Delegation to go to ANKARA for talks on the Habur Gate border 
crossing 

Looks like I'm free most of the afternoon. Please check withDillin the moming 
for a time. DJ 

-----Original Message--­
From: Johnson, susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Friday, November 28,2003 11:12 PM 
To: Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 
Subject: RE: Delegation to go to ANKARA for talks on the Habur Gate 
border crossing 

My sense is that for the border meetings, the participation will be 
large, with some folk taking the lead, and others more in a 
supportive or second tier mode. The Iraqis should take the lead 
and we should review this with them before hand. For the trade 
meetings, we may want to weed out somewhat. Part of this is 
sending a signal, and part of it will be to get GOT agreement or 
commitment to do certain specific things. We should sort some 
of this out tomorrow. Do you have any time in the afternoon to 
do a meeting of all the CPA participants? 

Susan 

----original Message---­
From: Jones, Richard H. (AMB) 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 9:39PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
SUbject: RE: Delegation to go to ANKARA for talks on the 
Habur Gate border crossing 

I agree that Badran should go. It's getting to be quite a sizable 
delegation. Are we all going to be in all the meetings together or 
will we have parallel schedules? If so, who will do which 
meetings? OJ 

----Original Message--­
From: Johnson, Susan R. (SES) 
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2003 8:21AM 
To: Jones, Richard H. {AMB); carpenter, Scott OV Ministry of 
Governance 

(b )(6) 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000130 



11/29/2003 
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Dick and Scott, 

Steve Casteel came by this am to say that he had talked 
with Noori Badran, the Minister of Interior, about the 
delegation and trip. Badran is willing to go to head the 
delegation if this is thought useful/necessary. Othetwise 
he is likely to send the Director of Customs. I vote for 
Badran to underscore the importance of settling this 
matter. In this case, Steve will accompany. 

What do you think? 

To recap, the delegation is currently as follows: 

Ambassador Jones (CPA) 
The Deputy Minister of Trade, plus 3, and 
Ambassador Sabah from the MFA; 

(b )(6) 

SOMO deputy DG Fatin H. Fatohi, CPA Oil advisor 
rep 'liMe 

Minister of Interior Badran and/or Chief of Customs and 
Steve Casteel 

General Helmick {1 01 rst) tbd 

Have we communicated with our Embassy in Ankara to 
know that they can set up the meetings we need on 
Sunday? Are we ready for another cable that perhaps 

Dj)IDcould do, or can this be handled via SipraNet e 
mail? 

Susan Johnson 
MFA 
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Krawczel, Timothy (CIV) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(b )(2),(b )(6) 
29r1·:Y'I y,,f vJL. 

McKee, Robert E. (SES); 
Krawczel, Timothy (CIV) 
Najaf refinery 

(b )(6) 

~~(ANY) •-) 

f'.N.v..~· 

... ~"" t-· i ~ ... 
~",\ L<2"C.-

~ 

Dear Sir: 

There is a project of the Ministry of Oil for constructing a refinery in 
Najaf (the first stone has been installed indeed). I don't have any 
objection to this. However the chosen location is a crazy idea 
environmentally speaking. It is close to the cement factory, in an area too 
close to Najaf. Years ago, this area (cement factory) was far enough of the 
city, but right now it is almost in the gates of the city. We have right now 
an environmental problem with this cement factory, so if the refinery is 
built in the same zone, the situation would be untenable. There are another 
locations close to the pipe line far away enough of the city where the 
refinery can be installed. Najaf is situated in the gates of the desert so 
there are not problems o.f space, but not in the area currently chosen. Best Regards. 

(b )(6) 

Naja£ GST for envinronment 

(b )(6) 

Reparaciones, servicios a domicilio, empresas, profesionales .•. Todo en la 
guia telef6nica de QDQ. http://qdq.msn.es/msn.cfm 

· M.~--\\>~ Y "t ~"'"""""'~ ~rc ~ f&tc.-..~ 

1\Q J~-&~ o.r~· ~ ~ 1\Jr;.j t t­
d-.)~' ~d. "r ~ ~ ~ 

''t~7 sUe! '1 .:; ~. t--

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

SUBJJICT: (U) I~; KUWAIT WANTS TO INCRBASB ·~ITARIAB 
PUBL" :DELIVIIUliS TO IRAQ, HDDS DRTAILS ON QUANTITIES 

clae•ifiad By: Charge d•A!fairee Prank c. Urb&ncic, Reaaons 
1. • (b) and (d) 

1. ..,Joe1""' SUMMARY. officiala frCIIIl Altanmia, the Kuwaiti 
~cneortium transpOrting humani~arian fuel to Jraq under 
contract to 13R, ha~e told CPA and ~ repre•entativea that 
they are ~illing and able to deliver more f~el to Iraq, and 
that the GO~ eonsidera this a bigh priority. Inereases in 
~•t fuel type• can be made i~diately up to t million 
litera/day of gaaoline and 9 million liters/day total, 
in~luding diesel and kerosene. F\u:tber increaaea can be made 
following •~ teebAical modificatione, all of which would be 
paid for by Altanmia but would be economical only it demand 
stay• high in the Ndium term. However, the JCUv&ith need a 
clea~ idea of what quantities and eypes of fuel Iraq 
requires. ~d for bow long. CPA/DR did not have apecific 
tigurea tor the ~icia ae of December 1, although IBR 
repreaentaeive Stoney Cox said that b~ woul4 obtain them by 
Deeelllbcr s. CPA Senior Adv1•or to the Oil Minillter Rob McKee 
stressed the urgency of thil operation, with only l-6 days' 
woreh of 1toeks in Iraq an4 ~inter approaohine. It is 
apparent that the GOK ha& told Altanmi& to do whatever ie 
neceaaary to avoid a hydrocarbon ahozotage in Iraq. Altanmia 
is awaiting inst~ctions trom tbe US on what fuels are needed 
and at what volume. It hydrocarbon• are needed in Iraq, the 
GOK is ready to Net t.be requirew~ent, b\lt. aoaaebody bu to aak 
the"'. 2ND SUMMNt.Y. 

2. ~On December 1, CP~'a Senior Adviser to the Oil 
Hinieter Rob McKee and Kellogg Brown and Root•• (KIR) Stoney 
Ccx met in ~uwait with representatives of Altanmia, the 
KUwaiti company re•pon•ible for transporting bu..aitarian 
tuele to Iraq, A/DCH and Econoff lnoteeaker) sat in. The 
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.. eting followed ~ e•rlier visit by McKee and two otber CP~ 
·otficia~~· wbo met ¥ith Altanmia, GO~ official• and the bead 
• df tcuwai"t ·Petroleum- CoJ:pOration (JCPC) on Noveniber ~4. At 
both meeting&, the participants discu•sed KUwait'• provision 
of humanitarian fuel aid to Iraq and difficult!•• that have 
prevented ~wait fro. supplying greaeer quantitiea. 
According to Altan-ia'• Walee4 Al-Humaidbi, one of the major 
obatacle• ebey bave faced thus far has been KBR'• inability 
to deeertlline tbe actual need, which prevenu Al tumia frOift 
planning to fill it. He also noted tbae the turnaround eime 
for truck• in lr•q was very inefficient, with trucke waiting 
for days for convoy• to return to ~wait. He aeeerted that 
security waa the main bottleneck. 

3. )lit( At the December 1 Meeting, Mc:IC.ee informed Al~aJUAia 
that he had been succeeaful in reducing •ome of the 
logi•tical impedimenta <including securing a c~itment ~o 
run .oro convoya each day) • He also i11Clic:aucS that the usc 
would like eo take advantage of Kuwait•• spare eepaeity eo 
eupply Iraq with a gre•ter Yol\JIDC of fuel. Hebe said that 
Iraq waa facing a eritia ae winter approaChed and atock• 
dwindled ~o 2-5 daye• worth of fuel. HOWever, neither McKee 
nor cox provided the ~uwaitis with apecific information about 
ehe qua.ntiey or types of tuel that they were seeking. cox 
said that he hoped to have tbie information by Decembers. 

4. j#!( Altanmia told cox and Me~ that ramping up to . 
pro"lde additional fuel would not: be a problem. Al-JN-idhi 
specified the following volu.ea available for each product: 

-· Keroaene: kUwait can load 1.7 .!llion litera/day of 
keroaene within 72 houra. Supply can be further increased if 
the US Military allowe ~ltanmda to use t~ pipeline• that run 
through air basea ueed by the os. The•• pipeline• are 
currently being uaed by tbe US military at only 25-lOt 
capacity. Zf the US ~lieary agrees, ~ will ~ay to install 
gau9ea and meters, and eetablisb eeparate filling pympa for 
Altallaia. Alternatively, Al-Humaidhi proposed that the os 
military could use the line at Ali al-Sal~ airbaee, with 
Altanmia using the other at AhMed al-Jaber airbase, currently 
not: in ue by the os. COle said be would aak tbe military if 
Altanmia can use the 7St of capacity that ie going unu•ed. 

-- Moga• (aka ben&ene, aka ga•oline) : Altanmia can provide 
up to t million lieer•/day ot moga•, but not immediately. 
Although there are sufficient vehicle• to traneport the fuel, 

there is iusufficien~ local etoraga epace that could be u•ed 
if produecion outlJa<:ea cleliverie•. Alcaa.ia can life up to f 
million litera/day of benzene with no additional inveetment. 
With iaveatmenta tn eontainment vessel•, lUwait can increa•c 
benzene aupplies to 9 million litera/day (KUwait lifted up to 
15 aillion liter•/day during the Iran-Iraq war) . 

~- Die~el: Altanmia ca~ provide l-1.5 ~llion liter•/day 
within 7-10 daye (with •ome uodificationa needed, •iMilar to 
tho•e for kerosene deliverie•l. They can ramp up tot 
million litera/day within 2-3 weeke. 

5. )I!!( Altamnia officials stress~d that they need a c:learer 
idea of Iraq • a longer terti fuel needs. They asked whether 
KUwait would ai~ly be eurging to meet shorter-term, seasonal 
supply shortfallt, or if the p~ovision of hu.aDitariac fuel 
supplies would b~ a longer, contittuoua operation. 
A1-Humaidhi underacored that tbe ~uwaitie are willing aQd 
able to do either. It the US 1ays that only ~ surge in 
production is needed. for the wincer month•, "KUwait can can 
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provide s-~ million litera/dar of ~ed fuels within days, 
inereaaing to 9 Million litera/day of ~~ fuel• within 
~eekd. If, on the otbe~ hand, the US projects th4t there 
will be a longer-term need, Altaumia will make several 
investment• at their own expense. Al-Hu-aidhi outlined 
Altanmia's tentative plana to reva~ the abandoned Ka~ima 
loading depot, located near the lnqi border. The depot 
would he linked by pipeline to large-capacity ato~age barges 
off•bore, Wbieh would solve the containaent dile~ tbat 
Kuwait would face at higb.er prOd.uction leveh. Al·Rumaidhi 
•aid that the Prime Minieter ha• indicated that faat•traeking 
approval of the Kazima renovation project within 48 hours 
could po••ibly be undertaken an an ..ergency ba1i1, with 
further di•cu•lion. The renovation can be c~leted within 
45-60 day• uaing local contractor•. or lese with US military 
.support. Al-Jium&idhi nite:rated that Altaruaia would lUke 
these inve•~nta at no/no coat to the US, and with nc need 
for a US commitm.~t on quantities ol fuel to be delivered to 
Iraq. However, Altan-i& will not undertake eueh a large 
finahcial c~itment if Iraq only needs increased fuel 
.supplies for thia wineer. ~ain, Al·llwftaidhi. ewphaaiz.ed that 
th~y ainply need a clearer picture of what ~titiee &D4 
typa& of fuels are needed, eo that they may make the 
neceeeary logistical arr~ge.ente. Be noted that the 
OovernJ~~enC of Kuwait eupporta the US opention in Iraq ''110 
percent . - 00~ official• are perplexed that despite the GOK'I 
willingneaa to do Whatever it take• to get tupplic• into 
xraq, th• us continuee to ignore thie KQwaiti offer, while 
purchasing fuel supplie• from non-producing countriea .uch as 
Jordan and Turkey. 

6. ~ COtMINT. It ia clear from. both meeti.Jlg• thae 
1\ltaftlllia ia under !i~ ord.e:n frOtn the higbaet leveb of the 
GOK to provide Iraq with wbatev~ fu•l it neede. Although 
hee volu.e• and tim. linee for proviaion of th• •everal fuels 
abift alightly fr~ one ecenario to-another, the intent is 
clear. The overriding goal of the GOJ: ia to en•ure tbat 
there ia no hydrocarbon sbortage in Iraq, aDd the OOIC 
believes KUwait ia beae poaitioa64 to eaae Iraq•• fuel 
criai•. However, Altanmia needa to know What quantities cf 
each type of fuel are neec:ied. and for bow long, Altanmia has 
already demonatrated ita determination ~o make thi• work -­
tor example, Altaumia ha• abaor~ed penaltie• levied by the 
~wait Petroleum Corporation when KBR did not order the 
quantitiea of fuel it had indicated it would. But it is 
iMPerative that CPA provide the Xuwaiti• with a clear outline 
of quantitiea and types of fuel that Iraq need•, abd an 
eati~te of how long Iraq will require fuel exported rrom 
JCuva~ti, so ~bat the Kuwaitis can inereaee fuel deliveries. 
1P1D COMMBMT. 

7. (U) Mr. Melee di4 not elear thi• cable. 

8. (U) 9aghdad minimize considered. 
~IC 
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-----~------------From: (b )(2),(b )(6) 

Sent: Thursday, December 11 ,2003 6:40 PM 
To: (b )(6) 

cc: 
Subject: ESG 10 Dec 03- PLEASE PASS TO SCOTI CASTLE (THANKS!) 

Miscellaneous: 
1. JCS - IGC (not just Hakim and the Iranians) have determined to evict the MEK. Issues 
are who to hand them over to and how. State. DoD and CENTCOM have a list of courses of 
actions. (b)( 1 ) 
2. CERP - OMB see no difficulty with CERP monies going to CJTF-7 commanders. (Approp go 
to CENTCGM.) 

OIL (R. McKee): 
1. Re Cables 5539 and 5540 -McKee indicated this has been an ongoing dispute between KBR 
and Al Tamea (sp?) over the price of fuel with KBR holding out for a lower price. 
(Effective cost is $2.65/ gallon with only $1.14 of it €or the gas.) $75 m is a 

different organization (LOGCAP/CENTAF) 
2. Problems on delivery of Kuwaiti fuel involve security and distribution points. These 

are being worked with the military. McKee stated that if KBR cannot complete the 
tract, SOMO could be used to buy up the difference. 9 m liters from Kuwait 
ilable. The money is there, USACE has done 
contracts. and Al Tamea has the supply. 
(b)(6) Issues: Bring benzene supply to normal within the next two weeks so there 

are no lines. Confirm the LPG and kerosene reserves are sufficient. CPA response there 
is not a shortage of gas supplies just "thin." The gas lines are like a run on the bank. 
Increased number of cars and electricity problems (which shut the pumps down) contribute 
to the lines. 4. Ed Burley stated the Min of Interior has the lead on border issues. 
There is a gate - Rabia Gate (IbrahimKabil) (sp?) about 35 miles form the Habur Gate 
which had approximately 1000 trucks per day in November. Regardless of the number of 
gates, the roads throughout Iraq are limited. 

ELECTRICITY (Robin USAID ('?)) : 
1. The power outage resulted from overload on the one power line after the second line 
was taken out by sabotage. Should be 100% restored by Dec. 12 (was 80% restored as of 
Dec. 10 evening). 
2. Sabotage occurring in the South is provincial sabotage and looting of aluminum. The 
South cuts the lines going to Baghdad which results in the South getting better 
electricity service and for longer hours. 
3. Energizing the lines and towers makes it more difficult to sabotage but still 
possible. 4. TF Shield focuses on oil pipelines but TF Shield will now guard the 
electrical infrastructure when it is colocated or visible. 5. A new overall 
infrastructure security plan is being developed and will incorporate successes (e.g., 
tribes) . 

Derived From: 
Declassify On: 

Multiple Sources 
12/11/2013 
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Gallinetti, Jon A. (0-8) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Saturday, November 29,2003 10:13 PM 

To: (b )(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Questions about tribal engagement- protection of the Infrastructure 

For coordination purposes, see information from--

--Oriainal Messaae--
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Saturday, November29, 2003 5:43 PM 
ib: (b )(6) 
Cc: Executive Secretary 
Subject: RE: Questions about tribal engagement- protection cf the Infrastructure 

(b )(6) 

Thank you very much for such a prompt and thorough response and for helping us out on this issue. 

Best, --Executive Secretariat 
Coalition Provisional Authority 

----Oriainal Messaae--
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2003 4:00 PM 
'lb: 
Cc: Bearpark, Andrew (Director of 
Operations (b )(2),(b )(6) 
Subject: RE: Questions about tribal engagement- protection of the Infrastructure 

This is a subject I am working on myself, and I have yet to find either a consistent: 

Coalition policy 
or 

Recollection of how Saddam handled the issue. 

But some constants emerge: 

11129/2003 

Saddam knew how to 'play' the tribes. I do not believe the norm was to pay cash, nor to bribe. 
More it was the case that Sheikhs ....00 complied (most by the end of l'ancien regime)were 
rewarded in the grant of free services- oil, etc. Any Sheikh/ Tribe I Community which 
transgressed could expect to suffer interminably. He would not, I think, have indulged in paying 
Sheikhs not to pull down pylons! 
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fts for now, there are Ministries that do pay Sheikhs (witnessed one being rewarded today), and 
Ministries that think they don't but do; I have yet to identify one that doesn't. There must be some 
rich Sheikhs out there: one organization is alleged to be paying $60 per pylon per day as reward 
for not pulling it down. This practice, whatever it says for the morality of the new~lraq, must be 
unsustainable. 

One particular example bears scrutiny: Hart Security has taken out contracts with Sheikhs along 
the AJ Basrah I AJ Qut pylon tine whichj is being restored. It requires each Sheikh who signs up to 
provide guards (whose salaries he receives) to guarantee the integrity of the line. Theoretically 
the Sheikhs cannot walk away from such contracts. I see no evidence of them working yet but 
wil get a full brief from Hart on Wednesday. 

There is more work for me to do on this subject, and I'll be happy to join forces with anyone who is ahead 
of me. Essentially, if we are to go down this track- or more importantly if the Iraqis want to -we must 
deal with Sheikhs on an all-Infrastructure basis (ie power lines, oil pipes, water, rail -not piecemeal) as 
Saddamdid. 

Best Regards, 

(b )(2) ,(b )(6) 

11/29/2003 

--Or~ 
From:~ 
Sent Saturda Nov ber 29 2003 J·Ol PM 
To: (b )(2),(b )(6) 

Cc: 
Subject: FW: Questions about tribal engagement 
Importance: High 

Do you have a feel for answers to the below -where payments are taking place and for how 
much? ...... 
~isor- Electricity 
CPA Electricity Advisory Team 

p ' I ,.._. . 

(b)(2) 

--Ori~ 
From:~ 
Se~20032:57 FM 
To:~ 
Cc: Executive Secretary 
Subject: Questions about tribal engagement 

To follow up on ow- conversation, I have attached below the three action items from yesterday's 
Regional Conference, highlighted in boldface. 

Tribal Engagement 
Military says that there needs to be MUCH greater liaison between military, regional ops, 

oil, electricity, etc. 
Petreus says people are put at risk because no one has a clear idea of what 

security ops are happening in the different AORs. Potential for miscommunication and friendly 
fire is high. 
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11129/2003 

Between February and May there will be a totally different group of US forces in 
the field with NO institutional memory 

Need to coordinate: 
What are tribes getting paid and by what CPA-related organization? 
How much are tribes being paid? 
How are payments to tribes being utilized? 

We appreciate your help in tracking down answers to these questions as soon as possible. 

Thank you in advance, ... 
Executive Secretariat 
Coalition Provisional Authority 
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(b )(6) 

From: 
Sent: 

(b )(6) 
Tuesday, November 18,2003 5:00PM 
Executive Secretary; Kennedy, Patrick Amb To: 

1bject: FW: TASKER: Urgent comment request-- UNSCR 1483 implementation report 

Importance: 

110903.1483Updat 
e.v3.doc (57 K ... 

High 

-----Original Message-----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2003 4:59 PM 
To: Johnson, Susan R. (SES); (b )(6) 
MCO; Carpenter, Scott CIV Ministry of Governance 
Cc: • • McKee, Robert E. ( SES) ; Foley, Thomas C. ( CIV) ; 
Wethington, Olin L. (SES); Bent. Rodney G. (SES); McKee. Robert E. (SES); Belka, Marek 
(POL CIV); (b)(6) 
Subject: TASKER: Urgent comment request UNSCR 1483 implementation report 
Importance: High 

Thanks to all you have gotten back to us in response to our earlier request (i.e .• 
(b )(6) e-mail) for comments on the attached UNSCR 1483 implementation report. 
washington has just provided us with the attached updated draft of the report. Any 
further comments would be welcome. Please note the short turnaround time. 

Thanks, -
-----Oriainal Messaae-----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2003 4:49 PM 
To: Executive Secretary 
Cc: Kennedy, Patrick Amb; (b )(6) 
Subject: FW: Urgent comment request -- UNSCR 1483 implementation report 
Importance: High 

Folks, 

Turns out that this is the version for final clearance. 

Please review and provide any comments NLT OOB Wednesday. 

Also, pls confirm receipt. 

-----Oriainal Messaae-----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2003 9:12 PM 
To: CPA ExecSec (ExecSec@orha.centcom.mil) 
Cc: Kennedy, Patrick, Amb., CPA 
,ubject: FW: Urgent comment request -- UNSCR 1483 implementation report 
.mportance: High 

Folks, 

Note the below. We are reviewing here in the CPA Rep office and will provide comments, 
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as requested. 

We will be sure to provide the final version for your review. 

-----Oriainal Messaae-----
·om: (b )(2),(b )(6) 

~ent: Monday, November 17. 2003 8:49PM 
To: (b)(2) 

comment request -- UNSCR 1483 implementation report 

(b)(5) 

Attached is the current U.S. working draft of the UNSCR 1483 report to the UNSC. This 
version includes the NSC's intro chapeau (highlighted) on national political 
governance, as well as a local governance section (also highlighted) . Would appreciate 
your assistance in particular on local governance issues. 

Again, appreciate your comments/clearance on the attached NLT OOB Wednesday 
(11/19) Washington time. Once we have your clearance, we'll send for urgent 
interagency clearance before forwarding to USUN/NY. (Our drop-dead timeline for 
getting the report to NY is COB Wednesday.) 

Appreciate your guidance. Again, thank you for your assistance. lllilllll 
<<110903.1483Update.v3.doc>> 

> -----Oriainal Messaae----­
> From: 
-.. Sent 

;;>­

> 
> 

(b )(6) 
PM 

request -- UNSCR 1483 implementation report 
High 

> 
> (b )(6) 
> Per UNSCR 1483, the U.S. and UK are required to report to the Security 
> Council on 1483 implementation every three months (see attached for 
> U.S.-UK division of responsibility). We were supposed to present our 
> first report on August 19; it was postponed (and later significantly 
> toned 
> down) due to the bombing. We are scheduled to deliver the second 
> report on November 21. 
> This report is our opportunity to highlight for the international 
> community the progress made in achieving our objectives in Iraq. 
> Ambassadors Negroponte and Jones Parry will read their respective portions 
> of the report to the Council; their presentations will be public, on the 
> record for the press and open to all member states. we should expect 
> heavy press coverage. 
> That said, I have attached the current U.S. draft. (*I understand an 
> initial UK draft is floating around Baghdad.) Please note that this 
> version does not/not include a governance section (UK originally tasked to 
> cover governance). Dr. Rice, however, has now requested the U.S. assume 
> responsibility for the governance section -- section to be drafted pending 
> consultations with the GC. 
> Given our time constraint, appreciate if you and other relevant CPA folks 
~ could review the attached draft and provide comments NLT Monday (11/17) 

COB. As I'm sure you can imagine, this is a high priority for Washington. 
> I understand you all are busier than can possibly be imagined. That said, 
> I appreciate your attention to this. 
> << File: 110703.1483Update.Explanation Tasker.doc >> (tasker/US-UK 
> division of responsibilities) 
> << File: 110903.1483Update.v3.doc >> (draft report) 
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> 
> (b )(6) 
> u.s. Department of State 
> IO/UNP, Room 6334 
> 
> 

(b)(2) 
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From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Friday, November 14,2003 5:09PM 

To: Executive Secretary 

Subject: FW: Bremer Responds to QFR's - Over to Ettinger to Track 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

(b)(6) 

Executive Assistant, CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat 
-----original Message-----
From: Bent, Rodney G. (SES) 
sent: Friday, November 14, 2003 4:48PM 
To:~; Crawford Darrell E. (SES) 
Cc~ 
SUbject: FW: Bremer Responds to QFR's 
Importance: High 

Rob, 

Page 1 of3 

UDidsent me this request earlier today, as Dave N. passed his oil import baton to me. However, I think 
this question belongs in the courts of you and the PMO. Can I tum it over to you guys for a first crack at the 
answer? 

---0~ 
From:~ 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2003 9:41AM 
To: Bent, Rodney G. (SES) 
Subject: FW: Bremer Responds to QFR's 
Importance: High 

I think David asked you if you could take this on. 

(b )(6) 

Nash David (SES); 
Subject: FW: Bremer Respo 
Importance: High 

[llQMAOM Nash 

(b )(6) 

SASC QFR below which refers to Question #19 (Amb. Bremer's question tasked to ADM Nash) 

11/14/2003 
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Levin 

Page 2 of3 

Hearing Date: September 
25,2003 

Comittee: SASC 
Member: Senator 

Witness: Amb. Paul Bremer 

OIL.INERASTRUCTILRE__CONTRACTS Question #19 

Question: Ambassador Bremer, the administration's supplemental request includes $2.1 bUiion to 
rehabilitate Iraq's oil infrastructure. What steps will tbe administration take to ensure that all of 
this work is performed on a fully-competitive basis, and that none is awarded on a sole-source 
basis to Halliburton or any other company? 

Answer: Under an acquisition strategy approved in June 2003, the Army Corps of Engineers in 
conducting a full and open competition which will result in the award of two contracts for the repair and 
continuity of operations of the Iraqi oil infrastructure - one for the North and one for the South. The 
Army issued a Request for Proposals (DACA63-03-R-0021) on July 9, 2003. The Army is following 
formal source selection procedures applicable to major competitive procurements. 

On October 29, 2003, the Corps of Engineers announced it has amended the solicitation to increase the 
maximum value of the two contracts. Award is expected to occur in 30 to 60 days to give offerors an 
opportunity to revise their proposals and allow the Corps to evaluate the revisions. We anticipate these 
awards in December. 

Written by: Craig Curtis 
Coord by: OCLL/SAALT, BG Crear and ADM Nash, CPA-Baghdad 

-----Original Message-----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2003 8:08 PM 
To: 
Cc: Executive Secretary; Kennedy, Patrick Amb; Nash David (SES) 
Subject: Bremer Responds to QFR's 

... can you track these down. We are getting emails from the plane. 

-- In response to Question #25 The Amb would like to visit the JCC in Baghdad that was refered to in 
Matt Waxman's response. 

--- In response to the Question #19 re: Oillnfrstructure Contracts written by Craig Curtis, the Amb 

11/14/2003 
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Page 3 of3 

wrote: 

Dave N. can we get this done in early Dec? 

--In response to the Question #5 re: Budget of the Coalition Provisional Authority written by Dave 
Oliver the Amb wrote: 

Pat, when Steve S. arrives please walk him and me through the major headlines of our proposed 2004 
budget 

(b )(6) 
Executive Assistant, CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat 

11/14/2003 
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-------------------------------------

(b)(6) 

From: McKee, Robert E. (SES) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 14,2004 9:10AM 

To: (b )(6) 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: Development Fund for Iraq: Statement of Work 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Due By: Wednesday, December 31,20031:00 PM 

Flag Status: Flagged 

(b )(6) is sick today, but he's done this. Is this what you need? Rob 

-----or~ 
From:~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2004 12:22 AM 
To: McKee, Robe~ 
Cc: Vogler, Gary;~ 
Subject: FW: Development Fund for Iraq: Statement of Work 

Rob and .. 

Page 1 of3 

Attached is the statement of work for the IAMB audit of the DFI. This was 
originally submitted and the IAMB requested a section addressing "Oil Export 
Sales" (see .pdf file). The IAMB terms of reference are also attached. 

Below is the standard we are held to (source UNSCR 1483): 
"20. Decides that all export sales o~ petroleum, petroleum products, and 
natural gas ~ram J:rac;z following the date of the adoption of this resolution shall 
be made consistent with prevailing international market best practices, to be 
audited by independent public accountants reporting to the International Advisory 
and Monitoring Board referred to in paragraph 12 above in order to ensure 
transparency, and decides further that, except as provided in paragraph 21 below, 
all proceeds from such sales shall be deposited into the Development Fund for Iraq 
until such time as an internationally recognized, representative government of Iraq 
is properly 
constituted;" 

This is what I have added to the SOW for "Oil Export Sales:N 
"Oil export Sales. Oil exports sales are arranged for and conducted by the State Oil Marketing 
Organization (SOMO), which is the Iraqi Ministry of Oil's marketing and supply organization. 
Pursuant to paragraph 20 ofUNSCR 1483, the CPA oversees these transactions to ensure they are 

consistent with prevailing international best practices. 

SOMO contracts for oil export sales via tenders, spot contracts, and term contracts. For each oil export 
sale, the buyer first files a letter of credit with the FRBNY, the lift of the contracted quantity occurs, 
final pricing occurs, and payment to FRBNY is made within 30 days of the lift. 

CPA monitors SOMO's clientele, reviews its oil export sales contracts and its official sales prices 
(OSP), and ensures the correct payment is made to the FRBNY." 

I don't think we are living up to UNSCR 1483 since we currently only monitor the 
clientele and ensure payment is made . I have added addi t ional items but have made 
it vague enough to give us maneuvering room between now and time of audit. 

1114/2004 
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Based on~recommendations, additional items that we should perform: 
1) Review targeted contracts ( 1 le end-users, and spot check 
some others) - this can be done by remotely. 
2) Monitor OSPs and market - again done by 
3) Get meters installed/calibrated terminals ABOT) for 
physical accountability. Until meters are available, contract for independent 3rd 
party surveyor to verify quantities since its now only SOC's and the ship's 
personnel verifying. 
4) Contract for independent 3rd party to sample and analyze crude samples for 
pricing. ~says it's done by the buyer.) 

I have only addressed crude oil sales - I don't know what to do if they consider 
the barter arrangements as sales and audit them also. 

(b )(6) 
CPA Oil Directorate 
(b)(2) 

-----Original Message-----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Sundav. Januarv 04. 2004 5:53 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: Development Fund for Iraq: Statement of Work 

Have you completed the sub-section on "Oil Export Sales• as requested below. I 
need that information quickly 
Thanks 

(b)(6) 
CPA Comptroller 
(b )(2) 

-----Oriainal Messaae-----
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2003 8:36 AM 
To: (b )(6) 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Development Fund for Iraq: Statement of Work 

Attached is the note and attachments that I got from the International Advisory & 
Monitoring Board. They have requested that we add a sub-section on "Oil Export 
Sales" under Paragraph 1 "Background" in the Statement of Work (SOW). Also please 
review the remainder of the SOW for Oil related comments. Once I have added your 
subsection on Oil Exports, I will send it to CG for a legal review and then to 
Contracting for action. Could I have your input by Sunday. 

Also, note that they want a briefing on the various aspects of the DFI to include 
Oil and Gas activity. This is a hard copy and then later an oil presentation. 

1/14/2004 
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Could I get your input for the briefing by the 7th or 8th of Jan 

Thanks 

(b )(6) 
CPA Comptroller 
(b)(2) 

-----Original Messaqe-----
From: (b )(2),(b )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2003 9:00 PM 
To: (b)(6) 
Subject: Development Fund for Iraq: Statement of Work 

Dear (b)(6) 

I would be grateful if you could transmit the attach files to Ambassador 
Bremer. They contain (i) a letter from me as Chairman of the International 
Advisory and Monitoring Board to Amb. Bremer transmitting the IAMB's 
comment on the proposed Statement of Work and (ii) the comments themselves. 
I have until now communicated through Ambassador Kennedy but he is 
currently on a well deserved leave. 

Yours sincerely, 

(b )(6) 
Chairman 
International Advisory and Monitoring Board 

(See attached file: IAMB-SOW-Letter-AmbBremer.pdf) (See attached file: 
IAMB-SOW-Final-2003-12-30.doc) 

1/14/2004 
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(b )(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

·- ·--- ---------

(OTHER) 

(b )(6) (OTHER) 

Tuesday, March 02,2004 4:41 PM 
(b )(6) 
(b )(6) 
Trevor Amb. (Contr.);bM(ij 'OTHER) S h Its Edw rd C. (SES6); • • . 

(b )(6) (CIV); McKee, Robert E. (SES); 

CPA Ministries 

IG TRAINING SEMINAR- MONDAY MARCH 8 

Pagel ofl 

Importance: High 

Colleagues 

As mentioned at the 7.30 meeting, we plan to hold the first training seminar for IG next Monday, March 8, In 
the Convention Center (Conference Room No. 1 ). The event will start at 9 o'clock for 9.30 (coffee/tea to be 
served) - those entering the Green Zone will need to get to Checkpoint 3 no later than 8.30. We are hoping 
to arrange lunch in the cafeteria at about 1230. 

All IGs now appointed or on the point of being appointed (see list of senior advisors/ main addressees) 
are Invited, and strongly encouraged, to attend. 

There will be a full briefing and discussion on the concept of the IG, the responsibilities that are entailed 
and how the mission might be developed and taken forward. We shall also cover the complementary 
roles of the Board of Supreme Audit and the new Commission on Public Integrity and how these 
organizations are being developed. 

The event will be Interactive and participative: we want to encourage to the maximum learning through 
an exchange of views among participants. After lunch, we Intend to continue discussion in small groups 
(for which there will be several facilitators) on problems that IG are likely to face In building up their 
organizations. This session can last as long as people want, up to 4 o'clock. 

We have considered whether we should invite senior advisors and/or other officials to accompany the newly 
appointed IG. While there would be some advantages, we believe that on balance it would be better to keep the 
group relatively small and focus this initial event on the IG themselves. There will of course need to be follow-up 
with them, their staff and those with related responsibilities. One of the aims of the seminar will be to help us to 
plan the future IG staff ~sistance that will be needed. Partly with that purpose in mind, 
• ._ _ and~of the DFID (AS I) Civil Service Reform project team will also be 
participating. 

We shall provide some further details in the next day or two. There will be a second initial training session for the 
IG still to be appointed, probably later this month. 

Could you please establish whether your ministry's IG will be able to attend and confirm his/ her 
attendance to me as soon as possible. 

-
(b)(2) 

& Analysis, CPA 

3/2/2004 
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(b )(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Saturday, October 18,2003 12:33 PM 

To: (b )(6) 

Cc: Crear, Robert BG CFLCC/3A-FWD~USACE; McKee, Robert E. (SES) 

SubJect: Re: Mission to Monitor Reconstruction Activities 

--Director- IROCICPA 

According to directive of BG Robert Crear, director of Reconstruction of Iraqi Oil infrastructure, before his 
departure on 1 0 Oct. 03 
I must go in a mission to northern oilfl84ds and refineries to monitor the reconstruction activities, problems as well 
as Observing the fuel products 
Import traffic prOblems between Mosul and Turi<ish boarders and to report to him a comprehenalve report., similar 
to what I did for 
Previous missions. 
This mis&lon delayed, because the NTV Vehicles request signed by BG Robert Crear to KBR was delayed -
because a NTV Vehicle wasn't available, but now It is available. 
l~mre8Q"m.J,ltl[form"tbe..ntQU.utad.mlUion.Jdndb'"JU:MG.4l 

Please to know that I tnecl to be more and more engaged and to contribute effectively and was very patient to 
overcome the difficulties, contribution and participation will be much higher when chances will be given to us; I'm 
as an Iraqi Oil expert: it's my responsibility to work very hard for new freed Iraq. 

BR 

(b )(6) 
Oil Advisor- IROC!CP, 
18 Oct. 2003 

CC; 

(b )(6) 

BG Robert Crear. Commander TF~IO: For you kind attention with my regards 
Mr. Robert Mckee. Senior Oll AdviSor- CPA: For you kind attention with my regards 

10/18/2003 
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Wood, William B. (SES) 

From: (b )(6) 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 
Subject: 

At the 0730 meeting today I addressed the CPA historical project. This is an important project and probably the primary 
means of research for much of the work written about CPA's role in Iraq over the next several decades. All of you have 
worked hard on your respective projects. You have encountered many difficulties. You know better than anyone else what 
those difficulties were and how they were overcome. There is significant criticism of ORHA and CPA There is also a 
great deal of accomplishment by these organizations. The glass is over half full. You are the key personnel to define just 
what that entails. 

To reinforce what I said this morning, for those present and those that were not, I would like to define this project in detail. 

The purpose is to collect the relevant documents from all of the ministries and non-ministry components of CPA and to 
conduct oral interviews with as many participants as possible. 

Most of your documents are in a digital format, thus convenient to save and copy. We have created a historical file on the 
fserv2 located at: 

\\fserv2\rudd historical file 

Double click on this cutout and you will go to the historical file. In that file there are 54 folders. The CPA non­
ministry components are listed in folders 26-54. 
The ministries are all listed sub-folders to the first folder. To reach a particular ministry, double click on the 
ministry folder, and then go to a specific ministry folder. 

If you are working in one of the ministries or non-ministry components of CPA, feel free to create subordinate 
folders by topic or by name as appropriate. 

The type of material to be saved should include: 

- Lists of all CPA personnel associated with the specific ministry or non-ministry component, their time with 
CPA and their function. 
- Lists of all Iraqis associated with the specific ministry on non-ministry component 
- All relevant documents produced by or otherwise related to that ministry or non-ministry component 
- Any paper trail that addresses projects, challenges, and accomplishments 
- Any other material deemed relevant by those working in the respective ministry or non-ministry component 

1 
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If the material you have to copy to specific folders is sensitive, see the IT office and have access to specific 
folders restricted to those deemed appropriate to your office. 

Hard copy material for which there is no digital copy should be saved in manila folders and will be collected 
later in the year. 

All material will be downloaded or otherwise collected in June, consolidated, copied, and provided to multiple 
archival sites. At this time this includes: 

- The U.S. State Department (these files will at some stage pass to the National Archives); 
-The U.S. Army CenterofMilitaryHistory (CMH); 
- The Marine Gray Research Center; 
·The British Foreign Office (possibly other Australian archival sites); 
- The Australian War Memorial (possibly other Australian archival sites); 
-To other coalition archival sites as they are identified; 
- Eventually to an Iraqi archival depository; 
- And to interested university research libraries. 

Hard copy material will probably go only to one archival site and in most cases that will be the State 
Department, then to the National Archives. 

(b)(6) If you have classified material, see about how that will be saved. 

I have conducted and recorded over 120 oral interviews to date and will conduct more in the future. I am 
su~~gestl<)ns on who should be interviewed. You can contact me by e-mail at 

material that will allow others to tell your story. 

(b )(6) 

ORRNCPA Historian 
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McKee, Robert E. (SES) 

From: McKee, Robert E. (SES) 

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2003 11:58 AM 

To: (b )(6) 

S~o~bjact: Message to Bremer. Kennedy 

~ce again, I wonder if I could prevail on you to get the following message into the right form end 
forward it soonest to Ambauadons Bramer and Kennedy. At. some point in the distant future, we wiU get some 
secreteriaVomce manager help down hare and I can send you a little more professional product. In the meantime, 
thanks again. 

Rob 

To: Ainbaasadorl. PeuiBrenMW 
Ambassador Pet Kennedy 

SUbject: Product Supply 

The following summarizes some current Issues and Information related to supplying product to Iraqi consumers 
through the coming months. 

1. A very high level summation of the supply problem Is that, In total volumes, we are unable to manufacture 
and Import enough product into the country on a day-to-dey basis to cover basic consumption, let alone be 
able to build stocks. Therefore, OtX current days of stock gradually are being decreased. Our current 
mode Is by necessity very reactionary, much like the Dutch boy sticking his thumb in the dike; however, it's 
a fact we're running out of short·term solutions. This situation exists because of several things-security of 
convoys, pipelines and repair crews; a buildup of refinery byproducts that are difficult to dispose of; border 
gridlocks; feedstock Interruptions to the refineries; erratic electrical grid performance; and significant delays 
in returning some LPG end pipeline infrastructure to service. 

2 . We are working with CJTF7 to improve the security situation. It is apparent that the military and our Task 
Force Shield etrorts need to be synchronized and that aerlal surveillance end mobile patrols are critical to 
this Improvement. Generals Gallinettl, Figgures end Davis ere being very supportive of this effort and we 
meet again today to jointly work on the problem. One loose end Is that Pat has agreed to talk to our 
current Task Force Shield Commander's boss in the US about extending here for us. This is critical at this 
particular stage of standing-up Task Force Shield and Integrating/training the Erinys contractor. 

3. The Turkish border gridlock can continue to be helped by getting a68istance from the Turkish government. 
I would request lhat you officially ask their government to help us relieve the congestion on both sides of 

Habur Gate. It is important that we don't have thousands of trucks held up for days just to cross the border 
in either direction. Although Pat raises good diplomatic and Kurd arguments against opening another route 
from Turkey 1hrough the NE corner of Syria, 1 believe If that route could be sanctioned by you, the US and 
Turkey, It would at least help in the short-term. 

4. At. the current time, we prioritize the products In the following order: Kerosene (heating), LPG (eating), 
Diesel (lighting and other servioes) and Benzene (personal driving). For kerosene, we have stayed ahead 
of demand for the last 10 days and have begun to build stocks slightly. The same applies to LPG, and this 
situation should alleviate further as we get the remainder of lhe southern LPG manufacturing system up 
end running. In diesel, abOUt 25% of the daily consumption Is going into power plants that were forecast to 
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be running on other fuel at this time, so it remains problematical. And in benzene, our days of stock are 
being depleted as we concentrate on kerosene and diesel. One significant thing in our favor is that the 14" 
produd and the 14" LPG pipelines from the south are for the moment fully operational and we are able to 
move kerosene and diesel in one and LPG in the other all the way to Baghdad. This In tum relieves the 
stress on trucking, which we can then use more eflicienUy to move benzene and to transport resid away 
from the refineries. Therefore, what the challenge becomes is to keep the refineries and LPG plants 
running (security and electrical power are key components), repairing and protecting key product pipelines 
(security again) and moving even more volumes Into the ports and across the borders (money, logistics 
and security). 

5. I wony about the supply of benzene in the coming days. Already lines are baglnnlng to form at stations in 
Baghdad and Mosul as people begin to hoard and the black marketeers bagin .to stock up. Should we 
consider raising the price of benzene across the board, or at least raising regular prices a small amount 
a1d premium by a lot larger amount? Benzene is not as crucial to survival through the winter and if we 
could help aeate a form of rationing by inaeased pricing, pressure would in tum be relieved on our other 
more important products. 

6. Anally, a heads-up on the status of the Defense Energy Support Center (DESC). The DESC had a team 
here the last few days to review whether or not they would immediately take on the job of buying products 
and distributing them. As the team departed, they made a couple of points: 

a) If they take this job on, lfs an order of magnitude larger than any individual mission they now 
undertake. 

b) They will not be briefing the 3-star who leads the DLA (Defense Logistics Agency), under which 
the DESC resides, until next week. Then, they wll brief the Assistant Secretary of the Army two 
weeks from now. Only after that will a decision be made whether they will take the job. 

c) KBR did the job weii-KBR can do the job as well or better than they could do it-No sense in 
undoing what's being done so well now (presume they're referring in these comments to logistical 
management. not actual product purchasing). 

d) The decision in two weeks could be, "Yes to both purchasing and logistics management", or "Yes 
to purchasing, but No to logistics management", or "No to both". 

My concern is that time is flying and that by definition we'll not be able to get converted away from KBR in 
total or even partially for some time. I would like to see more of a sense of urgency to get them 
mobilized. However, they say that only the Secretary of Defense or the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs can 
actually order them to take on this job. 

Rob McKee 

CC: Generals Jon Gallinetti, Andrew Figgures, Lany Davis; (b )(6) Gary Vogler 

11/21/2003 

braked
Text Box
FOIA 09-826 CPA 000154



········--····---------·········--------···-··········- --

----Original Message----­
From: McKee, Robert E. (SES) 

10:49 AM 

[IIUJM_per your question, recall that Amb Bremer and I met with 
discussed a number of topiCs. 

~~~~:~'~~~~:-,~,~~!!!!. they might also make some recommendations on things 
101 heard any specifiCS yet. Bottom-line. the minister will give his and his team's 

recommendations to me next Sunday, after which I'll show them to the Ambassadors and 
Generals for discussion. 

Rob 
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(b)(6) 

- - - - -

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

..ii JJlltllfl 

Iraq Action Plan 

AM 

(J'foUJIP . -08 
1:.9-· 

2·3-o4.cloc (2 ... ~ 
~-l need some advice from Ambassadors Bremer and 

you'd mind getting this request into their hands. Thanks. Rob 
Jones. I wonder if 

Rob McKee 
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(b )(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2003 12:14 PM 

To: (b)(6) 

Cc: Casteel, Steven W. (SES~06); Wilkinson, Molly A. (SES) 

Subject: RE: SASC QFRS --

Page 1 of2 

\ \.iJ( ( 
, l r . 

/){ (b)(6) 

R.e # 25: In addition to the joint patr ois etc. in Baghdad we have established a .Join! co-ordinating Centre (JCC). 
The purpose is lo provide situational awareness ol military ;.md pollee deployments as well as informallon sharing 
and operational planninu. The model, which is based at the HQ of the 1st Armoured Oivisionand and is staffed by 
their staff. USMPs And UK civilian Police, is being assessed for possible roil out to other Areas of Operation 
fhanks --

(b )(6) 

Deputy Chief Constable 

Chief Police Advisor, Ministry of the Interior. Iraq 

mobile (b)(2) 

-·---Orioinal Messaae-----
Frorn: (b )(6) 

sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2003 5:27PM 
To: Castle. Edwin S. (SES-2 General Counsel); Casteel, 
(b )(6) •• • . : . . 
(b)(6) 

• . . • I b 6 
(b)(6) . - .... ;- •• (b )(6) 
Cc: (b )(6) 
Subject: FW: SASC QFRS 

All: 

•• 
b 6 

· Wilkinson, Molly A. (SES); 
• McKee, Robert E. (SES); 
Bent, Rodney G. (SES); 

If you've not had the opportunity to take a look at tllese. pis do so, as we need to get them turned around. 
If you review the answer and it's acceptable in its current form, pis advise or go ahead and make the 
revisions and return via e-mail. 

Thanks for your prompt reply. 

···--Orio\nal Messaoe~----
From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2003 10:44 Pl'-1 

II /6/20(}3 
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(b )(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

(b )(6) Ministry of lnd/Minerals 

Monday, October 13,200310:06 AM 

To: (b )(6) Wolfe, George; Foley, Thomas C. (CIV); Carpenter, Scott CIV 
Ministry of Governance; McKee, Robert E. (SES); Trent Darrell (SES-6) 

Cc: (b )(2) ,(b )(6) 

Subject: Reminder: Briefing for Secretary Evans 

Importance: High 

A quick reminder! 

Please be advised, press will be allowed to sit in. 

The Secretary of Commerce, Donald Evans, will lead a delegation from Washington to Baghdad, October 13-15, 
2003 .. We would kindly appreciate your participation in a briefing for his delegation. The focus of your remarks 
should highlight the progress your agency or ministry has made in advancing specific goals and objectives of the 
CPA's reconstruction efforts. 

If you are not available to attend, please designate a representative who could speak on your behalf. 

Thank you. 

MONDAY. Oct. 13 

Event: CPA Briefing 

Location: Ministries Conference Room 

~:OOpm~ 
CPA Participants: Moderator---

USAID­ (b )(6) 

Economic Directorate - George Wolfe 
Private Sector Development -Tom Foley 
Governance - Scott Carpenter 

Transportation and Communication - Darrell Trent 
Trade-
Industry--
Oil- Rob McKee 

Thank you . 

... Senior Advisor (Interim) 
Ministry of Industry and Minerals 
Coalition Provisional Authority (CPA) 
(b)(2) 

file://cpa-irag.org 
www .export.gov/iraq 
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(b )(6) 

Executive Assistant, CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretarial 
-----Original Message-----
From: Olson, William (SES-3) 
Sen~: Sunda Februarv 1 00411:53 AM 
To • • 
su ect: 

Rob McKee's view on the need to keep the Weekly 

• He is concerned not to put production and pricing ers out for public 
consumption because of sensitivities about price-fixing and stock manipulation. 

• He agreed to providing data for the report on the understanding that it would 
remain FOUO. 

• He prefers that it remain FOUO. 
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(b )(6) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Executive Secretary 

Oil ~n. Ne.?:MoSOI 
Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

Page 1 ofl 

LPS HAS SEEN 

-reports that Ministry of Water_Res~urces just reported. (Oepu.ty Ministry Dr Ali Thljeel} that there is a 
significant oil refinery spill·goingJnto ~~·at lnezala (sp?}, neariMosul. Dams and La.ommlssion Is 
monitoring now and will update. The spill had not reached Samara yet, but is headed there. • wiR also 
update as more infonnation becomes available. · 

We need senior advisors from Ministry of Electricity and Public Works to help: 

MinEiec: need to monitor inflow conditions (oil in water could be dangerous for the turbines -damage or fire. 

Public Wori<s: all intakes for potable water below the location should be monitored - will need to shut or treat for 
removaL 

Oil: don't know which plant, just directly from an oil refinery; don't know source of problem. 

Jlmtllcellphone number is (b)(2) 

~ 
~nt, CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat 

12/2/2003 
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\..PB HA.S SEEN 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: Agreement on Improving Habur EffiCiency and other Trade mattert 

mlnson.doc (41 KB) 

Forwarding the attached from Embassy Ankara. regards, jc 

raq-Turkey Agreement on Improving Habur Efficiency and other Trade matters 

The attached was agreed to today by Iraqi Interior Minister Nuri Bardan and 
Turkish Istate Minister for Foreign Trade Tuzmen and their accompanying 
delegations. Will be signed tomorrow by the Deputy Trade Ministers. 

OIDIIIIIplease pass to Amb. Edelman and U/S Larson- key point is that we 
urgently need implementation of the commitments made on going to 24/7at 
Habur, working toward capacity (goal of 1800 or so trucks each way/day by 
the end of Dec.) and reducing the lines in order to avert a fuel crisis this 
winter. 

(b)(6) - please pass to executive secretariat for distribution. Will 
~hen we have one. Amb . Jones mentioned 
~RobMcKee ... 

(b )(6) 

Will send cable with atmospherics and some of the blow-by-blow tomorrow or 
next day depending on time needed for clearances. 

Regards,~ 

<<minson.doc>> 
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(b)(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Friday, October 31,2003 4:53PM 

To: (b)(6) 

Cc: Robert E. (SES); Crear, Robert (Q-7) (b )(6) 

Subject: RE: LPG Inventory Point Paper 

Answers to AMB B's questions on the LPG Inventory paper: 

I . 1 0 November date in paragraph 1. "How much confidence do we have in this date 7 What more can be 
done to ensure it happens?" 

10 Nov date is yoo<J petlCting oo furttH# problems in the start-up of the NGL Plant The South Gtts 
Ptanl (SGP) is ready und is awa1ting out(Hil from me NGL Plant wt.ose restoratio11 suffered probton ;~ . 
·!Itt; NGL Plant was n~pairet.l loiK.I was ll<lin~ .started up when a pipe ruptureu and darnaued anolht:r 
pipe. 1 he NGL plant was shut down and retl<lirs are complete. It is just st<med the start-up pr(l(;ess. 
Saven days after its stan-up. thu NGL Plant will send product to the SGP; and iour <lays after 
ft:COivino pmctuct, the SGP will produce t.PG. 

2. Regarding the truck ava~ability in paragrapl\ 3. •can we get more truckS?" 
Ack1itior.ut tn1cks are t.eing obtained. -,o Ministry of Oil LPG lra~ers are tmctergoino requweo 
mainlenan~ i11 ·rurkuy anu llaing re\uflotfll 10 pe,- week. There is a provision in the Sul)plemunlal lor 
tho p11rchasu ui 200 LPG trucks <tnd lr<Jilets. Thure have beet\ overtures from c. .lap<•neso:: 
uf;.J<>oizatJOO tu l:lonc.te LPG tnoitcrs. At;;o, we C>IC investigating tttrougt1 tn.e M1111Siry Oi Oil and oth<'l;; 
llow aduuiunol LPG 1raih:~rs ar\d lfuck:; c;,n lle obtainoo (contracted, purcha:;eo. leased . .:~tc.). 

3. Regarding the ETR-6November in paragraph 4.1. "Can this be accelerated?" 

t..j,;, it h:rs h;:,;u arn:-knu .. ·•l a~ nwrli a~ possiht..:. 

The original paper is attached. 

[QltliJM 
(b )(6) 
CPA Oil Dirl!ctoratc 
(b )(2) 

-----Qrtglnal Message-----
From: Vogler, Gary 

~ ' . '. ~ Sen r 29, 2003 8:08 PM 
To: (b)(6) 
Subject: FW: LPG InventOI)' Point Paper 

umew 
Please assist. 

Gary 

-----Original Message-----

10/31/2003 
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LPG Inventory 28 October 

Issue: LPG inventory is nut rising despite imports. 

Symmarv: With current system li.mitations, production and imports are approximately 3500 tons - well 
below demand. Repair of the pipeline from the South Gas Plant (SGP) to Baghdad, start-up of the SG!', 
and repair of the LPG pump station at Nusiriyah will increase total available LPG to 6500 tons (fmpon 
Plan requirement) and increase stocks of LPG. 

Background: 
I) Production: LPG is currently produced at the following locations and quantities: 

North Gas I)Iant 
Baiji Relinery 
l>aura Retinery 
Bas111 Refinery 
Total 

980 tons per day 
300 tons per day 
120 tons per day 
120 tons per day 
1520 tons p..'T day 

The SGP will pr<xlu~;e about 1500 tons per day but is not ~;urrently operational (repairs arc c~titnated to be 
complete and production started by I 0 November). 

2) Import by Truck: Since production is much less than the 4600 tons per day estimated demand, 
imports are required. KBR imporls LPG by truck from Turkey and Kuwait, and SOMO impm1s by tmck 
lrom Turkey. Truck imports have been about 1500 tons per day. Two additional l."OIItracts have been let 
to increase truck imports. 

3) Import hy Barg.:: Due to cycle time, truck capacities (20 tons), truck availability, and truck 
download capacities, impons by truck cannot till the deficit between Iraq's productioo and its demand; 
th~refore, both KBR and SOMO impon l.PG by barge at the LPG Jetties just north of Umm Qasr port. 
The barges on:.load via pipeline to the SGP hulk storage a few kilometers away. Since the LPG pipeline 
from the SGP to Baghdad is not operational and the available bulk storage is nearly full, barges offload 
LPG only as bulk storage space is made available. Currently, this can only be done by loading LPG for 
distribution into trucks at the SGP. LPG can only be loaded into trucks at 500 tons per duy; therefore, the 
impons !rom these several thousand ton barges arc limited to 500 tons per day. 

4) LPG Available: With current system limitations, production and impor1s are approximately 3500 
tons - well helow c~timated demand. 

Resolution: 
I) Repair and fill the LPG piJ>dinc from the SGP ttl Bughdad. ETR · ·· 06 Nov.:mber. Pipeline 

adds approximately 1200 tons per day capacity to move LPG from the SGP north. This will add 1200 
tons per day in imports by harge. 

Total Available LPG - 4700 tons ocr day 

2) Repair the LPG pump station ot Nasiriah. F.TR - 15 November. This increases caJlllcity of the: 
pipclin.: frnm SGI' to Baghdad to 3000 tons per day. Combined with the SGP production, this will 
greatly increase available LPG, meet the Import l'lan requirements, and significantly improve invemory. 

Total Available l.J>G - 6500 tons per daY 
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(b)(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Sunday, October 12, 2003 6:13AM 

To: 

Cc: (b )(6) 

Subject: 12 Oct Daily Oil Report 

Daily report will not be Issued today due to lack of data WhiCh is recelvec:l daily from the Ministry of Oil. The 
Ministry was inaccessible yesterday due to increased threat levels and heightened security. 

vir. nmm 
• (b)(2) 

(b )(6) 
TF RIO, Baghdad 
(b)(2) 

10/12/2003 
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Bremer Paul 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

(b)(2),(b)(6) 
Wednesday, September 10,2003 6:54PM 
McManaway, Clayton 
Kennedv. Patrick Amb: Bremer. Paul: Caldwell. BHI. MG. OSD: 

(b )(6) 

Rob McKee 

b 6 

Rob Mckee-recently retired senior exec with Conoco has accepted our offer to replace Phil 
Carroll as the Senior Advisor to the oil ministry, subject to our working out the 
logistical details (so lets keep this quiet for now). Rob, as you will recall, was Phils 
no 1 choice. He was in here last week where he met any number of people, including the 
Deputy Sec, and made a very positive impression. 

It wouldh!be~~a.relaltllilflyou (LPB especially) could call and welcome him. His number in 
Houston [tDifd 
•• ara ~g as qoickly •• possih>a ao oxpodiaa hia arrivai-aaa, iaaa aapaamber.OIIEI 
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Powell, Owen C. (SES) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

(b )(6) 

Sunday, November 23, 2003 9:52AM 

Powell, Owen C. (SES) 

Subject: FW: Milestone and Srategic Plan Updates 

-----Qriqinal Messaae----
From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2003 9:24 PM 
(b)(6) To: Agresta, John T. (SES); 

Maxwell, Dayton CIV Reconst USAID; • • 
SUbject: MHestone and Srategic Plan Updates 

(b)(6) 

Page 1 ofl 

Arsht, Leslve A. (SES); castle, Edwin s. 

I appreciate many of you are currently working the revision of your Milestone Charts and preparing to mirror the 
Changes in the Strategic Plan (SP). When complete, I would be grateful if you would forward electronic copy of 
your Milestone Charts to me NL T than Sun 23 Nov. Remember you will also need 'write pennission' to access 
the data base, which I can give you. 

Further to a previous email - it would be extremely useful if you could send me the name of those within your 
area who will be responsible for updating the SP. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

(b )(6) 
Wino Commander lOF-5) 
(b )(2) 

11/23/2003 

braked
Text Box
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(b )(6) 

From: (b )(2),(b )(6) 

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2003 2:58 PM 
To: (b )(6) 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Road ahead for Tuwaitha 

Tuwaitha.ppt (SO 
KB) 

Thanksrmta I took the liberty of adding some details that I think will 
facilitate the site recon tomorrow. Still needs more of the ISTC vision to provide better 
context. Request that you fill in the blanks 

rmtaPls review & edit. Also need the DTRA vision. Most interested in the key tasks for 
each phase. I threw in dates for the heck of it. May not be able to determine some 
things until we get on the ground but hope this could provide us a framework to start from 

All- I am proposing this as a tool to integrate the ISG (DTRA), CJTF & CPA 
vision/missions. Could help prepare our respective plans and ensure that they are in 
synch. Welcome any and all cmts. I will incorporate any cmts received by COB and bring 
copies to the recon. Thanks in advance 

(b )(6) 
CJTF-7 C3 Chemical Officer 
(b)(2) 

-----Oriainal Messaqe----­
From: (b )(6) 
Sent: 
To: 

n;nww 
1) Thanks for the slides. Will review & give you some feedback. Key thing 
that is missing is the future of Iraqi ops at Tuwaitha. This must be 
approved at OSD & will also drive the FP rqmts. Important that we all agree where we're 
going 

2) lAD TOAs are for lower Tier facilities My understanding is that CJTF 
(lAD) will continue to secure Tuwaitha until we fwd the CPA plan & it is approved by OSD. 
That plan should include the augmentation of us gds w/ Irqai gds. Once designated rad 
sources have been removed from Tuwaitha and augmentationw/ Iraqi gds has been successfully 
conducted, I beliebve a TOA from US to Iraqi custody could be recommended to OSD. Again 
condition dependant. 

3) Need info on the missina rad source and a copy of the ITSC inventory w/ what is present 
and what is missing. DTRA needs this so that he can assume inventory control (b )(6) 
on Wed when he gets the keys. 

1 
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---- ---------

4) Would like info and pictures of the rad sources & lightning rods to advise our forces. 

(b )(6) 
CJTF-7 Chemical Officer 
(b)(2) 

-----Original Message-----
From: (b )(2),(b )(6) 
Sent: Mondav. Julv 28. 2003 8:13 AM 
To: • • 
Cc: (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Road ahead for Tuwaitha 

We have developed concept/vision(unclass)for force protection at Tuwaitha. Also, is this 
in concert with lAD's effort at TOA for Baghdad fixed site security? It appears there a 
lot of actors involved with this (including the ministries) so please give me a call to 
discuss. 

CIV 
Chief of Staff. Iraqi Science and Technology Commission 

(b)(2) 

-----Oriainal Messaae-----
From: (b)(6) 
Sent: Sunday, July 27, 2003 7:51AM 
To: (b )(6) 
Cc: 
Subject: Road ahead for Tuwaitha 

Gentlemen, 
Could you please provide us your road map/vision for Tuwaitha. We are working with our 
Force protection officer to develop a protection plan for the facility. Need to know what 
the future of the facility is so he can develop a workable plan that can be transitioned 
later after Iraqi Atomic Energy Agency takes over the facility. Also need to know what 
activities are currently going on at the site. Which buildings are being used and what 
they are being used for (i.e are there any building that have a higher security need than 
others). That way the FP officer can develop a comprehensive plan for the site. 

VR • ... 

2 
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OPLAN LOCKBOX (AL TUWAITHA) 

Situation: 
AI Tuwaitha 23,000 acre facility · 

Nuclear Research Center (Tuwaitha B)- 90 bldgs 
_ radiological sources 

Yellowcake Storage Facility (Tuwaitha C)- 3 bldgs 
_ radiological sources 

Iraqi Science & Technology Commission (ISTC formerly the Ministry 
of Atomic Energy, employees conduct .... 
(describe ops on Tuwaitha) 

International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)- inspection Jun 03 
controls radioactive sources in Tuwaitha C 

OSD directs transfer of radiological sources to US 
CPA ~P~~rvises ISTC 
lraq(,SiJppaitGroup (ISG) eliminates WMD hazards 

Contractor (Raytheon) assists with elimination mission 
CJTF-7 conducts security and stability operations 

2-6 IN/2 BCT/1AD provides security for Tuwaitha 
_ Iraqi guards trained & certified by 2-6 IN 

FP team conducts vulnerability assessment of Tuwaitha 

- - - FOIAOS-826 -cpA--ooot7t _____ _ 

.. .. - ·· ··-·--···--··----- -------' 
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•Mission: Secure and eliminate dilflgero ~~jjolo ica~~urces, · ,e-JVAf'"Q' 
transition Tuwaitha to t · lr i ,./c · .P 

1 
• ,~ ~~v 

·' r ' t.f · ' 
aRe scientific researe~; ~ · ' · ' · · . . ~ 

to ~moq~mize ttt~aqi industrial. base t:: 'f ~·· --'?"'~~1 
<(a 'iJskf;efo ;.1~/ tr~,JJ.... "'5?J Cfr"i:/1~ J 7~_,£-?iJ 4~Je_, tAte-- fl-'lh<t:~(J 

Cd , I t t (; 1·(A At:JAi.-4- t{.dl~-- I • s n en ,·{,·"" v,, r 
•Retain US control & oversight 

•Establish accountability for radiological sources 
•Move dangerous sources to the US _ / /l 

•Retain radiological sources for tiJ(Ji!fi.;~f::£~ /J!A.?,.d_~JI A!~-?.4---, 
•Develop ISTC scientific expertise 

•Purge Baathist influence 
•Nurture new leaders focused on peaceful projects 

•Modernize Iraq's industrial base 
•Model for the untapped potential in the Middle East 

•Transition Tuwaitha security and operations to Iraqi control 
•Augment US security 
• Transfer control from US to Iraq when conditions are attained 



-- ··- ·------ --- - ----- ·- - ··--
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(b )(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2003 9:44 NA 

To: (b)(2),(b)(6) 

Cc: (b )(6) 

Subject: FP Synch Meeting 

(b )(6) 

Please pass along to all concerned parties: 

MOAE will host an AI Tuwaitha Force Protection Synchronization meeting 1300-1500 in the Ministry Conference 
Room CPA HQs, Room S111 . This meeting will result in a plan ahead for the FP needs of the AI Tuwaitha site. 
Some suggested agenda items are: 

- Results of FP site assessment 
- Results of initial rad surveys 
- NOT requirements 
- MOAE/ISTC site requirements 
- V Corps way ahead 

• Recap current guard force deployment; future needs and constraints 
- Way ahead 

Any other pertinent agenda items are welcomed. 

(b )(6) 
CIV 
Chief of Staff, 
MOAE/lraQi Science and Technology Commission 
(b)(2) 

111111111 
04285 

7/31/2003 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

April, 

Grayson P Wolfe/GC/EXIMBANK 
April Foley/BD/EXIMBANK 

Monday, February 23, 2004 09:48PM 
Re: Revised Ghadbahn Letter 

Page 1 of2 

Here are a few suggestions I am running back to a meeting with Tony Bell and others. This Is a bit of a rush 
job. Hopefully my e-mail Is up and running soon. I am having a very difficult time responding to your e-malls. 
Hope that all is well. I will provide comments on the other letter tonight. 

Best Regards, 
Grayson 

Mr. Thamir Ghadhban 
Ministry of Oil 
Baghdad, Iraq 

Dear Thamir: 

DRAIT 
February 23, 2004 

Thank you for taking the time to meet with us to discuss Ex-ImBank's proposal for a Medium-Term Well 
Workover Financing Facility. 

I took your advice and shared Ex-ImBank's proposal with financial and related ministries. Here are the results: 

-I had a working session with Minister of Finance Kamel al-Keilani, Trade Bank oflraq President Hussein al-Uzri, 
Undersecretary of Finance Fahmi Rabee, and Deputy Minister of Finance Hassan Aziz . During this session: 

o A request was made to see our proposal in writing. 
o We were asked to provide f inancial projections. 

Interest was expressed in insuring that a portion of the incremental revenue produced by the 
project would be available for Iraq's immmediate use, and not just for debt repayment. 
o Some uncertainty was expressed about Iraq's readiness to move forward, due to debt considerations. 

-I then met with Dr. Ahmad Chalabi of the Governing Council together with all of the above individuals from the 
working session and Mr. Dhia Khayoon of the Raffidain Bank. 
o I described to Dr. Chalabi what I thought would result iflraq does not move forward with a medium term well 
workover project. Project RIO's funds will enable Iraq to restore its oil production to pre-war levels. After 
those funds are spent, if no further investment is made, oil production levels will begin to fall. It could take Iraq 
three to five years to reach consensus about its long-term oil strategy and then to identify a project, negotiate 
financing, complete construction, and finally pump oil. During all this time, oil revenues will decline and 
government spending will need to be cut back. The people of Iraq are already anxious to share in Iraq's great oil 
wealth. Iraq cannot afford to retard progress by delaying investment in its oil infrastructure. While the Ex-1m 
Bank approach is not a long-term solution, it provides an interim step that will contribute positively to Iraq's 
economic growth and political stability. 

https ://mail.exim.gov/maiVgwolfe.nsf/($Sent)/92D 1116A661 D920585256E4300675B79/?0penDocumen... 2124/2004 
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Page2 of2 

o Dr. Chalabi said he thought it was an excellent idea, and Iraq should move ahead as quickly as possible. He 
expressed interest in making sure the approach makes good economic sense. 
o I also recommended to Mr. Chalabi that, in the upcoming negotiations with the IMF and Paris Club, Iraq should 
be sure to negotiate for itself flexibility to make investments to develop its oil infrastructure. The IMF will want to 
tie Iraq's hands in a way that will prevent it from making the very investments that will improve its economic 
viability. I also pointed out that the IMF would not be receptive to re-opening the agreement once it is finalized. 
Iraq has leverage BEFORE it signs the IMF agreement. Dr. Chalabi was receptive to this recommendation . 

-I also met with Dr. al-Shabibi of the Central Bank. He thought the medium-term oil fmancing idea made good 
sense and indicated that he was strongly supportive. 

- I was unable to meet with the Minister of Planning, but I did share our ideas with his Senior Advisor at the CPA, 
and I asked him to pass on our ideas to the Minister. 

Based on the input that I r~eived at these meetings, I would suggest that Ex-Im Bank now take the 
following actions : 

o P repare a legal opinion in response to Radhwan's question about whether the assets involved in such a 
medium term facility are subject to attachment risk. 

Draft a written proposal and disseminate it, as you advise 
o P repare fmancial projections and address your question about interest rates. I would suggest a two-step 
process: First, we will send you financials from a similar project. Second, if this data is interesting to you, I suggest 
that you identify a specific potential project, and we will work with Ministry staff to develop appropriate 
financial models. (One thought- I see the financial projeetions as a element of the written proposal. If this is 
the ease you may want to combine these two points or make the linkage more dear) 

I believe that these steps will help the idea mature. 

After I know that you have received this letter, I will call you to get your thoughts on this approach. 

Sincerely, 

April Foley 

Cc: Rob McKee 
Gary Vogler 
Grayson Wolfe 

https://mail.exim.gov/maillgwolfe.nsf/($Sent)/92Dlll6A661D920585256E4300675B79f?Open0ocumen... 2/24/2004 
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From: April Foley/BO/EXIMBANK 

To: 
Date: 

Grayson P Wolfe/GC/EXIMBANK@EXIMBANK 
Monday, February 23, 2004 07:15PM 

Subject: Re: 2 letters 

Thanks. I'll make the changes . 
.., Grayson P Wolfe 

Mr. Thamir Gbadhban 

Grayson P 
Wolfe 

0212312004 
09:51AM 

Senior Advisor to the Minister of Oil 
Ministry of Oil 
Baghdad, Iraq 

Dear Thamir: 

To: April Foley/BD/EXIMBANK 
cc: 
Subject: Re: 2 letters 

DRAFT 

Page I of2 

February 23, 2004 

Thank you for taking the time to meet with us to discuss Ex-ImBank's proposal for a Medium-Term Well 
Workover Financing Facility. 

I took your advice and shared Ex-Im Bank's proposal with financial and other related ministries. Here are the results: 

I had a working session with Minister of Finance Kamel al-Keilani, Trade Bank oflraq President Hussein al-Uzri, 
Undersecretary of Finance Fahmi Rabee, and Deputy Minister of Finance Aziz. (Because we met with several 
people you may not want to state that all of these suggestions came from Undersecretary Rabee). 
o Undersecretary Rabee said he would like to see our proposal in writing. 
o He requested that we include detailed financial projections in the proposal on the cost of the project, e:x:pected 
oil output, the resulting revenue, and the length of time that it would take to complete the project. 
o H e mentioned that Iraq's uncertainty on bow to proeeed with oil financing stems at least impart out of 
concern to limit its external debt. 
Finally, he indicated that he would only be interested ia a medium term project that generates sufficient 
revenue to both repay a loan and that is able to produce sufficient revenue for other uses. 

I then met with mem ben of the Committee on Finance and Planning. All of the individuals that participated in 
the working session attended this meeting. In addition, Dr. Ahmad Chalabi of the Governing Council and Mr. 
Dhia Khayoon Chairman of the Rafidain Bank also attended. 
o I described to Dr. Chalabi the situation that I thought would result if Iraq does not make a decision to move 
forward with medium term fmancing. Project RIO's goal is to restore Iraqi oil production to pre-war 
production levels. It is a short term project only. After Projeet RIO ends, if no further investment is made, oil 
production levels will begin to faD. It could take three to fwe years for Iraq to reach consensus about a long-

, https://mail.exim.gov/maiVgwolfe.nsf/($Inbox)/02803BOF8206148585256E4300594EON?OpenDocume... 2/24/2004 
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term oil financing strategy and tben to identify a project, negotiate finaacing, complete construction, and 
finally pump oil. During all this time, oil revenues will decline and government spending will need to be cut back. 
The people of Iraq are alre3dy anxious to share in Iraq's great oil wealth. Iraq cannot afford to delay investing in its 
oil infrastructure. While the Ex-ImBank approach is not a long-term solution, it is a valid interim step that will 
contribute positively to Iraq's economic and political stability. 
o D r. Chalabi said he thought it was an excellent idea, and Iraq should move ahead as quickly as possible. He 
expressed interest in making sure the approach makes good economic sense. 
o I also recommended to Dr. Chalabi that, in the upcoming negotiations with the IMF and Paris Club, Iraq should 
be sure to negotiate for itself flexibility to make investments to develop its oil infrastructure. The IMF will want to 
tie Iraq's hands in a way that will prevent it from making the very investments that will improve its economic 
viability. I also pointed out that the IMF would not be receptive to re-opening the agreement once it is finalized. 
Iraq has leverage BEFORE it signs the IMF agreement. Dr. Cbalabi indicated that if Iraq could deal with 
Saddam, it could deal with the IMF. (/think this sentence sounds a little too light hearted). 

I also met with Dr. al-Shabibi of the Central Bank. He thought the mediwn-term oil fmancing idea made good sense 
and indicated that he was strongly supportive. 
I was unable to meet with the Minister ofPlanning, but I did share our ideas with his Senior Advisor at the CPA, 
and I asked him to pass on our ideas to the Minister. 
I would suggest the following steps: 

o Ex-ImBank should prepare a legal opinion in response to Radhwan's question about whether the assets involved 
in such an investment are subject to attachment risk . 
o Ex-Im Bank should put its proposal into writing and disseminate it, as you advise. 
o Ex-ImBank should prepare fmancial projections and address the questions that you raised regading the costs of 
Ex-Im Bank financing. 

I would suggest a two-part process: First, we will send you financial from a similar project. Second, if this is 
interesting to you, I suggest that you identify a specific potential project, and we work with youi people to develop 
detailed financial models. 
I believe that these steps will help the idea mature. 

After I know you have received this letter, I will call you to get your thoughts on this approach. 

Sincerely, 

April Foley 

Cc: Rob McKee 
Gary Vogler 
Grayson Wolfe 

https://mail.exim.gov/maiVgwolfe.nsf/($1nbox)/02803BOF8206148585256E4300S94EO.Af?OpenDocume... 2124/2004 
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From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Grayson. 

April Foley/BD/EXIMBANK 
Grayson. Wolfe@exim.gov 
Sunday, February 22, 2004 07:37PM 
2 letters 

Let me know your reaction. Am I missing anything? 
April 

Page 1 of4 

r\,k DRAFT 
C.: ··~ 6. '""l~l."' February 21,2004 

Mr.~ GD:a It dat 

Ministry ofoii · S: ch• ._y Adv~,.., ~" ·He; /1~. ·r~~"-f' 0\ ) 
Baghdad, Iraq 

~ 
Dear t~aiiUF: 

-""V 
Thank you for taking the time to meet with :€ to discuss Ex-Im Bank's proposal for a Medium-Term Oilfield 
Workover Financing Facility. IJI 
I took your advice. an4h~r~d Ex-Im Bank's propo,s_al with financial ani~ed ministrief'4lere are the results: 

~"-"'-w.· ~- 1\.:~ t \...H.!{f,\c,"1~~tJ{}' ~~fJ_o{f,.-v, 
- I had w · ess~th Minister ofFmance Kami.l al-Kaylani Trade Bank oflraq President Hussein al-
Uzri, Mr. . ' and Mr~Aziz. -~r- f'\:., ~ .• :J.<.;~ ~'~r I < .. , • • . 

o t?J.c(, Mi. Psmi saiJlie would hkal6"~Cie o~ . . .. ,1 . 
0 He ako Rt'tYIS,Itl finauciat""projecltoM:.t:...i~.l ..... 4-;! r·i:,r,,l ,~,IJ, J,/ .. ,.J./:..,/fr•t/ trd. ... , ,f Itt. - j - ,-

~ :2fmEl he expressed uncertainty about Iraq's readjl)e~s to move forward. t 1 .. ,..,_f,·- ft"' 
dJfJ,J • Ff~oJly1 'h, ~t(J..-,_,,.,,.., J:l- ~~UvfT-'"'"' 'fltv<'~ f,.,,'f, 

- I then met with 1\1r. Ahmad Chalabi of tJe Gov · o · together with aU Qf !f.e !'tbove individuals &bmf.· 
the working session and Mr. Dhia Khayoon~f 1d · ank. "'~1"i~~~ ~~ ,..-/,.-... /,..- :...-.. 

I described to lb. Chalabi what I thought would happen t~ if =~estment was no~_f!ade . 
~Project · enable Iraq'~l production levels to be maintained for the short term only. After tiSe funds 

· are spent, if no ttgtttet lnvesUHent l ade, oil production levels will ge~fflJP fall. It could ~e three to five years 
for Iraq to reacll(consensus about its long-term oil strategy, identify(ntfgo'tiate f1IlaDCing (~?('an~ ~s~c$. a l~ge . 
project, ~ finally begin to pump oil. During all this time, oil revenues will decline,end ~ve"l."ftme~t spe:afA"g wiU 
neello'l,e cut back. The people of Iraq are already anxious to share in Iraq's great oil wealth. Iraq cannot afford to 
delay investing in its oil infrastructure. WftHe-the l!x-lm Bank appiOat!1its not a long-tenn solution; it is a vidid 
i . . . . . . . . . . . &-< 

o .ftjr. Chalabi said he thought 1t was an excellen an should move ahead as quickly as possible. 
He expressed interest in making sure the approach makes good economic sense. 
o I also recommended to Ur. Chalabi that, in the upcoming negotiations with the IMF and Paris Club, Iraq 
should be sure to negotiate for itself flexibility to make investments to develop its oil infrastructure. The IMF will 
want to tie Iraq's hands in a way that will prevent it from making the very investments that will improve its 
economic viability. I also pointed out that the IMF would not be receptive to re-opening the agreement once it is 
fmalized. Iraq has leverage BEFORE it signs the IMF agreement. Mr. Chalabi indicated that if Iraq could deal with 
Saddam, it could deal with the IMF. I> .1 ::+ 

-r~'")"' 
- I also met with Dr. al-Shabibi~the Central Bank. He thought the medium-term oil fmancing idea made good 
sense and indicated that he wai supportive. 

s.J..,,~~~ 
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I was unable to meet with the Minister of Planning, but I did share our ideas with his Senior Advisor at the 
CPA, and I asked him to pass on our ideas to the Minister. 

1\t:J 
I would suggest the following steps: 

o Ex-Im Bank should prepare a legal opinion in response to Radhwan's question about whether the assets 
involved in such an investment could be seized. (..p../~ ... [,, ... (I e" ,,.r .. l ~ 
o E~-1 ;;-B .. . :~P ~ -~.JF,~etf,Jili6 Wiiting and · seminate it, as you advise . . 
o ~ ~ = she-refi~Ke. finaiicial projections and ddiess your question about interest ra I would 
suggest a two-part process: First, we will send you financials from a similar project. Second, if this is interesting to 
you, I suggest that you identify a specific potential project, and we work with your people to develop financial 
models on this specific potential project. A·~ ~~,.,_ ~can~ . . 

j/ J I ~-{;. . I ~ 
u~ ;/If ('4.r '"I'\ -#f~ . J A.' n 

I believe that these steps will help t.Re-tdea mature. ..,. 1x-fo ~ {;,~'~~J 1/J;,l.~ 'fp, yo~' tv" 11 
" • 

(/ 
After I know you have received this letter, I will call you to get your thoughts on this approach. 

Sincerely, 

April Foley 

Cc: Rob McKee 
Gary Vogler 
Grayson Wolfe 

DRAFT MEMORANDUM 

TO: Gary Edson, Deputy Assistant to the President 
Richard Karp, Director for International Energy 
National Security Council 
AI Larson, Undersecretary of State 

FROM: April Foley, First Vice President and Vice Chairman 
Export Import Bank of the US 

DATE: February 21,2004 

RE: Iraqi Reaction to Ex-ImBank Proposals 

I visited Iraq February 14th to 19th to discuss various Ex-Im Bank-related proposals and issues with the CPA and 
members of the Iraqi government. Below please fmd a summary of the relevant meetings: 

DEVELOPMENT FUNP OF IRAQ 

Meeting on 02/18/04 with Member of the Governing Council and Chair of its Finance Committee Dr. Ahmad 
Chalabi, Minister of Finance al-Kaylani, President of the Trade Bank oflraq Hussein al-Uzri, President ofRaffidain 

https://mail.exim.gov/maiVgwolfe.nsf/($Inbox)/9A094F8E839060B485256E42005B 1 182/?0penDocume... 2/23/2004 
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MSN Hotmail - Message Page 1 of2 

MSN Home I My MSN I Hotmail I Shopping I Money I People a. Chat - Web Search: J 

Today I Mail I Calendar I Contacts l Options 1 Help 

grayson_wolfe@hotmail.com Free Newsletters 1 MSN Featured Offer, 

Q. Reply I Q. Reply All I ~ Forward I X Delete I 0 Block I Ia Junk ... I 6 Put In Folder ... I 18 Print View I ·iii Save Address 

From: +1"'1 X I r&'alnbox 
Sent : Sunday, January 18, 2004 12:25 AM 

To: . (b)(2) 

CC: (b)(2) 

Subject: Oil Rehabilitation Anandng Fadlity 

@ Attachment : lraq-QifRehabilltationFacilityPreliminaryTerms(Word).doc (30 KB) 

Dear Mr. Ghadhban, 

I am writing on behalf of the Export-Import Bank of the United States 
("Ex-Im Bank") to express our strong interest in working with the Iraq 
Ministry of Oil (the "Ministry") to develop a medium-term financing 
facility for rapid oil field rehabilitation projects (the "Projects"). 
As 
the Ministry desires, we could work with you to structure this financing 
as 
a general facility to support procurement for multiple projects or 
initially as a financing for a single project. A single project 
financing 
could serve as a model or be expanded to include additional projects in 
the 
future upon mutual agreement of the parties. 

Some preliminary thoughts on potential terms and structure for a single 
project financing are attached. We would also be interested in working, 
if 
the Ministry chooses, with a select number of export credit agencies 
from 
other nations in providing this financing. Such an approach would allow 
the Ministry to maximize its procurement options and terms for the 
Project, 
while minimizing any potential political sensitivities by making this a 
multinational effort. 

The attached preliminary terms and structures are indicative and do not 
represent a commitment on the part of Ex-rm Bank. If you are interested 
in 
further exploring these concepts or would like to discuss other 
alternatives, I would propose having a small team from Ex-Im Bank meet 
with 
Ministry personnel to develop a more definitive proposal. I will be in 
London during the second week of February if that would be a convenient 
time and place to pursue this further. Prior to such meeting and after 
receiving your comments on the structure, we could provide you with a 
more 
detailed term sheet that would be the focus of the meeting. We look 
forward to hearing any comments or questions you may have on this 
matter. 

http://by9fd.bay9 .hotmail.msn.com/cgi-bin/getmsg?msg=MSG 1074403579 .9&start=670 1671 &len=3462... 2/23/2004 
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MSN Hotmail - Message 

Peter B. Saba 
Chief Operating Officer & General Counsel 
Export-Import Bank of the United States 

(See attached file: 
Iraq-OilRehabilitationFacilityPreliminaryTerms(Word).doc) 
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(b )(6) 

From: (b )(6) 
Sent: WP.rlnA!'Iri~v n .. ,..,.,...._~ 1n ?nn~ R·<;~ PM 
To: Foley, Thomas C. CCIV); Bent. Rodnev G. CSES); 

Belka, Marek (POL CIV); McKee, Robert E. CSES>:O•Dm·di········ 

(b )(6) 

(b )(6) 
Subject: 

lnd/Minerals; Johnson, Susan R. (SES); 
RE: WTO reporting memo for Bremer 

wro report.doc 
(110 KB) 

Attached please find the WTO report from 

Regards, 

(b )(6) 
Ministry of Trade 

-----Original Message---~-
From: (b )(2),(b )(6) 

(b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2003 2:02 PM 
To: • • 
Cc: (b )(6) 
Subject: WTO reporting memo for Bremer 

rung 
Would you please do a quick edit and format of the attached memo for Amb 
Bremer. If possible could you see that he receives it today, as I had been 
scheduled to meet with him Monday on the subject. Please resend final memo 
to me. 

Please note it is limited use only--I believe I capture relevant readers in 
the cc. 

---Please share withDj)I(;IIfor the Weds econ highlights. 

rtQIU-please check with DIRiJto see if he can assist. If not, please send to 
Ex Sec 

Thanks 

Dj)®M 

Wonder if the latest virus has gotten to your computer? Find out. Run the 
FREE McAfee online computer scan! 
http://clinic.mcafee.com/clinic/ibuy/campaign.asp?cid=3963 

1 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000182 

1. 



-- - ----·---- - ---- -

Page 1 of2 ., 

(b)(6) 

From: (b )(6) 

Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2003 2:24 PM 

To: Foley, Thomas C. (CIV); (b )(6) 

Cc: Belka, Marek (POL CIV); McKee, Robert E. (SES) 

Subject: FW: notes from call with Luis Giusti 

We thought you'd be interested in the notes 

Here's a link to Giusti's bio: http://www.csis.org/sei/event991208bioGiusti.html 

;;;~-
Sent: Saturday, November 22, 2003 8:16PM 
To: Belka, Marek (POL CV) 
Cc: McKee, Robert E. (SES) 
SUbject: notes from call with Luis Giusti 

Rob Md(ee's notes from eall with Luis Giusti on Friday, November 21 

Survey: who uses private and who uses public? Volumes in each? An indication ofwho will be 
helped 

Incentive to public must be paid- don't leave people behind 

Cost to refineries must be understood 

Minimum 

Don't want to charge subsidies against company 

Let company turn into a real global player - don't let them have a loss and have a minimal gain 
staying put - starting point for private business 

Separate subsidy from company - manage through a separate entity 

Have subsidy isolated - also clear and transparent 

Separate national budget provision from subsidy 

Must subsidize public transportation: coupons for people, minimize corruption in many ways, 
design ways to audit what is given to the people, create media campaign so people know they're 
getting money and where it comes from 

If you liberate supply chain- analyze cost structure in segments •• debt service of terminal and 
the chain of distribution 
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The keeps NOC as indirect regulator - reference for avoiding speculation 

How much natural gas is available? Using it for transportation is much better- 1/10 cost of 
using gasoline - create incentive to transform gasoline to natural gas - did it effectively in 
Venezuela and Argentina- if the long-term natural gas cost is low- can be implemented fairly 
quickly 

110 campaign on subsidies is crucial-let people know why the moves are being made and why 

How will this affect the food basket? 

Do it gradually! 
Start by deregulating some of the products 
Lubricants is a good place to start- people don't need to purchase it everyday 
Start with those that people don't need everyday of their lives 
Set price at cost of product at terminal level- regulate what truckers buy at that price and 

make a small profit 
Give some room to let people make some money along the way 

Do it all at once only if you have the money to pay the compensation 

Discussion with stakeholders (political) before doing so 

Natural gas is free, basically, so this is a key thing to pursue- attractive for trucks, buses 
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Bent, Rodney (SES-4) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

(b )(6) 

Wednesday, February 18, 2004 4:30PM 
(b )(6) McKee, Robert E. (SES}; 

Bent, Rodney (SES-4); (b )(6) 

Subject: RE: Follow up to briefing 

Page 1 of2 

Dawes, Robert (SES~2) 

It seems that the information required for the DFI Audit will be available because 
the highlighted sentence in the paragraph below is what the IAMB auditors would .be 
looking for - that we know the quantity of crude oil being sold and the sales price 
so the auditors can ensure that those sales prices are appropriate - ~consistent 

with prevailing international market best practicesN - and that the total sale 
price is deposited into the Oil Proceeds Account with 95% then going into the DFI. 

The question on the bartering process by SOMO is different. I understand that CPA 
has been moving SOMO away from those bartering contracts, to the cash sales basis. 
The question here is getting the data from SOMO on the amount of residual oil that 
is being bartered, the quantity and type of fuel that is being provided in return, 
and then the ability to determine the relative values of those two products. 

If there isn't a reliable periodic reconciliation of crude production to 
utilization that IAMB discusses, it may lead to questions for the auditors. From 
their perspective the question arises on the internal controls in place to ensure 
that there isn't [large scale] smuggling of crude going on. I don't know enough 
about the oil business to know if that's possible but that would be the question to 
answer. Should there be a relationship between the crude produced and the amount 
of crude sold or are there too many other variables within the refining portion? 

Again, from an auditor's perspective, another area to review would be once the 
product is either refined [or imported], are the controls in place to track 
quantity produced down to quantity delivered to the end user? Are losses in line 
with industry standard operations? However, I don't believe this review is within 
the scope of the audit. Will the SOMO auditors review that area? 

R. 
(b)(6) 
Deputy CFO, CPA MoF/CFO, Room S203 
(b)(2) 

-----Original Message----­
From: McKee, Robert E. (SES) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2004 6:40 AM 
To: (b )(6) 
Cc: Bent, Rodney (SES-4); • • 
Dawes, Robert (SES-2) 
Subjec.t: RE: Follow up to briefing 

D!Dii·With regard to the metering of crude oil production, this is something that 
will take months if not years to put in place. This is just the way it has been 
done for years in Iraq. It's not something any of us like, but it is a fact. Bow, 
the only semi-reliable metering that is done ia on the export volumes th8mselves 
because they're putting the oil onto a ahip for a buyer, and the buyer obvioualy 
has to have some way of knowing what they bought. We do our best by using the 
Iraqis estimates of production, refining feed stocks, shrinkage, reinjection and 
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exports to try to somewhat reconcile the numbers. I'm sure we all agree there are 
a lot of loose ends in this system. 

Rob McKee 

-----~ 
From:~ 
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 
To: McKee, Robert E. ( SES) ; 
Cc: Bent, Rodney (SES- 4); 
Dawes, Robert (SES- 2) 
Subject: FW: Follow up to briefing 

The IAMB has asked some specific questions about Oil, Contracting, and Halliburton 
purchases. 

I would like the Ministry of Oil to address the questions about crude oil . 

I would like HCA to respond to the questions on sole source contracts. 

I am working on where to send the Halliburton questions but rather than hold this 
up, I am going to task out that portion out later. 

Please provide your response and if applicable, the plan for corrections . I would 
like the answers by Friday. 

Thanks .. 
(b )(6) 
CPA C • t 11 
(b)(2) 

Dear (b )(6) 

Thanbk you once again for the usef ul briefing·. I am enclosi ng a lett er 
regarding a number of issues which are of concern to the Board 

Best Regards 

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

------Original Message-----
From: Nash David {SESl 
Sent: Tuesday, November 
To: Casteel , Steven w. 

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

IIRO needs your help to succeed. we must build a procurement and execution plan for both 
construction and non-construction dollars. This plan must provide descriptions and 
locations of projects to be performed, estimated costs, when each project is needed {when 
must it be completed, thus when must it start to meet that deadline), what must be 
procured and who should procure it, and when the procurement needs to occur. While we're 
preparing the plan we are authorb:ed to obligate up to 20% of the total, so IIRO, in 
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
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

PRB No: 597 (PRB Staff to Assign) Proleet Name: Emerxency Fuel Res~nse Pgm 
Date of Request: ll Dec 2003 Date Reqaired: 21 Dec. 2003 
Name of Requester: Ambassador Bremer Signature: 
CPA Office/Unit: CPA- Ministry of Oil POC/Person Completing Form: 
Robert McKee 
Amount of Request: 55,000,000 DSN/CeU Phone: 
Project Location: Email Address: 

1. Project Category (check aU that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 
Construction Initiative 

0 Health 0 
Transportation 0 

0 Economic Programs ~ 0 Education 

§ Ministry 
Police/ Security 
Brig. Commanders 
Fund 

0 

2. Proposed Fuading Source: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

3. Funding Data: 

Salaries 0 
Pensions i""" 

Budget/Ops. Support ~""' 
Other Public Services = 
Social Programs ~ 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. ~ 
Fund 

Vested Assets Bank Account Details: or 
Seized Assets Nameffitle oflraqi Receiving Disbursement: 

Appropriated Funds 
Iraqi Development Fund 

0 CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name of Certifying Official: 

4. Clearances: Please indicate you have obtaiaed appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it wlll be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes NcR Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes No X Name: 
OffiCe Director/Unit Commander: Yes No 0 Name: 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes 0 No X Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes 0No X Name: 
Others: Mr. Scott Castle, General Counsel 

Pro2ram Staff Use Only 
Date Request Received: 21 Dec 2003 Fonn Complete: Yes 0 NoD 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: 
Dis sition: 

Fonn PRB-01 ver. 6/21/03 
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Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: 
Disposition (including expenditure authorized): 

Description of Program or Goods To Be Purchased- Please See Above Instructions 

The purpose of this program is to provide for basic, time-critical assistance to the Ministry of 
Oil to carry out stabilization efforts of the current oil/fuel situation. 

Fonn PRB-01 ver. 6121103 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

I PRB NO: 597 (PRB Staff to Asshm) I Project Name: Emereencv Fuel Resoonse Pem 
I Date of Reauest· 21 Dec 2003 I Date Reauired · 21 Dec 2003 

Name of Requester: Ambassador Bremer Signature: 
CPA Office/Unit: CPA- Ministry of Oil POC/Person Completing Form: 
Robert McKee 
Amount of Request: $5,000,000 DSN/Cell Phone: 
Project Location: Email Address: 

l Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction 0 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 0 
Water/Sewer 0 
Electricity 
Rule of Law/Govern. B 
Div. Commanders 0 
Fund 
Construction Initiative D 

2. Proposed Funding Source: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

Vested Assets 
Seized Assets 

Appropriated Funds 
Iraqi Development Fund 

0 Salaries Health 
Transportation 8 Pensions 

Economic Programs Budgetlops. Support 
Education 0 Other Public Services 
Ministry 0 Social Programs 
Police/ Security B Cultural Programs 
Brig. Commanders Regional Dir. 
Fund Fund 

3. Funding Data: 

Bank Account Details: or 
Name/Title of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 

CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 
Name of Certifying Official: 

-
i""' -
~ 

""" ,... 
tl 

4. Clearances: Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: ff that coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes NoD Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes ON o X Name: 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes No 0 Name: 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes D No X Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes D No X Name: 
Others: Mr. Scott Castle. General Counsel 

P St ffU 0 1 rogram a se nty 

Date Request Received: 21 Dec 2003 Form Complete: Yes 0 No 0 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: 

Form PRB-01 ver. 6/21103 
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Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: 
Dis osition (includin ex enditure authorized): 

DescriDtiop ofPrmwun or GoodS To Be Purchased-Please See Aboye Instructions 

The purpose of this program is to provide for basic, time-critical assistance to the Ministry of 
Oil to carry out stabilization efforts of the current oil/fuel situation. 

Form PRB-01 ver. 6/21/03 
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' 

:'~ 

. CPA FUNDING. REQlJ~~T . 

1. Project Category (chec.k alltbat apply): 

Reconstruction 
Hu:tttanitari an 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule ofLaw/Govem. 
DiV. Coillinanders 
Fund 

~ 
0 
D 
0 
0 

Hea;lth 0 
Transportation D 
EctlJiomic Ptograms D 
Education D 
M~nistry I2J 
Police/ Security 181 
Brig. Cotnmanders 0 
Fund 

SaJ~ries 
Pensions 
Budg¢t/Ops. Support 
Other Public Ser-Vices 
S®)al Programs 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. 
.Fund 

§ 
8 
0 
0 

Construction Initiative ~ 
·--- - ------' 

.---,--------,.---.---_..--c:---:--_,.,.-..---------·---·-----·-·---··-----·-·---
2. Proposed Funding Source: 3. fi'unding Data: 

{PRB Staff' Only) 
Vested .Assets 0 Bank Account Details: or 
Seized Assets 0 Name/Iille,-offraqi .R~eiving Disb.ur:sement 
App.ropria:ted Funds 0 CPA R~pfUnit'Responsible tbr Oversight; 
Iraqi Development Fupd 0 Engine<:ting Oversight Assigned to: 

! Niune of C~)'tifytng'Official: __ , 

4. Clearances: .Pleas-e indicate you,have olltlliP.~ approprJate tlearaace$1 ~··pplfeai;Jf~. 
(Note: If that c:oordhu~tlon canl,iO,t' be don~ aHb~'l'egion'al lev-ei, it will be.d()afe by PRC:) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes OJ No [g]. Name: 
Ivlinistty Senior Advisor: Yes t8J NoJ:J Nam.e; Mr. ~C)Qe.rt' E. McKee 
Office Dire¥tor!Untt (:onimander: Ye5't8] No 0 Naifle 
Reronstruction/USAID: Yes 0 No[81 'N~me: 
Jntemational Coordination Council: Yes 0 No~ Name: 
Othf.'lrs: 

(b)(6) 

Form Complete: Yes 0 No D 

Date Request RetUmt;:d to Requester/Submitted to Com trol.ler: 

' · 

FonnP.RB-O. lVer. 6/21/0.3 . ,t . 1 _ ~ 
. .. ~ JiJ(fttJ ..JP ... 

-tt' (~"1: . - ~ . . "~ ~"'~ 
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Disposition (including expenditure authorized); 
Description o.f Program or Goods To Be Purchased - Please §ee Above Instructions 

1. Purpose/Objective: PRB #352 authorized Task Force RIO to undertake $961 million in 
infrastructure projects. Ambassador Bremer approved this action as PRB Allocation Request #6. 
To date, $716 million has been allocated from Appropriated Funds. $245 million is still required. 

Detailed Descriptions: 

a. Air Surveillance. In response to the increasing threat to the oil infrastructure, 
specifically pipelines, we propose to add aerial surveillance capabilities to the contracted security 
force. Erinys can provide dedicated support with the Air Scan system, which they have used before 
in other similar situations. The Air Scan system is a low-light television sensor mounted in a two­
engine commercial aircraft A relay aircraft provides the downlink to the associated ground station. 
This system can provide the needed imagery with near-real time analysis and dissemination. 
Estimated Requirement: $10 Million. 

b. MOO Portion of Workplan projects. The Ministry of Oil agreed to accomplish a 
significant portion of the Workplan using their own labor, equipment. and contracting/procurement 
capabilities. However, they do not have the funds required to purchase the necessary equipment 
and to let contracts for work that cannot be completed with their own labor force, so their portion of 
the Workplan is not making optimum progress. These funds will complete the immediate funding 
needs ofthe Workplan e.ffort. Estimated Requirement: $193 Million. 

c. Personal Security for Ministry of Oil Director..(Jenerals (DGs). In early November, one 
of the Ministry of Oil DGs was the subject of an attack where he was wounded in the leg and his 
son was killed. As terrorists become bolder and increasingly desperate, Oil Executives become 
more likely targets for violent acts. Services are required to provide personal security for the 8 
DGs for a period of 6 months. The Ministry of Oil will be responsible for procuring funding to 
extend the period of the contract beyond that point. Estimated Requirement $1.2 Million. 

d. Other security requirements. The fluid security environment has created many 
unanticipated security requirements. Some solutions that will be explored using these funds, if 
necessary, include hiring local tribes to guard infrastructure; selective hardening of particularly 
vulnerable sites; purchase of equipment to enhance security and communications among security 
forces; and others. Estimated Requirement; $5.8 Million. 

e. Small Projects. Several Army units have identified small oil infrastructure projects in 
their respective sectors that will have an impact on total fuel production and/or have a positive 
impact on other sectors such as industry or housing and construction. Some examples that have 
been proposed are restoring a fuel storage depot with a capacity of 10 million liters and completing 
a Propane Deasphalting Unit at Daura refinery. Numerous other project<; related to production and 
distribution exist throughout the country, and we would like the flexibility to approve these small 
projects if we determine the work meet our mission of restoring the Iraqi Oil Infratructure. This 
will be comparable to the Corps of Engineers small projects authority know as the "Continuing 
Authorities Program." These projects all are very inexpensive, use troop and local Iraqi assets, and 
build rapport between the various units and the Iraqi people. Estimated Requirement: $35 Million. 

2. Justification: The most significant impacts of not providing this funding are: 

a. Continued reduction in retinery output due to pipeline sabotage. For example, Daura 
refinery was recently reduced to 50% of capacity due to sabotage of the pipelines supplying crude 

Form PRB-01 ver. 6/21/03 
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oil. The Erinys air surveillance will significantly reduce the frequency and severity of pipeline 
sabotage incidents. 

b. MOO portion of Phase l projects goes on bold. MOO has no money to perform their 
portion of the Work Plan. This seriously hampers progress across the entire Work Plan. Without 
this funding the goal of achieving a crude production level of 2.5 million per day will not be 
attained. 

3. Coordination: The requirement has been coordinated with the Director of Oil Policy and the 
Director General of the Iraqi Ministry of Oil. 

4. Goods and Commodities: Not applicable. 

5. Project Implementation: All of the projects authorized by this request will be accomplished 
primarily with the use of small contrac-ts. Some of the funds will be used by the Ministry to 
purchase critical equipment. Some work will be accomplished by Iraqi Government employees 
using this equipment. Some work will be contracted out by the Ministry of Oil. Some work will be 
contracted through the CPA and managed by US Army units. 

Form PRB-0 1 ver. 6/2 I /03 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

1. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction p Health 0 Salaries § Humanitarian ~ TransportaHon ~ Pensions 
Food Distribution 

1-
Economic Programs Budget/Ops. Support 

Water/Sewer - Education Other Public Services ~ Electricity Ministry Social Programs 
Rule of Law/Govern. 

,.. 
Police/ Security Cultural Programs 0 

Div. Commanders 
... 

Brig. Commanders 0 Regional Dir. 0 ---Fund Fund Fund 
Construction Initiative D 

2. Proposed Funding Source: 3. Funding .Data: 

I 
(PRB Staff Only) 

Vested Assets 8 
! Seized Assets . 

Appropriated .Funds 0 
Iraqi Development Fund [81 

Bank Account Details: or 
Nameffitle of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name ofCerti .·n Official: 

4. Clearances: Please Indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: .II tbat coordination casnot be done at the regional level, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes 0 No ~ Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes I:8JI NOD Name: Robert McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes [8J No 0 Name: 
Reconstruction/USATD: Yes D No [8J Name: 

(b )(6) 

International Coordination Council: Yes 0 No [21 Name: 
Others: 

Pr(!gram Staff Use Only 

Date Request Received: 11/U / ()':J Fom1 Complete: Yes 0 No 0 
Disposition: ' 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: 
Dis osition: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: 
Disposition (including expenditure authorized): 

Form PRB-01 ver. 6/21 /03 
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Description of Program or Goods To Be Purchased - Please See Above Instructions 

L Purpose. To fund the emergency import of LPG, Benzene, Kerosene and Diesel. 

2. Justificatjon. The Iraqi domestic refining capacity has not yet been able to produce enough 
refined products to meet domestic daily needs for benzene, diesel, kerosene and LPG. Currently 
domestic production produces appoximatley 6. 7 million liters per day (lpd) of benzene vs a total 
daily requirement of 16 million lpd, approximately 10.4 million lpd of diesel vs a total daily 
requirement of 17 million lpd, approximately 7.5 million lpd of kerosene vs a total daily 
requirement of 12.0 million lpd and approximately 1072 tons per day (tpd) of LPG vs a total daily 
requirement of about 5200 tpd (production amounts update from last report to reflect lower values; 
consumption amounts updated from last request to reflect higher winter demands). The Coalition 
Forces have been attempting to import the balance through contracts executed by Task Force RlO, 
and through SOMO on both barter and cash contracts. TF RIO is currently under the operational 
command of the OCPA, Oil Ministry. 

In addition to importing fuel to meet the national demand there is a requirement to build reserves to 
offset increasing demand for the winter months. This request includes enough imports to build a 15 
day supply of LPG, benzene, kerosene, and diesel. 

$100 million is being reserved for SOMO in this request. 

3. Coordination. The requirement has been coordinated with the Director of Oil Policy, the 
Director General of the Iraqi Ministry of Oil, the Ministry of Finance, and Ambassador Bremer. 

4. Goods and Commodities. Benzene, Kerosene, and Diesel are delivered primarily by truck from 
Kuwait or Turkey. LPG is delivered by truck from Turkey and Kuwait and via barge at the Khor 
Zubayr terminal. The monthly cost for all fuel deliveries based on forecasted production rates and 
projected imports by SOMO are as follows: 

Total RIO SOMO 
DEC Need $200,000,000 $1 50,000,000 $ 50,000,000 
JAN Need $225,000,000 $175,000,000 $ 50,000,000 

Total Need $425,000,000 $325,000,000 $100,000,000 

Funds for RIO will be allocated through an Economy Act Order to the US Army Corps of 
Engineers to be obligated against their fuel import contract. 

5. Project Implementation. The project manager is the USA Corps of Engineers, Task Force RIO, 
opconned to the OPCA Ministry of Oil. The RlO imports are executed through the RIO contractor, 
Kellog, Brown and Root (KBR). Other options, .including using existing Defense Energy Support 
Center (DESC) contracts, are being explored. 

Discussions are currently underway to tum the mission over to DESC, so that further imports may 
be conducted using funds from the Supplemental Appropriation. It will take some time to put 
appropriate contracts in place in accordance with the Law, as well as to have an orderly transition 
of the operational supervision of the import mission. It is expected that this transition can be 
complete no earlier than the end of January. All parties coordinated with have concurred in this 
recommended course of action. 

Form PRB-01 ver. 6/21/03 
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The current amount allocated to imports through TF RIO by PRB#551 ($125,000,000) will be 
exhausted on or about 15 DEC 03. This request will fully fund imports through 31 JAN 04. 

It is the intention of the Director, Oil Policy to begin to reduce imports, in conjunction with 
expected increase of domestic refining capacity. Current projections are to signiticantly reduce the 
import of LPG via truck by the end of December 2003 and rely primarily on the imports via barge 
through the end of March, 2004. The import of benzene will continue through the end of January, 
2004, due to the scheduled maintenance shut down of the Bayji Refinery in November through 
December. Quantities will be reduced, however, .as stocks are built up and refinery capacity 
i.ncreases. Diesel and Kerosene imports will continue through the end of March, 2004 but at 
reduced levels after December, 2003. This schedule, however, has been impacted by repeated oil 
pipeline breaks and electrical power shortages and by the smuggling of diesel. We continue to 
monitor the requirement a month at a time. 

(b)(6) 

Deputy for Program Management 
Task Force RIO -

Form PRB-0.1 ver. 6/2 1/03 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

l. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Hwnanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule ofLaw/Govem. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 
Construction Initiative 

0 
D 

§ 
D 
D 

D 

Health D 
Transportation 0 
Economic Programs 0 
Education D 
Ministry 0 
Police/ Security [8l 
Brig. Commanders 0 
Fund 

3. Funding Data: 

Salaries 
Pensions 
Budget/Ops. Support 
Other PubJic Services 
Socia] Programs 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. 
Fund 

I 2. Proposed Funding Source: 
/ (PRB Staff Only) 
! Vested Assets § 

Seized Assets I App.ropriate.d Funds . 

Bank Account Details: or 
Name/Title oflraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 

i Iraqi Development Fund D 
l 

Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name of Certifying Official: 

0 

B 
D 

§ 

4. Clearances: Please indkate you bave obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
1 (Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it will be done by PRC.) 
' Regional Coordinator: Yes D No l8J Name: 

Ministry Senior Advisor: Ye518] N~Name: Mr. Robert E. McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes NoD Name: 
Reconstruction!USAID: Yes 0 No ····- Name: 

(b )(6) 

International Coordination Council: Yes 0 No r8] Name: 
Others: 

Program Staff Use Only 
Date Request Received: Form Complete: Yes D No 0 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: 
Dis sition: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: 

Fonn PRB-01 ver. 6/21103 
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Disposition (including expenditure authorized): 
Description of Program or Goods To=a-e-=r=-u-r""'c-:-h-a-se-d-:----=r=r:-eas_e_S~ee-A-=--bo-v-e'""'I-n-st-ru-ctJ-.-o-o-s ------J 

l . Purpose/Objective: To fund critical oil infrastructure security requirements. 

Detailed Description: 

a. Air Surveillance. In response to the increasing threat to the oil infrastructure, 
specifically pipcJines, we propose to add aerial surveillance capabilities to the contracted security 
force. Erinys can provide dedicated support with the Air Scan system, which they have used before 
in other simiJar situations. The Air Scan system is a low-light television sensor mounted :in a two­
engine commercial aircraft. A relay aircraft provides the downlink to the associated ground station. 
This system can provide the nci..-ded imagery with near-real time analySis and dissemination. 
Estimated Requirement: $10 Million. 

2. Justification: The most significant impact of not providing this funding is continued reduction 
in refmery output due (o pipeline sabotage. For example, Daura refmery was rec.ently reduced to 
50% of capacity due to sabotage ofthe pipelines supplying crude oil. The Erinys air surveillance 
will significantly reduce the freque11cy and severity of pipeline sabotage incidents. 

3. Coordination: The requirement has been coordinated with the Director of Oil Policy and the 
Director General of the Iraqi Ministry of Oil. 

4. Goods and Commodities: Not applicable, 

5. Project Implementation: It is our intent to accomplish this by modification of an existing 
contract 

Fonn PRB-Ol ver. 6/21/03 
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

Health § 
Transportation 
Economic Programs 
Education [] 
Ministry [] 
Police/ Security t8l_ 
Brig. Commanders D 
Fund 

3. Funding Data: 

Salaries 
Pensions 
Budget/Ops. Support 
Other Public Services 
Social Programs 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. 
Fund 

Bank Account Details: or 
Nameffitle of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA RepiUnit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name of C-ertifying Official: 

4. Clearances: Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it wm be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes 0 No t8J Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes I2J No 0 Name: Robert E. McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes t8l NoD Name 
ReconstructioniUSAID: Yes[] Noi2J Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes D No [8l Name: 
Others: 

(b)(6) 

Program Staff Use Only 

Date Request Received: Form Complete: Yes D No [] 
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

Fonn PRB..Ol ver. 6/21103 
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Description of Program or Goods To Be Purcha.sed- Please See Above Jnstru~'tions 

Purpose/Objective: Fund two priority requirements. First, $20.8 Million to provide 7,500 Iraqi 
guards and US/expatriate management in direct support to Task Force Shield. Second, provide 
$1.2 Million to contract Personal Security Details (PSD)for Ministry of Oil Director-Generals. 

Justification: Terrorist threats against Iraqi oilfields, pipelines, pumping stations, refineries, oil 
workers and critical oil nodes have increased, inflicting significant damage to the Iraqi oil 
infrastructure. The Coalition Provisional Authority (CPA) through the Iraqi Oil Ministry provided 
initial funding in September 2003 to stand up an Iraqi Security Program consisting of a primarily 
Iraqi contract security force of6,400 personnel. 

a. As a consequence of the expanding insurgency and increased targeting against the oil 
infrastructure, a significant increase in force levels is required Detailed analysis by security and 
intelligence staff indicates that an additional guard force plus up of 7,500 Iraqi guards and support 
expatriate management staff is required. Without the immediate funding of this .requirement, 
fatalities against Coalition Forces and contract personnel will continue as well as attacks against oil 
infrastructure. In the last two weeks alone, KBR employees were attacked twice and sustained 
1 KIA and 5 WIA. Oil will continue to be the main economic source of income for the 
government of Iraq. Without the ability of the CPA, Coalition Forces and the Oil Ministry to 
secure the critical oil infrastructure, production levels will never exceed pre-war levels. Estimated 
requirement: 20.8 Million. 

b. Personal Security for Ministry of Oil Director..<Jenerals (DGs). In early November, one of 
the Ministry of Oil OOs was the subject of an attack where he was wounded in the leg and his son 
killed. As terrorists become bolder and increasingly desperate, Oil Executives become more likely 
targets for violent acts. Services are required to provide personal security for the 8 00s for a 
period of 6 months. The Ministry of Oil will be responsible for procuring funding to extend the 
period of the contract beyond that point. Estimated Requirement: $1.2 Million. 

This is in addition to the $10 million already authorized for air surveillance. 

Coordination: This requirement has been coordinated with the Senior Advisor to the Ministry of 
Oil, and ·with the Director of Studies and Planning for the Ministry of Oil. 

Goods and Commodities: None; these are service contracts. 

Project Implementation: Contract must be fully implemented within 30 days of being awarded. 
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CPA t<U\Uil\C REQCEST 

-- -----~--~ - - -- - -------------------------- ----~--- .. .... . -- - ~ ------·-·--· -------------------

__ I'RB No: Sl-12 J.!'-!~8 Staff to ;:~~o;~_g~J __ 1 Project Name: SOMO At 'I) IT 

~_Date of Re~~~!_: 12/10/2003 --- -- - -l -ilat;-Requi~~d_L~21~/~~~~- --~~:_: ___ ~-- -
: Name of Requester: , Signature: 
~-<;~~1I~~££•.:~~t~~ -~!'~!-~:r({x () F_ <?ii~---·-::~n>.~~~-:If.~~~,~~:~in-r;l~:tirlfi- :For:ffi~: (b )(6) 

(b)(2) ' Amount of Re<Jucst: 120000.00 I llSN/Ccll Phont• 
PrOJectLocation: BA<;Hl>AI> (Regiol1_) __ ______ 1 Email Address: 

~--------------- - - ____ ____________ _1 (b)(2) 

t. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
WateriSt~\vcr 

Ekctricity 
Rule of Law/(]ovcm. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 
( 'onstruction Initiative 0 

2. Proposed Funding Source: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

Vested Assets 

Health 0 
Transportation § 
Econom-ic Programs 
Education 
Ministry § 
Police; Security 
Brig. Commanders 
Fund 

3. Funding llata: 

Bank Account Details: 

Salaries 
Pensions 
Budget'Ops. Support 
Other Public Services 
Social Programs 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. 
Fund 

Seized Assets 
Appropriated Funds 
Iraqi Development Fund 

or I 
~ame.:Jitlc of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement 
CPA Rcp!Unit Responsible tiJr Oversight: i 
Engineering Oversight Assi,b'11Cd to: J 

_N_. ··_a_m_e_<_lt_' C_'t._:· r_ti..::fy_·i-'ng"-' _O_f_fi_ci_a_J : _____________________________________ _ 

4. Clearances: Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the regionallc\'el, it will be done b~' PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator Yes CL!:!.o ~me; 
Ministry Senior :'\dvisor: Yes~ No ~arne: ROB MCKEE 
Office Directori·t !nit Commander: Y cs NoD ~amc: 
Reconstruction:USAID: YesO No Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes[JNo[JName: 
( )thers: 

Program Staff Use Only 

Dak Request~~~!~::~_: -~-1!_1::.~-~~}IYY 
Disposition: ___ ________ _ _ 

Fom1 Complete: ~es D _ _:'!_~----·""0 .. •.__ ______ --1 

------------· 

Date Rcqw.:st Submith.:d to Program Review Committee: nmvdd.yyyy 

Dat<: RequL·st Submitted to Prtlb,'Tam Rcview Board: nHndd.yyyy 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000202 



-- -·- - ---- --------- ----- - -------
Disposition (in.: luJing ~xpcnditun.: authori;rcd): 

Dc~cription of Program or Goods To Be Purchased- Plt'ase Sec Ahcn'c Instructions 

I. Purposc:()hjective: The purpose of the request is to obtain an audit of the State Oil yfarkcting 
Organization (SOMO). Sp~cifically, the scope of work for SOMO consists two main issues. First, 
that an intcnwlaudit is condu~·tcd by imkpcncknt public accountants to l'nsurc that cxport sak s of 
petroleum and petroleum products are consistent with prcvailing international market best 
practices. Second, conduct an internal controls n:viC\\ . This assignment will include reviewing 
internal control systems. advising on best practices and rcvicv-.:ing measurt:~ to ht:lp pn.:,·cnt and 
dt..:tect fraud. If wcakm:sscs exist, th...: audit should identify these issm:s and present rcmcdil:s. 

2. JustiJication: It is also criti~alto ensurL~ all oil products arc accounted for and n:cordcd properly. 

3. Coordination: \Ve are coordinating this proj..:ct with the CPA contracting oflice. 

4. Goods and Commodities: The cost t..:stimatc provided above is based on industry nom1s for this 
typc or ..:ngagemcnt. 

5. Project lmpkmcntation: We anticipate funding to be provided from the Development Fund for 
Iraq (DFI). We expect the financial services finn to complete the engagement \.vithin 25 working 
days from the time the auditing finn cntcrs Iraq. 

Form PRH-0! ·~· r . (> l0 03 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

I. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule of Law/Govern. 

l Div. Commanders 
F d 

struction Initiative 

t8J 
I:8J 
0 
0 
D 
D 
D 

I:8J 

Health t8J 
Transportation 0 
Economic Programs 0 
Education 0 
Ministry 8 
Policci Security 
Brig. Commanders 
Fund 

Salaries 
Pensions 
Budgct!Ops. Support 
Other Public Scn·ices 
Social Programs 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. 
Fund 

------------------·---------------------------
,2 . . Proposed Funding Source: 
, (PRB Staff Only) 
j V c •. ste. d Assets B 
I Seized Assets 
I Appropriated Funds B 
! Iraqi Development Fund 
' 

3. Funding Data: 

Bank Account Details: or 
Name/Title of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name of Certifying Official: 

0 

8 
0 • D 
0 

: 4. Clearances: Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done ~allc\'el, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes [8] No 0 Name:~ 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Y'Cs""[8J No 0 Name: Mr Mckee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes I:8J No bJ Name: MinofDil 
Rcconstruction!USAID: Yes 18] No 0 Name: TFRIO 

! International Coordination Council: Yes D No 0 Name: 
I Others: TF RIO: Co1 DuBose 

Program Staff Use Only 

Date Request Received: mmidd/yyyy Form Complete: Yes 0 No 0 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: mm/dd/yyyy 

, Disposition: - · 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: mm/dd/yyyy 
Dis sition: 

Date Request Rctumcd to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: mm/dd/yyyy 
Disposition (including expenditure authorized): 

Form PRB-01 ver. 6/19/03 
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Description of Program or Goods To Be Purchased- Please See Above Instructions 

MEMORANDUM 

Program Review Board (PRB) 

Subject: De-Mining and Unexploded Ordinance (UXO) Removal from the North AI Rumaylah Oil 
Fields. 

Purpose/Objective: To allow the safe access to all areas of the AI Rumaylah North Oil Field to the 
Iraqi repair workers. 

Justification: Curren! infrastmcture repair under the Corp of Engineers (TF RIO) removed only 
those mines and UXO from around the oil wells that needed immediate emergency repair. This 
work concentrated on getting the oil fields running and producing crude oil for export to raise the 
needed capital for Iraqi reconstruction projects. To maximize and improve the flow of oil and thus 
increase the amount of exported crude, repair and maintenance work will have to be done on the 
rest of the North Rumaylah tields. The ultimate result will be the increase in crude oil production 
and an increase in needed capital tor Iraqi reconstruction. 

Coordination: Coordination with the Iraqi Ministry of Oil and the Corps of Engineers has been 
done and will be ongoing throughout the life of the project. Coordination and support with the 
Iraqi Mine Action Center has been done and will be on-going. 

Goods and Commodities: The Iraqi Mine Action Center has companies and support infrastructure 
in place to assist and coordinate the project. 

Project Implementation: Via contract. The Iraqi Mine Action Center has contracts within the 
country now that will be leveraged. The disbursement of funds will be through the Ministry of Oil. 
The Iraq Southern Oil Company under the direction of the Ministry of Oil will monitor the project. 
From contract implementation to assessment will take 4 weeks. Actual de-mining and UXO 
removal will commence 2 weeks after the assessment. Anticipated life of the project is 8 weeks. 

Cost Estimate: The requested cost estimate is based on an initial industry standard cost of $20,000 
US to clear (I) acre to a (4) foot depth. Initial surveys estimate the total area requiring clearing to 
be approximately 1000 acres. 

Form PRB-0 1 vcr. 6/1 9/03 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

t. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction X Health 8 Salaries 
Humanitarian B Transportation Pensions 
Food Distribution Economic Programs 0 Budget/Ops. Support 
Water/Sewer 8 Education 0 Other Public Services 
Electricity Ministry 0 Social Programs 
Rule of Law/Govern. B Police/ Security 0 Cultural Programs 
Div. Commanders Brig. Commanders 0 Regional Dir. 
Fund Fund Fund 
Construction Initiative 0 

2. Proposed Funding Source: 3. Funding Data: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

Vested Assets 
Seized Assets 
Appropriated Funds 
Iraqi Development Fund 

8 
0 
I:8J 

Bank Account Details: or 
Namcfritle of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assi1:,'11ed to: 

Name of Certifying Official: 

0 
0 
0 g 
0 
0 

4. Clearances: Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes D No 0 Name: 

Ministry Senior· A· · dvisor: Y'CS'i:8J N~Name: Rob McKee 
Office Director!Unit Commander: Yes No 0 Name: 
Reconstruction/LlSAJD: YesO No Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes 0 No 0 Name: 
Others: 

Pro2ram Staff Use Only 

Date Request Received: 5 February 2004 Fonn Complete: Yes I2J No 0 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: 

Disposition:·--- - - - - - - - - - ----------------- - ---' 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: 
Dis osition: 

Date Request Retumed to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: 
Disposition (including expenditure authorized): 

Form PRB-0 I vcr. 6/21 /03 
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Description of Program or Goods To Be Purchased- Please See Above Instructions 

We are requesting an additional $60,000 to complete an audit of the State Oil Marketing 
Organization (SOMO) and conduct a review of their internal controls. The original estimate of 
S 120,000 provided to the PRB was based on general conversations with potential auditors about the 
client and the services requested. The Request for Proposal (RFP) included a far more detailed 
scope of work requirement than was used to obtain preliminary estimates. We made a conscious 
decision to describe the assignment in general terms to maintain a level playing field for all 
prospective bidders. The detailed scope of work outlined in the RFP was likely more time 
consuming than estimated, requiring more hours of work to complete the assignment- now likely 
to cost $180,000. 

Thank you for your understanding and assistance with this matter. 

Fonn PRB-01 ver. 6/21/03 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

L Project Category (check all that apply): 

1 Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
WateriSewer 
Electricity 
Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Commanders 

1 Fund 
l Construction Initiative 

t8J Health 0 
0 Transportation 0 
0 Economic Programs 0 
0 Education 0 
0 Ministry [gj 
0 Policci Security 0 
0 Brig. Commanders 0 

Fund 
0 - ----

Salaries 0 
Pensions 0 
Budget/Ops. Support 0 
Other Public Services 0 
Social Programs 0 
Cultural Programs 0 
Regional Dir. 0 
Fund 

rz.· Proposed Fuodl-~g Source: 
I (PRB Staff Only) 

3. Funding nata: 

I Vested Assets 0 
Seized Assets 0 
Appropriated Funds B 
Iraqi Development Fund 

Bank Account Details: or 
Name/Title of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: MDugan 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: NA 

Name of Certifying Official: 

4. Clearances: Please indicate you hne obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes 0 No [8l Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes I:8J N~oName: Mr Mckee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: . Yes No 0 Name: MinofDil 
Rcconstruction/USAID: Yes 121 No Name: TFRJO 
International Coordination Council: Yes 0 No 0 Name: 
Others: 

Pro ram Staff Use Onlv 

] Date Request Received: 12/10/2003 Form Complete: Yes 0 No 
I Disposition: 

II D. ate R~~uest Submit!cd to Program Revic\V Committee: mm/dd/yyyy 

Dtspos1t10n: --·--------- -------- ·-----

mm/dd/yyyy . -. -·---· --·-·----"-] 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: mm/dd!yyyy 
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

Subject: Life Support for the CPA- fuel Supply Task Force based at the Basrah Airport. 

PurposeiObjcctive: This Task Force is charged with the oversight and coordination of the various 
coalition efforts working to build the Iraqi oil infrastructure. The primary goal of the Task Force is 
to increase oil product flow from the ports and refineries in the south to the rest of Iraq. This 
increase will help to mitigate the shortage of heating, cooking, power and transportation fuel 
supplies throughout Iraq. 

Justification: Currently there is only one contractor with lodging available right now at the Basrah 
airport. AI-Bahar and Bardawil {B&B) have two trailers available immediately for the (4) Task 
Force members. Other lodging in Basrah proper is not suitable and/or geographically undesirable. 
The majority of project work will be south and west of Basra city proper. Due to the security 
environment and the avaialbitiy of escort services, the Task Force is more effective! deployed out 
the Basrah airport grounds. 

Coordination: Coordination with the Corps of Engineers. MND/SE and CPA South, has been done 
and will be ongoing throughout the life of the project. 

Goods and Commodities: Requesting sole source contract to B&B lodging at the airport. 
Justification for sole sourccing is based on the need to move in quickly, get the offices up and 
running under a short time frame. Because of the winter fuel demands, this Task force cannot wait 
for the contract process. KBR and other contractors with similar lodging are full and have no room 
and will not have additional lodging available for several months. B&B has tv.:o trailers 
immediately available in move in condition: Lodging includes (3) meals a day,laundry services 
and internet connectionioffice facilities at $120.00 USD per day per person. This price is cheaper 
than what TF RIO pays KBR and about the same as what TF RIE is paying their contractor for 
lodging. 

Project Implementation: Via sole source contract. The disbursement of funds will be through the 
CPA, Ministry of Oil. 

Cost Estimate: The requested cost estimate of $86,400 is based on a four man team at $l20.00USD 
per day for 180 days. Funds will be dispursed on a monthly basis. 

Fom1 PRB-01 ver. 6119/03 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000209 



CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

N~~~~-~equester: Rob McKee Signature: 
1-C.::c..'.::c..P"--A"--O~ffi--•c-='"e=--/l"--J n_l_t:_O_ii,--D_i_r_ec_t_or_a_te _____ +--P-=O::-C:--'/-=P-=er

7
s-=o-=-n_C_'ompleting Form: 

Amount of Request: 42048.00 DSN/Cell Phone • 
(b )(6) 

Project Location: Primarily Baghdad Email Address: (b)(2) 
Re ion) 

I. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Health 8 
Transportation 

Salaries 
Pensions 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 

0 
0 
0 
0 
D 
D 
0 

Economic Programs 0 
Education D 
Ministry £8j 
Police/ Security 0 
Brig. Commanders 0 
Fund 

Budget/Cps. Support 
Other Public Services 
Social Pro&,rrams 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. 
Fund 

Construction Initiative 0 

2. Proposed Funding Source: 3. Funding Data: 
I (PRB Staff Only) 
! Vested Assets § Bank Account Details: or 
I Seized Assets Name/Title of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 

Appropriated Funds 
Iraqi Development Fund r8J 

CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: Oil Directorate 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

~----------------------
Name of Certifying Official: Rob McKee 

4. Clearances: Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it '"'ill be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes 0 No 0 Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: YC'S[8J NOD Name: Rob McKee 
Off1ce Director/Unit Commander: Yes 0 No 0 Name: 
Re,~onstmction/USAID: Yes D NoD Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes D No 0 Name: 
Others: 

Pro2ram Staff Use Only 

Date Request Rcceive~_:,_J_n_m_l_dd_I.=,.Yi::_'Y::..:)o...1 ______ r·_·o_rm __ C_~o_m_p!..,l_e_te_: _Y_e_s-..:.D=-_N_1o ___ 0.__ _______ ---1 

Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: mm/dd!yyyy 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: mm/dd/yyyy 
Dis osition: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: mm!dd/yyyy 

Form PRB-0 1 ver. 6/19103 
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Disposition (including expenditure authorized): 
Description of Program or Goods To Be Purchased - Please See Above Instructions 

Purpose: An expert oil/energy trader \'ltho is not currently associated with any company and who 
preferably is expert with Iraqi oil trading, to go to Baghdad for 4-5 weeks and regularly visit the 
State Oil Marketing Organization (SOMO) headquarters and assess their trading practices, whether 
they are up to proper, modem standards that ensure clean practices and transparency. This is a 
CPA-initiated task at the behest of the Oil Director. The deliverable at the end of the period of 
performance will be a report sent to the Director. 

Detailed Cost Estimate attached as a PDF file. 

Justification: The intention is to verify and analyze the business practices ofSOMO to ensure 
proper business ethics and transparency. Since the petroleum sector has been highly scrutinized in 
the United States, it would be inefficient of us not to monitor SOMO. 

Security and living arrangements will be provided to the NAID SME by the Coalition Provisional 
Authority to the same degree as security and living arrangements are provided to US Government 
Civilian employees. 

Project Implementation: A subject matter expert (SME) meeting the requirements of this request 
will be provided by the finn "Native American Industrial Distributors" (NAID). Award of a 
contract to a Native American 8(a) fim1 is not available for competition. 

Fonn PRB-0 I vcr. 6/19/03 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

i PRB No: 597 (PRB Staff to Assign) Project Name: Emergency Fuel Response Pgm 
Date of Request: 21 Dec 2003 Date Required: 21 Dec. 2003 
Name of Requester: Ambassador Bremer Signature: 
CPA Offlcc/l.lnit: CPA- .Ministry of Oil POC/Person Completing Form: 
Robert McKee 
Amount of Request: $5,000,000 DSN/Ccll Phone: 

Project Location: Email Address: 

J. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction D Health B Salaries 0 
i Humanitarian Transportation Pensions 0 
I food Distribution § Economic Programs D Budget/Ops. Support 0 
1 \VateriSewcr Education 0 Other Public Services B Electricity Ministry 0 Social Programs 

Rule of LawiGoYem. 0 Police/ Security D Cultural Programs 0 
Div. Commanders 0 Brig. Commanders D Regional Dir. 0 
Fund Fund Fund 
Construction Initiative 0 ---·-

2. Proposed Funding Source: 3. Funding Data: 
(PRB Staff Onl)·) 

~ Vested Assets Bank Account Details: or 
Seized Assets Namef fitle oflraqi Receiving Disbursement: 

I 
D ! Appropriated Funds CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 

I Iraqi Development Fund Engineering Oversight Assib'Tled to: 

I Name of Certifying Official: 

r 4. Clearances' Please Indicate you bave obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
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

, Reconstruction/ USAID: Yes 0 No X Name: 
j lntemational Coordination Council : Yes 0 No X Name: 
i Others: Mr. Scott Castle, General Counsel 

Program Staff Use Only 

I Date Request Rc(;cived: 21 Dec 2003 Form Complete: Yes 0 No 0 
1 Diseosition~ --
1 Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: 

Disposition: 

J Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: 
i Disposition: 

Form PRB-01 vcr. 6/2! /03 
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Date Request Returned to Requcster/Submittl.!d to Comptroller: 
._!)isposition (including c.xpcnd.~ture autho~_zc~t------·------

I>escription of Program or Goods To Be Purchased- Please Sec Above Instructions 

The purpose of this program is to provide for basic, time-critical assistance to the ~·1inistry of 
Oil to carry out stabilization efforts of the current oil/ fuel situation. 

Form PRB-01 ver. 6/21/03 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

~2R 
l 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food 'Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 

0 Health § 
.
0

[83 Transportation. 
0 Economic Programs 

EdU<:ation 8 
Salaries §. 
Pensions 
Budget/Ops. Support . 

Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Commanders 

~ ~~!~ B t1 Brig. Commanders 
Fund 

Other Public Services ~ 
Social Programs 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. · 

· Fund Fund 
Construction Initiative D 
2. Proposed .Faadiag Source: 3. Paadloa Data: 

(PRB Staff O.Jy) 
Vested Assets Bank Ac:count J:>t.Wts: or 
Sc.ized Assets 
Appropriated Funds 
lraqi Development Fund 

NanWI"itle oflraqi Rec:civina Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight 
Enaineerina Ovenisbt Assigned to: 
Name ofCert' ·. Official: 

4. Cleara~~C~~~S: Please Iodate yoa have obtabaed appropriate dearaa\101, u appUqble. 
(Note; lf'tllat eoordlaatloa euaot be doae at tlte regloaaJlevd, it wiU be doae by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes 0 No I8J Name: 
Ministry SeniorAdvisor. Y~ No 0 Name: Robert McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes 123 No 0 Name: 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes 0 No I8J Name: 

(b )(6) 

International Coordination Council: Yes 0 No C81 Name: 
Others: 

· ucst Received: Form Complete: Yes 

J ~te R~uest Submitted to Prosram Review Committee; 
OlspostttOn: 

I ~te ~uesr Submitted to Program Review Board: 
01~11011: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: 
o· "tion (includin ex .itute authoril:ed): 

Fonn PRB.Ol ver. 6121/03 

NoD 
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·~ offrpmm Qr Goods To Be PtrqM!d -Piew See Aboye Ia~· 

1. Purpose. To fund the emergency import of LPG, Ben.mle, Kerosene and Diesel th~gh I May 
2004. 

2. Justification. The Iraqi domestic refining ¢apaeity bas not yet ·been able to produce Cl'JOUgh 
refm.ed products to meet domestic daily needs for benlene, dicse~ kerosene and LPG. Cu.rrently 
domestic production produces .appoxJmatfey 8 million l.itcrs per day (lpd) of benzene vs .~total 
daily n:quirement of 16.8 million lpd; approximately 11 million lpd of diesel vs a total ~ly 
n:quirement of 11.5 million lpd; approximately 8 million tpd ofbrosene vs a total daily ' 
requirement of 18 million lpd ( 1 S miUioo ipd. during the spring); and, approximately 25qO toos per 
day {tpd) of LPG vs a total daily requiMment of about S700 tpd. Coalition Po.rces have been 
attempting to import the balance through contracts executed by Task Force RJO. and thrqu.gh the 
Ministry ofOU (via SOMO) on both barter and cash eontntces. TF RlO is ewtently un~ the 
operational command of CPA-Oil. 

ln addition to importing fuel to meet the national dttnand, tbe1"e is a requirement to build ltcserves 
to offset increasing demand . This request include$ enough imports to continue to build ~ l S day 
supply ofLPG, benzene, kerosene, and diesel. 

The Defense Energy Support Center (DESC) shall be awarding contracts to deliver :fuel tj) the Iraqi 
people. wm.mencing performance 1 April2004. Funding in this request shaU be utilized ito 
re.imburse CllStS associated with .D.ESCs contracts during the first month. $40 minion is ~uested 
for SOMO to contunuc their import attempts. 

3. Coordination. The requirement has been coordinated wi:tb the Director of Oil Policy,~ 
Director General of the Jraqi Ministry ofOH, tho Minisuy of Finance. and Ambassador Bremer. 

4. Goods and Commodities. Benzene, Kerosene, and Diesel are delivered primarily by tfUclt from 
Kuwait. Jordan or Turkey. LPG is delivered by truck from Turkey and Kuwait and via t+tse at the 
Kbor Zubayr terminal. The monthly wst for aU fuel deliveries a.sed on furecasted prodi,)ction rates 
and projected imports by both RIO and SOMO are as follows: 

FEB Need 
MAR Need 
APR Need 

Total Need 

Total 
$100,000,000 
$265,000,000 
$270,000,000 

RIO 
$100.000,000 
$245.000.000 
$250,000,000 

$595,000,000 

SOMO 
so 
s 20,000,000 
s 20.000.000 

Funds for RIO will be allocated through an Economy Act ()rdcr to the US Army Corps of 
Engineer's to be obligated against current and com.petitively bid future fuel import contraCt$. 

5. Projeot Implementation. The project manager is the USA Corps ofEngineers, Task F~ RlO, 
opconned to the PCA Mini.stry of Oil. The RIO importS are executed through the RIO ~tractor. 
Kellog. Brown and Root (KBR). On 1 April2004, ;OESC will execute that portion of the import 
mission currently assigned to KBR. The hand-off is cunentJy underway to ensure a smooth 
implementation. As SOMO increases thei.r share of the imports. funds will be reaUocateli from the 
R10 share of this request. into the SOMO share. The total fundiDJ requited for the import mi.sdon 
shaH remain basically the same as we transition from KSR to DESC exccuctlon. and then 
ultimately on to SOMO executing the mission-minus the difference in the efficiencies between 
SOMO and RlO execution. 

Form PRB··OI ver. 6121103 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

1. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
E1ectricity 
Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 
Construction Initiative 

2. Proposed .Funding Source: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

Vested Assets 
Seized Assets 
Appropriated Funds 
lraqi Development Fund 

Health : 
Transportation 
Economic Programs 8 
Education ~ 
Ministry 
Police/ Security ~ 
Brig. Commanders .._ 
Fund 

3. Funding Data: 

Salaries 
Pensions 
Budget!Ops. Support 
Other Public Services 
Social Programs 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. 
Fund 

Bank Account Details: or 
Name/Title of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit ResponsibJe for OveTBjght: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name of Certifying Official: 

4. Clearances: Please Indicate you have obtained appropriate dearances, as appUcable. 
(Note: If tbat coordination cannot be done at the regional level, lt will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes 0 No 0 Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes J8J No 0 Name: Mr. Robert McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Ye8f81 NoD Name· 
Reconstruction!USAID: YesCJ NoD Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes C]No [JName: 
Others: 

(b )(6) 

Pro2ram Staff Use Only 
Date Request Received: 6 February 2004 Form Complete: Yes 181 No 0 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review .Board: 
Di sition: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: 
Disposition (including expenditure authorized): 

Fonn PRB-01 ver. 6/21103 
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Description of Program or Goods Tg Be Purchased - Please See Above Insq:uctions 

l. Purpose: Emergency Response Pipeline Repair Operation (ERPRO) 

A contract is being awarded to provide the technology, tools, equipment, training, and personnel to 
implement a suitable ERPRO tor quick response and restoration of pipeline service for all pipelines 
in the Central and Northern regions of lraq. 

The intent is to implement the ERPRO contract on an immediate basis while training local Iraqi 
technicians and operators to transfer technical capability and responsibilities with minimal foreign 
ex-patriate supervision or labor within a practical transitional period and contract timeframe. This 
capability will eventually be transferred to tbe Ministry of Oil (MOO) under one of the designated 
operating companies, and funded under the MOO operating budget. 

Contract is for two teams, one located near Bayji refinery in the north, and the other in the vicinity 
of the Oil Pipeline Company yard at the AI Daurah refinery, Baghdad. 

The initial cost estimate was for $25M, but included a significant requirement on the Government's 
behalf to provide security, heavy airlift transportation. and additional contract services for local 
equipment and personnel. Under a competitive bid process, the low bidder structured their 
proposal within this cost estimate but included a number of significant open ended obligations for 
the Government to pay at a later date. The other bidder's proposal cost was 99M Euros. ($124.38M 
at 02/5/04 rate of0.795945 dollars /euro.) 

The contracting activity detennined that it could not obligate to an unspedftc open ended 
obligation and requested the contractor define the additional requirements under a finn fixed price 
environment. The contractor defined these costs which will require additional funds to award. 

2. Justification. 

Continued reduction in refinery output due to pipeline sabotage. For example, Daurah refinery was 
recently reduced to 50% of capacity due to sabotage of the pipelines supplying crude oil. Bayji is 
currently at reduced capacity due to a reduced crude flow and the inability to remove residual fuel 
oil from the refining process due to a recent sabotage event East of the AI Fatah crossing. 
Reduction in the length of time pipelines are non-operational will significantly reduce the losses 
(directly affecting crude exports and volume produced for petroleum product imports). Rapid 
repair will also make the pipelines a less lucrative target for saboteurs by minimizing the impact of 
the breaks. Rapid repair capability can also restore current inoperative pipelines and increase the 
revenue to export, and increase the production of the refineries with a corresponding decrease in 
refined fuel import costs. 

The initial RIO cost estimate was $25M based on limited market research and order of magnitude 
pricing data. At the time, security, transportation, life support, and contract support workers was 
not specifically addressed. When the initial proposals came in, these items were ex.cluded from the 
proposal but were required to be supplied by the Government. 

This PRB request is for the "delta" of$34.4M that funds the items not included in the original cost 
estimate and not addressed in the statement of objectives--but is still required for successful 
execution of the project. The Government could elect to provide contract support, security, air 
transportation, and work site life support as a separate obligation or with military assets. This 
request will make the contractor fully responsible for all aspects of the operation and not 
overburden an already strained set of assets that are needed for combat support. 

Fonn PRB-01 ver. 6121103 
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3. Coordination. The requirement has been coordinated with the Director of Oil Policy and the 
CPA Chief Operating Officer. The initial contract proposal was approved by AMB Bremer. 

4. Goods and Commodities .. N/A 

5. Project Implementation. The current contract proposal has gone through a competitive bid 
process, has been evaluated as the superior technical proposal, and even with the cost growth due to 
the incotpOration of prior Government support items is below the next competitive bid, and can be 
directly awarded by the CPA contracting office. 

The item that stands out in this proposal is the IMMEDIATE mobilization of worldwide personnel, 
equipment, manpower and support services to directly execute the mission of restoration of the 
pipeline network and capability to repair any sabotage or attack on the pipeline. Partial capability 
to execute this mission is attained in weeks after notice to proceed. Full capability is expected in 7 
weeks after NTP will complete heavy repair and training capability. 

With the contract evaluation and the competitive bid process, this proposal is considered fair and 
reasonable by the CPA contracting office now, and is evaluated as technicaJly sufficient now . 

(b )(6) 

DepufiPro 
DSN 

~; 

(b)(2) -
Management \Task force RlO 

Fonn PRB-Ol ver. 6/21/03 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

ita 

CPA Office/Unit: Ministr of Oil (b )(6) 

Amount of Request: 200000000.00 
Project Location: Iraq-all regions (Region) Email Address: (b)(2) 

1. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction I2?J 
Humanitarian 0 
Food Distribution 0 
Water/Sewer D 
Electricity 0 
Rule of Law/Govern. B Div. Commanders 
Fund 
Construction Initiative ~ 

2. Proposed Funding Source: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

Vested Assets 
Seized Assets 
Appropriated Funds 
Iraqi Development Fund 

Health 0 Salaries 

Tmnsportation § Pensions 
Economic Programs Budget/Ops. Support 
Education Other Public Services 
Ministry § Social Programs 
Police/ Security Cultural Programs 
Brig. Commanders Regional Dir. 
Fund Fund 

3. Funding Data: 

Bank Account Details: or 
Name!fitle oflraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

N arne of CertifYing Official: 

0 

~ 
0 

4. Clearances: Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes D No ~arne: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Ye81:8] No Name: Robert McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes No 0 Name: 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes D No~ Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes D No [8] Name: 

(b )(6) 

Others: 

Program Staff Use Only 

Date Request Received: Form Complete: Yes 0 No (J 
1-------,-"----------------=------"'"".__---==-------··----- ·--·-

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

1. Purpose. Iraq holds more than 112 billion barrels of oil- the world's second largest proven 
reserves. Iraq also contains 110 trillion cubic feet of natural gas. Overall, only about 2,000 wells 
reportedly have been drilled in Iraq (of which about 1,500-1,700 are actually capable of producing 
oil). Iraq's main export crudes come from the country's two largest active fields: Rumaila and 
Kirkuk. Oil industry experts generally assess Iraq's sustainable production capacity at no higher 
than about 2.8-2.9 million bblld, with net export potential of around 2.3-2.5 million bbl/d. In 
comparison, Iraq was producing 3.5 million bbl/d in July 1990. 

Iraq's southern oil industry was decimated in the Gulf War, with production capacity falling to 
75,000 bbl/d in mid-1991. The largest producing oil field in this region is Rumaila. The war 
resulted in destruction of gathering centers and compression/degassing stations at the Rurnaila 
field. Other problems at Iraqi oil fields include: years of poor oil reservoir management; corrosion 
problems at various oil facilities; deterioration of water injection facilities; lack of spare parts, 
materials, equipment, etc.; damage to oil storage and pumping facilities; and more. World 
economic experts estimate that Iraq could reach production capacity of 4.2 million bbl/d within 
three years and 4.5-6.0 million bbl/d within seven years. 

2. Justification. The South Oil Company's oil production is now close to its pre-war limit. Further 
oil production increases can be expected after water injection rehabilitation and repairs of existing 
wells (workover and well completion operations). However, it is not feasible to achieve long term 
production increase and sustainability without drilling new wells. SOC plans a 60-well drilling 
campaign to address the long term stability of crude oil production. The drilling program covers 
wells that can be easily tied to the existing oil infrastructure with negligible cost (South Rumaila, 
Buzurgan, Jabal Faqui) or with minimum expenditures for expansion of the oil facilities ( South 
Rumaila Mishrif, Majnoon, Nahr Umar, West Qurna). 

Further production enhancements can be expected in conjunction with the new drilling program. 
The South Oil Company plans to execute a well intervention program. For instance, there are 15 
wells which are former producers from the Zubair formation in the south that once returned to 
production would yield 4,000 per well. Similar actions can be taken in the northern fields. 

3. Coordination. The requirement has been coordinated with the Director of Oil Policy, the 
Director General of the Iraqi Ministry of Oil, the Ministry of Finance, and Ambassador Bremer. 

4. Goods and Commodities. A drilling campaign in conjuction with a planned workover program 
would help substain and actually increase crude oil production from existing oil fields. The return 
on expenditures would be realized from the replacement of production that has been shutin due to 
well problems, sabotage, or from natural decline. Additional incremental revenues would be 
realized as new/repaired Gas Oil Separation Facilities come on line or as new export points 
become available. 

5. Project Implementation. The Ministry of Oil has capital improvement projects that have been in 
the planning stages for the past year pending receipt of funds to continue. In addition to the above, 
there are currently 3 construction/improvement projects where the Ministry is soliciting tenders for 
construction. The Ministry would be responsible for gathering and reviewing the tenders and 
selecting the most responsive bidder. The Ministry will oversee all work. Project includes: 

a. Development ofKHURMALA Dome Projects/Kirkuk Field 
b. Hamrin Oil Field Development Project 
c. Additional Development of Subba an Luhais oil Field 

Form PRB-01 ver. 6/21/03 
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(b )(6) 

Deputy for Program Management 
RIO Directorate, Gulf Region Division 
US Army Corps of Engineers -

Form PRB-01 ver. 6/21/03 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

PRB No: 59'7 (PltB Staff to Assi&D) Projeet Name: Emer1ency Fuel Response Pgm 
Date of Request: 21 Dee 2003 Date Required: 11 Dee. 1003 
Name ofReqhlf,er: · Ambauador Bremer Slpature: 
CPA OffteeiUDit: CPA- MlD.iitry of OU POC/Penon Completing Form: 
Robert MeKte 
Amount of ReqUest: $5.,000,000 DSN/Cell Pholle: 
Project Location: EmaU Addrea: 

1. ProJect Cateaory (check an that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 

0 Health 

Rule ofLaw/Govem. 
Div. Commanders 

Transportation 

~ 
Economic Programs 
Education 
Ministry 
Police/ Security 
Brig. Commanders 
Fund Fund 

Construction Initiative 0 

2. Proposed Fudblg Source: 3. Fundlag Data: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

Salaries § 
Pensions 
BudgcV~.Support 

Other Public Services 8 
Social Propams 
Cultural Programs o

0
. 

Regional Dir. 
Fund 

v este<~ Assets D Bank Account Details: or 
Seized Assets I8J Name/Title of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 

Appropriated Funds 0 CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Iraqi Development Fund Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name ofC .. ,Jr,.;..'ti Official: 

4. aearancaa: Please ladteate you have obtained appropriate clearance~, as appDcable. 
(Note: If that eoordlnadon cannot be done at the regional level, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes No 0 Name: 
Ministry Senior Adviaor: Y cs 0 No X Name: 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes No 0 Name: 
R.econ8tniction/USAID: Yea 0 No X Name: 
International Coordination Couucil: Yes 0 No X Name: 
Others: Mr. Scott Castle, General Counsel 

Prosram StatT Use Only 

I Date R.equest Submitted to Program Review Committee: ] 
. ~sition: _ 

I ~atcliequest Submitted to Program Review Board: I 
. Di~ition: . 

Form PRB-Ql ver. 6/21/03 
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Date Request Retumod to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: 
Di ition (includin ex 'ture authorized): 

The purpose of this program· is to provide for basic, t.ime-critical assistance to the Ministry of 
Oil to carry out stabilization eft'ortl of the current oil/fuel situation. 

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

Health [] 
Transportation 0 
Economic Programs 0 
Education [] 
Ministry t'8J 
Police/ Security [] 
Brig. Commanders 0 
Fund 

3. .Funding Data: 

Sruaries [] 
Pensions .§ 
Budget/Ops. Support 
Other Public Services 

Social Programs § 
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

4. Clearances: _Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes [] No [] Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes [8] No [] Name: Rob McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes 0 NoD Name: 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes D No [] Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes[] No 0Name: 
Others: 

Pro2ram Staff Use Only 
Date Request Received: mm/ddlyyyy Fonn Complete: Yes 0 No 0 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: mm/ddlyyyy 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: mm/ddfyyyy 
Di iLion: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: mm/dd/yyyy 

Form PRB..Ol ver. 6/19/03 
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Disposition (including expenditure authorized): 
Description of Program or Goods To Be Purchased - Please See Above Instructions 

Purpose: An expert oiVen.ergy trader who is not currently associated with any company and who 
preferably is expert with Iraqi oil trading, to go to Baghdad for 4-5 weeks and regularly visit the 
State Oil Marketing Organization (SOMO) headquarters and assess their trading practices, whether 
they are up to proper, modern standards that ensure clean practices and transparency. This is a 
CPA-initiated task at the behest of the Oil Director. The deliverable at the end of the period of 
performance will be a report sent to the Director. 

Detailed Cost Estimate attached as a PDF file. 

Justification: The intention is to verify and analyze the business practices of SOMO to ensure 
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
will be provided by the firm "Native American Industrial Distributors" (NAID). Award of a 
contract to a Native American 8(a) firm is not available for competition. 

Form PRB-0 l ver. 6/19/03 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

PRB No: 583 (PRB Staff to Assi n) 

CPA OfficefUnit: MinofOU POC/Person Completing Form: ... 
t-A-:--m-o_u_nt-o~f=-=R=-e-q-u-es_t_: =-s6=-4=-=o-:-o~.OO-:-------+-D:--:-sN=-=-=-,c::-e-:-ll:-:P:--:h-o-ne1--··· _ '---1 

Project Loeatlon: Basrab (R.egton) Email Address: (b)(2) 

1. Project Category (check all tbat apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 
Construction Initiative 

1:8:1 Health 

§ Transportation 

0 

Economic Programs 
Education 
Ministry 

0 Police/ Security 
0 Brig. Commanders 

Fund 

181 

Salaries 0 
Pensions 
BudgeUOps.Support 
Other Public Services 
Social Programs 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. 
Fund 

2. Proposed Funding Source: 3. Funding Data: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

Vested Assets § Bank Account Details: or 
Seized Assets Name/Title of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
Appropriated Funds 
Iraqi Development Fund D 

CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: MDugan 
Enginee.ring Oversight Assigned to: NA 

Name of Certifying Official: 

4. Clearances: Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes 181 No 18]1 Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes t8ll No ~arne: Mr Mckee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes 1811 No 0 Name: Minotoil 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes~ No 0 Name: TFRIO 
International Coordination Council: Yes 0No 0Name: 
Others: 

Proe:ram Staff Use Only 

Date Request Received: 12/10/2003 Form Complete: Yes 0 No 0 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: mm/ddlyyyy 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: mm/ddlyyyy 
Dis osition: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: mm/ddlyyyy 
Disposition (including expenditure authorized): 

Form PRB-01 ver. 6/19/03 
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Descripdon of Program or Goods To Be Purchased - Please See Above Instructions 

MEMORANDUM 

Program Review Board (PRB) 

Subject: Life Support for the CPA· Fuel Supply Task Force based at the Basrah Airport. 

Purpose/Objective: This Task Force is charged with the oversight and coordination of the various 
coalition efforts working to build the Iraqi oil infrastructure. The primary goal of the Task Force is 
to increase oil product flow from the ports and refineries in the south to the rest of Iraq. This 
im:rease will help to mitigate the shortage of heating, cooking, power and transportation fuel 
supplies throughout Iraq. 

Justification: Currently there is only one contractor with lodging available right now at the Basrah 
airport Al-Bahar and Bardawil (B&B) have two trailers available immediately for the (4) Task 
Force members. Other lodging in Basrah proper is not suitable and/or geographically undesirable. 
The majority of project work will be south and west of Basra city proper. Due to the security 
environment and the avaialbitiy of escort services, the Task Force is more effective) deployed out 
the Basrah airport grounds. 

Coordination: Coordination with the Corps of Engineers, MND/SE and CPA South, has been done 
and will be ongoing throughout the life of the project. 

Goods and Commodities: Requesting sole source contract to B&B lodging at the airport. 
Justification for sole sourceing is based on the need to move in quickly, get the offices up and 
running under a short time frame. Because of the winter fuel demands, this Task force cannot wait 
for the contract process. KBR and other contractors with similar lodging are full and have no room 
and will not have additional lodging available for several months. B&B has two trailers 
immediately available in move in condition: Lodging includes (3) meals a day,launchy services 
and jnternet connection/office facilities at $ J 20.00 USD per day per person. This price is cheaper 
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

Cost Estimate: The requested cost estimate of $86,400 is based on a four man team at $120.00USD 
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

Reconstruction [81 
Humanitarian 0 
Food Distribution 0 
Water/Sewer 0 
Electricity 0 
Rule of Law/Govern. 0 
Div. Commanders 0 
Fund 
Construction Initiative 0 

2. Proposed Funding Source: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

Vested Assets 
Seized Assets 
Appropriated Funds 
Iraqi Development Fund 

Health B Salaries 
Transportation Pensions 
Economic Programs 0 Budget/Ops. Support 
Education § Other Public Services 
Ministry Social Programs 
Police/ Security Cultural Programs 
Brig. Commanders 0 Regional D1r. 
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
Regional Coordinator: Yes 0 No ~arne: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes ra:1 No Name: ROB MCKEE 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes NoD Name: 
Reconstruction!USAID: Yes 0 No Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes D No 0 Name: 
Others: 

Pro2ram Staff Use Only 

Date Request Received: mm/ddlyyyy Form Complete: Yes 0 No 0 
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
Description of Program or Good! To Br Purchased -.Please See Aboye Jp§tructJons 

The scope of work for the State Oil Marketing Organization (SOMO) consists of two items: 

1. Attest that proceeds are deposited in the Development Fund for Iraq (DFI) account per the 
requirements of the United Nations. The purpose of the internal audit must satisfy the related 
requirements set forth in United Nations Security Council Resolution (UNSCR) 1483 
(http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/unsc_resolutions03.html). Specifically, a section ofUNSCR 1483 
(paragraph 20): 

"Decides that all export sales of petroleum, petroleum products, and natural gas from Iraq 
following the date of the adoption of this resolution shall be made consistent with prevailing 
international market best practices to be audited by independent public accountants reporting to the 
International Advisory and Monitoring Board referred to in paragraph 12 above in order to ensure 
transparency, and decides further that, except as provided in paragraph 21 below, all proceeds from 
such sales shall be deposited into the Development Fund for Iraq until such time as an 
internationally recognized, representative government oflraq is properly constituted;" 

2. Conduct an internal controls review. This assignment will include reviewing internal 
control systems, advising on best practices and reviewing measures to help prevent and detect 
fraud. If weaknesses exist. the audit should identify these issues and present remedies. 

Fonn PRB-01 ver. 6/19/03 
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

Health ~ Transportation 
Economic Programs 
Education 
Ministry 
Police/ Security 0 
Brig. Commanders D 
Fund 

3. Funding Data: 

Salaries ~ 
Pensions 
Budget/Ops. Support 
Other Public Services . 
Social Programs 0 
Cultural Programs 0 
Regional Dir. 0 
Fund 

Bank Account Details: or 
Namefritle of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name of Certifying Official: 

4. Oearances: Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done a~al level, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes ~o 0 Name:~ 
Ministry Senior Advisor: YeSJ81 No O_Name: Mr Mckee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes [81 No 0 Name: MinofOil 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes 181 No 0 Name: TFRIO 
International Coordination Council: Yes 0 NoD Name: 
Others: TF RIO: Col DuBose 

Program Staff Use Only 

Date Request Received: 12/-9/2003 Form Complete: Yes D No 0 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: mrn/ddlyyyy 
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
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Descripdon of Program or Goods To Be Purchased- Please See Above lnstrucdops 

MEMORANDUM 

Program Review Board (PRB) 

Subject: De-Mining and Unexploded Ordinance (UXO) Removal from the North AI Rum.aylah Oil 
Fields. 

Purpose/Objective: To allow the safe access to all areas of the Al Rumaylah North Oil Field to the 
Iraqi repair workers. 

Justification: Current infrastructure repair under the Corp of Engineers (TF RIO) removed only 
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
rest of the North Rumaylah fields. The ultimate result will be the increase in crude oil production 
and an increase in needed capital for Iraqi reconstruction. 

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
The Iraq Southern OiJ Company under the direction of the Ministry of Oil will monitor the project. 
From contract implementation to assessment will take 4 weeks. Actual de-mining and UXO 
removal will commence 2 weeks after the assessment. Anticipated life of the project is 8 weeks. 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

ts7/ 

1. Project Category (daeck aU that apply): 
Reconstruction § Health 0 
Humanitarian Transportation 
Food Distribution Economic Programs § 
Water/Sewer § Education 
Electricity Ministry 0 
Rule of Law/Govern. Police/ Security t8i 
Div. Commanders 0 Brig. Commandem D 
Fund Fund 
Construction Initiative 0 

2.. Proposed Fundiug Source: 3. Funding Data: 

Salaries 
Pensions 
BudgeU~.Support 
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

4. Clearances: Please iadieate you ha~·e obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: It that coordJnatioa eannot be done at the regional level, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes 0 No [81 Name: 

(b )(6) 
Ministry Senior Advisor. Yes I2SJ No O_Name: Robert B. McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes 181 No [J Name: 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes 0 No I:8J Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes 0 No 181 Name: 
Others: 

Date Request Received: NoD 
Di sition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: 
Dis osition: 

I ~te R~uest Submitted to Program Review Board: 
Disposition: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: 
Di sition (inclu · iture authorized): 

DescriPtion of frogram or Good§ To Be f!rehuaf Please See Above Instructions 
Form PRB-01 ver. 6/21103 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000232 



---·······---·••""""""""""'-'""'""'"'"""'' 

• 

' i 

Purpose/Objective: Expand the CUirent ERINYS International Ouard Force contract, and provide 
personal security for Ministry of Oil Director-Generals. 

Justification: Terrorist threats against Iraqi oilfields, pipelines, pumping stations, refineries, oil 
workers and critical oil nodes have increased, inflicting significant damage to the Iraqi oi1 
infrastructure. The Coalition Provisional Authority (CPA) through the Iraqi Oil Ministry awarded a 
contract to ERINYS International in September 2003 to stand up an Iraqi Oil Security Program. 
This contract mandated that ERINYS International hire, train and equip 6,400 Iraqi guards and 40 
roving patrols to protect 175 oil facilities to include critical nodes along the 7,000 kilometer 
pipeline. 

a. As a consequence of the expanding insurgency and increased targeting against the oil 
infrastructure, a significant increase in force levels is required. Detailed analysis by security and 
intelligence staff indicates that an additional guard force of7,500 Iraqi guards and support 
expatriate management staff is required. Without the inunediatc funding ofthls requiremc:ot. 
fatalities against Coalition Forces and contract personnel will continue as well as attacks against oil 
infrastructure. In the last two weeks alone, KBR employees were attacked twice and sustained l 
KIA and 5 WIA. Oil will continue to be the main economic source of income for the government 
ofiraq. Without the ability of the CPA, Coalition Forces and the Oil Ministry to secure the critical 
oiJ infrastructure, production levels will never exceed pre-war levels. Estimated Requirement: 
$20.8 Million. 

b. Personal Security for Ministry of Oil Director-Generals (DGs). In early November, one 
of the Ministry of Oil DGs was the subject of an attack where he was wounded in the leg and his 
son was killed. As terrorists become bolder and increasingly desperate, Oil Executives become 
more likely targets for violent acts. Services are required to provide personal security for the 8 
DGs for a period of 6 months. The Ministry of OH will be responsible for procuring funding to 
extend the period of the contract beyond that point. Estimated Requirement: $1.2 Million. 

This is in addition to the SlO million already authorized for air BUTVeillance. 

Coordination: This requirement bas been coordinated with the Senior Advisor to the Ministry of 
Oil. and with the Director of Studies and Planning for the Ministry of Oil 

Goods and Commodities: None; these are service contracts. 

Project Implementation: ERINYS International can commence implementation immediately and 
will have completed implementation within 90 days. 

Form PRB-01 ver. 6121/03 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

1. Project Cateaory (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Comm.mders . 
Fund 
Construction Initiative 

: Health B 
Transportation 

• Economic Programs 0 
~ Education ~ 
• Ministry 
F Police/ Security 
0 Brig. Commanders 0 

Fund 
0 

Salaries 
Pensions 
Budget/Ops. Support 
Other PubHc Services 
Social Programs 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. 
Fund 

2. Proposed Fundi.Dg Source: 3. Funding Data: 
{PRB Staff Only) 

Vested Assets 
Seized Assets 
Appropriated Funds 
Iraqi Development Fund 

0 
D 

8 
Bank Account Details: or 
Name/Tit1e of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name ofCcrtifying Official: 

4. Clearances: Please indh':at.e yoa bave obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note:. lfthat coordination Qonot be done at the reaionallevel, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes 0 No 181 Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes 181 No 0 Name: Mr. Robert E. McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Y es_181 No 0 Name: 
Reconstruction!USAID: YesD Noi:&J Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes D No t81 Name: 

(b )(6) 

Others: 

Pro ram Staff Use 0 
Date; Request Received: Form Complete: Yes D No 0 
Di sition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: 
Di ition: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: 

Fonn PRB-01 ver. 6/21103 
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Disposition (including expenditure authorized): 
Dewiptioa of Program or Goods To Be Puruasect - Please See Above la&tructioos 

1. Purpose/Objective: To fund critical oil infrastructure security requirements. 

Detailed Description: 

a. Air Surveillance. Jn response to the increasing threat to the oil infrastructure, 
specifically pipelines, we propose to add aerial surveillance capabilities to the contracted security 
force. Erinys can provide dedicated support with the Air Scan system, which they have usod before 
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
in refmery output due to pipeline sabotage. For example, Daura refmery was recently reduced to 
500~ of capacity due to sabotage of the pipelines supplying crude oil. The Erinys air surveillance 
will significantly reduce the frequency and severity of pipeline sabotage incidents. 

3. Coordination: The requirement bas been coordinated with the Director of Oil Policy and the 
Director Genenl of the Iraqi Ministry of OiL 

4. Goods and Commodities: Not app1icable. 

5. Project Implementation: It is our intent to accomplish this by modification of an existing 
contract 

Form PRB-01 ver. 61'21/03 
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CfA FUNDING BEOUEST 

1. Projed Category (cbeck all that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule ofLaw/Oovcm. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 
Construction Initiative 0 

z. Proposed Fuadiug Souree: 

Health 0 
Transportation 0 
Econo. mic Programs § 
Education 
Ministry 
Police/ Security 0 
Brig. Onnmanders 0 
Fund 

3. Fuding Data: 

(b )(2) 

Salaries § 
Pensions 
Budget/Ops. Support § 
Other Publio Services 
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

Name of Ce.rtifyjn.ll Official: 

4. Clearances: Please indicate you bave obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordiD.ation caDDOt be done at tile regional level, It will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes D No IZJ Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Y~ No 0 Name: Robert McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes~ No 0 Name: 
ReconstructionJUSAID: Yes 0 No~ Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes C]No 12) Name: 

(b )(6) 

Others: 

Fom1Complete: Yes 0 

I D~te R~uest Submitted to Program Review Committee: 
DispoSitlon: 

I D~e R~uest Submitted to Program Review Board: 
DJ.SpOSttton: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: 
· sition (includin 'tme authorized : 

Form PRB-01 ver. 6121/03 
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Deseriptiop of Program or Goods To Be P!rebasect - Please See Above lustruetioas 

1. Purpose. To fund the emergency import of LPG, Benzene, Kerosene and Diesel. 

2. Justification. The Iraqi domestic refming capacity has not yet been able to produce enough 
refined products to meet domestic daily needs for benzene, diesel, kerosene and LPG. Currently 
domestic production produces appoximatley 6. 7 million liters per day (lpd) of benzene vs a total 
daily requirement of 16 million lpd, approximately 10.4 million .lpd of diesel vs a total daily 
requirement of J 7 million lpd, approximately 7.5 million lpd of kerosene vs a total daily 
requirement of 12.0 million lpd and approximately 1072 tons per day (tpd) of LPG vs a total daily 
requirement of about 5200 tpd (production amounts update from last report to reflect lower values; 
consumption amounts updated from last request to reflect higher winter demands). The Coalition 
Forces have been attempting to import the balance through contracts executed by Task Force RIO, 
and through SOMO on both barter and cash contracts. TF RIO is currently under the operational 
command of the OCPA, Oil Ministry. 

In addition to importing fuel to meet the national demand there is a requirement to build reserves to 
offset increasing demand for the winter months. This request includes enough imports to build a t 5 
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
Zubayr tenninal. The monthly cost for all fuel deliveries based on forecasted production rates and 
projected imports by SOMO are as follows: 

DEC Need 
JAN Need 

Total Need 

Total 
$200,000,000 
$225,000,000 

$425,000,000 

RIO 
s 150,000,000 
$175,000,000 

$325,000,000 

SOMO 
s 50,000,000 
$ 50,000,000 

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
opconned to the OPCA Ministry of Oil. The RIO imports are executed through the RIO contractor, 
Kellog, Brown and Root (KBR). Other options, including using existing Defense Energy Support 
Center (DESC) contracts, are being explored. 

Discussions are currently Wlderway to tum the mis5ion over to DESC, so that further imports may 
be conducted using funds from the Supplemental Appropriation. It will take some time to put 
appropriate contracts in place in accordance with the Law, as well as to have an orderly transition 
of the operational supervision of the import mission. It is expected that this transition can be 
complete no earlier than the end of January. All parties coordinated with have concurred in lhis 
recommended course of action. 
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The current amount allocated to imports through TF RIO by PRB#55l ($125,000,000) will be 
exhausted on or about 1 S DEC 03. This request will fully fund imports through 31 JAN 04. 

It is the intention of the Director, Oil Policy to begin to reduce imports, in conjunction with 
expected increase of domestic refining capacity. Current projections are to significantly reduce the 
import of LPG via truck by the end of December 2003 and rely primarily on the imports via barge 
through the end of March, 2004. The import of benzene will continue througlt the end of January, 
2004, due to the scheduled maintenance shut down of the Bayji Refinery in November through 
December. Quantities will be reduced, however, as stocks are built up and refinery capacity 
increases. Diesel and Kerosene imports will continue through the end of March. 2004 but at 
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
Task Force RIO ... 
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CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

PRB No: W1 . (PRB Stall' to Alllp.) ProJect Name: Emergency Fod. R,~onse Pam 
Date of Request: .21 Dee 2003 Date Required: 21 Dee. 2003 
Name of ReqHiter: Ambauador Bremer Slpature: 
CPA Offtee/Ualt: CPA- MlD1itry of Oil POC/Penoa Compledag Form: 
Robe,t M~Kee 
Amount of Request: $5,000,000 DSN/Cell Phone: 
Project Location: Emall Addreu: 

1. Project Category (cheek an that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 
Construction Initiative 

0 Health r-

T: • 1-
~Uon ~ 

~ 
Econ~c Programs F= 
Education F= 
Ministry ?= 

· Police/ Security = 
Brig. Commanders D 
Fund 

0 
l. Proposed Fudblg Source: 

(PRB Staff ODly) 
3. F'undlag Data: 

Salaries § 
Pensions 
Budgct/Ops. Support . 
Other Public Services 8 
Social Programs 
Cultural Programs o

0 Regional Dir. 
Fund 

Vested Assets 0 Bank Account Details: or 
Seized Assets · 181 Nameffide of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 

Appropri4ted Funds 
Iraqi Oeotelopm.ent Fund 

0 CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name of CerJTJ';"'!i Official: 

4. aearueea: Pleue IDcUcate you bave obtalaed appropriate dearauces, u appUcable. 
(Note: If that eoordlDadou caunot be done at tbe regiouallevel, lt will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator. Yes No 0 Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor. Yes 0 No X Name: 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes No 0 Name: 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes 0 No X Name: 
International Cooxdination Council: Yes 0 No X Name: 
Others: Mr. Scott Castle, General Counsel 

Form Complete: Yes 0 No 0 

I ~te ~ Submi~ to Program Review Commi. 'ttee: 
DispoSition: 

I D~te ~uest Submitted to Program Review Board: 
DlSJ?OSJtion: 

Fomt PRB-01 ver. 6121103 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000239 



CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

1. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 
Construction Initiative [J 

2. Proposed Funding Source: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

Vested Assets 
Seized Assets 
Appropriated Funds 
Iraqi Development Fund 

Health 0 
Transportation 0 
Economic Programs 8 
Education 
Ministry !Zl 
Police/ Security B 
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

Name of CertifYing Official: Rob McKee 

4. Clearances: .Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it will be done by .PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes 0 No 0 Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes 1Zl No ~ame: Rob McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes D NoD Name: 
Reconstruction!USAlD: Yes 0 No 0 Name: 
International Coordination Council: YesONo 0 Name: 
Others: 

Pro2ram Staff Use Only 
Date Request Received: mm/ddlyyyy Fonn Complete: Yes 0 No D 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: mm/dd/yyyy 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: mmldd/yyyy 
Di osition: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller. mm/ddlyyyy 

Fonn PRB..Ol ver. 6/19/03 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000240 



CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

1. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Wate.r/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 
Construction Initiative 

~ 
D 

§ 
D 

181 

Health : 
Transportation _ 
Economic Programs ~ 
Education ~too! 
Ministry ~ 
Police/ Security """ 
Brig. Commanders .._ 
Fund 

Salaries 0 
Pensions 0 
Budget!Ops. Support § 
Other Public Services 
Social Programs 
Cultural Programs D 
Regional Dir. 0 
Fund 

2. Proposed Funding Source: 3. Funding Data: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

Vested Assets D Bank Account Details: or 
Seized Assets 
Appropriated Funds 
Iraqi Development Fund 

8 Name/Title of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight Bill 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: NA D 
Name of Certifying Official: 

4. Clearances: Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes I8.1_1Jo !8] Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Y e5l8l No 0 Name: Mr Mckee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes rgj No 0 Name: MinofDil 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes 1:8J No 0 Name: TFRIO 
International Coordination Council: Yes 0 No 0 Name: 
Others: 

Program Staff Use Only 
Date Request Received: 12/10/2003 Fonn Complete: Yes 0 No 0 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: mm/ddlyyyy 
Disposition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Board: mm/ddlyyyy 
Dis osition: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: mmlddlyyyy 
Disposition (including expenditure authorized): 

Fonn PRB-01 ver. 6/19/03 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000241 



CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

PRB No: 582 (PRB Staff to Assi n 
Date of Re uest: ll/1 0/2003 
Name ofRe uester: (b )(6) 

CPA Office/Unit: MINISTRY OF OIL 
Amount of Request: 120000.00 

(b )(6) POC/Person Completing Form:.!!!!!!!!!!.....,......,......,._ 
DSN/Cell Phone (b)(2) 

Project Location: BAGHDAD (Region) Email Address: 
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
Seiz.ed Assets 
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
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes [83 No Name: ROB MCKEE 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes NoD Name: 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes 0 No Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes D No D Name: 
Others: 

Program Staff Use Only 
Date Request Received: mm/dd/yyyy Fonn Complete: Yes 0 No 0 
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

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000242 



.. 

CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

RB Staff to Assi 
Date ofRe uest: 12/912003 
Name of Requester:... Si nature: 
CPA Office/Unit: MinofOil POC/Person Completing Form:-l---1 

1-A-:-_m_o_u_nt-o-:f:-:R::-eq--u-es_t_: -::-:zo=-=M:-=::-:il------+-.=o-=sN::-::-:-:/C=-e-::ll:-:P:::-:h:-o-n_e ___ _ 

Project Location: Basrab (Region) Email Address: (b)(2) 

1. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule ofLaw/Govern. 
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
Vested Assets § 
Seized Assets 
Appropriated Funds 
Iraqi Development Fund 0 

Bank Account Details: or 
Name/Title of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name of Certifying Official: 

4. aearances: Please indicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination cannot be done at the remonallevel, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes IZI No 0 Name:--
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yes I8J No O_Name: Mr Mckee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes 181 No 0 Name: MinofOil 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes 181 No 0 Name: TFRIO 
International Coordination Council: Yes D NoD Name: 
Others: TF RIO: Col DuBose 

Pro2ram Staff Use Only 
Date Request Received: 12/-9/2003 Form Complete: Yes 0 No 0 
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

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000243 



-----···------···--·· ··············--·- -----·-··· ·····------············ 

t . _ ....... .......... ...... . 

CPA FUNDING REQUEST 
'J7/ 

1. Project Category (eheck aU that apply): 
Reconstruction § Health 0 
Humanitarian Transportation 
Food Distribution Economic Programs~ 
Water/Sewer § Education tj 
Electricity Ministry 0 
Rule of Law/Govern. Police/ Security t8l 
Div. Commanders 0 Brig. Commanders D 
Fund Fund 
Construction Initiative D 

2. Proposed Fuadbae Source: 3. Funding Data: 

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

Namcffitle of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 
Name of Certifying Official: 

8 
§ 
B 

4. Clearances: Please i•dicate you have obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordJDatioa caanot be done at the regioaallevel, it will be done by P.RC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes 0 No ~Name: 
Ministry. Senior Advisor: Yes~ No Name: Robert E. McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes No[] Name: (b)(6) 

Reconstruction/USAID: Yes D No [8l Name: 
lntcmational Coordination Council: Yes D No 181 Name: 
Others: 

Date Request Received: I I 
n· sition: 

Date Request Submitted to Program Review Committee: 
Dis osition: 

I ~te R~est Submitted to Program Review Board: 
DlS)?osttJon: 

Date Request Returned to Requester/Submitted to Comptroller: 
Di ition (inclu · ·ture authorized): 

NoD 

Descriotioa of Prograun or Good! To Be Parebasecl - Please See Above lpstrumons 
Fonn PRB-01 vcr. 6/21103 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000244 



CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

1. Project Category (check all that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 

Health B 
Transportation 
Economic Programs 0 

Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 

0 Brig. Commanders 
Fund 

Construction Initiative 0 

2. Proposed FundiDg Source: 3. Funding Data: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

(b)(2) 

Salaries 
Pensions 
Budget/Ops. Support 
Other Public Services 
Social Programs 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. 
Fund 

Vested Assets 0 Bank Account Details: or 
Seized Assets § Nametritle of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
Appropriated Funds CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Iraqi Development Fund Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name of Certifying Official: 

4. Clearances: Please indicate you bave obtained appropriate clearances, as applicable. 
{Note: If tbat coordination cannot be done at the regional level, it will be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes D No [83 Name: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Yest81 No 0 Name: Mr. Robert E. McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Y es_l&1 No D Name: 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes D No r:8] Name: 
International Coordination Council: Yes 0No ~ Name: 

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

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000245 



CPA FUNDING REQUEST 

1. Project Category (cbeck all that apply): 

Reconstruction 
Humanitarian 
Food Distribution 
Water/Sewer 
Electricity 
Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 
Construction Initiative 

0 Health 0 
I8J Transportation 0 
0 Economic Programs § 
§ Education 

Ministry 

0 
Police/ Security 0 
Brig. Commanders 0 
Fund 

0 

2. Proposed Fwldlog Sou.ree: 3. Fading Data: 
(PRB Staff Only) 

Salaries § 
Pensions 
BudgcV~.Support 

Other Public Services § 
Social Programs 
Cultural Programs 
Regional Dir. 0 
Fund 

Vested Assets D Bank Account Details: or 
Seized Assets D 
Appropriated Funds 0 

Name/Title of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 

Iraqi Development Fund t8J 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible for Oversight: 
Engineering Oversight Assigned to: 

Name of Certifying Official: 

4. Clearances: Please lndJcate you have obtaiDed appropriate elearanees., as applicable. 
(Note: If that coordination caDDOt be done at tlae recfonallevel, It wW be done by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes 0 No ~arne: 
Ministry Senior Advisor: Y est8l No Name: Robert McKee 
Office Director/Unit Commander: Yes No 0 Name: 
Reconstruction/USAID: Yes D No 181 Name: 
International Coordination Couocil: Yes0No 18) Name: 

(b )(6) 

Others: 

Fonu Complete: Yes 0 No 0 

I D~te R~uest Submitted to Program Review Committee: 
Dispostnon: 

l D~e R~uest Submitted to Program Review Board: 
DtspoSitlon: 

Fonn PRB-01 ver. 6121/03 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000246 



CfA FIJNDING BEQUEST 

! I. Project Catecory (clleck all tbat apply}: 

' Reconstruction 
Humanillrian 
Food Distribution 
W aLCr/Sc\ver 
Electricicy 
Rule of Law/Govern. 
Div. Commanders 
Fund 

r Construction Initiative 

Health 
Transportation 
Ec;oaomic: Programs 
Education 
Ministry 
Policel Security 
Brig. Commanders 
Fund 

3. Fuadla& Data: 

Salaries ~ Pensions 
8udpt/Ops. Support 
Other Public Services 
Social Prosrams 
Cultural Proarams 8 
Rcaional Dlr. 
Fund 

j l. Proposed FuacUa1 Sowl'ft: 
; (PRB StaO"Oaly) 
, Vested Assets § Bank Account Details: or 
, Seized Assets Name~Tille of Iraqi Receiving Disbursement: 
• Appropriated Funds 

101 
CPA Rep/Unit Responsible forOvenipt: 

\ Iraqi Development Fund 101 Engineering OverslJht AssiiJ!Cd to: 
L_____ __________________ ~N~mn~e~o~f~C~e~rt~i~~·~n~a~Ofn~~~i=•l~: ____________________ ___ 

[ 4. Clearaaces: Pleue ladkate yoa have obtabled appropriate dearaaea, as applicable. 

I 
(Note: If tlaat coordiaatioll caaaot be doae at tbe rt&ioaal level, It 1riD be doae by PRC.) 
Regional Coordinator: Yes D No ~ame: 

i Ministry Senior Advisor: YCSf&l No Name: Robert~ 
! OfficeDirector/UnitCommanclet: Yes NoD Name:~ 
l ReconstructioniUSAID: YesO No Name: 
i International Coordination Council: Yes 0 No !8l Name: · 
i Others: 

Dace Request Received: Form Complete: Yes 
I Di sidon: 

i Date Request Submitted to Proaram Review Committee: 
\ Disposition: 

1 Date RcquCSl Submitted to Program Review Board: 
1 Disposition; 

Date Rcq\ICSt Retumed to Requester/Submitted to ComptrOller: 
Dispo$ition (incluclina expendiulre authorized): 

Form PRB.OI vcr. 6/21103 

braked
Text Box
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Republic of Iraq 
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. 
(b)(6) 

(b )(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b )(6) 

(b )(6) (b )(2) 

(b )(6) 

(b )(6) (b)(2) 

~· .. 

(b)(2) 

(b)(2) 

(b )(2) 

I 
. I 

; 
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(b )(6) 

(b )(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b )(6) 

(b)(6) (b )(2) (b)(2) 
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Amb Bremer, 

For your meeting with the Oil Minister this morning you asked for a 
note on the agenda items. 

You should know that none of the remaining staff is thoroughly read 
into the issues. Phil Carroll, I understand has talked to you and 
Robert McKee, the new senior advisor about the meeting. 

I believe among the agenda items will be 

Saudi Arabia - email background attached 

Restructuring the Oil company - the last paper we have on file is 
attached. Most of these papers were done "not for the system." I 
have asked Olivia for whatever she typed up for Phil. 

I am attaching one email of mise items just received this morning 
from Gary Vogler, who is on R&R. 

(b )(6) 

--Executive Assistant, CPA Administrator 
Head of CPA Executive Secretariat 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000251 



Dr. Ibrahim Bahr al-Uloum 
Minister of Oil 
Government of Iraq 
Baghdad, Iraq 

Dear Minister al-Uioum, 

. ······-----·- ·····- - ------ -------- ----

November 17,2003 

On December 1-2 the Coalition Provisional Authority and the Provincial Council 
and Government of AI Anbar Province are jointly hosting a Business Development 
Conference in Ramadi. The conference will bring together professionals from around the 
province to meet with govemment officials and investors to discuss the business climate 
in Al Anbar province and to seek ways to improve the region's economic development. 
AI Anbar has some of the greatest potential in Iraq for private sector growth and 
development. with a highly educated populace, strong entrepreneurial spirit, rich 
agricultural land, and a commercial tradition. Over the course of these two days we hope 
to energize the business community in the province, and to showcase some of the 
opportunities here for investors. 

We would be pleased if you could find time to join us on the opening morning of 
the conference, December 1 5', which we will dedicate to hearing from ministers and other 
government officials. We would appreciate it if you could spend 20 minutes discussing 
with the participants the strategic vision of your ministry and some of the speci.fic 
initiatives which will help improve business devetopmcnt in the Anbar province. We will 
also give the participants about 10 minutes for questions and answers. 

A preliminary schedule is attached. We hope to have between 100-200 business 
leaders from the province in attendance, from all segments of the economy -
transportation, communications, importing, construction, and agro-export. The 
conference will be held at in the Provincial Council ~ Ramadi. If you have 
anyque~ance Coordinato~at 
(e-mail:~ 

(b )(2) 

cc: Senior CPA Advisor, Robert McKee 

~-------------·· ·· · ..... -·-·--·----···· 

Sincerely, 

(b)(6) 

Governance Coordinator 
AI Anbar Province 

F 0 lA 09-826 CPA 000252 
..... ----------------~ 
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FROM: OFFICE OF THE ADVISOR FOR THE MINISTER OF OIL 
ABDUL-SAHIB AL-QUTUB 

ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT MCKEE 
SENIOR OIL ADVISOR 
CPA 

SUBJECT: ASPHALT PRODUCT YALUE 

DEAR SIR, 

PLEASE BE INFORMED THAT THE COMMAND OF COALITION FORCES 

IN MOSUL GOVERNORATE HAS TAKEN THE ACTION OF SEI.J...ING AQUATITY OF 

'-~ ... ../ ASPI-IAL~' PRODUCf STOCKED AT GlA.RHAREFJNERY AT A'fOTAL PRICE VALUE 

(24000) TWENTY FOUR THOUSAND US. DOlLARS . THIS AMOUNT OF MONEY 

WAS KEPT WITH THE COALITION FORCES COMMAND A.Np NOT TRANSFERRED 

TO OUR ACCOUNTS, AS USUALLY DONE IN SIMILAR CASES. 

BEST REGARDS. 

AKitAM/WASAN/J/J 

f1· 
ABDUL-SAHIB S. AL-QUTUB 

ADVISOR FOR 
THE MINISTER OF OIL 

. ~ '. ' ·: . ~ .• . 



COALITION PROVISlONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

Kyle E. McSlarrow 
Deputy Secretary of Energy 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Ave., S. W. 
Washington, DC 20585 

Dear Mr. McSlarrow: 

October 10, 2003 

I am advised that, per Secretary Rumsfield's 23 September 2003 memo to Secretary 
Abraham, that DOE is beginning to recruit additional manpower for CPA/Oil Ministry in 
Iraq, among others. We appreciate this effort on our behalf 

To ensure we stay coordinated, I would ask for you to concentrate for the time being 
on recmiting two experienced Petroleum Engineers (each with oilfield experience) and two 
experienced Process Engineers (each with oil refining and/or natural gas plant experience). 
These are urgent and important jobs, so time is of the essence. Please forward resumes by 

(b)(2) email to my office for review prior to offers being made to 
facilitate a good skill fit. 

We are currently assessing our remaining CPA oil manpower needs and will 
correspond further with you and CPA-Pentagon when those needs are further defined 

Again. thanks for your help. 

CC: (b )(6) 

Pat Kennedy 

Sincerely, 

R.E.McKee 
Senior OiJ Advisor 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000254 



COALITION PROVlSIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

October 4, 2003 

As we have previously discussed, I must now officially step down from my role as 
the Director of the CPA Office of Oil Policy and the Senior Advisor to the Iraqi 
Oil Ministry. I believe the wheels are in motion for Iraqi to become again a great 
oil power. I have complete confidence that my successor Mr. Robert McKee will 
be able to provide you with the necessary support to continue the mission here in 
Iraq. Further Minister Ibrahim Bahr al-Uloum and Mr. Thamir al-Ghadhban will 
provide excellent leadership and help guide the Iraqi Oil Industry and their nation 
toward the goal of a free Iraq. 

It has been an honor and a pleasure to work Wtder your leadership. I know that 
you will succeed in your mission and as an American, I thank you for your effort 
and sacrifice. If I may ever be of service to you or the cause of creating a new 
Iraq, I hope you will call on me 

Thank you for both your support and friendship. 

, ~y, 
\Y{iEL-
Philip Carroll 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000255 



,. 
I 1 March 2004 

Ambassador L. Pa/fmer 

Dear Jerry, I 

I absolutely regret not being able to see you before 1 departed from Baghdad this morning. 
but I understand exactly what important work on the Transitional Law you are trying to 
accomplish. I hope you are soon successful on this effort. 

l wanted to reiterate what I've said to you in the past and that is how much I was honored 
to be a part of your team. You are of course making history here and I feel that, when the 
dust fmally settles, Iraq and the world will be better off by what you've done. So please 
accept my congratulations for a job well done. 

I've attached a couple of things. The first is today's RIO SitRep. I've had four or five 
major objectives that you and I agreed on when I came as follows: 

• Production and exports were about 1.8 and 1.1 million barrels a day respectively 
when I arrived back in September and today they set new highs of2.54 and 
probably 1.9 million barrels a day. Both of these are near or at pre-war levels, 
and while the numbers are probably not completely accurate due to the lack of 
metering in the country, they are still indicative of a continually upward trend. 
They also fulfil two important Aprill•1 milestones for CPA. 

Two of my most pursued goals were to get the IT line back in operation and to get 
the Khor al Amaya terminal open again. Both of those, at least today, are open 
and are key to continuing the upward trend in production and exports. 

• Through a magnificent effort that doesn't get near the credit it deserves, Iraqis 
made it through the >vinter in better shape, relative to fuel products, than they've 
enjoyed in a long, long time and it was done without any civil disobedience to 
speak of. You should, when you have the time, pause to reflect on the great 
humanitarian effort you authorized and directed. 

Our major effort now· has to be to make SOMO and the rest of the Oil Ministry 
capable of continuing this effort post-June 30m. And this training is well­
organized and underway. SOMO's import performance is already improving, if 
you judge the SitReps recently. 

• We basically have an effective oil security force in place and they will continue to 
get better. I feel strongly that it is at least in part because of this increased 
capability that attacks on our infrastructure are down and we have finally gotten a 
few weeks of oil being put in the IT pipeline. 

braked
Text Box
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Again, one of our mainjobs is to ensure that this security force is sustained~ ~ 
June 30th and that the oil ministry is truly capable of assuming the command. ~ 
This effort is also well-organized and underway. /" 

• We have made progress in getting the ministry restructured and operating under 
very high standards of conduct. But if I have a disappointment, it is that this 
effort is not further along. I feel strongly that, among all your other priorities, 
you need to help Mike Stinson and the team get over the bump here, even if it 
means taking some unilateral actions such as imposing a structure on the 
minister or getting directly involved in personnel actions- You certainly don't 
need me to point this out, but if we get this right, it will be one of the key building 
blocks in achieving the Coalition's goals in this country. 

Note that I have started the PRB paperwork, in consultation with Rodney Bent, to 
procure $200 million for the Oil Ministry's capital budget. You and I have 
discussed this many times and you will recall that we agreed we would provide 
this money to them when they began to make significant progress towards reform. 
While they are not there yet, I wanted to have this taken care of so that it would 
be available when you and Mike Stinson agree on the exact timing for providing it 
to them. 

I didn' t mean to get this long-winded, but wanted to say again how much 1 appreciated 
your faith in me by asking me to take this job on. I win always remember it as a 
highlight of my life and oil industry career. 

Finally, I'll end on a lighter note. 1've attached a picture of you that appeared in the 
Houston Chronicle in mid-September, just days after r accepted the Sr Advisor position 
and as 1 was packing for Baghdad. It was the .first time I'd ever seen your face. At th.e 
time, I thought that the camera angle made it look like you were kissing some guy with a 
white beard and a turban,. so I was going to bring the picture to tease you a little bit 
(assuming I got to know you well enough to do so). Of course, among all the other things 
I've learned since I've been here, I found out you really VlERF kissing the guy. Go 
figure! 
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THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 
2000 DEFENSE PENTAGON 

WASHINGTON, DC 20301-2000 

ACTION MEMO 

January 16, 2003, 3:00PM 

FOR: SECRETARY OF DEFENSE DepSec Action ___ _ 

FROM: Douglas J. Feith, Under Secretary of Defense for Policy 41 ·I·· I·~ 
SUBJECT: Enabling Execution of Contingency Plans for Iraqi Oil Infrastructure~ 

• ~The OSD-led interagency group dealing with Iraqi oil issues recommends 

that you designate the Army as Executive Agent for this program. You directed 

CENTCOM and my office to develop contingency plans for continuity of oil 

production and sales. If these plans are to be executed there needs to be an 

overall executive agent that will be responsible for planning, coordinating and 

administering the execution. If you approve the recommendation, General Franks 

will retain overa11 responsibi1ity to develop and execute plans in the context of a 

US military occupation oflraq. The Army will have responsibility for planning, 

coordination and execution of the operation for the Iraq oil industry including but 

not limited to the following tasks: 

Establish and coordinate program requirements with the Joint Staff and 

USD(P); 

Budget for program execution in coordination with USD (Comptroller); 

Establish a program office as soon as possible; 

Coordinate acquisition strategy with USD(AT&L); 

Negotiate, but not award, a contract for execution with the developer of the 

plan that can be awarded as soon as the Army receives direction to execute the 

plan; 

Coordinate policy matters with USD(P); and 

-~~sn d2-·dc1 
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Plan for competition for the execution effort at the earliest reasonable 

opportunity consistent with the needs of the mission. 

• ~ The plan assumes that any execution would be immediately after hostilities, 

during a U.S. military occupation under the control of the Central Command. 

• $)The OSD-led interagency group is now refining a draft Contingency Support 

Plan for repairing and operating the Iraqi petroleum industry. We expect the plan 

will be ready for your review by mid-January 2003. To be poised to execute the 

plan immediately if directed to do so, we need to engage the right organizations to 

budget for and manage the execution phase of the plan. As a new program, this 

effort has no owner and no funding. Best to worst case estimates for the execution 

phase range from $0.8 bi11ion to more than $3.5 billion. 

RECOMMENDATION: SecDef designates the Army as Executive Agent for this 
program. 

Approve _____ _ Disapprove ------ Other ------

COORDINATION: USD(AT&L), Joint Staff, OGC (Tab B) 

Attachments: 
Tab A is the previous draft ofXOOI54/03, changes made on 1/16/03. 
Tab B is the coordination page. 

Prepared by: (b )(2),(b )(6) 
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Declassify on: January 16, 2013 

2 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000266 



B~CR:EYFA'HOFORN 

1111/03 12:33 

PLANNING FOR THE IRAQI PETROLEUM 
INFRASTRUCTURE: 

Briefing for the Secretary of Defense 

11 January 2003 
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Outline of Presentation 

• Guiding Principles 

• Public Diplomacy 

• Contingency Planning for Repair, Production and Sales 

• Legal Considerations 

• Organization and Management (Issue for Decision: Chairman/CEO 
Appointment,Reporting, Removal 

• Use of Petroleum Proceeds 

• Funding Enhancement: Borrow Against Future Oil Revenues? 

• Production Targets 

• Existing and New Contracts 

• Iraq-Syria Pipeline 
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Guiding Principles 
Certain principles should guide any ten1porary US/coalition administration of Iraqi petroleum 

resources, including: 

• Iraq's oil resources are an asset that belongs to all the Iraqi people. 

• Any temporary administration of Iraqi oil production and marketing: 

- Will seek to minimize disruptions and promote confidence and stability in world markets; 

- Should involve existing Iraqi personnel and organizations whenever possible to ease future transition; 

- Should work with the international community to build support for our policies; 

Will respect Iraqi contracts previously approved by the United Nations (NB: Just service contracts, no 
development contracts); 

Will be conducted transparently and accountab(v, in accordance with applicable !ega/norms and prudent 
industry practices, for the benefit of the Iraqi people; 

- Will prepare for the return q( production and marketing responsibility to a stable Iraqi authority as soon 
as practicable. 

• The initial goal should be to bring Iraqi petroleum production up to pre-hostility capacity of 
about 3.1 million barrels/day, consistent with sound business considerations. 

• Any increase in production levels and capacity should serve the interest of maximizing 
revenues the ..,..,r • ..,.. 
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• 

• 

Public Diplomacy--Main Themes 

Iraqi petroleutn resources are a national asset of all the Iraqi people, i.e., the nation as a 
whole, and not of any regional entity. 

We want to work with the Iraqis themselves and the international community in 
administering petroleum proceeds for the benefit of the Iraqi people. 

• Interim administration decisions will be based on prudent, accountable, best practices to 
prepare for the return of the sector and its management to responsible Iraqi authorities. 

• We will act, through our administration, so as not to prejudice Iraq's future decisions 
regarding: 

- Its oil development policies. 

Its relations with international organizations. 

- The future ownership structure of the its oil industry. 

• US/Coalition will fulfill its responsibility to the Iraqi people to create conditions of stability 
and well-being for the people of Iraq, but we will not administer oil assets on a long-term 
basis. 

• Petrolewn proceeds will be handled transparently and used for the benefit of the Iraqi people. 

• We will respect the legitimate interests of all countries in the reconstruction period. 

• We will respect Iraqi contracts previously approved by the United Nations. 
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Contingency Plans for Repair 

OUSD(P)/Energy Infrastructure Planning Group ("EIPG") manages planning . 

EIPG guidance to the Army contractor: 
Plan for full range of damage scenarios: Little or no dan1age, to major disabling damage 
by Iraqi forces to key choke points (e.g., gas and oil separation plants, marine terminals, 
pumping stations). ~ 

- Fight over 1,000 well fires, if necessary. ~)!-~ '~/· 
Repair priorities: ""' 

- First, restore current production of about 2.4 million barrels per day as soon as conditions 
permit. '"; 

- Second, restore current capacity of about 3.1 million barrels per day. 0 ~ 

Plan (draft) calls for modular components for major facilities (e.g., gas-oil 
separators, pun1ping stations) wherever needed, to restore production ASAP. 

:.0 ,• 
,, . ,, 

.;' . •• 

• "Best case"= No infrastructure damage, just safety repairs needed. 

• 

- 6 mos. to 2.4 million b/d, 9 mos. to 3.1 million b/d. 

- Cost: appro. $0.8 Billion. 

"Worst case"= Major, disabling damage throughout infrastructure . 
- 20 mos. to 2.4, 30+ n1os. to 3.1. · ,. , 

- Cost: $7 to $8 Billion (oil only). Refineries and gas plants add another $4-$5 Billion. 
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Contingency Plans for Production and Sale 

,., .. ...,.auction priorities: 
- First, crude oil. 

- Second, natural gas to support electrical grid. 

- Third, refined products (in1port during interim if necessary). 

• Build on "modular" approach. 

• 

• 

Pre-conflict: Profile all fields and facilities. 

- Post-conflict: 
• Rapidly assess production level achievable with whatever stilJ works. 

• Assemble building-blocks of a functioning system with whatever still works. 

• Use all functioning production facilities to extent safe and cost effective. 

Produce first where damage is least, to maximize early output. 

Sales: * wwa ::,. :.. ·. ~t'· . tt . .:~ ~.\~·...t,:. : : ,_ ,,J It) ;.: . _. . . , ,. ~· ··· •. • ~- .· , . ......... . .... : ·J._. · 

- New USG-cre~ted organiz~tion to manage Iraqi oil assets .(acronym: "IOTA") uses personnel from 
Iraq's State Oil Marketing Organization (SOMO) to extent available and reliable-- supplement with 
other nationals as needed. 

JOT A approves terms and conditions of sales, within policies set by higher authority. 

- "Good Title": SOMO and Iraqi Central Bank currently co-sign all oil sa1es contracts. 
• Standard terms include warranty of title. 

• Suggests need to maintain existence and operations of Iraqi Central Bank and SOMO. 
- Would continue to warrant good title to buyers. 
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Organization and Management 

• Deputies agreed to recommend establishing an organization dedicated solely to managing 
Iraqi petroleum industry. 

- Corporate organizational model ("Iraqi Oil Temporary Administration''-- "lOT A") drawing on 
current Iraqi Oil Ministry structure. 

• To ''internationalize," appoint: 
- Chairman 

• American. 

• Current or former statesman. 

- Chief Executive Officer. 
• British or other international. 

• Fonner chairman or CEO of oil company. 

- Vice Presidents for each functional sector within current Ministry. 
• Preferably Iraqis. 

Board of Advisors. 
• Advisory only, non-binding on management. 

• Half composed of Iraqis, the rest could be international figures. 

Issues for Decision: Appointment, Reporting, Removal of Chairman, CEO. 
- Candidates vetted by PCC will go to Deputies/Principals for consideration (see Back Up Slide). 
- Chairman, CEO will recommend to USG the candidates for Board of Advisors. 
- Recommend: SecDef appoints and removes Chairman, CEO (with White House coordination). 
- Recommend: Chairman reports to top civil administrator; CEO reports to Chairman. 
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Petroleum Proceeds: Possible Uses and Availability 
... •·· 

Figures below exclude high end range of humanitarian needs and unaddressed Gulf War 
claims. When possible, (average) annual numbers are provided. 

Humanitarian aid, military can1paign and occupation costs -- about 1 year; others vary 
from about 2 to 1 0 years or more. 

Bottom Line: Demands on petroleum revenue will likely exceed available funds for 
foreseeable future. . _ _ -.- - .(·-~-
r RANGE OF POTENTIA.CFINANCIACOEMANDS (in $ bil~ions) ~Jl-kY.~- '. rr l 

----- . ----- -- --- -- - ---- --- -- --- ~ ',./" ~-~ ~-l----. --· 
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Funding Enhancement: Borrow Against Ftlture Oil 
Revenues? 

• Major issues: 
Recent Iraqi oil revenu~s may not support major loans (i.e., billions of dollars) without new 
development contracts tn place to back them up. 

- W!lo would borrower be during temporary administration? Iraqi Central Bank? Would it still 
exist and function? 

- New lender( s) likely to demand subordination of pre-existing debt and third-party guarantors 
(other governments"?). . 

- Likely to requ~e rescheduling Iraq's existing foreign debt (about $82 billion at end 2002 
assumtng 6o/o tnterest rate). 

- Iraq also owes $27 billion in unpaid clain1s awarded by UN Cotnpensation Comn1ission for 
GuffWar damages. 
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Iraqi Production Goals: 
Initial Objective 

Bring production up to prewar capacity level of about 3.1 million barrels/day 
(bid). 

We have contingency plans to do this (see Slides 5 and 6). 

• Current actual production: 2.4 million b/d. 

- Annual revenue with $18-28/barrel average price range: $16-25 B. 

• Current production capacity: 3.1 million b/d (CIA). 

- Some in private sector say sustainable capacity closer to 2.8 million barrels/day 
(b/d), with significant rehabilitation needed to reach 3.1. 

- Investment needed to sustain: $1-8 B over 6-20 n1onths, depending on damage 
level (based on CIA and industry estimate). 

• Iraq a n1ember of OPEC but has not been in quota system since Gulf War. 
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Iraqi Production: 
Mid-Term Objective 

Enable Iraq to regain its historical capacity. 

• 3.6 million b/d. 

Likely to require high repair, n1aintenance and upgrade of existing fields, 

possible development of new fields. 

- Reachable about one year after obtaining 3.1 million b/d. 

- Cost: additional $3-5 billion over 3.1 million b/d level (industry estimate). 
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Iraqi Production: 
Long-Term Objective 

Allow Iraq to achieve economically reasonable increase in capacity. 

• Would exceed 5 million b/d. 

Requires development of new fields. 

About 5 n1illion b/d reachable within 3-5 years with investments of around $30 B 

(CIA and industry estimate). 
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Increasing Iraqi Production: 
Considerations 

Advantages 

• Speeds Iraqi rehabilitation and stability. 

• Supported by many in Iraqi opposition. 

• Puts long-term downward pressure on price. 

• Helps consumers. 

• Diversifies/increases global oil supply and spare 
production capacity in long-term, if no price war. 

- Strengthens global economic security. 

- Only 3.7 million b/d of global spare capacity 
(CIA), or 5% of demand. 

- Saudis have 2/3 of global spare capacity. 

1111103 12:33 
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Disadvantages 

• Politically 
controversial, especially 
if new fields are 
developed. 

• Might trigger a price war, 
which would likely 
decrease Iraqi oil 
revenues and could drive 
out higher -cost 
producers, thus reducing 
diversity of supply. 

• Some would argue that 
new Iraqi government 
should decide. 
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Contract Policy 

Existi11g deals: IOTA shoul~rve contracts previously approved by UN. Quer_v 
whether should observe tlloie made in hopes sanctions eventually would be lifted1 

Four "fee-for-service" maintenance contracts (three Russian companies, one Turkish) currently 
approved by UN under OFF. (See Back Up Slide). 

- Iraq has sigl).ed about four capacity expansion contracts (Chinese CNPC, Petro Vietnam, Tunisian 
ETAP, maybe Syrian Oil Co.), which await lifting of UN sanctions. 

• French Total Fina Elf initialed but reportedly not yet signed. 

• Iraq recently abrogated Russia's Lukoil contract. 

- Over 60 foreign companies pursued various stages of oil negotiations since sanctions were imposed. 

- . Iraqi opposition opposed to honoring deals made by Saddam unless clearly in Iraqi interests. 

• Better to defer these for new Iraqi government to decide. 

- US and British companies were not allowed to do this. 

• New deals: As a rule, should be based only on economic return, open competition, and 
sound business practices. 

- IOTA will likely need to contract with foreign companies-- whether to expand production capacity 
or to maintain existing capacity. · 

• Repairs from war damage, safety upgrades, normal operations and maintenance. 

- Should be governed by sound business decisions unless compelling reasons otherwise. 
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Next Steps 

• Brief DC next week, PC soon thereafter. 

• Promptly appoint management of IOTA. 

• Proposal early next week that you appoint Army as Executive 
Agent. 

• Proposal to you next week for pre-positioning assessment 
teams, fire-fighting and other critical equipment. 

• Within 2 weeks present final draft of detailed continuity-of-oil 
operations plans for your review. 
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Back Up 
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Prep Task: Pre-position Contractor Equipment and 

Personnel, Sustain Planning , ~?-

Costs of Prep Task 
Item 
Firefighting (4 sets) & Well Testing Equipment 

Planning Sustainment/ Advance Party 

Assessment Teams (Hire, Train & Move) 

Firefighting Teams Movement 

Firefighting & Oil SpiJJ LNO's with CENTCOM 
Engineering of long lead items (GOSP's & pipe]ine pumps) 

Freight/Insurance 

Total 

• Pre-position firefighting and well testing equipn1ent. 

$Millions 

23.3 
3.3 
4.1 
0.4 
0.6 
2.0 
3.8 

37.5 

• Rapid damage assessment from maritime and river oil spills and 
retnediation plan development. 
• Rapid deployment of facility assessment teams. 
• Rapid deployment of wellhead assessment equipment. 
• Sustain ongoing planning effort. 
• Pre-position personnel and equipment to support rapid deployment. 

. 

~~/// 
/ ,/ 
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Iraq's Share of OPEC Production 

IRAQ'S SHARE OF CPEC 
PROOUCTION 2002 

REST 
OF 

CPEC 
91o/o 

IRAQ 
9% 

IRAQ'S SHARE OF OPEC 
PRODUCTION 1990 

REST OF 
OPEC 
85% 

IRAQ 
15% 

Prepared by Energy Infrastructure Planning Group S~€HI!l'f/R\'8F8:R.'I 
Derived from Multiple Sources 23 
DEC.L ON: ll JAN 2013 

(b )(2) 

en 
co 
N 
0 
0 
0 

<t:: 
c.. 
(.) 

<D 
N co 

I 

en 
0 
<t:: 
0 
LL 



SECRETHNOFORN 

1/11/03 12:33 

OPEC Production 

OPEC PRODUCTION OCT. 2002 

~~~Tt;-~~ 
~KlMIAIT 

7% . .. 
·. ·. . . LIBYA 

5% 
SNJDf ARABIA 

31% OATM NGERL6. 
3% 7% 

OPEC PRODUCTION JULY 1990 

QATPR 

""" 

NIGERIA 
8% 

jOPEC PRODUCTION 2002 vs 1990 (thOuSands barrelwdayj i 
' ----·· -·-- - ·····--···-·· ····-- -·--··- ...... . ·-·- ·-- · · · · ·-----·~ ·. ··- -· ···- -t 
!(Excludes Equador and Gabon, which are no longer members) ! 
: - i - -- . . . . . - . . -- I 
~-. ~ - . ·- ~ --l . - ---····. .. -. .: - ------- t· ------· . . 

____ tO~~p~ ~~-'02 __!Output Jul'90!021'90 Diff i 
jAigeria 
I iiidOnesia · 
i Iran ··· --··· 
!Kuwait 
iut>ya 
rN· . ·;-· 
i~a 
I Qatar 

i 1,000 ! ----· i66 ! 240 "l 
1~oo "! · \iatfj- (1oo}! 
3,ooo-r - 3,ooo l ----£ioo l 

. 2,000 j 1,900 1 100 ! 
. ~-~oo ! i .iso 1 150 I 

l 2,000 1,750 ! 2s0 l 
-T 100 --·-aro l -- 330 ! 

fsalidi Arabia . a,soo · s.tHo: 2.aoo ! 
iUAf ______ ----- r---- 2,ooo ; . { 9-Sif'i ... &)"! 

···- ---· · .... . .. .. . ----··! . ... --·--+·. - -- ---1 
!Venezuela 1 3,100 I 1,950 : 1,150 1 

le>Pec-1orotai · -r -·- · ii(40o t-·-· · 1s;s20-! · --·· · : 
', ···· -· ···· · ... L - -- .. - - ····· . . - _. ____ .. . -- - -· - ·· ... - · I' . 

T ' ·· · ·- · - ·- - -·· • • I 
! Iraq 

1 

• 2,400 I 3,500 ! (1 '100)) 
10PEC Total 27,800 : 2l,320 ! 4,980 I 

Prepared by Ener I fi tru t Planning Group !t 
(b)(2) 

SJOJ€1tf0l"f/,46F6ltN 
Derived from Multiple Sources 24 
DECL ON: 11 JAN 2013 

0 
()) 
N 
0 
0 
0 

<t:: 
c.. 
(.) 

<D 
N 
CX) 

I 
()) 
0 
<t:: 
0 
LL 



DRttF/ 
SJ!!CitE'f'ffNOfOitN 

Awarded Contracts 

Country/ Oilfield(s) (potential Type of Status Details Voidable 
Company production) Contract 

Russia 

China 

• il.~!lli' ~~~~1!illiii;!l:iil1ili iil~~:lj;Jil ~~~~~ill!i!ililiili ~~~~~~~~iiill!l!lii!i!; !iiiiil:;illlt!lill!iiliil!l!iliiiiii ~~~~~il!il 
1/11103 12:33 

Prepared by Energy Infrastructure Planning Group 
(b)(2) Derived from Multiple Sources 25 

DECL ON: J l JAN 2013 

..-
(j) 
N 
0 
0 
0 

<( 
a.. 
u 
<D 
N 
CX) 

I 
(j) 
0 
<( 

0 u.. 



DP!Ifl 
SECRR'fl/l'tOFORN 

Awarded Contracts (cont.) 

(b )(2) )/11/03 12:33 
Prepared by Energy Infrastructure Planning Group SiCR:FJZf!J:PJ8F8ftr'lo( 

26 Dcrh·ed from Multiple Sources 
DECL ON: 11 JAN 2013 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000292 



Tab B: Coordination Page 

Under Secretary ofDefense (AT&L) 
General Counsel 
Vice Director, Joint Staff 

Mr. E.C. Aldridge 
Mr. W.J. Haynes II 
Maj GenJ.A. 
Hawkins, USAF 

January 8, 2003 
January 10, 2003 
January 18, 2003 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000293 



(b )(6) 
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FOR: Reuben Jeffrey 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

SUBJ: Appointing Deputy Senior Oil Advisor 

I wish to follow up on our discussion last week about appointing a Deputy Senior . \.c t ,_ 
Oil Advisor, based on my recent discussions with Phil Carroll: { (1\P'-

. cc 
• It would be inadvisable to hire (b)(6) 

• 

- As current manager of external affairs for ConocoPhillips and former chief 
DC lobbyist for Conoco, his hiring would raise questions about conflicts of 
interest and raise other suspicions about the purpose of our management of 
Iraqi oil. 

- Also, if McKee takes the position of Senior Advisor, as seems likely, both 
. the oil slots would be filled by people who worked at ConocoPhillips, and 
this too would cause an uproar in the industry and press. 

(b )(6) 
recommended by Gary Vogler, also would not be suitable . 

(b)(6) In his email to Reuben J~-at showed me, Vogler 
seemed to misunderstan • • view of thought he might 
possibly make a contribution to the team, but not as Deputy. 

(b)(6) - A review of resume suggests that he does not have the 
requisite background or stature that is most suitable for this position. 

- It might also create optic problems fo.!.IIJto instigate the appointment of 
his own successor if, as seems likely .-soon joins a company with 
business dealings with Iraqi oil. 

(b)(6) • a DOE detailee in Baghdad who has been suggested as a 
candidate, would also not be suitable. 

- Does not have the background or stature for the position. 

;r P 11 ooutl J -tJ J-
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t -. 

(b)(6) • Instead, the senior retired BP executive whom the British 
recently sent to Baghdad, would make an excellent Deputy Senior Advisor and 
satisfy British demands for more say in the oil matters. 

--thinks particularly highly od'IWIIand recommended him to Bremer. • -s wary of having any more than two oil positions and would prefer the 
team comprise only McKee and- . 

• However, I can see advantages to hiring a second d~ them were 
also drawn from the listQPIIput forward to Bremer---or~ -(b )(6) and former foreign service officer in Kuwait, 

would add some policy and diplomatic expertise. 

(b )(6) and a current consultant to 
the CIA, is highly regarded in the market and is a leading expert on Iraqi 
oil. 
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 
The Military Assistant 

9 September 2003 :. 1555 Hours 

MEMORANDUM FOR: LTG CASEY, DIRECTOR, JOINT STAFF 

SUBJECT: Specialist Jeffrey Wershow- Soldier Killed in Baghdad: 
Status of Perpetrators 

Sir: 

The Deputy Secretary would like infonnation concerning the . 
status of the perpetrators: have they been arrested? 

Specialist Wershow was a member of the Florida National 
Guard and was killed in a Baghdad cafeteria in July of 
this year. 

Very respectfully, 

'-"/-A /f ~· •. ' 
~R.Hagero · 

Conunander, USN 
Military Assistant to the 

Deputy Secretary of Defense 

Suspense: Friday, 12 September 2003 

Copy to: (b )(6) 
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7 October 2003 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

From: Paul Wolfowitz 

SUBJECT: Hillman Paper 

• You asked (Tab A) for my view of Jerry's Hillman's proposal for an oil deal 
involving the Iraqi Pipeline in Saudi Arabia (IPSA). IPSA is: 

- An Iraqi asset built during the Iran-Iraq war to ship 1.1 million barrels/day 
from southern Iraq to the Red Sea via Saudi Arabia. Besides 
pipeline/terminal, several pump stations exist along with ten 1 million 
barrel storage tanks. 

- Pipeline displacement approximately 11.1 million barrels. At current 
prices approximately $275 million. 

- It has not been used since 1990; estimated time to restore pipeline/terminal 
unknown. Iraqi Oil Ministry concerned about possible radioactivity at 
pump station ISP A2A. Pump station was reported destroyed during Desert 
Storm by spent uranium rounds. 

- Saudis expropriated the part on Saudi territory in June 2001. 

• Hillman proposed a swap whereby a Saudi-led consortium would pay upfront 
(perhaps $2.25 B) for Iraqi oil that will be delivered via IPSA at some later 
date. 

• IPSA could serve as a backup to current Iraqi export routes. 

• However, it might take time to resolve the Iraqi-Saudi legal dispute over the 
pipeline, and Hillman's swap could add to Iraqi debt. 

• On October 7111
, Paul Bremer discussed the issue of reopening the IPSA 

pipeline with Mr. Ibrahim Bahr al-Uloum ,the Iraqi Oil Minister and Robert 
McKee, the new CPA Oil Advisor. Mr. Ibrahim Bahr al-Uloum was asked to 
take a frrst look at the issue and then discuss with Robert. 

Recommendation 

• Do nothing at this time. Wait and see what action plan develops out of CPA 
Oil and the Iraqi Oil Ministry before making any decision. 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

ACTION MEMO 

October 20, 2003 

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: Tom Foley, George Wolfe, David Oliver, 
ODmD Rob McKee 

(b )(6) 

SUBJECT: Recommendations for Comprehensive Subsidy Reform 

You have asked us to combine our efforts and prepare for you a plan for comprehensive subsidy 
reform. We have met and discussed this issue at length and we have considered and 
in .. nmll\n•tA<I the earlier contributions of Phil Carroll's g!QUP includingomBMand.,W)

111
• ""WJo:::!l• ••• 

18 paper by the World Bank, papers by 
nnilnin'"" of several subsidy policy experts including-­

Separation of Certain Reforms 

World Bank and--of the Center for 
are our recommendations: 

Four broad areas of reforms should be addressed separately. They are: 

• The Food Basket - A reform policy for the food basket has already been determined and 
is in the process of being implemented making it difficult to incorporate into other 
subsidy policy reform. 

• Eaem- Energy subsidies in the form of below market fuel and electricity prices are a 
large and critical area requiring near term reform. These subsidies are interconnected and 
require a comprehensive policy. 

• Agriculture -Agricultural subsidies are significant, but create less critical distortions in 
the economy than the food basket and energy subsidies. The agricultural sector will be 
significantly affected by the monetization of the food basket and energy subsidy reform. 
We recommend agricultural subsidy reform be treated separately and be left for later 
consideration when the impact of other reforms on the agricultural sector are known and 
the political effects of agricultural subsidy reform are better understood. 

• Other Subsidies - There are other subsidies of a less critical nature on isolated goods 
and services which we recommend be addressed separately and not be included as part of 
a more comprehensive policy. 
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As a lesult of this separation of subsidy reform, we are only addressing energy policy at this time 
as the food basket is decided and underway, agriculturaJ reform should wait, and other subsidies 
can and should be treated individually. 

Energy Subsidy Reform Recommendations 

We agree on the following recommendations to you: 

• Energy s•bsidies should be reformed all at once and aot in a aeries of small steps. 
Most energy subsidy reforms have been implemented in small steps because governments 
rarely have the political confidence to implement reforms in one move. However, most 
experts believe that if the political will exists, the political cost and risk associated with 
reform is less if the reforms are implemented in one move. These experts say at the same 
time, however, that single step reform should not be a sneak attack. It must be well 
communicated and publicly debated in advance. A second reason for recommending a 
one time move is that in a discussion with the Governing Council we may be forced into 
a compromise including implementation in several steps. If we start with a proposal for a 
single move we can go to two or more steps, but it would probably not be possible to go 
from several steps to a single move. 

• A sillgle step Uberalization of energy priu.a must include a concurrent 
compensatory payment of cub to cover tile increased cost of fuels. Liberalization of 
energy prices will increase the costs of energy to consumers. 1bis burden will fall 
disproportionately on lower income Iraqi's. To be fair and politically acceptable, a 
compensating payment should be made to everyone in an amount as yet undetermined, 
but it should be no less than the amount by which the typical lower income Iraqi's fuel 
costs rise. 

• A cash compensation payment to eue the burden of increased energy prices should 
be structured to be temporary. The cash compensation payment should be fixed in 
amount, not indexed, and should contain other features to assure it does not become a 
permanent subsidy. 

• Fuel subsidy reform should be implemented by having the Ministry of Finance 
impose a fee at the refinery equal to the rqioul parity price of crude oil plus 
appropriate delivery costs. All operations would be required to operate without any 
financial subsidy and would be required to earn and remit a return on capital, thereby 
forcing them to price all oil related products at or near market prices. 

• Electricity subsidy reform should be implemeated by raising electricity prices to 
regional free market rates. Rates for all consumers of electricity should be raised at the 
same time as fuel prices, but enforcing payment by residential customers at the new rates 
should be introduced gradually taking into account political factors and changes in 
demand on the electrical grid resulting from increased fuel costs. 

• Two interdepartmental tuk teams should be staffed with fDUtime people to 
implement the food buket monetization program and energy subsidy reforms. 
Properly implementing both subsidy reform programs will be challenging. We believe it 
will best be done by two dedicated teams. The food basket team would take-on 
responsibility for implementing the monetization payment system for both subsidy 
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reform programs. The food basket monetization team would report to OMB. The energy 
subsidy reform team would report jointly to the Directors of Economic Policy, Private 
Sector Development, and OMB, with OMB serving as the primary report on 
implementation matters. 

• A number of implementation c:llallengee should be addressed 100n and aggressively. 
To ensure successful reform implementation a number of challenges with long lead times 
must be addressed soon. The most important of them are: 

• Determine the details of the energy reform proposal including the 
implementation date, the amount of the compensatory payment, and other 
requirements for its implementation. 

• Begin consultation with the Governing Council in November and, as soon 
as possible thereafter, announce the plan for public comment. 

• Develop a means for making a compensatory payment by the 
implementation date. 

• Begin working with the Ministry of Oil, Electricity Commission and 
others to prepare for the impact of subsidy reform. For example, 
developing stockpiles in anticipation of demand fluctuations, ensuring that 
opening of new retail outlets for fuel is wuestricted, developing means for 
addressing the lack of volume measuring equipment at many retail outlets, 
and managing the significant influx of cash revenues and changes to many 
Ministry budgets that will result. 

• Initiate study of legal/regulatory impediments that constrain competition 
in refined oil markets - wholesale, retail, and import markets - in order to 
improve competition and influence scope for consumer price increases. 

An open issue we have decided to leave for you to consider is the timing of energy subsidy 
refonn. We believe the feasible options are to implement it March I or concurrently with the 
monetization of the food basket on July I. We have identified pros and cons for each, but as a 
group had no strong opinion either way. The advantages of each as we see them are the 
following: 

Advaataga of a Mareh 1 lmpleaeatatioa: 

• Earlier implementation eliminates market distortions four months sooner. 
• Not implementing at the same time as the food basket will result in less potential for too 

much happening all at once and the risk of resulting implementation problems. 
• Cooler weather in March presents less external irritation than July weather and provides 

4-8 weeks of milder weather during which adverse political reactions can be addressed. 

Advaatages of a July llmplemeatation: 

• Doing everything at once may consume the least long term political capital. 
• Allows four additional months to prepare for energy subsidy reform including 

implementing the compensatory payment system. 
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If you have a strong preference for either date, that will determine it. If not, our group will 
come-up with a firm recommendation for you as to the better implementation date. 

We propose the following action steps: 

1. Immediately form and staff the two task teams described above. 
2. Have the energy subsidy reform team prepare by November 15 a detailed plan for your 

approval reflecting the terms outlined above, but including more detail, the amount of the 
compensatory payment, and detailed implementation steps. 

Approve, ______ Disapprove _____ Approve with Modification, ____ _ 

COORDINATION: None 

ATTACHMENTS: None 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

INFO MEMO 

October 28, 2003 

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: Keith Crane 

SUBJECT: Comments on Tom Foley's and Peter McPherson's Proposals for Oil Trust Funds 

PURPOSE & SUMMARY: The purpose of this memo is to evaluate the proposals for oil funds 
made by Tom Foley and Peter McPherson, respectively, in terms of the ability of the proposed 
policies to achieve the goals stipulated in the memos. On the revenue side, both memos provide 
cogently argued rationales for collecting monies from oil sales in separate funds. On the 
expenditure side, both memos advocate unduly restrictive policies, especially in light of current 
and prospective budgetary needs. If CPA's goal is to leave the next Iraqi government with an 
enduring institution that will collect oil monies in a transparent fashion and limit the ability of 
future Iraqi governments to use these funds for purposes other than direct redistribution to Iraqi 
citizens, the two current proposals need to be modified. In their current form, I am certain that a 
future Iraqi government would change the expenditure allocations. I have provided some 
suggestions on how the proposals might be modified below. 

Tbe Purpose of an Oil Fund 

Both memos provide good arguments for collecting oil monies in separate funds. To 
recapitulate, if properly designed and managed, an oil fund could: 

1. Help control diversion of funds at the collection stage; 

2. Provide transparency in expenditure as well as collection; 

3. More quickly call government attention to unexpected shifts in oil revenue flows; 

4. Can be used to sequester funds for future or special purposes; 

5. May dampen economic fluctuations by adding or withdrawing funds from a stabilization 
fund; 

6. May cap the amount of oil income directly available to the government, causing the 
government to resort to other, broader-based taxes to obtain revenues. 

Of these goals, those pertaining to revenue collection are the least controversial. Many countries 
and states establish separate funds for the collection of resource taxes: Iraq operated a 

UNCLASSIFIED 

braked
Text Box
FOIA 09-826 CPA 000302



UNCLASSIFIED 

Development Fund based on oil revenues in the 1950s. An oil fund would put funds outside the 
control of the Ministry of Finance, pennitting more automatic, timelier payouts for items that are 
on a regular payment schedule. The Iraqi Ministry of Finance has an institutional culture of 
multiple approvals and a very bureaucratic, autocratic disbursement system that is subject to 
individual decisions and whims. 

Funds may have stipulations on the investment and allocation of monies. The Iraqi Development 
Fund, set up under the tutelage of the World Bank, mandated investment in infrastructure. Tom 
Foley's proposal restricts the share of the fund revenues that can be used for general revenues. 
Both proposals mandate investment in a capital fund and a "dividend" payment to each Iraqi 
citizen. Peter McPherson's proposal also calls for a stabilization account 

If this proposal is to last, the mandated allocation of funds has to provide incentives for future 
governments to adhere to the mandates; otherwise, once elected they will change the operation of 
the funds. The dividend payment is the easiest to make permanent because once households 
begin receiving it, they will not give it back. We have already introduced an .. oil dividend" 
program: the monetization of the food basket and monetary compensation for increased energy 
prices. No other developing country of which I am aware could afford to provide monetary 
compensation for either food of fuel. Iraq's oil wealth makes this possible. Going through the 
accounts, I do not foresee any additional monies becoming available for another "dividend". To 
illustrate, a $15 a month per capita payment for food and another $5 a month payment for fuel 
generates an annual expenditure of$6,480 million annually. The 2006 budget assumes 2.5 mbd 
of oil exports and an oil price of $21 per barrel, resulting in annual gross oil revenues of $19,300 
million. Assuming an additional 1 mbd in sales to domestic refiners that would also be sold at 
this price, total gross oil revenues would be $26,800, this one program would take a quarter of 
gross oil revenues and a substantially higher share of net oil revenues. In light of other demands 
on oil revenues, the monetization and energy compensation program leave little or no room for 
an additional dividend payment. 

There are two other arguments against making a dividend payment separate from the monetary 
compensation programs. One, transaction (distribution) costs are very expensive in these 
programs. I have been working with Danilo Roseano on the costs of distributing the 
monetization payments. We do not yet know what the costs are, but they could easily run as 
high as $1 per transaction plus set up costs and set up costs will run in the millions of dollars. 
Setting up a dividend program separate from the monetization program seems very wasteful in 
this regard and would absorb a substantial share of the distributed funds. Two, the size of a 
separate dividend would probably be considered laughable by most Iraqis. I had thought about 
advertising the monetization of the food basket as an "oil dividend," but the amounts available 
are the minimal amounts necessary to keep a poor family fed. My guess is that Iraqis perceive 
substantial dividend payouts. Advertising monetization as an oil dividend would probably result 
in a popular outcry because most people do not realize how limited funds are. 

I do not think that CPA would be well-advised to expend political capital on trying to push 
through these mandates only to see them immediately overturned. Thus, any CPA-inspired 
mandates need to survive a new Iraqi government. I am unconvinced by some of the proposed 
mandates. Both memos argue for capital funds in which oil revenues would be collected for 
future generations. Tom Foley caveats this mandate by stipulating that for the next five years, oil 
funds should be used infrastructure development for the next five years. I concur with Tom that 
monies should be channeled into infrastructure for the time being; I am skeptical that five years 
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will be enough time. The argument that funds should be set aside for portfolio investment, much 
of it abroad, would make sense if Iraq were at a mature or declining stage in oil production like 
Norway or Kuwait. However, the best thing that Iraq can do at this point in time would be to 
develop its oil resources so that future generations will be able to benefit from increased oil 
output. Politically, it would be very difficult to argue that the fund should invest abroad while 
foreign oil companies are being encouraged to invest in Iraq. My guess is that rates of return on 
funds invested in Iraqi oil in the coming few years will be high. Investing in infrastructure, if 
conducted sensibly, could also generate very high rates of return, however, measured. 
Investment in education should also generate high rates of return. In short, an 
infrastructure/education mandate would be much more palatable (and sensible) than a classic 
investment fund. Once the Supplemental runs out, I really see no other alternative. In light of 
Iraq's very young population and infrastructure needs, a classic fund that makes portfolio 
investments, many abroad, is a political non-starter and also not a good use of resources at this 
point in time. Those funds are more suitable for aging populations with fewer needs for 
infrastructure and education. 

Another argument against national funds is their poor investment track record. If the 
government believes that oil revenues should be used to pay for future pensions, the most 
efficient solution is to provide a benefit to individuals and have them invest the benefit 
themselves in an accredited fund. Pension systems under which wage earners are compelled to 
invest a set share of income in privately managed savings accounts have been surprisingly 
popular and successful as alternatives to strictly state-run programs in emerging markets. In my 
view, it makes more sense to provide money through the oil for cash program and then tax back 
(show the amount taxed) a share for investment in individual retirement accounts than to have a 
national fund invest retirement savings and leave the government with the pension obligation. 
Under these systems, the government places strict conditions on funds eligible to participate in 
these programs. Everyone in the country monitors the performance of these funds because it is 
their money. 

The track record of national funds, including the U.S.-East European enterprise funds has often 
been mediocre to abysmal. In particular, the idea that creating boards of directors formed of the 
great and the good will result in solid returns is often mistaken. Many corporate boards, 
including Enron's, are stacked with such people. A very good friend of mine was on the 
Hungarian Enterprise Board and, unfortunately, participated in some very bad decisions. These 
people usually like to be liked. They are very busy. Moreover, the money involved is not their 
own. Thus, they do not perform the oversight functions or challenge decisions the way they 
would if they were investing their own money. I would focus on disbursing funds to the 
government budget and individuals, not trying to have the funds invest it themselves. 

The stabilization fund argument makes some sense, but is probably irrelevant for CPA as the 
likelihood that the Iraqi government will enjoy a surfeit of oil revenues in the medium term is 
very low. Good finance ministries do create set aside accounts and try to constrain spending in 
times ofboom. This said, stabilization funds for countries or cartels (coffee, nickel, tin, etc.) 
have had a checkered history. I believe all of the commodity funds have gone bankrupt. The 
empirical evidence shows that no one can forecast long-term market trends. Thus, governments 
and cartels tend to spend too quickly and save too little. If CPA advocates a stabilization fund, it 
should be just that. It only makes sense to put money into these funds when commodity prices 
exceed a certain level (e.g., $32 a barrel) and only permit withdrawals when the price falls below 
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a certain level (e.g., $12 a barrel). I see no sense in putting money into such a fund when oil 
prices are "normal" and especially during a period like now when the Iraqi government has such 
limited revenue options. The Iraqi government would be better off setting up contingent lines of 
credit in the future or looking at other rainy day options than sticking a large share of resources 
into a fund. 

I disagreed with the mandate that only 10 percent of oil tax revenues be used for general 
government revenue. It is not enforceable and is fairly arbitrary. It also puts the cart before the 
horse. A substantial number of oil economies have become successful or semi-successful: 
China, Malaysia, Mexico, Russia, some of the Gulf states, not to mention Texas, California, 
Great Britain and Norway. As these economies have developed, the share of oil revenues to total 
government revenues declines, not because of oil tax policies, but because the importance of the 
oil sector declines as a share of GOP because of economic growth, making it possible to tap 
other sources of tax revenues. Oil taxes can actually have one of the least distortionary effects 
on an economy. In Middle Eastern societies, other taxes have much more pernicious effects 
because they put power in the hands of tax collectors, a profession that has been reviled since 
Biblical times. Customs, sales, excise, VAT, property, and income taxes are all much more 
arbitrary in these economies and potentially much more detrimental to economic growth than 
taxes on oil. Iraq should use its oil wealth to build up a head of steam for growth and then 
introduce other taxes. 

Iraq also lacks the resources to become a classic Persian Gulf oil economy. If production hits 7.5 
mbd, roughly Saudi production levels, Iraqi output is likely to have a depressing effect on world 
market oil prices. However, even assuming that it does not, gross Iraqi oil revenues at $20 per 
barrel would still only be $2,000 per capita, not enough to make Iraqis wealthy. 

Fund Mechanics: Revenue 

Both memos stated that net oil revenues rather than oil tax revenues should be used as revenues 
for the fund. Tom Foley's memo argues that all upstream assets should become the property of 
the fund. I think both proposals are major mistakes. The fund should only draw on oil tax 
revenues; the national oil companies need to operate on a commercial basis, not as revenue 
sources. 

Currently, the oil industry, despite the nominal existence of "companies,' is run by the Ministry 
of Oil as a budgetary institution, not as a set of independent units. Robert McKee notes that the 
best state-owned oil companies are those that are most independent from the Ministry of Finance 
and the worst run state-owned oil companies are those that are run by financial authorities. If 
Iraq is to have a strong oil industry, the industry needs to be run on a commercial basis and face 
as much competition as possible. To elicit the proper supply responses and to create a tax 
framework in which independent units can operate, the operating units need to be restructured 
into a set of independent profit centers with an eye to increasing competition in refined oil 
products markets. Each link in the state-owned supply chain needs to be operated as an 
independent profit center, making it possible to introduce competition at each stage. This will 
involve creating balance sheets, cash flow, and profit and loss statements. This financial 
information can then be used to make better operating decisions and provide proper incentives 
for management to compete for market share, control costs, and run their operations in a 
profitable manner. Creating proper incentives and inventory and financial controls is crucial, 
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because some managers will lose substantial swns of money because of reduced opportunities 
for graft. 

The fiscal instruments used to tax the industry need to be consistent with multiple, independent 
producers. These include royalties, profit taxes, and dividends paid to the state. Royalties can be 
set as a percentage of world market prices or export prices. Profit taxes should be designed to 
leave enough retained earnings to enable the company to operate in a commercial fashion. The 
board of directors, which would consist of government appointees, would make decisions on 
dividend payments to the treasury. Eventually, excise taxes on motor vehicle fuels may also be 
levied. In this structure, taxes are levied at discrete stages of the production process. For 
example, percentage royalties are levied at the production stage and excise taxes on refined 
products at the wholesale or terminal stage. Such a tax system can be applied uniformly to all 
future participants in the oil sector, including foreign investors. A clear, transparent energy tax 
code will ensure both that the fund or funds will only draw on a clearly defmed set of tax 
revenues from the oil sector and that state-owned oil companies will be able to retain sufficient 
funds to conduct their own operations efficiently. In this system, tax revenues from oil will be 
constrained by the international oil market and Iraqi oil companies' financial performance. The 
Iraqi government will not be able to treat the industry as a revenue source rather than a business. 

For these reasons, I do not support giving an oil fund all oil assets. The treasury or state property 
holding company should hold the equity. The fund should benefit from taxes on the industry as a 
whole. It should not be involved in owning and managing operating companies. 

Financial Implications 

Table 1 shows summary data for the Iraqi budget for 2004-2006. 

Table 1: Oil Revenues and the Iraqi Budget 

Million Dollars 

2004 2005 2006 

(1) Production mbd 12,000 18,500 19,300 

_(1) Gross Oil Revenues (exports only) 12,000 18,500 19,300 

(2) Total Revenues 13,839.2 19,183.2 19,763.4 

(3) Percent 86.7 96.4 97.7 

(4) Gross Oil Revenues 

(4) Oil Tax Revenues assuming 
$5/barrel production costs 

_(5) Household Compensation Payments 6,480 

( 6) Government _Qperatin_g Budget 
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~ COALITION I)ROVISIONAL AUTIIORITY 

' BAGIIDAD 

INFO MEMO 

October 29, 2003 

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

From: Robert McKee, Director for Oil Policy 

Subject: Ministry of Oil Update 

Please find attached the following requested information: 

- Pipeline Sabotage: There has an increased sabotage to the oil pipeline (seven 
attacks since 11 October) which is disrupting oil exports, fuel for electricity 
production and fuel distribution. We expect a higher level of protection with the 
full implementation of Task Force Shield. (attached) 

- 7i"sk Force Shield (Oil Infrastructure Security Force with Erinys): On 15 October, 
Task Force Shield has begun the implementation phase of its force roll-out in 
close coordination with CJTF-7. At the end state of this phase, phase on 30 
November, we will have a trained, supervised guard force into one command and 
controlled organization supported by the combat power of CJTF-7. Amb 
McManaway is receiving a briefing on the current status shortly. (attached) 

Congressman Waxman's Request for Audit of KBR: In a non-related issue to 
the above, Congressmen Henry A. Waxman and John D. Dingell, in a letter to 
LTG Robert Flowers, the USACE Commander, allege that KBR (the US Army 
Corps of Engineers has contracted KBR to import gasoline to Iraq) has 
overcharged the US Government. If there is proof of overcharging, they request 
that reimbursements be initiated and that punitive measures be taken against the 
contractor.( attached) 

Attachments: As Stated 
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Congressman Waxman Request for AudH of Fuel Prices Paid by KBR 
Tnk Order No. 5 

Contract No. DACA83-03-0.0005 

1. KBR was contracted by the US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) to import 
gasoline to Iraq. Congressmen Henry A. Waxman and John D. Dingell, in a letter 
to LTG Robert Flowers, the USACE Commander, allege that KBR has 
overcharged the US Government and have requested that the US Army Corps of 
Engineers conduct a joint investigation with the Defense Contract Audit Agency 
(DCAA) and other federal agencies to determine how much KBR is paying for 
gas, the cost to transport the gas, and an explanation as to why the costs are 
high. If there is proof of overcharging, they request that reimbursements be 
initiated and that punitive measures be taken against the contractor (Encl 1 ). 

2. A USACE assisted DCAA audit is currently underway. The preliminary 
assessment does not Indicate any criminal wrong-doing on the part of the 
contractor. The current audit action is focused on the purchase of gasoline from 
the Altamia Company, a licensed fuel marketer in Kuwait, since fuels purchased 
from other sources in Turkey were less expensive. The cost for the Kuwaiti fuel 
and the cost for transportation to Iraq from Kuwait have been determined to be 
$1.13/gaUon and $1.14/gallon, respectiVely (Encl2). 

3. USACE and the OCAA auditors are continuing to evaluate KBR purchase 
records. The next steps will be to evaluate KBR's purchasing process to 
determine if they followed proper procedures and then to determine if they 
exercised due diligence in seeking responsible, low-cost bids for these 
purchases in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract. 

4. POC: (b)(6) DSN 
(b)(2) 

2 Enclosures: 

1. Email from~ Defense Contracting Audit Agency, Baghdad, 
Subject: Kuwait Gas Pricing, Contract No. DACA63-03-D-0005/Task Order #5 

2. Congressional request from Rep Waxman 
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Subj.c:t: Kuwait Gas Pricing, Contract No. DACA63.03-0-()()()S/Task Order #5 
lmporblnc:e: High 
5enlltivlty: Confidential 

TO: (b )(6) 
US Army Corps of Engineers 
RIO Program, Baghdad 

DATE: 10/27/2003 

SUBJECT: Kuwait Gas Pricing. Contract No. DACA63-03-D-0005/Task Order #5 

(b )(6) RE: Your co~ DCAA Regional Audit 
Manager and~ Supervisor Auditor, on 10/26103, Baghdad, Iraq. 

At your request, attached please find our preliminary assessment of the 
Kuwait fuel (gasoline) prices as purchased by KBR under Contract No. DACA63-
03-D-0005, Task Order # 5 only. Please be advised that as of this date the 
attached infonnation is a compilation of cost that is represented in KBR files, and 
is not audited, and as such, we express no opinion on the attached. Our audit of 
these costs is incomplete at this time, and our audit is still in-process; accordingly 
the information is marked •unaudited." The purpose of the infonnation provided 
is for your discussions with CPA officials. 

Please contad me or the following individuals who are located in room 
M208 of the Presidential Palace in Baghdad if you have any questions relative to 
the attachment. 

(b)(6) __ 
(b )(6) 

~ 

upervisory Auditor 
Supervisory Auditor 

Acting Branch Ma~ 
Tel. No. to Kuwait~ 
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Contract No. DACA63-03.0.00051Task Order 15 

Kuwait Guollne Cost! 
Period Covered: 517/03 to 9130103 

Gasoline Purchased under the following Purchase Orders 

KBRPun:ha• 
Order No. 

311 
341 
402 

YS!!:! 
41,010,000 
38,712,000 

134.657.010 

Cu"'nc;y 
3,774,179.940 
3,511,200.000 

12.119.130.900 

(KO • Kuwait Dlrlar) 
KO 
KD 
KD 

Total 214,379,010 19,404,510.840 KD 

Uter to Oa!lc!n Conyp!pn 
1 gallon '" 3. 7854118 litters 3. 7854118 

Total Gallons Purchased (5/7 to 9130) 56,832,943 
(214,379,010 I 3.7854118) 

Kuwait Cu!!!OCv tp US Dollar! Conyera!on 
For this exercise 1Kuwalt Dinar (KD) = $3.30 ~ 

Total G!JSOiine Purchased In US Dollars $64,034,886 
(19,404,510.840 KD X $3.30) 

Fuel Tanker Costs 

Fuel Tankers leased from Inception ttvu 9/30/03 + 

Total Cost per Gallon (from 517/03 to 8130/03) 

TOTAL GASOUNE AND FUEL TANKER COSTS 
($64,034,888 + $64,638,845) 

Total GALLONS 

PRICE PER GALLON 
($128,673,731 I 56,632,943 gats.) 

C~t of Ga~llne per Gal. ($64,034,886156,632,fU3) 
Cost of Fuel Tankers per Gal. ($64,638,645156,632,943) 

Kuwait Gasoline PurchfiSH (Tesk ~ #5) Only 

64.838 845 USD 

$128,873,731 

56,632,943 

$1.13 
$1.14 
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fAX COVER 

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM 

DEMOCRATIC STAFF OFFICE 

HON. HENRY A. WAXMAN 
RANI<WG MINOIUTY III!MBiiR 

B350A RAYBURN HOUSE BUil.DINO 
PHONE (202) 22WOS1 

FAX (202) 22547U, 1115 

DATE: Octobar21. 2003 

TO: Lt. Gen. Robert Flowers 

FAX: (202) 761-81.4,1 

FROM: Rag. Henry A. Waxman 

SUBJECT: ______ _ 

NO. OF PAGES: 8 

COMMENT: 

QNCLUDJNG COVER SHEED 

IF THERe IS A PRQBL§M WJTH THIS 
IRANSMrriAb PLMIE c;&.L OffiCE A,IAP. 
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c:ongng of tbe 11nittb 6tltd 
,..anDll\11~ 
a.D(IIgCmr. ac. 20sts 

October 21, 2003 

I.t. Oeo.. Robert B. Flowcn 
ATI'N: DirectmateofMilitaryPrograms 
U.S . .Amly Corps ofBqinecn · 
441 G Streot. NW 
Wuhinpm. DC 20314 

Dear Gcacral Flower.: 

On October 15, 2003, we wrote to Joshua Bolten, Director of the Office of Management 
and Budget, to eocprm• OUI"- about illdlcations that HaUiburto.n has been~ the 
taxpa~ for importiq psoline into Inq. ~thea, we ~-*ved sifPJificllnt _.., ~ 
of ovaclllq:iq by Halliburton. We..., writiq to wp you to i.nveetipre arui take 8pp1017riate 
action. 

OUr Jetter to OMB Director Boltm:J wu bued OD a com.puiaOD between tbc pri=l 
Halliburton bu cbarged to import JUOline llld 1ho pric;cs ~Ddepeuc!eot e-xpertS told us would be 
reuonable. The CDllpllllionaJ Research SllfVic:e infcnmed U& tiW Micleut g110liDB COlli about 
71 «:c.nts per pllcm. Other axpcrlll told ua 1ra11Bp0l'tation c:olllllhould bo no more than 25 cenlll 
per gallon, bringing a reaouable total co.t to UOUDd 96 cents pez- &allon. Our letter pOinted out 
that Halliburton bub- cbarJioa m averaae price of llliMt Sl.59 per gallon to import 
gasoline Into Jnq. far more 1hllll the c:xpart5 said was reasonable. 

Halliburton'. reapoDIC Will to diaputl: that psolille c;oald be imported into lPq for ill 
little u 96 a~ntL Accotdmg to D..Ve Leur, the CEO of Halliburton, the price& Halliburton 
charges are "!air Uld competitive. "1 

W c now have concma IIVidalce that H.allilnmoa ia wroq IIDd that gasoline ClUJ bo­
and indeedhasbCBil-importod into Iraq {orllllllerSl.OOperg.t.lloa.. We contacted Iraq's ~~tale­
owned oil company, tbe State Oil Maabtiq Orpnization (SOMO), to dcltemililc wbat pricos it 
pays to import gasoline into Iraq. Wo l~ed tbal SOMO pa)'ll between 90 llld 98 CBiltl per 
pllon to import psolillo iDI.o Iraq, almolt euctly wbat the experts told 111 would be n:asonable. 
In comparison. the price Halliburton is chM1Png il at leaat 65%- a:nd. u mw:h as 18%-more 
e)(pl!ll&i"" than SOMO's pries. 

We have alao COD1Irmod ftam the COIIIition Provisional Authority that SOMO buys Its 
guolina ftom the same countries u Halliburton, transport& its &aolille into ltaq by ttuck.juat 
like Halliburtoo. and deliVWII ita p10linc to tbe Allle I:Cillral depots as RallibUTton. 

1 Hallibvrton 's Miuion, Wall Street Journal (Oct. 17, 2003). 
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Finally, we have loaned tbal80me oftbeflmd.l paid to H.Uibllrtoll are comiDg from the 
humanil:lrian 1\mda 1ralllfemd. ftoal the U.N. Oil for Food. Program. This raises serious 
questions about ourmlauDIIIIhip witb tbe United Nations and our alliea. Under~ tem1s ofU.N. 
Security CoUJJCil :Resolution 148.3, ao iadependeat boml calle41he JnUrmllliunal Advl.lozy Uld 
Mouitm:i.u& Bo.ro wu llllppOICid 1D CIIISIII"Cilhat the U.N. Oil fiJr FDod tilnda were apcat for the 
benefit oftbelnqj people. Not <dy has this board not been creatccl, it now~ that part of 
the Sl billioD uaustarcd liom tho U.N. Oiltw Food ProgJam bM bem llqliEIIere4 by payjq 
iDflau.d prices to HaDiburtoa. 

Baled 0.11 thole eoDCIIl1IS, we IU'Je you to tab three spcc!1ic KbOD&: (1) mvmipte 
oven:harginJ by Halliburtoa tbat already may haw occumd; (2) a.lc ~ fiJr aoy 
intlatecl unounts paid to Halb'barton; m:l (.3) if )'011 confirm tbat ltallibartoo bas been 
overdwging for gasoline, diJqua1ity lW1ibmton ftom receiving eith« oftbe two new oil 
~~ wntrlllcts that tbe Oxps is c~ to &wring. 

Therwt. of this letblr axplams these conccma in mora dclail. 

Evldtaee of Halllbuto.'• ()¥ercbarca 

As )IOU !maw, a sicaificmt CODipOIICilt ofHalliburbm'a work undar the solAHource oil 
c:ontnct has been to impon psoline IIQd other petroleum prodw:ll, IUCh as LPG aad keroscnc:, 
iDto Iraq. Accomma to data provided by your IC&ft u ofSc:ptc:mber 11. Hallibwtoll M1 
R{;c:ived talk otdcnl worth $378,931,314 to import theleproducla inlD 1Dq.2 Oftbia IIIIIJWlt, 
HallibllltoD was paid $.304,.u6,S77 to import 191,96S,lSO pllou of aasoliDe.J OD a pc:r-pllon 
basis, Halliburton c:barp1 tbc U.S. govomment $1.S9. 

This amount doel DOt iDchlde Halliburton's "pr''Jila,n wbic:b are calculaled Kp&r&tely.4 

Because tile Adminietndiaallf'lld to a "cost-plus" conltiM:t, tho ~CM~~DD~eat re.imb1lnes 

2 'E-ulail from U.S. AnDy Ccnpa of~ to MiaoritySUff, Committee 011 
GovCI1IIDIIIII Rc:Jbrm (Sept. 23, 2003). 

3 /d. AccordinJ to the e-mail, 727,140,721 liters of guo• ~ beeD deliYCtcd IIlii of 
Sep~ 18, 2003. At a COilYCDion rate of 0.2.64 pliOIIJ p« !ita (or 3. 785 litaa per gallon), 
the total number of" pl~ is 1!11,96S,l.SO. Tbe co.t oCS304,486,57? was calcWitcd by 
NsuminJ a CODVc:raiOil r&'IC: of l,SOO Iraqi d.inars ~ U.S. cloll11:. 

• U.S. Army Colpll o!Engineers, Freqwently A.rW C2-tion.r: Engi>1eu Support to 
OperatUm Iraqi F.--lorn (Oct. 3, 2003) (oaliJlc at www.hq..uace.umy.millcep.Jinq/faq.htm) 
("h i5 liD IDdefinite Daliveryllndefinite Qaarnity, CO$t-plu5 type ccmact. The govll'DIDC:Ilt 
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Halliburton toe its coau IJld thea provides an additiollal award ofbetwcen 2% &nd 7%.5 When 
this additiODal award is 1akcn into BCU~unt. the c:ost 10 1he tllq)&)'er m.cr-.QI 10 bctwccu Sl.62 
and Sl. 70 pc pllon. A\thou8h Halliburton cl.aima its profita me iDclud.ed in the Sl.S!> per- pllon 
pricc,6 your staff confirmed fur us last Mlllk tba1 this is not tbl:-. 7 

Numerous expert& told ua Halli'burton's prices wen "ou1rageouuly hii:b," thll they were 
potentially "a huga ripoff' to taxp&yw~, snd tbat Halliburton coulcl ba gu.llty of''price gougiug. ..a 
They Qltimated a more teaiODible coat of about 96 eeau per galloa. Acoording to the 
Ccmar-ional :R.aean:h ScrvWe, tba average price far" Arab (]glf' poline in the Middle East 
wu aboUt 71 Cflllts pe.- pllon between April aDd September, DOt illchlding the cost tD 1nXISpOrt 
the gasoline into Iraq." One rmpert said that 1llldc:r ordinary conditioaa, it should ba po&ll"ble 10 
tranapoat guoline into Il1lq fwcocts ~.fi"OIIllS to 25 cenUper ,.Uon.10 Another~ 
$aid it might be possible to ttiDJPOn gasoline into Jilq, for as little u 10 cc::nts per gallon. 1 Even 
a&llUl:lliJia the most CKpi!Diive tranJportaticn eltimat:e, Halliburton's total p«-gallon costs should 
uot ~ 96 cents. 

5 !d. ('"''bc CIIIDrl.cfDr is guariiDteed a~ oftwo.p~ and can mab: a maximum of 
M\lflD peramt. depCIIldiq OD pcid'onumcc"). · · · '·' . · '. ·. ·; ' ' 

. -.. 
6 Plws Release: HalJibru1011 Jajuw Stat-.N8 Made alitnd Fllel Procunmumt lliUi 

DehWu-y in l7Dq (Od. 17, 2003) (c:llliinDJi the SL-59 tiglire inc:ludOS the company's profits). 

1 Telephone coD.VCIIIItion bctwccn Janice Rasp, U.S. Army Corps of BnginccB. and 
Minority Slaft', Committee on Gav8mlllel1t R.efonu (Oct. 17, 2003). 

1 Telephone coovenatioll betwee:n Philip K. Verleger, Jr.,'l'relidellt. PKVerleger LLC, 
and PriDcipaJ, Batde Group, and Minority Staff, Committee on Oovamment Reform (Oct. 10, 
2003). Otbc:r cpcrts. includiDg illdividuals with detailed JaJowlqe ofiraq's oil maaets. 
exprealltld similar views, although they liked that their identities uot be revealed. One said: 
''Then is DO way on earth Halliburton &hould be buyiug ps far 80 CCPtl aDd selling it far Sl. 70 
-that's highway robbery." 

' Coqte~aional R.elaR:h Scvice, .A.~ of R-t Ga.soliM PTka ill lA• Ptll'siml Gulf 
(Oct. 14, 2003) (surveyillg 1"latts Global Energy's Otlgryzm. Price Rcpon for tM av~ tales 
pric:e of"Anb Gulf' paolille betweeo the fall of Bqhdad Oil April 51, 2003, &lid the last daM for 
which the Amay Co~ps ofEngineers provided infoJmati.OD, Septrll:llb« 18, 2003). 

'
0 TelcphoDe ton"'ersation betweeo Gordcllll Sc:bremp, Snior Fuels Specialilt. Caliibmia 

EDergy Commiqi011, aoc1 M:mority Statt Com.mitt. oa Oovlmlll'llmt RD!onn (Oct. 14, 2003) 
(usuming 400 miles bctwccn Kuwait and Bagbdld). 

11 Telephone conveuation with l>bilip K. Verleger, IJI[Wd11Dte 8. 
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De NewiDformadon from SOMO 

Whm Hallibunou COJilcltcocl tho view~~ of the apctaw. C0111Ultc0, wo IOlllbt 
infonnation di.n:ctJy from SOMO, the Inqi lllte-oWDcd oil complll)', about wba1 it COlli to 
import psoliDD into Iraq. We l.med that SOMO bu be1:D impartiDa paol~ ill1o Iraq fumtlbe 
same colllllriea u Halh"bw11:1a lllld doiJ!a 10 It a ~on oftba COlt that Halliburton bu ~ 
cbargiDg. ! 

The miuority ICaft' of tho GovSD111811l RefOim CommiUJOe ~ Mobammod M. Al­
Jibouri, tile Gededl Mia&&« of'SOMO. Ahbougb. Mr. AJ.Jibouri WQII)d DOt COIIDI1el1t ot1. 

whether Halliburton Willi ~its pricos, hAl provided out ltd' with die price& SOMO pays to 
impod SU~>liDe. .AccomiJI& to Mr. Al-Jibouri, SOMO lJIIYS bcltwoc $32-4 to S347 perlllllltric 1011 
of ptOline imported iDto Inq. u Convcrtaci to dollars per .gall.oQ, tbe price paid by SOMO ia 
betw-90 1114 98 cediS per &alloD. IS 

Al:con1iDa to Mr, Al-Jibouri. tblt" &peeific price paid by SOMO dclpandl on the IOW"Ce of 
the imported piOiiDe aqd iu deltirultkm inli&Iraq. The molt~ JUOline purcllued by 
SOMO is the p1oliue importad from Tutkay lllld delivered to BqbiW. ~to Mr. AJ. 
Jibouri. "SUI>Iine price ~ Tm:tey oost USD 347 pet m. toa delivtnd to a.pdad which ia 
about USD 0.98 p.-pllDIL ••4 The leut a pensive paoljDe ia p101iDc imponod 1iom Kawait 
and dcliVI:Rd to Burah. which eo11t1 ju.t 90 oeaa. per plJmL Guolia.e importod fhnn Kuwait 
and doli~ to Bqhdad costs 97 c:aots per plkro. 

The eoortD01III clit!ialac:e betwwD the pric:. claarpd by Hallibmtoa md the prices at 
which SOMO e111 import paoli:De il DOt eatplllintld by dilri:I'CIDCa in IIOIJRlO c:cnmlrics, mo4e of 
lniDipOit, or c!clivay locatioDL Jn c:oDIPUiDJ the Halllllurtm iDlpoo1& to SOMO impotU,. lba 
Coaliuoa Provisional Aulbarit.y (CPA) oonftrm•d that "[b}olh KBR and SOMO arc briDgi.ua ia 

12 Lcucr from Mohamml:d. M. Al-Jibouri, Galcnl Mmapr, State Oil MarlcltiDC 
Orpxaivtioll, to MiDorlty Sta1f, eoau.utt.ee on Gove:rnmtlllt R.elbtm (Oct. 16, 2003). BeciUtC 
SOMO doel not ba.ve cuh to make tbae puicbua,lbsy t111ter iD&o bartc lnlulactioDll to tnde 
fuel oil tor psoline. 

1
' &cordiq to tile CcmgreuiOD&I Raean:h Se:Mce, uaric tans of psolinll em be 

convartecl iato pll0111 by mulaipl.yiDalha Jllllllb« of metric: tcx. by 8.53 to JI)C:t tbe :aumba of 
U.S. barreta md then muklplyiD& lhis liiJIIlb« by 42. 10 aet the D1l1llbcr of p11ooa. Memo l:om 
Lawreoco ~Cumins, Coqreasiou1 ~ San<iee, to Minority Sta!t Committee on 
Gover~~Dlat Refonn (Oct. 16, 2003). 

14 Letter from Mobarlaecl M. Al-Jibouri, ..,_DOte 12.. 
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import~ from 'l'Qrkcy mel .Kuwldt" The CPA also confirmed thlt "JCBR.and SOMO 1bd fmpons 
Ill: gaunlly baiq d81ivared to the IIIID& depots anA ctiatributian l)'ltema."IS 

Altbouab Ha.llibunon has ~ ltlC!lricy coDCema u a poafble explanaticm tor ita higbl:r 
prices, the CPA also confiimed that "(f)wll truck convoys: Ulll8quired to be acomd by coeli1ion 
militaty !o~ re..,naa of OWDCI'Ihip. .. 14 SiDce the U.S. a:rmecl !osce. provide security fbr fUel 
convoys traveling through Iraq, this cost ill beiDg bome 1arply by the military, not Hallibartoo or 
SOMO. 

Halhbarton'•actious are DQt simply a matter of put ovcrcbargiq. The .Administralion 
bas reqlll!lltcd an additioual 12.1 billioll in oil m:cmstructiou funds for Ixaq. Tholqelt 
c;omponaat of thi5 IIUpplemeotal is a lllqU8Il for $900 miUiaD to import pctrolcwn products. If 
Halh"burtcm'a overcharging for paoliDe ia DOt hlltcd, betwcal S286 and $339 million ofthia 
$900 million could be noodla&ly wutod.17 

. . . . 

1'lle ua .ru.N. on for l'oed l'lladl 

We have rece~~tly leemed tbAt alipific:am portion of the 1Uadl uod to pay Hallibllrttm's 
iDtlatl:d pricca for importiq guo1iDo COIIJCI fivm the .DevelopDif!llt fuad fUr Iraq, which ia the 
succes&or fiDXl ofebe Unitsl NltiODI' luunanitar:im Oil for Food l'loJnm. 

Tba Oil for Food Program wu crear.dlo pmvidc for1he basic needs oflraqis "Wbilo U.N. 
SCJ~0115 were iD dl'ect apiDst llllq. Afia' Cbe cod of the Wllf, U.N. Security Coullcil ~hnion 
1483 famW.ly ~ c:oatml of the u.ets in tbe 011 for Foo4 l'roJrl!m w tbc CPA and 
placed tac.e Bl8ell in the De\'elopmeDl P1md for Iraq. On~ 28, 2003, tho Dave!CipWlllt PUZid 
m;eivod Sl billiou iD UIIGIS from tho Oil tor l'ood Propam.11 

I~ B-mail ffom omce ot Scc:rcUry o!Dcfeale to MiDority s~ Committee 011 

QoyiiiJIJIWII Reform (Qc:t. 16, 2003) (UtributiDg l'elpoDICIIo Larry Rogers, Deputy for Pfol!l'QJ. 
M!lJlAP""'"", Task Porce RIO). 

II Id. 

17 The low-cod~ prwmnM that Hallibw1on obtaim the psoline It the hiabat priG~! 
available to SOMO md reoeiva the miuima12% fee on lop ofib teiJDbaned coltl. 1be high 
coclliaule ~ 1hlll Hallibunoa. obtaiDs tbe JUOlino at the lowell price ~ 1o SOMO 
and receivea the maximum 7% fee. 

11 OpeD Society lnad\Ute, KNplng S.U#!IU: ...4mmco Gild Ira.,·.., Publie Filltutca (~ 
2003). 
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Lt. Oen. Robert B. FJowm; 
Octoberll, 2003 
PaiC6 
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&:conliDi to the Colpa'a Wllbllita, 5600 :milliao &om tbe Dnelo~ Fand baa beflll 
1liCd to pay Halliburton fOr impottiq f\acllnto Jraoq throuah October us. ' Thit rai-aigniticant 
isaw:a about how 1be CPA is lllmiaiateriDg thao f1mda. Mmwy fiom the Devclopmcm FlUJCi wu 
suppoRd to be aod "'iDa tnnsparart IDIIDlCr 1o me« the hu.1111air.r:im u.ceda of~ ~i p«lPPe 
... llld IDr other PU!JIC*I bcu::litiiJI tho paople of Iraq." not to Clllich Hal1iburtDn. lt Miaulc of 
thc~e Nnda thzatcm to UlldcrmiDe u.s. emm. to~ o\ll" .w. eo belp 1\md Iraqi 
reconslrUCtian and libly wi1l iDcreue mimuat of the Adz~DnimmcmiiiDODilrlqis. 

Security CouDcil Raolulian 1483 allo m•,wlatad tbe ~of au Jntamati~ 
Advisory IIDd MOIJitoTiDi Boanl (IAMB) 1o overuo Devdopmaut Jluad dilburlemen1L The 
Board was to be compriiCCl o!fbar mambf.ft r11J1!8B811tiog the United NdoDS. the Jntmgtjcmal 
Mcmelary Plllld, tbe World Blllk, llld 1be Amb Plllld for Social and J!Mmmic Dndopman.11 

Tbc IAMB ... iDt=ded .. "'bc pdmary Yahicle for~ 1'he traulpllt'IIIW)' of the OFI 
Did fur eu.111riDs thU DFI i\mda are ua.t propcdy . ..:a Fi.w _..lata, how.vw, 1be CPA b. 
yet to eltahlish the JAMB, Without an ~ IAMB, there is no intcmatioul wdilar to 
eD&tll"ll that Developm~mt Fund maaieaut beng apea& propcdy. Not lll.ll'plisiDaly, polaltial 
donor CXIIJiltrias ate dillatistled with the resulting Jaclc of traalplfe:Dc:y ll1d inteaudioaa1 
in.volvemmt. 

Altbouab it iai1ially appeared tbKt HaUibuztca wu aougjq only Amaican tup&)WS. it 
now lef:8ll that the oompauy is oVt!I'Cbaraina the hUIIIallitmWl Oil for Food Propam IIIII lhe 
lrllqi people u well. 'Ibia sipificantly compcrunda tho implntiQIMI ofllalliburtoo'a actious. 

Raq1lelbd Acd0111 

In lillht oftbe IIYidla:e o!Hallibllrton'a owrdaltriin& OIIIJiDed above, wa requ.t lblllhc 
Army Colpa of EDiioc:cllllb tbrw ~pecific: actioJia. Firat. wa n:qucat tblt you~ ajoillt 
investigation "'''iih tbe DefilaBe Colltrlcl Audit Ageucy, die Da-F"mace llld Accollll!iDs 
Service. 111d 1he De!CDK Dcpllrtmcm IDapeclor General eo dl:tamil1o what amounts HaJii1nutlm 
is payina fOr psoliue. what 111101111t1 it ia psylq for lnlllpOitadon, IDd why dHe IIDOQDIJ are 
so high. 

1
' u.s. Army Corps o!En&iaccn,lfiPra note 4. 

» Uaitecl Nlllions Security CoiJIIcil RaoJution 1483 (May 22, 2003); Coalir:i.on 
Provitional Authority R~ Numbwl (111110 15, 2003). 

' 1 lJDired Nati001 Secudty Council Roaolutioa 1483 (May 22. 2003). 

12 Open Scx:iety lnltitutc, supmDOC• 18. 
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Lt. Gen. Robert B. Flowers 
Oc;tobc:r 21, 2003 
Page? 
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SKODd. if the n~~ultl ofthia iuvwtiption COJI1irm ov~Rbarging. we roq_uest that )'OilleS 
reimbursemmta ar refimda fur ay i:aflated IIIIIOUDtll paid to Hlllibuttml. including llm01IIliS 
ovetpaid by both U.S- taxpayen and the Ullitad N.riolla. 

Third, iftbc resu1ta of the~ confirm ovcn:hlrJiDg. we request that~ Cozps 
diiqualify Halli.burtcm from 1'l1tuR oil RllOIIStnJclion coatr1ct11 izL IDq. Tba Co:rpe hu aouaJit to 
llddreu COIWlen:ll lbout the DWIDI!r ill wllich Halb"burtun wu awarded 1he 110-bid oil 
~ IWOJltniGt by IPiittiu& the 1;0111rGt iDto two ~dvely bid oil recoDitrllctiOD 
CODtnii::U - -10r I1Drthcm Iraq aDd oae lbr IIOUtbcm IDq. Ac:oantiJ!a to S111tcmwP fimD the 
Cmps, these DI!!W ccmlr'lefs could be awarclcd later this molltb.,. Hlllibwton lhould ~be 
f8Warded with either oftbc two DBW ccmtncta if ovcrdllqing baa in filet OCCIImld. 

We urge you to give this matter the big1l priority tUt it delenw. 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

INFO MEMO 

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: Tom Foley - Director, Private Sector Development 
George Wolfe- Director, Economic Development 

SUBJECT: Iraqi Oil Trust 

October29,2003 

Several areas within CPA have considered and produced preliminary proposals for an Iraqi Oil 
Trust. We propose that these efforts be consolidated into a task team formed for that purpose. 
The task team would have the following responsibilities: 

1. By November 15 provide for your approval a rationale for an Oil Trust and a list 
of basic principals and objectives the Trust should satisfy. Following your 
approval these would be presented to the Governing Council for initial 
discussions. 

2. By December 1 provide for your approval a final proposal for an Iraqi Oil Trust 
fulfilling the basic principals and objectives agreed to by you and including an 
order forming the trust and setting forth its structure, governance, and other 
critical features. Following your approval, the Trust and order would be 
presented to the Economic Committee of the Governing Council. 

3. Be available after December 1 to respond to requests for information and other 
tasks associated with obtaining Governing Council and other interested party 
approval during the first quarter of 2004. 

We propose the task team include at least the following people: 

Rodney Bent 
Designee of Rob McKee 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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We propose the task team seek the input of the US Treasury and private sector experts. We 
propose the task team report jointly to the two of us and Marek Belka. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTI IOIUfY 

HAGHDAD 

ACfiON MEMORANDUM 
October 29, 2003 

TO: Administrator, CPA 

FROM: David R Oliver ~~ 
Program Review Board 

SUBJECT: PRB Allocation Request #37 

The Program Review Board met on October 28, 2003 and voted on funding requests for 
programs in suppo11 of the CPA mission priorities. These requests were thoroughly veiled 
by the Program Review Committee prior to presentation to the Board. The Board 
recommends a total allocation of$17,480,400 for the projects described below. 

Summary of Proposed Allocation: 

#541- UN Oil for Food Authentication- $8,800.000 
Requestor: Ministry of1'rade 
The request is to fund the continuation of the authentication contract with Cotccna. UN 
Resolution 1483 mandated the transition of the Oil for Food program from the UN to the 
CPA on November 21, 2203 with the CPA appointing a third party to authenticate the 
arrival of OFF goods to Iraq. All suppliers of OFF goods are paid from escrow accounts 
created by Iraqi oil sales controlled by the UN in accordance of UNSCR 986. UNSCR 
986 requires authentication to be perfom1ed by an independent Contractor that is 
approved by the UN Secretary General. 

#539- UN Oil for Food Shipment Security- $7,680,400 
Requestor: Ministry of Trade 
The request is to fund a contract to provide convoy security of the UN Oil for Food 
shipments coming into Iraq for the next six months. Hijacking and theft from fraud 
during shipments from the borders into the country cities have been increasing. Presently 
CJTF-7 does not have sufficient resources to support additional security requirements 
beyond shipments for electricity and oil needs. 

#540- Emergency Spending Autltorlty for CPA Chief ofStafT- $1,000,000 
Requestor: CPA- Comptroller 
The request authorizes the Chief of Staff of CPA to request funding directly from the 
Comptroller's office to support emergency needs for cash in suppQrt of CPA. No 
individual request shall exceed $lOOK without PRB approval. The Chief of Staff will 
provide supporting documentation to the Comptroller for retention and documentation. 
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2 November 2003 
. Memorandum of ConversatiOn 

TO: FILE 
. FROM: L. Paul Bremer III 
SUBJECT: Meeting with Yukio Okamoto 

Summary. Met with Yukio Okamoto, Special Advisor to Japanese PM Koizumi. 
Discussion focused on Japanese economic aid to Iraq, in particular the $1.5B allocated 
for 2004 that must be spent by March 31, 2004 -the end of the Japanese fiscal year. 
Urged Mr. Okamoto to work directly with the Iraqi Minister of Electricity on a $400M 
purchase of turbines for adding 1200 mgw by next summer. End Summary. 

Economic Aid. Okamoto reviewed the Japanese aid package recently announced in 
Madrid. He confim1ed that it will contain $1.58 in the fonn of grants for 2004 (which 
must be spent by March 31 ). A "sizable portion" would go to the trust fund but a good 
deal would also become Japanese bilater.d assistance. l mentioned that the trust fund 
would be set up by December but it would he slow and bureaucratic, making it 
impossible to spend Japanese funds by March 31. Okamoto stated that Japan would like 
to give money directly to the GC or the ministries. I strongly advised against giving the 
money directly to the GC as they have no capacity for managing expenditures. I 
emphasized that we are working to set up an Iraqi mechanism for coordinating inflows 
that will allow for political oversight by the GC, but no direct access to funds. It would 
most likely be housed in the Ministry of Planning (soon to be renamed ''Ministry of 
Development Cooperation") and would be staffed with CPA personnel - which could 
include Japanese. I encouraged them to see Amb Belka and CIC staff on the details of 
the mechanism. 

Power. Okamoto indicated that the Japanese plan to a] locate $400M of the package to 
the power sector. I briefed Okrunoto on the Minister of Electricity's plan to purchase gas 
turbines costing roughly the same amount which would bring J 200 additional megawatts 
online in time for next summer. Given the urgency of power generation and the Japanese 
urgency to spend money by March 3 I, I urged Okamoto to see the Minister of Electricity 
during his visit and called the minister to pre-brief him. Okamoto agreed in principle, 
indicating only that it would have to be a Japanese producer of turbines. 

Otber sectors. On health, Okamoto indicated a willingness to spend about $10M each 
on refurbishing two dozen Japanese hospitals in Iraq. I urged him to see the senior 
advisor for health immediately to organize needs assessments for the hospitals. On oil, I 
advised that $l.2B would be allocated from the supplemental but that an additional 
$800M would be needed to repair existing infrastructure in 2004 and that ~e should see 
Sr. Advisor Rob McKee during his visit. Okamoto also expressed Japanese interest in the 
cement (provision of industry advisors) and automobile sectors (for police cars and 
ambulances). 

Self Defeose Forces. Okamoto informed that 500-600 SDF would be deployed in early 
December to Muthanna Governorate for participation in a water purification project. 
Additionally the Japanese will proved C-130s to assist coalition air operations. 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

• INFO MEMO 

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: Tom Fol-MJ'&-~tor, Private Sector Development 
George ~C:.r:~ Director, Economic Development 

SUBJECT: Iraqi Oil Trust 

November 3, 2003 

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

2. By December l provide for your approval a final proposal for an Iraqi Oil Trust 
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
propose the tas.k team report jointly to the two of us and Marek Belka. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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COALITION PROVJ~lONAL AUTHORITY 

J JHDAD 

I ~:FOMEMO 

November 11, 2003 
FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: Ministry of Oil 

THROUGH: Robert McKee 

SUBJECT: Providing Fuel Production for the Iraqi People 

The Ministry of Oil, CPA Oil Directorate, and TF RIO face a daunting challenge to supply the Iraqi 
people's fuel needs (benzene, kerosene, diesel, and LPG). Benzene is used mainly for automobiles; 
kerosene for heating; diesel for commercial transport, agriculture, and power generation; and LPG for 
cooking and heating. Production from Iraq's refineries and imports must supply these fuels. Meeting 
demand is not the only goal, but another is building strategic inventories to combat shortages in the event 
of poor weather, reduced production, etc. The planned demand, production, and imports levels are shown 
below for the winter. 

Winter Demand 
Benzene 16 
Kerosene 18 
Diesel 17 
LPG 5500 

Planned Production 
10.5 

9 
13.5 
3000 

Planned Imports 
7 
9 
4 

3300 

Note: Quantities listed 
are millions ofliters 
per day, except for 
LPG which is tons per 
day. 

Road Blocks: Anything reducing production or imports will hamper success; however, the major items 
are: 

1. Pipeline operation: Sporadic pipeline operation due to sabotage, looting, and equipment failure has 
impacted refinery production. First, the crude supply to refineries has been affected by pipeline sabotage. 
This has reduced production of refined products especially at Daura refinery in Baghdad. Daura is remote 
from large oil fields and its crude supply is piped from the Kirkuk and Basra oil fields. Second, fuel oil 
and naphtha, other products of the refining process, are normally transported away from refineries via 
pipeline. With the pipelines damaged, the fuel oil and naphtha can only be trucked away, which is very 
inefficient and unresponsive. Supplies of fuel oil and naphtha at refineries have reached near maximum 
levels; therefore, production of these and all products has been reduced to match the rate the fuel oil and 
naphtha can be hauled away. 

2. Inefficient processing - Dilapidated refineries: Iraqi refineries suffer from decades of lack of needed 
investment and produce about 1/3 less of"light products" (benzene, kerosene, and diesel) from the same 
barrel of oil at an up-to-date refinery. Also, the Iraqi refineries are in need of a shut down to perform 
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production capacity, and the pipeline capacity will be doubled when the Nasiryah pump station becomes 
operational. 

3) Import Levels: Imports have just been increased and not yet had time to ramp up to the new levels. 

4) Port Efficiency/Capacity: As the product and LPG pipelines become operational; the bottleneck for 
imports will shift to the port area. Efforts are focused to ensure the product availability via ship and the 
products will be efficiently moved from ship into pipeline and then north for distribution or storage. 

5) Security: 1F RIO is working with CJTF-7 to improve truck security in the North and increase the 
number of escorts in the South. 

6) Import Sources: Imports come from Turkey and the south (ports and overland from Kuwait). 
Expanding the source of imports will expand the import capacity and reduce the impact of a problem with 
one source. There are limited imports from Jordan but since Jordan is petroleum poor, any exports to Iraq 
are imports into Jordan. CPA and Ministry of Oil are investigating imports from Iraq's other neighbors. 

7) Enforce allocation and reduce consumption: To prevent over-consumption and build stocks, we are 
developing an 10 campaign and are working to ensure that daily distributions to retail outlets are not 
exceeded. 

ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

COORDINATION: N/A 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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FOR: 

FROM: 
VIA: 

COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

INFO MEMO 

THE ADMINlSTRA TOR 

~~~~~CPA Oil Senior Advisor ~ 
K~._ .. ogg, Chief Operating Officer 'f>.. . 

December 12,2003 1100 

SUBJECT: Status of Fuel Contracts (KBR and DESC) • 

1) KBR negotiations with AI Tanmia for increasing the fuel impOrts from Kuwait are close to an 
impasse, which we are monitoring closely. The status of the negotiations is: 

• According to US Embassy Kuwait, AI Tanmia is the only authorized "sole source" for 
fuel from Kuwait. AI Tanmia is not experienced with contracts that must comply with 
US Federal Acquisition Regulations and this is particularly an issue in view of the recent 
KBR publicity. . 

• The fuel price is competitive; however, the transportation cost is uncompetitive and is 
approximately 65% greater than other companies. (SOMO has recently entered 
negotiations with AI Tanmia and has encountered a similar price differential for fuel 
delivered to Baghdad as compared to its current suppliers from the Gulf. SOMO 
continues to be our best alternative for near-term supplies.) 

• KBR has requested a best and final offer which is needed if a sole source contract can be 
utilized. AI Tanmia requested and was given a letter of intent to purchase. 

• AI Tanmia has NOT responded with an offer. 

• Additional recent publicity, apparently inaccurate, surrounding the DCAA audit, has 
made the situation more problematical for KBR and has contributed to their conservative 
approach to the negotiations. 

· 2) DESC is moving to take over fuel contracts. However, DESC wiU probably not be rapid 
enough to have a significant impact and will also use limited competition contracts for a 
short period. 

• DESC previously: 
1) Sent a team to evaluate the current fuel contracts with KBR, 
2) Sent a single individual to observe the CJTF-7ffF RIO Fuel Distribution Team. 

• . DESC currently has a single individual in Baghdad to make logistics preparations for a 
team to arrive in mid-January. 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000327 



, .. . 

• ' 

" The DESC team arriving in mid-January plans to use 60-90 day sole source or limited 
competition bridge contracts until full and open source contracts are in place in mid­
April. Mid-April fuel import requirements will be less than half of current requirements. 

Note that CPA Oil and TF RIO are reviewing methods to gradually transfer all import 
purchasing and delivery to SOMO with a goal of having this complete end-April. 

~-
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

r tfliJI t,o 3/ 

November 16, 2003 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Mr. Nabil Lamousa, Director General of Planning, Ministry of Oil 

Through: Robert McKee 

SUBJECT: Assisting the Ministry of Electricity with Fuel Planning 

Dear Mr. Lamousa, 

I would like to thank you and your associates at the Ministry of Oil for your 
assistance in our efforts to restore the power to Iraq to a stable, pre-war level. This pre­
war goal has been achieved, but only meets about half of the country's actual electricity 
needs. As you know, we are now in a major effort to increase the level of power to 
provide the Iraqi citizens, businesses and industries with sufficient power to meet the 
needs of a growing economy over the coming years. 

The first stage to increase power involves the work of USAID through their 
contractor Bechtel, and the US Army's Task Force Restore Iraqi Electricity (TF RIE). 
These entities have been interacting extensively with you in coordination with the 
Ministry of Electricity (ME) through the Fuel Task Force. I understand there has been 
some confusion as to points of contact, and in response Mr. Randy Richardson prepared 
the attached memo to Dr. Aiham Al-Sammarei, who agreed with the proposal contained 
therein. 

The second stage involves $5.56 Billion of funding for this sector, nearly $3 
billion of which will go to new generation. We recognize that MOO does not have the 
budget to build the fuel transmission infrastructure to the level needed to support this 
generation. Therefore, per my verbal request of a week ago, I kindly request that you 
assist us in the planning effort for this additional electrical capacity. The matrices 
attached are only slightly improved from those I gave you and your team last week. The 
questions I pose are the following, for each site or for multiple sites if they can be 
addressed with a single project: what is the fuel infrastructure for transmission and 
processing that would be needed to make the project possible, and approximately how 
much would that work cost? 
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• Unfortunately, as with many things in this post-war reconstruction effort, we are 
on a highly accelerated timeframe. We need to have a rough idea on needs and costs by 
November 20th. The input you provide can certainly be very rough; the principle goal 
here is for us to convey the need to the US Congress and build in justifiable project 
components as early as possible. Once these projects are submitted, our Bearing Point 
consultants wilJ be embarking on a Master Planning effort, and would very much enjoy a 
closer and high quality interaction with you as we move forward in this sector. 

While Mr. Randy Richardson, the CPA Senior Advisor for Electricity is out of 
town, I will be the sole point of contact for the effort described above. 

Kindest regards, (b )(6) 

P!eputy Senior Advisor - Electricity 
Attachments: 

1. Memorandum to the Minister of Electricity 
2. Matrices on fuel needs for combustion turbines and steam power plants. 

CC: Dr. Aiham Al-Sammarei, Minister of Electricity 
Mr. Randall B Richardson, CPA Senior Advisor for Electricity 
(b )(6) TFRIO 
Dr. Eymad Hussein Ali, Deputy to the Minister of Electricity 

(b )(6) TFRIO 
(b )(6) TFRIO 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

ACTION MEMO 

DATE: 18 November 2003 

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: Rodney G. Bent, OMB 

SUBJECf: Supplemental Decisions 

We need your guidance on several issues with respect to the supplemental. I've attached 
the latest version of our table, along with draft copies of the justification material we propose to 
send to CPA/Washington following your approval. This material would serve as the basis for 
seeking OMB apportionment of funding to CPA and subsequent notification to Congress. 

Issue# 1: Move $124 million in supplemental funding from the New Iraqi Army to the 
Iraqi Civil Defense Corps. The additional funding for the ICDC would enable it to stand up 36 
battalions with 10 brigade headquarters. This number of battalions is double the original 
proposal in the supplemental, which had one battalion in each of the 18 govemates. Our 
reconunendation would decrease NIA funding from $2.0 billion to $1.876 billion and increase 
funding for the ICDC from $76 million to $200 million. We are working with CJTF to identify 
how we would revise the NIA requirements. 

• Recommend moving $124 million from the NIA to the ICDC to enable it to double its 
size to36 battalions. 

Approve: Disapprove: Approve with modification: 

Issue #2: Move $189 million in funding from the purchase of emergency supplies of refined 
petroleum products to (1) increase spending by $168 million on democracy building 
activities and (2) increase spending by $31 million on private sector development and 
banking system DlOdernization. Given the proposed transfer of sovereignty by July 2004, we 
believe it important to spend additional funds on governance and other activities that will 
improve the odds of successful political and economic transition. At the moment, we are 
planning on spending $550 million ofDFI on refined petroleum imports, which should fill 
estimated requirements through the end of January. From February forward, the current estimate 
of additional needs for these imported products is approximately $420 million through the end of 
the spring, by which time we hope domestic refining capacity will be available. As the 
supplemental includes $690 million for purchases of these products, we may have more funding 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL.AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

than needed. The supplemental specifies that we can only take 10% from any functional 
category, so we can only moved $189 million from the $1,890 million for oil infrastructure. 

• Recommend moving $189 million from emergency oil imports to increase spending on 
governance activities. 

Approve: Disapprove: Approve with modification 

Issue #3: Move SlO milllou from the witness protection program and $5 million from 
teclmical investigative methods to the r~onstruction of detention facilities. 

• Move $15 million from the witness protection program andtechnical investigative 
methods to the reconstruction of detention facilities. 

Approve: Disapprove: Approve with modification: 

There are two issues of which you should be aware. First, AID is sending you a memo under 
separate cover in which it lays out what it believes are its spending requirements. Some of these 
requirements may possibly be accommodated within the increased amounts above for 
governance issues. Other spending requests would require us to create new categories with 
offsets from existing categories. 

Second, there are some explicit spending requirements within the supplemental that will have to 
be accommodated within broad spending categories. As an example, .. not less than" $6 million 
shall be made available for administrative expenses of the Department of State Bureau of 
International Narcotics Control. 

A TIACHMENTS: Table ofFY 04 Iraq Relief and Reconstruction Fund Proposal 
Program fact sheets 

COORDINATION: Rob McKee, Senior Advisor to the Ministry of Oil 
Scott Castle, Senior Advisor for Governance 
Jerry Thompson, Senior Advisor to the Ministry of Security Affairs 
Steve Casteel, Senior Advisor to the Ministry of the Interior 
Larry Rubini, Senior Advisor to the Ministry of Justice 

AID Mission Director 
Co:nJUessional Affairs 
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BAGHDAD 

18 November 2003 

H. E. Dr Ibrahim Bahr al-Uloum 
Minister of Oil 

Subject: Capital Investment Budget for 2004 

Thamir Gbadhban submitted a letter to CPA dated 9 November 2003 requesting the 
status of the Oil Ministry capital budget for 2004. Because of the importance of this 
subject, it is more appropriate that our response be directed to you. 

Presently, the Ministry has no capital budget allocated for its sole control in 2004. As 
such, I want to take the time to explain to you just how we should proceed over the next 
couple of months. 

The Supplemental that was signed by the President includes funding of $1.2 billion for 
oil infrastructure projects and $690 million for the purchase of petroleum products. 
These are US government appropriated funds, so they will be administered by the US 
Anny Corps ofEngineers or similar organization of the US government. The $1.2 billion 
will be used to complete the remaining projects of the work plan agreed to last July as 
well as the new projects that have been identified for the USACE to administer, under the 
name of Task Force RIO. 

In addition, there will be a need for additional oil infrastructure capital for the Ministry. 
How do we attain and manage this capital? 

We had hoped that completion of a national petroleum regime and transition to the INOC 
structure would be further along by now, allowing for an efficiently-managed capital 
investment program among other things. Therefore, it is important to reiterate that I 
cannot support any additional funding until 1) a national petroleum regime is defined and 
published and 2) a national oil company is established and we are satisfied the 
appropriate management processes and financial controls are defined. Per our previous 
discussions, I know that you are supportive of these very important undertakings and 
intend to implement them this coming January, after consultation and guidance from 
CPA and the Governing Council. 

If money is required prior to either of these two conditions being satisfied, all requests 
will have to be justified and presented to my office for review, and only emergency 
funding will be considered. If I agree, we would then seek approval from the Program 
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Review Board for each project. My feeling is that you and your Ministry would not be at 
all happy with this process. 

However, when the two conditions ARE satisfied I intend to work with Ambassador 
Bremer to provide a capital budget which will be solely controlled and administered 
through INOC, without any day-to-day oversight by CPA. This is a significant step in 
our being able to return the oil business completely to Iraqi direction and control. 

I would recommend you continue your planning such that the Ministry is prepared to 
submit a detailed capital budget for 2004 to CPA in January. Meanwhile, Task Force 
RIO will be working to complete its approved work program and mission separately from 
the capital budget discussed above. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Advisor 
Iraqi Oil Ministry 

Cc: Amb L. Paul Bremer 
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INFO MEMO 

November 20, 2003 

FOR: THE ADMTNISTRA TOR 

FROM: Robert McKee, Senior Advisor, Ministry of Oil 

SUBJECT: Product Supply 

The following summarizes some current issues and information related to supplying product to 
Iraqi consumers through the coming months. 

A very high level summation of the supply problem is that, in total volumes~.w~-41LL..__, 
__!!!ll!!ili: to manufacture amlimport.en®i\.U~roducts in~he ~g'!.'~!!.Y .9.r:t~. ~~ay-to-day basis to 
~.':'cr basic consumption, let alone be able to build 'st-ocks. Therefore, our ciui=ejij-Q!Ys-of stock 

-~?E'~(~_lJ~i.CJl~(fi:..cre•iS~L:.Our-ct~TCJ1i"llu)de ls-by.tleccssity very reactionary, mtH.:h like -the 
Dutch boy sticking his thumb in the dike; however, it 's a fact we're running out of short-term 
solutions. This situation exists because of several things - security of convoys, pipelines and 
repair crews; a buildup of refinery byproducts that arc difficult to dispose of; border grid locks; 
feedstock interruptions to the refineries; erratic electrical grid pcrfom1ance; and,~~~ant 
delays in retu_rning some_l,_PG_<!!l9_pj.ugl inillfra_~~-t~c!t~~- to_y~_ice. 

\Ve are working with CJTF7 to improve the security situation. It is apparent that the 
military and our Task Force Shield efforts need to be synchronized and that aerial surveillance 
and mobile patrols are critical to this improvement. Generals Gallinctti , Figgures and Davis are 
being very supportive of this effort and we meet again today to jointly work on the problcu1. 
One loose end is that Ambassador Kennedy has agreed to talk to our cun·cnt Task Force .. SI}icld 
-~1andcr' s boss in the u.s. abo~t -e~xtcndiiiglicrc!of'us-:-TnlstscriTical a( ti1is particular stage 

of standing-up TaiK Forcc-STilel(nuillrnfcgraTI'iigitrainirlg the Erinys contractor. 

The~ border gtidl?_~'s. can continue to be helped by getting assistance from the 
Turkish government. I would request that you officially ask their govcnunent to help us relieve 
the congestion on both sides of Habur Gate. It is important that we don ' t have thousands of 
trucks held up lor days just to cross the border in either direction. Although Ambassador , 
K .. cnt.lcdy raise. s. goo.d diplomatic and Kurd arguments against op~ning auothcr route fr..Q!!LTurkey ) 
.~IHolt_g.h.Jb_c N~ .~2!:'.1.~-~f ~yri1, I believe if that route could be sanctioned by you, the U.S. and 
Turkey, it would at least hcTt).lnthe short-term. 

At the current time, we prioritize the products in the following order: Kerosene (heating), 
LPG (heating), Diesel (1ighting and other services) and Benzene (personal driving). For 
kerosene, we have stayed ahead of demand for the last I 0 days and have hcgun to build stocks 
slightly. The same applies to LPG, and this situation should alleviate further as we get the 
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remainder of the southern LPG manufacturing system up and running. In diesel, about 25% of 
the dai\y consumption is going into power plants that were forecast to be running on other fuel at 
this time, so it remains problematical. And in benzene, our days of stock arc being depleted as 
w. e concentra-te on kerosene and diesel. One significant thing in our favor is that Jlte 14" pro_~_~ct 1·1 
~.}C 14·: >i clines from the south are for the moment fully operational and we are ablet<l 
'·n19vc kerosene and diesel in one and L m l e ot 1er a t . e way to ag 1 a . us in um 
~lievcs tlicSiress on rrucl<ing, which we can Oleiluse more efficiently to move benzene and to 
transport residue away from the refineries. Therefore, what the challenge becomes is to keep the 
refineries and LPG plants running (security and electrical power are key components), repairing 
and protecting key product pipelines (security again) and moving even more volumes into the 
ports and across the borders (money, logistics and security). 

I ~orry about the supply of benzene in the coming days. Already lines are beginning to 
fom1 at stations in Baghdaa·-and'Mosi.i1 -as -peoi1Te··oegin··ic!noard and the black marketeers begin 
to stock up. Should we consider raising the price of benzene across the board, or at least raising 
regular prices a small amount and premium by a lot larger amount? Benzene is not as crucial to 
survival through the \Vinter and if we could help create a fon11 of rationing by increased pricing. 
pressure would in tum be relieved on our other more important products. 

Finally, a heads-up on the status of the efense Energy Support Center (DESC). The 
DESC had a team here the last few days to review whet er or no ey <. ii11nlcaiately take 
on the job of buying products and distributing them. As the team departed. they made a couple 
~i_points : - --·-·-

• If they take this job on, it's an order of magnitude larger than any individual mission they 
now undertake. 

• They will not be briefing Lhe 3-star who leads the DLA (Defense Logistics Agency), 
under which the DESC resides, until next \veck. Then, they win brief the Assistant 
Secretary of the Anny two weeks from now. Only after that will a decision be made 
\vhethcr they will take the job. 

• KBR did the job well - KBR can do the job as well or better than they could do it - no } 
sense in undoing what's being done so well now (presume they' re referring in these • 
comments \o logistical management, not actual product purchasing). \ 

• The decision in two weeks could be, "Yes to both purchasing and logistics management," 
or ''Yes to purchasing, but No to iogistics management," or "No to both''. 

My concem is that time is flying and that by definition we'll not be able to get converted 
away from KBR in total or even partially for some time. I would like to see more of a sense of 
urgency to get them mobil ized. However, they say that only the Secretary of Defense or the 1} 
Chainnan of the Joint Chiefs can actually order t.hem to take on this job. fj 

CC: Generals Jon Gallinetti, Andrew Figgures, Larry Davis; 
-Gary Vogler 
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P_XPC'ITJJVE SECRETARIAT 
(b)(6) 

FROM: TE: 26-Nov-03 

FOR: I 

ORIGINATOR: 

RE: 

The questions you posed this morning on the 24 NOV 2003 memo, 
"Ministry of Transportation Issues Update" are answered in the 
following attachments from Rob McKee and Gordon Mott. 

ATIACHMENTS: 
Info Memo from.rbD••I"'&~-- Railroad Advisor 
Email Response from Rob McKee 
Ministry of Transportation Issues Update with your notations 

(Drafted by) 
(b)(6) 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

INFO MEMO 

LPB HAS St.t:~< 

November 26, 2003 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Italian Army Railway Battalion Support 

Background: You asked for more information on the following entry from our weekly report: 

Italian RaHway Battalion: This specialized battalion is willing to proyide support to the 
F,ailways in l!ll'J. They need to operate out ofNasiriyah, where the Italian Forces in Iraq 
are based. Correspondence took place to defme the needs and what the Italians might be 
willing to offer, particularly after the Nasiriyah bombing on November I 2, 2003. 

Additional Information: 

• The Italian Army's BaiJwa~r Battalion bas told us of its possible offer of support in 
performing emergenCY railwav track repair work at An NasHi.yah. 

• We are working with the Italian military to assess the offer and are currently awaiting further 
information from the Italians regarding their exact capabilities and the resources that they 
propose to deploy. Specific items requiring clarification include: 

Personnel. How many trogps are available for deplll¥Jllent? Would they be supetvisors 
only or would they include people such as specialized equipment operators? For how 
long would they be deployed'! 

Equipment. Would they bring their own tools and equipment or would they require that 
the railway supply such? If equipment is to be leased, who would be expected to pay for 
it'! If it is to be supplied by the railway, is it available? 

MaterialS. Exactly what work would the Italian battalion do? What materials would be 
req'!_ired? Is it available and who would pay fgr it? 

Security Concerns. The Italians have stated that the work would need to be in the An 
Nasiriyah area, but at the same time that the work must be executed in "non-troubled 
spots." Does An Nasiriyah currently satisfy their security requirements? 

• When additional information is received, we will make a recommendation as to whether the 
offer should be accepted. 

(b )(6) COORDINATION: riC~JmTFm-7ii···· -concurs 
l•' • CPA MOT- concurs 

ATTACHMENTS: NONE 
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Subject: 
Start Date: 
Due Date: 
Priority: 

Status: 
Percent Complete: 

Total Work: 
Actual Work: 

Owner: 

Why Would Iraq Export LPG to Turkey 
Wednesday, November 26, 2003 
Wednesday, November 26, 2003 
High 

Not Started 
0% 

0 hours 
0 hours 

McKee, Robert E. (SES) 

Jeny-1 don't know from where this report emanated. There are no plans to export any LPG out of Iraq. Rob McKee 

Ambassador Bremer has a follow- question regarding your memo of 24 NOV 2003 

The memo states that Turky will provide rail cars to support the export of LPG from Tajl, Iraq to Turkey. 

Bremer questions, "Why would we export LPG??" 

If there is a brief response, please reply with an email to ExecSec that we can print out and highlight for the Ambassador. 

If you want to send a more detailed memo, the templates are available on the Intranet. 

Thanks-... 
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BAGHDAD ~c, ~ '17 

INFO MEMO 

(JPVJ ~'-~() I I 

~~~ w. 
November 24, 200) tl-JP 

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: John Gaughan, Acting Senior Advisor t he Iraqi Ministry of Transportation 

SUBJECT: Ministry of Transportation Issues U 

I. RAILROADS 

• Railroad Security. The IRR has been ne otiating several security contracts with the 
sheiks whose territory includes railroad es. About ninety percent of the contracts have 
!:en negotia!!l!l. Additionally improve ents have betin seen wtth citizens giving early 
warnings and detecting IEDs in the Is ndariyah area. Unfortunately, the Sheik from this 
area was assassinated. 

• Iraq-Syria Ran Llok. On N ember 22 the first passenger service train from Syria, 
originating at Allepo, arrived · Mosul and will run once a week. 

• Baghdad Central Station 
refurbishing of the Central 
appearance to the public. 
Basrah in the south and Al 

date. Work continues on the cleaning and minor 
ilway Station in Baghdad which will greatly improve its 

e station continues to process daily passenger trains to 
aim in the west. 

• Fuel Trains for Nortbe Iraq. A delegaticn from the Turkish railroad and TPIC 
./) (Turkish Petroleum I . 'onal Company) met with the IRR senior management in 

(.,. reference to shi i LP m Ta'i The outcome was positive and 
progress was made t rt Iraq's reconstruction. Turkey will provide 39 LPG rail 
tank cars to support this o ration and will gross the IRR $12,000 er train and 
additionally provt e revenue to the Ministry o 1 • 

II. A VlA TION 

• DHL Airbus Attack. The latest reports indicate that the DHL Airbus plane was fired on 
by two surface to air missiles (SAM's) during the planes takeoff. One missile allegedly 
struck the left wing, and caused a fire. The crew brought the plane in for an emergency 
landing. The CPA Ministry ofTransportation has persuaded the air companies from 
abruptly deciding to cease operations and pull out of Iraq. Currently maintaining constant 
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contact with the civil air carriers to make sure that they are informed. We expect the DHL 
plane will be moved to a proper location by the end of Tuesday. 

• Source Selection Board for tbe Air Navigation System (ANS). The selection process 
has been completed. The results will be announced after final review. The Air Navigation 
System will allow for the expansion of civil aviation in Iraq. 

• Commercial Cargo Operations at BIAP. The CPA aviation team, along with Skyline, 
has de~ed a readiness plan for inereasini commercial caiiD operations at BIAP. 
Additionally, CPA Ministry ofTransportation personnel traveled to Amman for 
preliminary discussions withJ!lvetal carriers for the pw:pose of expanding commercial air 
cargo capability to Iraq. Initial discussions were focused around the availabiltty of 
a.Pji'ropnate llicuift and optimal security. Follow up discussions are scheduled for Nov. 
26th .in Amman. The demand for Cllli<! §Sll'Yice is exprcted ro grow exponentially in the 
coming months due to the goods and equipment coming into baq as a result of the U.S. 
supplemental budget, in addition to shipping requirements as a result of the Madrid 
Donor's Conference. Plans are to provide an additional 3 cargo flights a day for a total of 
up to 21 possible flights per week. These flights are in addition to the current government 
contracted operations with DHL and Fed.Ex. 

• Hajj Flights. The CPA Ministry ofTransportation, in coordination with CJTF-7 and the 
Ministry of Interior, will be constuctin& an assessment ofseyeral airports to assess the 
viability of conducting Hajj fli&hts fro'lllraQ tn Mecca. The assessment will take into 
consideration the technical, logistic, political and security considerations. Several carriers 
are currently being evaluated to conduct the Hajj flights including Royal Jordanian who is 
already following protocols for passenger flights into BIAP and Boeing who could wet 
lease planes for the Hajj (includes flight crews) as well as a third regional carrier. The 
anticipated demand for air service for the Hajj is expected to be 6 QQO tn I 0 000 
~gers or 50 flights. The report will be completed on November 28 2003. 

m. MARITIME 

• Routine Port Operations Update. The operating conditions continue to improve in the 
port. Humanitarian cargoes continue to be off loaded, most recently rice and sugar. The 
ferries from Dubai continue their regular port calls. The container vessel BELUGA 
INSPIRATION is currently unable to unload due to a failure to pay port charges. Her 
cargo contains many OFF shipments. This delay is sure to be raised by officials as an 
indication of problems within the port but is a commercial dispute that will be resolved 
between the parties. 

• Clearing Wrecks from the Umm Qasr Port and the surrounding waterways. The 
United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) salvage contract has been 'turned 
over' to CPA with the expiration on the UN mandated Oil for Food program. The 
practical consequences of this are being investigated. There continues to be friction 
between the UNDP team and the IP A over the terms of the salvage contract. 

• New Grain Silo Operatioaal. The MN DISCO VOLANTE is currently moored at the 
silo and is unloading. There continues to be concerns expressed by them over the lack of 
fuel for the generators to power the silo. This second offload is behind schedule due to the 
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overly optimistic sailing schedule put in place by the UN. The third vessel originally 
scheduled for the silo has been diverted to Aqaba due to the over-scheduling. 

• Customs Service at Umm Qasr Port. The CPA MOT maritime team met with the CPA 
MOl customs officials to discuss the 'way ahead' in Umm Qasr. CPA MOl indicates that 
they plan to locate the Regional Customs Office in Umm Qasr and that will provide 
uniforms, equipment and weapons for the new Iraqi customs agents assigned to Umm 
Qasr. 

• Port Security. The SSA contracted Gurkha guard force is deployed to both the new and 
old port areas. The port badgiog system is in operation to control access to the port. All 
vehicles and trucks are inspected upon entry and exit from the port complex. Intruders 
are routinely arrested and turned over to the local Iraqi police officials. There is concern 
that with the re-location of the UK Forces National Support Element (NSE) from Umm 
Qasr in late December/early January there will be a decrease in the 'military deterrence' 
presence in the region. SSA is discussing the situation with UK forces locally. CMA TT is 
discussing a security contract for their personnel being assigned to Umm Qasr to oversee 
the construction of the new Iraq Coastal Defense Force base at Berth 1 in the Old Port 
{subject to a final, national level, decision of the use of the berth for the ICDF rather than 
OFF shipments or other uses}. 

• Military Ran Service at the Port. The U.S. military continues to transfer cargo 
containers from trucks to empty railroad flat cars for routing throughout Iraq. This 
process is commonly referred to as 'building' military sustainer rail container unit 
trains. [Nothing new to report] 

• OU for Food (OFF) Shipments to the Port. With the withdrawal of United Nations 
representatives from Iraq. the UN's port authentication contractor (COTECNA) has also 
withdrawn its operations to Dubai. As a result, verification of OFF shipment arrivals is 
being done by CPA officials in the port. Approximately 1,500 OFF shipments are 
expected to pass through the port. The CPA MOT maritime team has verified/certified all 
OFF shipments for which it has complete documentation. The team certified the offload 
of the 52,500 MTs of Australian wheat from the MN BANASTAR (done by draught 
survey). CPA is currently monitoring the offload of the MN DISCO VOLANTE. 

IV. ITALIAN MASTER PLAN 

• Ministry of Transport - On November 19111 the Italian team had a meeting with the 
Minister Behnam in which they discussed the National transport situation outlining 
possible development scenarios and priorities. Specific details have been faced 
concerning the railway situation and project priorities. 

• Danish Component: Denmark has pledged 350,000 €. It was agreed that the Danish 
component will complement the main Master Plan ongoing with Italian funding and that 
it will deal with: a) the Master Plan of Marine Ports; b) the Feasibility Study on the 
resumption of river navigation; c) a Road Pavement Management System. A second 
version of the Terms of Reference has been received during the period. A revised version 
has been sent back and all comments were judged relevant by the Danish authorities. 

~ 
• Italian Railway Battalion: ,~ii'i~iifi~ba~ttal~i~1~· s'willing to provide support to the 

Railways in Iraq. They need n where the Italian Forces in Iraq 
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are based. Conespondence took place to define the needs and what the Italians might be 
willing to offer, particularly after the Nasiriyah bombing on November 12, 2003. 

• Meteorology: Italy bas indicated interest to provide funding for an emergency re-start of 
the sector with state-of-the-art equipment. Two packages have been identified, valued 
respectively: a) 1.47 m€ and b) 6.6 m€. Negotiations are ongoing in Rome on the total 
amount which might be assigned to meteorology versus other sectors. 

V. SURFACE 

• The Korea International Cooperation Agency (K.OICA) bas offered to provide the Iraqi 
Ministry of Transportation with multiple 45-person passenger busses worth an estimated 
$3 million. The offer will be discussed with the Ministry of Transportation in the coming 
weeks. 

VI. SECURITY 

• CPA Badges. In an effort to ensure that the CPA Ministry of Transportation tightly 
controls the approval of CPA badges, our staff is reviewing the list of individuals (i.e., 
government, military personnel, contractors and Iraqi personnel) who have been issued 
CPA badges. 

• Better Vetting System Needed. The Ministry of Transportation vetting system for Iraqi 
personnel is currently assessed as inadequate. Improvements, such as the use of a 
National Crime Information System (NCIC) are currently under consideration. Vetting 
software, training and other vetting related issues will be coordinated with Ministry of 
Interior and military representatives as appropriate. 

ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

COORDINATION: Department Heads 

(b)(2) 
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BAGHDAD 

INFO MEMO 

December 10, 2003 

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

(b )(6) FROM: CPA Senior Advisor for Trade 

SUBJECT: Update on Iraqi delegation's discussion with WTO officials 

An Iraqi delegation led by Fakhrldin Rashan, Deputy Minister of Trade, visited with the World 
Trade Organization's {WTO) Director General Supachia and other WTO officials in Geneva on 
December 4th and 5th. The focus of the meetings was Iraq's interest in applying for WTO 
observer status. Other issues addressed included potential challenges with Iraq's application and 
technical assistance. The overall view of most officials was extremely positive and supportive of 
Iraq's interest {with the slight exception of the BU.) 

The officials agreed with Iraq's plans to submit a letter of application for WTO observer status in 
early January (then proceed with preparing for application for WTO accession sometime after 
July 2004.) This would permit the issue to be included as an agenda item for the mid-February 
General Council meeting. Most officials indicated that Iraq's success at obtaining observer 
status depended upon Iraq's efforts to lay the groundwork for WTO member support prior to the 
issue being raised at a WTO General Council Committee meeting. If that work is done, most 
officials predicted a successful outcome for Iraq at the February meeting. The groundwork 
would include confirming the support of key WTO members including Arab neighbors and the 
EU via visits in Geneva and relevant capitols. Some of these members may try to use Iraq's 
application as leverage to boost support for other entities that have not-been able to obtain 
observer status including Iran, Syria, and Libya and ofless concern--the Arab League. 

As a signator to the Havana Convention in 1947, Iraq had previously been an observer to the 
WTO's predecessor, the GATT. This should enhance Iraq's efforts to gain observer status now. 

Highlights from Select Meetings 

Director General Supachai expressed his full support and admiration for Iraq's interest in 
applying for WTO observer status. He indicated that Iraq's application should be approved 
without incident unless a member tried to use Iraq to promote other interests, like Iran. Supachai 
stressed the important role the Arab Group played in the WTO and urged the Iraqis to meet with 
the Group and individual Arab countries. He also stressed the importance of technical assistance 
from reputable organizations like the WTO and the Arab IMF. 
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WTO Accessions Division Director ArifHussein enthusiastically supported Iraq's interest in 
WTO observership, stressing the importance of strategically calibrating the application as 
politics at times interfered with the trade function of the organization. Technically the process is 
simple, an application letter and supportive paper on Iraq's trade regime, economic development 
plan, WTO observership expectations and Iraq's presence in Geneva is submitted to the Director 
General. The Chairman of the General Council then consults with member countries and 
determines if the application should be placed on the agenda for the next General Council 
meeting. If cleared the issue is raised at the meeting and a senior representative for the country 
(in this case most likely Minister Allawi) would be there to accept the approval for WTO 
observer status. Hussein stressed the importance of meeting with member countries, ensuring 
WTO compliant Jaws and regulations, a strong diplomatic presence in Geneva and participating 
in technical assistance programs (note: Hussein and others were critical ofUNCTAD's WTO 
related programs, though some other programs particularly those focused on investment are 
reputable.) 

Jordan Ambassador expressed strong support for Iraq's interest in the WTO and offered to 
provide advocacy support with other Arab countries, advisory assistance and technical 
assistance. The Ambassador hosted a luncheon meeting for the Iraqi delegation and the Arab 
Group on Saturday, December 6th. 

UK Minister Neil McMillan offered Iraq Britain's full support including assistance with the 
process. He suggested that the two work together throughout the WTO observership application 
process and beyond to ensure that any potential roadblocks (i.e. Iran, the Arab League or the EU) 
are addressed. 

EU Deputy Chief of Delegation Peter Thompson queried the delegation on the views of other 
WTO officials regarding Iraq's interest in WTO observership. He was particularly interested in 
the delegation's discussions with other Arab countries and the Secretariat. Thompson indicated 
he was not in a position to offer the EU's support until member countries are consulted. He 
indicated that before providing support, the EU would need answers on Iraq's governance 
(prospects for democracy) and trade regime (including IPR, standards.) He also expressed the 
EU's potential concerns with other entities interest in participating in the WTO including 
(the EU has supported Iran's application and some members have economic ties with the 
country) Syria, and Libya (not concerned with the Arab League.) 

EJ ex~Steps 
To support Iraq's interest in participating in the WTO I recommend that the following steps be 
implemented as soon as possible. 

1. Enhance Iraq's presence in Geneva by January 15th. Ensure that officials linked to the 
previous regime are removed from office. Increase the number and rank of staff. A high­
level, seasoned trade diplomat (someone ofRashan's caliber) should be appointed as 
Iraq's Ambassador to Geneva. In addition, at least one other trade official should be 
placed in Geneva. Consider refurbishing Iraq's Mission in Geneva as it is small, dirty 
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and dated. There is an Ambassador's residence there which reportedly is on the lake and 
impressive. 

2. Continue to gain the support of WTO members, particularly Arab countries and the EU, 
by encouraging high-level Iraqi visits to these countries over the next month. Rashan 
plans to accept invitations to meet with officials and business groups in Gennany and 
France as well as meet with the EU in Brussels. 

3. Create inter-ministerial cabinet and deputy-minister level groups by January 5th. I 
recommend that the cabinet level group be chaired by Trade Minister Allawi. Other 
members should include Foreign Affairs, Interior, Finance, Industry, Agriculture, Oil, 
Planning and Standards. The CPA advisors should support the Iraqi led effort. 

4. Complete draft "Overview of the~ and Foreign Trade Regime of the 
Republic of Iraq" by January lOth. ~can assist Rashan with this effort. 

5. Develop and implement multi and bi-lateral technical assistance programs. This should 
include sending promising Iraqi staff to Geneva for WTO sponsored training programs, 
participating in Arab IMF programs, and developing Iraq specific programs with 
reputable sponsors (i.e. WTO, US, UK. Australia, and Japan.) 

6. Send an Iraqi delegation to Geneva to submit the letter of ~lication for WTO observer 
status from Minister Allawi to DG Supachai by January 15 . Then if the application is 
accepted as expec~ the issue would be raised at the General Council meeting in mid­
February and Minister Allawi should be present to accept. 

Other meetings included US Ambassador Linnet Deily, Australian Ambassador Spencer, Polish 
Ambassador Jakubowsk, WTO Deputy Director Rufus Y erxa, and the UN Conference on Trade 
and Development (separate report to follow.) The Iraqi delegation also met with the 
Ambassadors for Kuwait and Egypt as well as the Arab Group. 

Delegation Members 
Ministry of Trade: Deputy Minister Fakhrldin Rashan, DG for Private Sector Development 
Abdul Hadi Abid, Director Abdul Salma 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs: Ahmed Jewad 
CPA Senior Advisor for Trade 

cc: Amb Greenstock 
AmbJones 
Tom Foley 
Rodney Bent 
Marek Belka 
Rob McKee 
(b )(6) 

Steve Casteel 
(b )(6) 

(b )(6) 
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FOR: 

FROM: 
VIA: 

COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

~rJJ 
Kv~ /f~r. ;f ~1 

/' ~~....d 1-w-p t.-41 

BAGHDAD 

INFO MEMO 

THE ADMINISTRATOR 

R~~~CPA Oil Senior Advisor ,.r. 
K~ .... ogg, Chief Operating Officer 'I>-

Dece·rF-;0031100 ~ 1\0~~ 

»~/lA" it 
£1~~ l~ AI ·,7 
p 1tfl""'f" ) 

. SUBJECT: Status of Fuel Contracts (KBR and DESC) -"1 r£.ii 
./ ~ - J 

~) KBR neg~tiations with ~I -r:anmia for increasing the fuel impo~ ~om. Kuwait are close to an 1 ~ 1 
tmpasse, whtch we are momtormg closely. The status of the negottat10ns ts: JUI 

• According to US Embassy Kuwait, AI Tanmia is the only authori~ "sole source" for ~fft? 
fuel from Kuwait. AI Tanmia is not experienced with contracts that must comply with i1) 
US Federal Acquisition Regulations and this is particularly an issuJ in view of the recen , ~ 
KBR publicity. . . • 

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

• KBR has requested a best and final offer which is needed if a sole source conttact can be 
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

2) DESC is moving to take over fue) contracts. However, DESC will probably not be rapid 
enough to have a significant impact.and will also use limited competition contracts for a 
short period. 

• DESC previously: 
l) Sent a team to evaluate the current fue) contracts with KBR, , 
2) Sent a single individual to observe the CJTF-7fl'F RIO Fuel Distribution Team. 

• DESC currently has a single individual in Baghdad to make logistics preparations for a 
team to arrive in mid-January. 
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4lt The DESC team arriving in mid-January plans to use 60-90 day sole source or limited 
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

UNCLASSIFIED 2 
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To: 

From: 

Subject: 

COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

os!Z/7-36 

December 17,2003 

The Administrator 

Ministry of Oil (Erik Nelson) 

Main Report Submission for Oil 

Oil Infrastructure 
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Project Code 50000: 
Infrastructure (Robert McKee) 

The Iraqi Oil Infrastructure was damaged in the beginning of the war and extensively 
looted soon afterwards. Oil is the most abundant natural resource in Iraq, and thus the 
mainstay of the Iraqi economy. It is extremely important that the capabilities of this sector be 
restored quickly to sustainable levels of production. Oil Infrastructure Restoration is unique 
in that it is the only sector in which every dollar invested, either directly or indirectly, 
provides a growing return on investment in the tangible form of direct revenue to the Iraqi 
people for future reconstruction. 

The coalition has assisted the Iraq Ministry of Oil in making progress towards 
reestablishing pre-war production levels. However, more must be done to lay the foundation 
for the national economic recovery, and to ensure that Iraq bas the revenue for a self­
sustaining government. Factors that must be addressed include continued repair of war 
damage and repair of looting damage. At the same time, continued terrorist sabotage activity 
is hampering progress. The funds requested will be used to repair the infrastructure, counter 
the terrorist threat to protect the current investments, and to compensate for the losses that are 
a direct result of previous successful terrorist attacks. Once production has stabiliz.ed, funds 
will then be used to continue to improve the Iraqi petroleum production systems with the 
ultimate goal of restoring pre-war production levels. 

FUNDS 2003 2004 2005 
Development Fund for Iraq $222M 0 0 
Iraqi Bud2et $78M 0 0 

Category Projected Projected Start 
Spendln~r Date 

Construction 
Initial Mobilization $50M December, 2003 
Actual Construction $759M February, 2004 

Procurement $323M December, 2003 
Security $68M February, 2004 
Total $1,200M 
NOTE. See attached project descripttons for detwls. 

Oil Infrastructure Restomtion projects fall generally into three categories: 
Construction, Procurement, and Security. All three categories, while distinct, complement 
and support each other in order to meet the goals of Public Law (PL) 108-106, to provide 
"security, relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction in Iraq[.]" 

Security, one of the specific purposes stated in PL 108-106, is required to protect the 
current infrastructure, provide a safe working environment, and preserve the gains that are 
made in the restoration. This will be accomplished through the use of mainly Iraqi guard 
forces throughout the nation at key infrastructure locations. 

Procurement of equipment will enable the Iraqi Ministry of Oil and its subordinate 
operating companies to rehabilitate the currently operational infrastructure, and to begin 
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reconstruction of that which was damaged or destroyed. Procurement also includes 
petroleum product imports intended to avert a humanitarian crisis while the production 
infrastructure is brought to the point where it can keep pace with national consumption. To 
use the terms in PL 108-106, this will provide "relief' to the Iraqi people. 

Given a secure environment to work in, the confidence that the work done will not be 
undone by criminal acts, and the tools to actually do the work, the final piece--­
Construction-wi11 be the part which can mostly easily be shown to be a direct investment in 
the future of Iraq. Rehabilitation and restoration of the oil production and oil products 
production infrastructure is the only portion of the entire American investment that can be 
shown to have a direct, quantifiable rate of return, serving to restore to prewar conditions the 
main marketable resource on which the Iraqi economy is based. 

The plurality of the supplemental funding will go towards procurement, both for 
equipment and for humanitarian fuel imports (next sub-section) that are necessary until the 
petroleum product production infrastructure is able to keep up with domestic demand. 
Construction makes up the second-largest component and security the third, although these 
expenditures are closely related. A more secure environment will reduce costs associated 
with construction, and at the same time, higher-than-normal construction costs which are due 
to the expense of operating in the environment as it exists today, are likely to be n:duced. 

o The US Army Corps of Engineers is the executive agency for these projects 

The next step in this project is to procure equipment required by the Ministry of Oil 
and its subordinate companies for the efficient operation, maintenance, and repair of the Iraqi 
Oil Infrastructure. Most equipment was rendered inoperable by looting (or was stolen) 
during or after the war. What little equipment that was recovered required significant repairs 
and has a severely limited remaining operating life. This list has been extensively 
coordinated with the Ministiy of Oil, and detailed equipment specifications are completed 
and awaiting funding. 

First quarter funds will also be used to award two follow-on construction contracts to 
allow contractors to mobilize and begin other initial preparations. 

It is important to note that the funds in this supplemental are being used not to start 
new programs, but to continue the ongoing mission to Restore the Iraqi Oil infrastructure. 
Ongoing projects are being closely managed to ensure efficient use of funds. This process 
causes fluctuations in the scope of future projects, as progress brings new needs to light, and 
causes other requirements to drop in priority. As such, we require flexibility in making final 
adjustments to the projects undertaken with these funds. 

Oil is the most abundant natural resource in Iraq, and thus the mainstay of the Iraqi 
economy. Speedy recovery of the oil infrastructure will provide the means for a speedy 
recover of all other Iraqi infrastructure and will allow the Iraqi economy to sustain itself 
without outside assistance. Success will be measured by increased exports of crude by at least 
20%, and decreased petroleum product imports by at least 10%. With weekly income from 
crude exports topping $200 million, and weekly outlay for imports averaging $40 million, 
income will increase by $40 million, and outlays will decrease by $4 million, for a net of $44 
million weekly. Bottom · e: this investment will pa for itself· roximately six months, 
reinforcing the statement that exp s sector are a measurable investmen 1 

future oflraq. 
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Project Code 51000 
Emergeacy Supplies of refiDed petroleum (Robert McKee) 

War damage, looting, poor maintenance, and sabotage have cause interruptions to the 
flow of crude to the refineries. Difficulties due to outdated technology and poor maintenance 
at the refineries themselves, and interruptions to the flow of refined product to the cities, have 
created the need to import more petroleum products than originally projected. The main 
products required are Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG), used for cooking; kerosene, used for 
heating in the winter months; benzene, for auto fuel; and diesel, to fuel larger equipment and 
power generation. Failure to provide any of these will directly affect the quality of life of the 
average Iraqi citizen. 

2003 2004 2005 
803 325 0 

Funds will be used to cover the difference between Iraqi demand and refinery 
production, and to establish and maintain a 30-day reserve in all major products to ensure no 
interruptions in basic services due to future terrorist activity. $400 million will be needed in 
the first quarter to compensate for the large difference between demand and production. and 
to build the 30-day reserve. $290 million will be required for the remainder of the fiscal year 
to compensate for continued production shortfalls while maintaining the reserve. 

o Defense Energy Support Center is assuming responsibility for this mission 
from the current executor, the US Army Cmps of Engineers. 

The aim of this project is to cover the difference between Iraqi demand and refinery 
production, and to establish and maintain a 30-day reserve in all major products to ensure no 
interruptions in basic services due to future terrorist activity. Success will be measured by the 
achievement and maintenance of a 30-day reserve of refined petroleum products. 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

ACTION MEMORANDUM 

oc ... ~ . ~- .. : 

December 30, 2003 

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Correction: PRB#S88- Police Equipment for the City ofSamarra- $1,150,732 was 
approved by the Board. However, the PRB Allocation Request indicated that it was part 
of Rapid Regional Response Program instead of a stand alone PRB. 

The Program Review Board met on December 14,2003 and voted on funding requests 
for programs in support of the CPA mission priorities. The requests were thoroughly 
vetted by the Program Review Committee prior to presentation to the Board. The Board 
recommends a total allocation of$118,669,192 for the projects described below. 

Summary of Proposed Allocation: 

#585 - Rap sponse Program Replenishment - $80,000,000 
Requestor: CPA- Regional Program Manager 
The request is to replenish the Rapid Regional Response Program 

#581-De~,ooo 
Requestor:- CPA- Ministry of Oil 
This request is to fund the removal of mines in the AI Rumaylah North Oil Field. Task 
Force RIO removed mines around the oil wells that needed immediate emergency repair. 
Additional mines have to be removed for repair and maintenance work will have to be 
done on the rest areas in the oil field. 

Requestor: • • CPA- South 
#579-PDo~~~l Credit Scheme- $10,000,000 

This request 1s to e provide funds for an agricultural credit scheme that will be 
affordable and accessible to the farming and agricultural trade sectors. It is planned that 
the facilitation of the funds to the farmers and other borrowers will be done by the banks, 
for a small management fee retained from the interest charge on loans. Monies will be 
retained by CPA -South in a dedicated bank account. Farmers and traders will be 
expected to repay their loans on crop harvest or delivery of outputs to the market. 
Expected recovery rate will be 90-96%. 

#584 - AI Muthanna Cement Factory- $4,500,000 
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(b )(6) Requestor: CPA - South 
This request is to fund the purchase of heavy excavating and transport equipment needed 
to operate the limestone and clay quarries near the cement plant. The plant is currently 
using the materials from the quarries that were excavated prior to the war. The Board 
recommends that this request be approved as a loan guarantee. 

#566 - Micro/SME Loan in Sunni Region - $2,250,000 
Requestor: Thomas C Foley, CPA- Private Sector Development Office 
This request is to provide funds for the immediate loan funding for micro and small to 
medium enterprises in Al-Anbar, Diyala, and Salah ad-Din. This program will advance 
the creation of jobs, improvement of economic infrastructure and generate good will. 

#588- PoUce Equipment for the City of Samarra - $1,150,732 
Requestor: CPA- North 
This request is to fund necessary equipment for the new police force being formed in 
Samarra. A new force is being reformed because persistent problems in the city. The 
new equipment will allow the police to communicate and travel to trouble spots. Radios, 
vehicles and uniforms will be purchase with these funds. 

#573- Ministry of Water Resources Facility Protection Services- $503,412 
Requestor: _ Ministry of Water Resources 
This request is to fund the salaries for the Facility Protection Service for the last two 
months of 2003 and provide uniforms and jackets. The salaries for the prior months were 
paid from the ministry's Goods and Services account. The ministry's account been 
depleted. 

#582- SOMO Audit- $120,000 
Requestor: ... Ministry of Oil 
This request is to fund an audit of the State Oil Marketing Organization (SOMO). An 
audit will be conducted by an independent public accounting firm to ensure that export 
sales of petroleum and petroleum products are consistent with prevailing international 
market best practices. The SOW will include reviewing internal controls systems, 
advising on best practices and reviewing measures to help detect fraud 

#589 - Indemnity Benefit - $100,000 
Requestor:--CPA- Baghdad 
This request is to provide the family of the Vice Mayor of Baghdad, Faris Abduk Razzaq 
Khattar al-Asan, who was assassinated in October, 2003. In recognition of his service to 
the cause of freedom in Iraq and his courage and leadership with the Coalition 

#586 - Oil SME - $42,048 
Requestor: Robert McKee, Ministry of Oil 
This is to fund a contract with Native American Industrial Distributors to provide a 
Subject Material Expert (SME) who is an expert with Iraqi oil trading. The SME will 
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visit the SOMO headquarters and assess their trading practices, whether they are up to 
proper, modern standards that ensure clean practices and transparency. 

#587 - Government of Iraq - $3,000 
Requestor CPA - Facility Manager 
This Request is for additional funds to the contract approved and funded with PRB#562. 
The funds will pay for the needed power outlets for the computer rooms that were not 
included in PRB#562. 

Under the authority you have delegated to the Board under the Rapid Regional Response 
Program, on December 14, the Board approved two projects (Attachment 2). 

#561 - Publ~ment- $6,900,700 
Requestor: ~CPA- South Central 
This request is to fund the purchase of equipment (Police cars, Border Patrol pickup 
trucks, Riot Gear and Dispatch Center) to the police and border patrol in the CPA- South 
Central region. This project will allow the police force to be more mobile to respond to 
calls for service. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The Administrator approves the attached Allocation Request #50 by signing Attachment 
1 at the tab. 

ATTACHMENTS: One Spreadsheet 
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Allocation Req # 50 Correction 
PRB 

15-Dec-03 

PRB Name Governorate CPA Office Funding Src 
585 Rapid Regional Response Program Replenishmen Various Program Review Board OFI 
581 Demlning Various Ministry of Oil OFI 
579 Pilot Agricultural Credit Scheme AI Basrah CPA South DFI 
584 AI Muthanna Cement Factory AI Muthanna CPA South DFI (Loan Guarantee) 
566 Micro/SME Loans in Sunni Region AI anbar Private Section Development DFI 
588 Police Equipment for the City of Samarra Salah Ad Din CPA North DFI 
573 Ministry of Water Resources FPS Various Ministry of Water Resources DFI 
582 SOMO Audit Baghdad Ministry of Oil OFI 
589 Indemnity Benefit Baghdad Baghdad Central Vested 
586 Oil SME Various Ministry of Oil DFI 
587 Government of Iraq Building Baghdad Facility Management DFI 

Approved: 

CPA Administrator 

Program Amt Rcmd In Budget 
$80,000,000 No 
$20,000,000 No 
$10,000,000 No 

$4,500,000 No 
$2,250,000 No 
$1,150,732 No 

$503,412 No 
$120,000 No 
$100,000 No 

$42,048 No 
$3,000 No 

Total Amt 
Rcmd $118,669,192 
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PRB Name 

561 Public Safety Equipment 

Allocation Req # 50 Correction 
PRB 

Rapid Regional Response Program 
15-Dec-03 

Funding 
Governorate CPA Office SRC Program 

Various CPA South Central DFI R3P 

Total Authority Approved 

Authority 
Approved In Budget 

$6,900,700 Yes 

$6,900,700 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

INFO MEMO 

January 29, 2004 

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: Thomas C. Foley, Director, Private Sector Development 

SUBJECT: Update for Meeting with Minister of Oil 

In preparation for your upcoming Meeting with the Minister of Oil, we offer the following 
update and suggested discussion points: 

(b )(6) Background: Tom Foley and met with Minister Al-Uloum on Thursday, 
January 15,2004 to discuss fuel price adjustments. Minister Al-Uloum said he had a task force 
that was preparing a comprehensive recommendation on energy subsidy reform that would be 
completed within three weeks (Thursday, February 5). Tom and mmtlasked if they could 
contribute to the task force's effort, but the Minister declined saying that CPA inout would be 
more appropriate after receiving the task force's recommendation. Tom andODlDsaid they 
would provide to him, for the task force's use, a set of energy subsidy reform recommendations 
that were put together by an outside source. These recommendations were the product of the 

I 
\.. ~ CPA energy subsidy reform task force, but have been recast so as not to appear as a CPA . 

. . \..,_,IV recommendation. This document was given tQ Rob McKee to give to the Minister at your . 
I]'"'~,--:·,/\ upcoming meeting. 

~6. As an aside at the close of the meeting two weeks ago, Tom andrmmJIIbrought up the idea of 
~~ ,v an.oil tRIA. The Minister seemed supportive of the concept, but was not in favor of the Heritage 
'" Tru he had seen last fall because the assets were bein used for ension which he 

said people do not care a ou . e srud he was receptive to learning about the other ideas for a 
trust, particularly 1£ they provided a dividend. Tom andODlDoffered to pull something 

-.... c; together on this topic. This material (a memo and presentation) was prepared and sent to the 

~ . ~inister for his review. 

_.d'l\-e~riman, Objective: We are becoming increasingly more convinced of the importance and 
&' - urgency of addressing fuel price liberalization as soon as possible, and certainly prior to the 

transfer of sovereignty to the Government of Iraq. Our primary objective from this meeting 
would be: 

• To have the Minister meet the deadline for the recommendation from his task force and 
to agree to a subsequent deadline for a decision and start date for implementing a plan for 
adjusting fuel prices. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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-2-
Points ofleverage: We have some, but not much leverage over the Minister. In increasing order 
of aggressiveness, they are: 

• If he fails to act, future problems with lines at gas stations will be a political 
embarrassment to him. 

• This is the second time Iraq and the Ministry have been faced with the gasoline shortage. 
If no action is taken, and gas lines develop in the future, the CPA may not provide U.S. 
Army personnel to provide security at the gas stations or convoys to escort tankers to the 
appropriate distribution points. 

• CPA is currently withholding most of the money allocated to the Ministry for oil sector 
capital projects. If the Minister is anxious to have this money (not known to us), 
continuing to withhold it may represent leverage. 

• CPA may be providing the Minister's personal protection which could be withdrawn 
(though this may worsen the issue of his frequent absence from the country). 

• The Minister has not been receptive to CPA initiatives and continues to be a bottleneck in 
addressing areas of significant concern for the Iraqi people and the Coalition military 
who must deal with the ramifications of his inaction. This is due to a lack of decision­
making ability and frequent absence from his post in Iraq. Unless there is a sudden shift 
in attitude and initiative from the Minister, there is likely to be no alleviation of the 
ongoing problems in the oil sector. Tennination from his position and installation of a 
new Minister may be the most effective way of ensuring that these issues get addressed. 

Suggested talking points: 

Energy subsidy reforms: 
• Mention January 15 meeting with Tom andDj)Idand expectation of task force 

recommendations on energy subsidy reforms on February 5. 
• Emphasize need for fuel price adjustments to avoid future problems with gas lines. 

Mention risk of political backlash against Ministry and potential loss of Coalition lives. 
• Mention cost that subsidy and smuggling place on the Treasury which will be a burden to 

the future government. 
• Weave in comments, as appropriate, related to points ofleverage listed above. 

Iraqi Oil Trust: 
• Gauge response to materials on the Trust. 

ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

COORDINATION: --Private Sector Development 
Rob McKee, CPA Senior Advisor, Ministry of Oil 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Page 1 of2 

McKee, Robert E. (SES) 

From: McKee, Robert E. (SES) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2004 11:31 AM 

To: 
Cc: 

Bremer, Paul 

Kellogg Jr. Joseph (SES-6); 
(SES) 

(b )(6) McKee, Robert E. 

Subject: Meeting with Minister of Oil-29 January-

Jerry-As we discussed in passing a couple of days ago, I recommend you use the general theme of "transition" 
as the basis for our discussion with .Ibrahim on Saturday 31 January at 1100. This will allow all of the most current 
issues to be raised. One possible way to proceed is as follows: 

1. After the hellos are done, spend a litUe time reviewing what happened at the UN, current administration 
thinking, progress on the supplemental funding, etc. Enquire about his trip to D.JYOS. 

2. Compliment him O!l the Ministry's perform~ aR&-Ieadership through the Baghdad benzene 
shortages in Decemoer. Thank him l'ut ~111g responsive to your request to name a candidate for his IG 
position. Thank him for continuing to work with Rob's office on all of the challenges the oil sector has. 

3. Introduce "transition" planning as very important over the ooming days and weeks. 

4. Indicate ifs important enough that you expect certain things to get done guick4t ang certain standards 
to~ set. If not, there will be certain implications (whatever yoli'reprepared to tell him here). 

5. "Transition• is problematical in the oil sector unless the following specific things are accomplished. 

a. Ibrahim must state his intentjonilor the kind gf ministry be will run, and do it QUickly. (I attach 
a short speech I wrote for him that would accomplish this) It Is imperative that his employees, 
the GC, Iraqi people in general, and the world at large know Iraq's intentions soon. Offer to 
help him with the GC. 

b. He must expedite the detailed work on a ~for the ministry and oil industry­
contracting, procurement, HSE, budgeting, financial controls, ethics, etc. You know that work 
has begun here but it must have the highest priority. 

c. He must restructure the Minis · an efficiently managed national oil company that 
o or. (If I can ride with you to the •mstry, u my 
the p for this restructuring, which I have also discussed with him.) Since he's totally 
Incommunicado now, it will be almost impossible to get him to present you with some of his 
own ideas for restructuring during the meeting, as you requested. In the end, his problem is 
that his organizational ideas are based on accommodating Personalities, not on creating a 
structur · I suited to carrying oUfli1s Sitategy. 

d. e> must be aud (auditors are being contracted now by CPA) and they must be 
p o e over the importing of all fuels by this summer, as well as carrying on with the 
Important task of selling Iraqi oil that is exported. 

e. The Erinys guard force must be placed within the mini this s · · try 
must be prepared to mana e their wa throu 

6. 5a, 5b and 5c must be accomplished within the next month or so. I (Amb Bremer) am prepared to 
relcu~l A:IMQ¥ to )'QU (Mjojstpr of Qjl) from tbe OFI !,CCQUnt if ypu do these things. 
Otherwise, I cannot (this is the response to his recent letter to you requesting that his capital budget be 
released immediately). Be advised that he is extremely "exercised" about this issue. He almost refuses 
to believe his budget has always been zero, and that somehow we have made it zero to punish them. 
Of course, since it is zero. I have been trying to tell him that you would make available some money to 

him if he made considerable progress on the whole restructuring/petroleum regime issue. It's 
important, in my mind at least, that you emphasize this message and that we stay the course. 

7. Corruption is a major concern of yours. Entities at all levels of Iraqi society, including within the Oil 

112812004 
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Ministry, have to basically decide that lawlessness will not be tolerated and will in fact be punished. You 
know that corruption exists in the ministry and you are concerned that not enough is being done to root 
it out. You would like him to use his new IG to begin to get at this problem. 

8. You would like to begin the process of price llberal~jon and the foiT(!ation of an oil trust. What does 
he think of these and how should we proceed? ~ 

9. One concern that I (Rob) would like you to voice, if you agree, is that you have heard concerns 
expressed that the career technocrats at the Mjnlstqr are slnwl)r btd surely being p1•shed a&ide. You 
don't want all of the expertise and experience, particularly those that saw the industry through it's bad 
days and through the beginning of the reconstruction effort, to be sacrificed. 

10. To summarize, you want him to actively get involved in "transition• planning and accomplishing some of 
the important tasks outlined above, with a great sense of urge ther every day 
to help get the oil industry back to its pre-war levels and th Rob does not act unilate (It is 
important to say something like this, because he's beginning o ge 1!1 e can simply go 
directly to you on some issues. You should actually remind him to work with you through the oil office 
on all matters.). 

11. Bottom-line, we have much to do in the coming months and a lot of progress needs to be made soon. 
You and the ministry have done well, but much more remains. This is one of the two or three most 
important institutions in the country and you need to lead the way. 

I would be glad to discuss any of this with you prior to the meeting. Thanks. 

Rob 

+ 

1/28/2004 
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Minister: 

The following is a draft proposal of a message that we believe you could and should 
make to your employees at the Ministry of Oil, your fellow Ministers, the Governing 
Council, the haqi public and to the world-at-large. It allows the Ministry of Oil (the most 
important of all of them) to take the first, public stance towards a model of what ltaq will 
become under the current and future lesdership. Just as important, it establishes you 
firmly as a progn:ssive and aggn:ssive leader who is determined to move haq's oil 
industry forward. It provides a framework in which all of your various stakeholders can 
begin to pattern their own behavior, planning and actions. Our prediction is that it will 
be well-received by all the various audiences. 

We have arrived at yet another historic day. Since the liberation, we in the Oil Ministry 
have worked closely with the Coalition to restore our great haqi oil industry. At this 
point, we are producing well over two million barrels ofoil per day and exporting over 
1.5 million barrels a day, all for the benefit ofl!:aq. We have worked in cooperation with 
our neighbors, our contractors and the Coalition to provide adequate fuel products to all 
of you for your driving, cooking, heating and lighting needs. We are continuing to make 
improvements to our oil industry to ensure that the future will be bright for it and all 
haqis. Our people are to be commended for their great progress in the oil sector as our 
country is reborn. 

It is now important for me to tell you some important things that will define lhe Oil 
Ministry and haq's oil industry for the coming years. Our country has one of the world's 
largest petroleum reserves and it bas almost unlimited potential to benefit us. Every day, 
the Oil Ministry will be guided by this knowledge and our purpose will be to ensure these. ... --~ _____ ___. 
principles are fulfilled. 

1) Our country's oil and gas will be owned by the people ofhaq on a national basis, 
protected under Iraqi constitutional law. Our mission in the Ministry will be to 
manage, protect and preserve these resources in a way that benefits haq now and 
in the future and in a way that creates a secure, stable and independent economy. 

2) Our goal will be to accomplish the objective1i,8_!1~i~ to Uli.~Y.. ()II! nevv - n - - - -~ Delet~;.cc_d_,r aoa,__~< ___ __] 
gove111JDeilt relative to oil production, use of our abundant natural gas resources, 
and the supply of domestic fuel products for our population. 

3) We will accomplish these goals through the leadership of a strong and visionary 
Ministry of Oil. We will re-create a modern national oil company to carry out 
petroleum operations. We will ensure that this national oil company is run for the 
benefit of the Iraqi people and is divorced from the political process to the extent 
required. Thus, our Ministry will have a distinct separation of duties within it­
from actual petroleum operations to policy planning to compliance monitoring. 
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4) Our Ministry will implement a Code of Condw:t that allows Iraqi oil to operate 
competitively in the worldwide petroleum industry. This Code will be based on 
nondiscrimination; ethics; lawfulnesS; international best practices for contracting 
and accounting lransparency; and good corporale govetllllllce. It will be in every 
way compatible with our country's various faiths. We will endeavor that our 
people and contractors are not hurt or killed on our properties and that we have a 
regard for our environment 

5) We will implement strong standards to ensure that managers or employees do not 
have conflicts-of-interest that would work contrary to the Ministry's stated goals. 
We also wiU ensure there are strong behavioral stand.arck for aU Ministry 
employees and managers. 

6) We have a large job to do, which will take a large amount of investment to 
accomplish properly. We thus will welcome outside investors to our country, in a 
way that satisfies our Code of Conduct, protects our rights to our petroleum 
resoun;es, and enhances our own internal needs. This is very possible and has 
been accomplished sw:cessfully in various other countries around the world 
(including some of our closest neighbors). 

We have the opportunity to become one of the most important participants in the world's 
petroleum industry; and to do it in a way that provides significant added benefits to the 
Iraqi people. We in the Ministry of Oil are laying this foundation and I will keep you 
informed IIi pro~s is made. 

Rob McKee 
Sr. Oil Advisor 

Dr. Ibrahim M. Babar Al-Oloum 
Minister of Oil 
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CEGRD-RIO-DESC 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

GULF REGION DIVISION 
RESTORE IRAQI OIL DIRECTORATE 

BAGHDAD, IRAQ 

12 February 2004 

Memorandum for Mr. Robert McKee, Senior Advisor, CPA-Oil 

Subject: Ministry of Oil (MoO) Fuel Importation Mission Responsibilities 

1. The Defense Energy Support Center (DESC) is currently positioned to provide the 
necessary expertise and support to the Restore Iraqi Oil {RIO) Directorate mission for the 
importation and distribution of identified petroleum products (benzene, diesel, liquefied 
petroleum gas [LPG], and kerosene) in support of the Iraqi civilian populace. 

2. DESC is currently working on a seamless transition with the US Army Corps of Engineers 
to award new contracts through competitive procedures for petroleum products that will 
include the movement of products to specific wholesale distribution depots within Iraq as 
well as the mechanisms to perform the necessary management and oversight controls for the 
mission. DESC is reimbursed for all costs incurred for work performed in support of the RIO 
mission by the CPA or suitably recognized governing entity via our Defense Working Capital 
Fund. DESC contracts will begin 1 April 2004 and are scheduled to end 30 June 2004. 

3. Chief among all other concerns is that the newly elected Iraqi Government will be required 
to take over the complete responsibility for importing and distributing all petroleum products 
within Iraq beginning 1 July 2004 unless an international agreement is negotiated and 
concluded between the two governments. This international agreement would include the 
process by which DESC and a post-CPA recognized entity will ensure continuous fuel supply 
and reimbursement of funds. 

4· As background, DESC has received obligation authority for fuel importation costs through 
30 June 2004, and since DESC operates from a Working Capital Fund, products sold in 
execution of a program must have a corresponding credit paid into the fund for 
reimbursement. Further, in order to conduct these procurements beyond 30 June 2004, 
DESC must have a designated customer to charge for the fuel sales. 

s. Under the Defense Working Capital Fund, DESC cannot provide fuel under its contracts to 
customers without an agreement from the customer to pay for the fuel with appropriate 
procedures to transfer funds to DESC. It is important to note that DESC does not have the 
statutory authority to provide fuel without reimbursement. Any deviation from the 
reimbursement requirements of the Defense Working Capital Fund could limit DESC's ability 
to procure fuel for its military customers and might result in an Anti-Deficiency Act violation, 
which is a punishable felony in American statutory law. 

6. In order for DESC to continue its contracts to import and distribute petroleum products 
into Iraq, DESC must receive adequate written assurances, from the responsible entity after 
the CPA dissolves 30 June 2004, that any future fuel importation requirement is valid (by 
each petroleum product) and that funding will be made available to reimburse DESC for its 
procurement purchases. Short of this commitment, funding and performance by DESC 
under the supply contracts will end 30 June 2004. 
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CEGRD-RIO 12 February 2004 
Subject: Ministry of Oil Fuel Importation Mission Responsibilities 

7· DESC recommends that the MoO and Ministry of Finance confirm its understanding, in 
writing to the undersigned, that unless the critical path milestone referenced below is 
completed, the MoO will become solely responsible to procure petroleum product imports 
and to distribute those products to the Iraqi civilian populace beginning 1 July 2004. 

Decide on MoO need for 
continued DESC Fuel 

Importation and wholesale 
distribution support 

Through: 

By: 

cc: Ministry of Electricity 
Ministry of Finance 

If yes, then need the 
following: 
- Funding Mechanism 

- International Agreement 

DESC Fuel Importation 
Contract Support will continue 
for duration of the funding and 

international agreement 

If no, then the following 
will take place: 

31 May2004 

- DESC will notifY MoO in 
writing 1hal the following 
result will take place 

(b )(6) 

COL, EN 
Director. RIO 

(b )(6) 

Team Chief 

DESC Fuel Importation 
Contract Support will complete 

on June 30, 2004. 

Defense Energy Support Center- IRAQ 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000365 



COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

ACTION MEMO 

February 15, 2004 

() <-f O:l/7- 0 tj-

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR c 1.rj 1-

FROM: Jose~uty Administrator and Chief Operating Officer 

SUBJECT: Nominations for the Office of the Secretary of Defense Medal for Exceptional 
Public Service 

Enclosed are five requests for approval for the award of the Office of the Secretary of Defense 
Medal for Exceptional Public Service: 

I. Lewis W. Lucke for his actions as the Mission Director for the United States Agency 
for International Development. 

2. Rodney Bent for his actions as the Senior Advisor to the Ministry of Finance, Ministry 
of Planning & Development Cooperation, and to the Iraqi Supreme Board of Audit; and as the 
Fiscal Advisor and Director of the Office of Management & Budget. 

3. Robert McKee for his actions as the Senior Advisor to the Ministry of Oil. 

4. Major General (Retired) James T. Jackson for his actions as my Deputy. 

5. (b )(6) for his actions as my Counselor and Senior Advisor. 

Since I became your Chief Operating Officer, these gentlemen have made an immediate and 
direct impact for our organization and this recognition would best depict our gratitude for their 
outstanding efforts. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the award requests. 

Approve:. ___ _ Disapprove:. __ _ Approve with modification: __ _ 

ATTACHMENTS: 5 x Award Packets 

COORDINATION: None 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORlTY 

BAGHDAD 

ACI'IONMEMO 

February 15, 2004 

THE ADMINISTRATOR ~ • . 

Joseph K. Ke~dministrator and Chief Operating Officer 

FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Nomination for the Office of the Secretary of Defense Medal for Exceptional 
Public Service 

In accordance with OSD Administrative Instruction 29, we are requesting approval for the award 
of the Office of the Secretary of Defense Medal for Exceptional Public Service to Robert 
McKee. The basis for this award and the citation are provided in the attachment. 

Name: 

Title and Grade: 

Organization And 
Location: 

Length of Time With 
Organization: 

Significant Prior 
Awards Received: 

Basis for Award: 

Robert McKee 

Senior Advisor to the Ministry of Oil for the 
Coalition Provisional Authority- Baghdad; 
SES-6 equivalent 

Coalition Provisional Authority, Baghdad, Iraq, 
APOAE09335 

October 2003 to March 2004 

None. No other award for this individual is pending and no other 
previous award had been made for service described herein. 

See attached narrative 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the award request. 

Approve:. __ _ Disapprove:. __ _ Approve with modification: __ _ 

ATTACHMENTS: Narrative and Citation 

COORDINATION: None 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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NARRATIVE FOR 
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE MEDAL FOR 

EXCEPTIONAL PUBLIC SERVICE A WARD 
FOR 

Robert McKee 

Robert McKee distinguished himself by exceptional meritorious service and 
devotion to duty while serving as the Senior Advisor to the Ministry of Oil 
for the Coalition Provisional Authority -Baghdad, from October, 2003 to 
March, 2004. He was responsible for supervising the largest oilfield 
reconstruction effort ever attempted while located within the second most oil 
rich nation in the world. Robert McKee forged a strong partnership built on 
trust and confidence with the Iraqi Minister of Oil as well as other senior 
members in the ministry. These relationships are providing the catalyst for 
Iraq's oil industry, responsible for nearly its entire gross domestic product, 
and serving as the true engine to drive and sustain Iraq's economy and 
reconstruction for decades to come. Additionally, Robert McKee's acumen 
within the contracting and financial areas of the ministry, are building the 
foundation to facilitate Iraq's emergence as a world class, oil producing 
nation and provide the leverage for success at the international level. This 
success will improve domestic growth, thus reducing the requirements for 
fmancial support and have a direct bearing on all economies, worldwide. 
Robert McKee also played an integral part in resurrecting the Iraqi-Turkey 
fuel pipeline in order to further maximize the capacity to exploit Iraq's vast 
oil reserves. He clearly established himself as the subject matter expert 
throughout the Coalition Provisional Authority on the intricacies involved 
with oil production. Robert McKee took great pleasure educating everyone 
within the Coalition on oil matters, providing the awareness needed to make 
proper decisions pertaining to one of its most vital national assets. All of 
these actions are critical components towards Iraq's stabilization and 
transition to a free market economy which is going to result in enjoyed 
prosperity that will be shared by all of its citizens. 
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CITATION 

TO ACCOMPANY THE A WARD OF 

THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

l\ffiDAL FOR EXCEPTIONAL PUBLIC SERVICE 

TO 

Robert McKee 

For exceptional meritorious service and devotion to duty while serving as the Senior Advisor to the Ministry of Oil for 
the Coalition Provisional Authority - Baghdad, from October, 2003 to March. 2004. Robert McKee was responsible 
for supervising the largest oilfield reconstruction effort ever attempted while located within the second most oil rich 
nation in the world. His expertise is responsible for building the foundation to facilitate Iraq's emergence as a world 
class, oil producing nation and provide the leverage for success at the international level. The distinctive 
accomplishments of Robert McKee reflect credit upon himself, the Coalition Provisional Authority, and the 
Department of Defense. 
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d-1 D'l11-oc; 

COALITJON PROViSIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

ACTION MEMO 

February 17,2004 

THE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: David Kirk, OPPA 

COPIES TO: Ambassador Jones, Lt Gen (Rtd) Kellogg 

SUBJECT: Appointment of First Inspectors General 

Attached are the letters, in Arabic, to the three nominated Inspectors General and their respective 
Ministers. (English versions accompany). These came up as part of a larger package on 
February 14. 

We expect to recommend further appointments, with similar draft letters in the next few days. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That you sign the attached letters to the nominated Inspectors General and respective Ministers. 

Approve: __ V_ . Disapprove: __ _ Approve with modification: __ _ 

ATTACHMENTS: Six letters in Arabic to IG nominees and their respective Ministers. 

I. Oil-Appointee: Mr. Ali Muhsin Ismail Al-AIIaq 
2. Oil-Minister: Dr. Ibrahim Bahar al-Uioum 
3. Labor & Social Affairs-Appointee: Ms. Zakia Hakki 
4. Labor & Social Affairs-Minister: Mr. Sami Azara al-Ma'jun 
5. Municipalities & Public Works-Appointee: Mr. Musa Farage Radhi 
6. Municipalities & Public Works-Minister: Mrs: Nasreen Mustafa Sadiq Barwari 

COORDINATION: Giles Denham 
Robert Dawes, CPA IG 
Scott Castle, OGC 
Mike Mutter, MMPW 
Jim Otwell, MOLSA 
Rob McKee, Ministry of Oil 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

BAGHDAD 

FOR: THE ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: Robert McKee, Senior Adviser, CPA Oil 

SUBJECT: Bartering of Petroleum Products 

Your agreement is sought to allow the Iraqi Ministry of Oil to access funds From the Development Fund 
for Iraq (DFI) up to a limit of the revenues generated from the export of petroleum products (e.g. fuel oil, 
but excluding crude oil). 

The State Oil Marketing Organization (SOMO) has sole authority for the export of petroleum from Iraq. 
SOMO cum:ntly facilitates the export of crude oil under normal commercial terms and fuel oil under 
barter arrangements. Oment fuel oil barter contracts are wonh about $350 million and SOMO bas 
contracted to receive about 900 million liters of gasoline, diesel and kerosene. 

Barter sales of petroleum products are 11IR: in international markets. They are an inefficient means for 
trading most products. They typically involve higher costs, Jess flexibility, and a smaller range of 
potential buyers/sellers compared with nonnal col1llnCI"Cial sales. They may also result in lower financial 
benefits to Iraq. SOMO is experienCing difficulties with its barter contlaetors and would prefer to be able 
to operate under normal commercial terms. 

The UNSCR requires all sales contracts to be 'made consistent with prevailing international market best 
practices". The proposed arrangements are fully consistent with this requirement. 

I recommend you allow the IMO to access funds from the DFJ up to a limit of the revenues generated by 
SOMO from the export ofpetroletun products, with the necessary reporting and monitoring arrangements 
to be negotiated between the JMO, Ministry of Finance and CPA. 

Approve: Disapprove: Approve with modification: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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Program Review Board (PRB) Minutes -Nov. 19, 1003 

Attendees: 

*Sherri Kraham Acting Chair/Program Review Board, Director 

*Frederick C. Smith Acting Senior Advisor for the Office of Security Affairs 

*COL Mike Kirsch Representative of Office of Operations & Infrastructure (Designee) 

*Judy Van Rest Representative of Governance (Designee) 

*LTC Terry Ross Coalition Joint Task Force -7, Deputy Comptroller 

*Heidi Venamore Representative of the Australian Government 

*Andrew Golednizowski Council of International Coordination (Designee) 

*YusafSamiullah Representative of the United Kingdom 

Greg Buckley CPA - General Counsel 

COL James Behring CPA Comptroller 

COL Tony Bell CPA- Head of Contracting Activities 

Patricia Hatcher Representative of CPA Management Liaison Cell 

Don Fithian Program Management Office - Comptroller 

Mary Beal Program Management Office -Budget Officer 

Jesse Pruett Program Review Board, Regional Programs Manager 

Bob McKee CPA - Senior Advisor Ministry of Oil 

Larry Rogers Task Force Restore Iraqi Oil 

MAJ Erik Nelson Task Force Restore Iraqi Oil 

Jeff Haberman CPA- South Central 

COL Tom O'Donnell Task Force- Shield 

CPT J acyn Dembrosky CPA- Comptroller Office 

*Voting Members 

The November 22, 2003 minutes were approved with small modifications* 

The following Funding Requests were considered by the Board for recommendation to 
the Administrator: 

#568 -Fuel Imports - $425,000,000 - Funds were approved for the emergency import of 
LPG, Benzene, Kerosene and Diesel to help meet the domestic daily needs of these fuels. 
This request is to fund fuel import requirements through the end of January 2004. Task 
Force Restore Iraqi Oil {TF RIO) is working with Defense Energy Support Center 
(DESC) and SOMO (Southern Oil Marketing Organization) to fulfill the Iraqis fuel 
imports requirements until a new contract could be competitively awarded. DESC was 
out to Iraq to study the requirements and will get back with TF RIO shortly on their 
procurement capabilities. SOMO will likely purchase up to $100M. 

FOIA 09-826 CPA 000372 



I I 

! 
I 
I 
I 
I 

- - - -------------------------

#570 -Oil Infrastructure & Security - t Funds were approved for the contracting of air 
surveillance security of the oil pipelines in Iraq. The contractor will provide two aircrafts 
with the Air Scan system for night patrolling of the pipelines. The equipment will be link 
with a ground station in order to provide a quick reaction to any threat identified by the 
low-light television sensors mounted on the craft. 

#456 -Replenishment of Rapid Regional Response Program - $10,000,000- Funds were 
approved to provide $1OM more to CPA - South Central's Rapid Regional Response 
Program as was committed to them by Ambassador Bremer earlier. 

#417- CPA Rewards - $310,200 -Funds were approved to pay for the printing of poster­
sized stickers, handbill and small (bumper) stickers listing rewards being offer by CPA 
for information and the capture of Saddam and his sons, soliciting of info on anti­
Coalition activities, and soliciting info on damaging of Iraqi infrastructure. The materials 
were contracted for in August but the bill was never paid. 

The Board was informed in regard to PRB#559 & PRB#560 that the ministries will be 
able to sustain the operating & recurring costs on the trucks. The Board was also 
informed that the Regional Program Manager was stilt waiting for an answer from one of 
the donors' representatives on whether or not these trucks can be part of their donor 
program. 

t Where the publication of approved funding levels may prejudice the competitive 
contracting processes, these amounts will be redacted. 
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JJ o 'los o,.,) 

Attended five meetings on the lOth and 11th of March where the issue of Production 
Sharing Agreements in the Northern area of Iraq came up in the meetings. 

M.ft~ ~ H-
JYl ;;-a.~·;-i Me _g 

Meeting one, morning of the lOth. Alev Kilic, Turkish Deputy Under Secretary of the 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, discussed this in the opening meeting with the CPA and Iraqi 
Trade delegations. During this meeting I emphasized that nether CPA, nor could the 
current Iraqi Governing Council enter into Production Sharing Agreements and that only 
a legitimate Iraqi Government could. Any Agreements signed prior to the war with the 
past Iraqi Government would have to be addressed when a legitimate Government was in 
place. CPA encouraged all companies having a claim to stay in touch with the current 
Iraqi Ministry of Oil. 

Meeting two, afternoon of the lOth. Met with members of the Turkish National Oil 
Company, U.S. Embassy Turkey, and members of the Turkish Government Foreign 
Affairs Department. I was questioned on the validity of the Production Sharing 
Agreements. I answered as noted above. I had the distinct feeling that the National Oil 
Company was party to the existing agreements in one form or another and possibly 
looking at fields for its self. Some of the various groups within the National Oil 
Company do both surface and subsurface work as well as transport oil products. Mr. 
Hakki Akil, Deputy Director General for Energy, Water, and Environment- Ministry of 
Foreign Affairs, said he would like me' to meet with the companies who had Production 
Sharing Agreements with the Kurdish Government the following day. I accepted. 

Meeting three, morning of the 11th. Met with Mr. Murat Yazici ofYazici Law 
Offices, Mr. Ha.kki Akil, and a member of his staff. Mr. Y azici was representing Genel 
EnerjiA.S .. 

Genel Enerji A.S. had entered into a Production sharing Agreement with the Kurdistan 
Regional Government, January 19, 2004 for the Tac Tac field. Mr. Yazici stated that he 
had worked with Mr. Peter Galbraith (believe he is a lawyer in Wash. D.C.) and 
Johnathon Morrow (believe he is out of the United Kingdom, may be in Afghanistan at 
this time). A hard copy of this Agreement was supplied at the end of our meeting. 

Mr. Yazici repeatedly brought up Mr. Talabani's name. Mr Yazici said that Mr. Talabani 
was going to address the Production Sharing Agreement with the Governing Council in 
the next several weeks. Mr Yazici said the U.S. Government was aware ofthis 
Agreement, indicating the U.S. was briefed by the Turkish Prime Minister during his 
recent visit. Mr. Akil confirmed this. Mr. Yazici said that the U. S. Government had 
agreed in the past with the Kurdish Government that they had certain rights which 
included the development of minerals. (I believe this is the Agreement dated Sept. 17, 
1998 cited in the Production Sharing Agreement. I have requested a copy ofthis 
Agreement from Mr. Yazici by email March 13th). Mr. Yazici said the Kurdish Regional 
Government did not require the authority of the CPA or Central Government to enter into 
such Agreements. 

1 t~J /ULc;7 
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I told him that other companies such as Parker Drilling and BHP have come forward 
claiming to have agreements with the Kurdish Government, He said that he had heard of 
such claims, but Genel Bnerji A.S. was the only one with the rights to Tac Tac. He 
offered no more in this area. Mr. Y azici told me that Mr. Adel Qazaz, Director General 
Northern Oil Company was aware of the contract between Genel Enerji A.S. and the 
Kurdish Regional Government. No other names were offered. 

From what Mr. Y azici indicated, he was planning along with members of Genet Enetji 
A.S. to be traveling to Baghdad in the forth coming weeks to discuss their claims with 
the Governing Council along with Mr. Talabani. I requested that he and the others 
postpone their trip until CPA has had a chance to review their claims. 

Meetiog four, morning of the 11th. Following the before mentioned meeting, Mr. 
Guntekin Koksal, Principal of Pet Holding and Dr. M. Ali Ak, General Manager of 
Petoil joined myself, Mr. Hakki Akil, and his staff assistant. Petoil has entered into a · 
similar (terms) Production Sharing Agreement with the Regional Kurdish Government. 
This agreement covered a much larger area than the previous Agreement. It covers the 
Pulkhana (Kifri), Anfal (Kormor), Chemchemal, and Chia Surkh fields. The later of the 
fields straddles the Iranian border. A copy of the Agreement was brought to the hotel I 
was staying in, later that day. 

Petoil made similar claims as Genel Enerji A.S. that the U.S. Government recognized the 
Kurdish Government as having the power to enter into Production Sharing Agreements. 
They told me that Mr. Colin Powell was made aware of their Production Sharing 
Agreement in August 2003 during a visit with the Turkish Government. Mr. Hakki Akil 
acknowledged this point. They also mentioned the recent visit to the U.S. by the Turkish 
Prime Minister. I learned at this time that Mr. Murat Y azici also represented their 
company in negotiations with the Regional Kurdish Government. When asked if anyone 
in the Iraqi Ministry of Oil was aware of this Agreement, they replied that Mr. Adel 
Qazaz, knew unofficially. Mr. Talabani's name was continually mentioned throughout 
the meeting. 

They said that several weeks ago that Prime Natural Resources, a U.S. based company 
entered into a 50% share basis with them after talking to Mr. Robert McKee; past Sr. 
Advisor for CPA Oil. Petoil interpreted this as a positive sign that the subject Agreement 
was valid in the eyes of the U.S .. I asked them if they knew of any other companies that 
were entering into Agreements. Outside BHP and Genel Enerji A.S. they were not aware 
of any serious companies. I asked if they had heard of any Israeli companies being 
involved. They said that Prime Natural Resources had asked the same question. They 
indicated that they had heard that Genel Enerji A.S was possibly connected with an 
Israeli company. Rob McKee had taken several phone calls from an Israeli company 
interested in developing fields in the Northern area of Iraq. 

Petoil told me they bad a good number of individuals already in Iraq and was planning to 
start physical work in the near future. Geological and Reservoir engineering work had 
already started. 
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Ministry of 011 e Interview with Joel Berwick, Rob McKee e 
conducted by OPPA 2004 FEB 9 

Strand Category Issue Comments Status 

Strategy for implementing prioritized fist of Milestone chart outlines one year strategy In detail; Senior advisor anticipates continued growth along the 

short-term (1 year} and long-term(2-5} years projections for the five year period. The Hmlting factor to growth will be capital to finance. Oil is an existing G 
goals operational ministry and will only be limited by its ability to adapt to free ma!Ket conditions. 

Strategy 
There are some cultural limitations of adapting the free ma!Ket process in the oil Ministry. H<MVV&r, in many 

Ownership of strategy down through the aspects of the business; there Is a seasoned and well-developed operational team. A 
Ministry 

Ministry structure and staffing levels designed 
Transition to new generation of managers and operators Is required; this will require ongoing training and 

which support organizational goals 
management commitment. Organization Chart in place. A 

Structure 
Well downstream and on target with Inspector General: Deputy Ministers appointed and In place 

Progress in making appointments at DG level 
and tiers below, including Inspector General 

G 

Transition to new generation of managers and operators is required; this will require ongoing training and 
Analysis of training/capacity needs completed management commitment. Organization Chart In place. A 

Skills Trained Iraqis are in place in at senior and mid levels; de Ba'athificatlon had minimal impact in the Oil 
Roll out in Ministry of consequent 
management training programmes down ministry. G 
through senior and mid-level staff 

The primary activities in the Governates for the Oil ministry are modemiZation of refineries, reducing Imports 
Readiness a. Principles of coordination and and a nationwide gas distribution system.; Financial controls are in place; personnel policies are in place and 

~ for communication with govemates clear the ultimate plan for Security is contractor based and adequate. 

Transition b. Financial control and budgeting systems 
developed 
c. Existence of personnel policies 
d. Adequate security plans 

Connectivity In OH ministry Is minimal as in the rest of the country; h~er progress is expected as the 

Systems a. Basic Connectivity (phones, email} in place Communications road map is executed. Payment of staff; job descriptions are previously noted and the 

for key regional Ministry staff ultimate contracting of all security for the ministry is in progress. 

b. Consistent capability to pay staff salaries, • get money to govemates and transparently 
execute competitive contracts 
c. Proportion/level of Ministry staff with agreed 
'ob descriptions 
d. Ministry payment of FPS staff in agreed 
numbers and locations 

Outline areas where support will be needed 
Support post CPA wift be minimal. There will be significant oversight via the PMO projects throughout the 
ministry. There may be a short term requirement for trading expertise support as the New Iraq enters the 

by Ministry after 1 Jul or when minister stands world oil market G 

Support 
down: identification of source of support 

There are some cultural limitations of adapting the free ma!Ket process in the oil Ministry. However, in many 
Level of agreement down through ministry aspects of the business: there is a seasoned and well-deveiopad operational team. A 



CURRENT CPA STAFF PERsoNNEL 

WITH POST· IRAQ SERVICE POTENTIAL FOR DOD 

1. James Haveman, Senior Advisor to the Ministry of Health 

(b)(5) 

• His ministry is the frrst to be ready on Aprillst for turnover to Iraqi control 
• Ran the State health system in Michigan for 12 years under John Engler 
• Service under secretary potential 

2. Thomas Foley, Director of Private Sector Development 

• Fonner McKinsey consultant 
(b)(5) 

• Service secretary potential 

3. Rob McKee, Senior Advisor to the Oil Ministry 

• Former Chief Operating Officer of Conoco 
(b)(5) 

• His ministry is surpassing expectations 
• Service secretary potential 

4. Daniel Sudnick, Senior Advisor to the Ministry of Communications 
(b)(5) 

• Superbtechnicalexpertise 
• Excellent management skills 
• Managed a huge, complicated communications portfolio almost single handedly 
• Service under secretary potential 

5. Leslie Arsht, Senior Advisor to the Ministry of Education 
(b)(5) 

(b)(5) 

• Former White House staffer from early Nixon days 
• Consummate educational professional 
• Service assistant secretary potential 
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6. Molly Wilkerson, Chief of Staff, Ministry of Interior 

(b)(5) 

• Lawyer with substantial high-level state government service in New York 
(b)(5) 

• Service assistant secretary potential 

* Ask her about her location and rescue of the missing $64 million dollars for her ministry. 

7. Mounzer Fatfat, Senior Advisor Youth & Sports 

• Soecialized executive 
(b)(5) 

• Deputy assistant secretary of defense potential 

* Will have Iraqi Olympic wrestling team standing by to meet you, if your schedule permits. 

8. Steve Casteel, Senior Advisor to the Ministry of the Interior 

(b)(5) 

• Former No. 2 in the Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA) 
• Service assistant secretary or OSD deputy assistant secretary oo1ten1tiaf 

9. Victoria Wayne (Vici) Deputy Senior Advisor, Ministry of Transportation 

• Splendid success in organizing one of the most diverse advisory operations 
(b)(5) 

• Successful former executive search professional 
• Service assistant secretary potential 

10. Olin Wethington, Senior Advisor to the Iraqi Central 

• Highly accomplished financier 
• Former successful Treasury official 
• Expert in the management of fmancial portfolios 
• Service assistant secretary potential 
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Summary of Conclusions for 
Meeting of the Iraq Stabilization Group Economic Cell 

February 26, 2003, 3:30 - 5:00 P.M. 
Room 208, Eisenhower Building 

PARTICIPANTS: 

Chair 
Gary Edson 

State 
Tony Wayne 

Treasury 
Randy Quarles 
Anne Wallwork 
Karen Mathiasen 

Defense 
Dov Zakheim 
David Norquist 
Cassie Strom 

Commerce 
Bill Lash 
Susan Hamrock 

OMB 
Lea Bouzis 
Jackee Strasser 

Vice President 
Steve Claeys 

CEA 
Therese Scharlemann 

CIA 
(b)(3):50 usc §403 
(g) Section 6 

OPIC 
Alan Villabroza 

USAID 
Gordon West 
Leslie Curtain 

CPA 
Joseph Benkert 
Chris Spear 
Dayna Hutchings 
Olin Wethington (via phone) 
Michael Fleischer (via phone) 
Rodney Bent (via phone) 

NSC 
John Simon 
Rick Karp 
Jonathan Dworken 
Gary Peters 
Cathy Taylor 

Summarv of Conclusions 

I. Create sound Fiscal, Monetary, and Exchange Rate Policies 

Data Issues 
• CPA (B) still needs two people to assist with the real economy 

statistics. CPA (B) will decide whether to use two people 
from Booz-Allen or one person from Bearing Point and one 

Classified by: John Simon 
Reasons: 1. 5 (b) (d) (e) 
Declassify on: 2/26/14 
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person from Treasury. CPA (B) will inform the Econ Cell if 
additional assistance is required. (Action: CPA (B). 
Timing: February 27) 

11. Repatriate Assets 

• 

• State will follow-up with the Minister to ensure Jordan 
provides the information on Iraqi counterparties. (Action: 
State. Timing: March 2) 

• CPA (B) will provide a date certain for the Iraqi team to 
travel to Amman. (Action: CPA (B). Timing: March 3) 

• Kuwait: State and Treasury will discuss legal issues related 
to the Kuwaiti transfer of $85 million to the DFI. (Action: 
State, Treasury. Timing: March 2) 

• 

111. Mobilize External Financing and Reintegrate into the World 
Economy 

Abu Dhabi Donor Meetina 
• The most important point of the Donor Meeting is that it 

signifies the U.N. and World Bank are open for business in 
Iraq. NSC will work with the Communications Cell to fashion 
this point as the main public message emanating from the 
event. (Action: NSC. Timing: February 27) 
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IV. Establish Framework to Facilitate Job Creation and Free 
Market Economy 

Fuel Price Liberalization 

o CPA (B), with assistance from the Econ Cell as necessary, will 
determine the potential revenue that can be raised from both a 
gradual and a sudden increase in fuel prices to regional 
benchmarks. (Action: CPA (B). Timing: March 3) 

o Rodney Bent will report on the outcome of the Finance 
Committee discussion of the Chalabi/ Gailani plan for pension 
increases funded by fuel price increases and/or a reduction in 
imports of refined product. (Action: CPA (B). Timing: March 
1) 

o CPA (B) will determine the amount pensioners received before 
the war. (Action: CPA (B). Timing: March 2) 

o Rick Karp and Chris Spear will work with Rodney Bent and Rob 
McKee to assess the dynamics, risks, and opportunities of the 
proposal to fund pension increases with fuel price increases/ 
import reductions and send a report to the Econ Cell. 
(Action : CPA ( 8 & W) , N S C. T i m i n g : March 3) 

V. Enable Iraqis to Manage their 0 i I Revenue for the Greatest 
B e n e f i t of A I I C i t i z e n s 

Ex-Im Proposals 

• The Export Import Bank will attend the next Econ Cell to 
discuss their Oilfield Workover Financing Facility proposal, 
as well as their Subcontractor Equipment Financing Facility 
proposal and the potential for providing export credits 
through the Trade Bank of Iraq. (Action: EXIM. Timing: 
March 4) 

• NSC, State, and OMB will review the Ex-Im proposals prior to 
the Econ Cell meeting. (Action: NSC, State, OMB with EXIM. 
Timing: March 2) 

VI. Restore and Improve Essential Services 

Oil-for-Food Transition 
• The Coordination Center will prioritize 

non-food contracts. (Action: CPA (B). 
the 250 most important 
Timing: March 1) 
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• CPA (B) will work with Bearing Point to fill four positions in 
the Coordination Center. (Action: CPA (B). Timing: March 
2) 

• CPA (W) will discuss with Ex-Im the possibility that Ex-Im can 
provide people with the necessary expertise in contracting and 
Letters of Credit to the Coordination Center in Baghdad. 
(Action: CPA (W) . Timing: March 2) 

• CPA (W) will explore with State 
people to the U.N. to assist in 
transport to Baghdad. (Action: 
March 2) 

the possibility of sending 
scanning documents to 

CPA (W), State. Timing: 

• State has learned that rehabilitation of the four evacuators 
at Urn Qasr will not provide enough capacity to meet the 12,000 
metric ton per day target by April 1. The Ministry of Trade 
is soliciting proposals to lease a to be determined number of 
portable evacuators. State will determine how many evacuators 
can realistically be leased and when they could be 
operational. (Action: State. Timing: March 3) 

• State will determine: 1) the necessary capacity at Urn Qasr for 
the Public Distribution System, 2) the expected capacity once 
existing evacuators are rehabilitated and additional 
evacuators are leased, 3) the timeline for achieving the 
expected capacity, 4) the options for bridging any gap in 
capacity that remains. (Action: State. Timing: March 3) 
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COO Dailv Summary Report- 25 Feb 04 

Office of the Chief Ooeratlng Officer- LTG Kellogg and MG Jackson departed Iraq 
today. VADM Redd and LtGen Oster assumed duties as COO and 0/COO respectively. 
VADM Redd participated in the ribbon cutting ceremony for the start of a new generator 
at the Baiji Power Plant. 

Interior- Senior Advisor: Mr. Casteel met with a Japanese Delegation concerning 
equipment donations for Internal Security. He also met with the Internal Security 
Assessment team to discuss the new construct for MOl and CJTF7. CENTCOM SVTC 
is scheduled to discuss the ways the command can wort< with MOl to enhance Internal 
security operations. Fire: Program Managers from Fire are meeting with COL Davis on 
providing our vehicle distribution plan by percentage delivered as well as meeting with 
Civil Affairs Unit on how they can help MOl Fire Civil Defense Directorate in Baghdad 
area. Program Managers continued development of the training needs, timelines, and 
plan for Iraq. Also made progress on the Fire Prevention and Public Safety needs plan 
for Iraq; and worked on planning a National Conference of the Civil Defense Directorate 
leadership to be held in Baghdad on 22 Mar. Fire Division staff members are wort<ing to 
complete the Motorola antenna project for Baghdad Civil Defense stations as well as 
completing the strategic plan. C·MIAT: C-MIAT has prepared package for the Program 
Review Board, PRB, to request funding for the Logistics Distribution and Operations 
Concept. A meeting is scheduled with the Iraqi Police Chief on Thursday, 26 Feb 04. 
Policy: Policy team members will present a briefing on the Joint Coordination 
Command structure. The Policy Team also continues analyzing the strategic plan of the 
Fire division. 

IAF - CMA TT - 40 RFF personnel arrived at BIAP today from Kuwait. 181 Bn today 
continued operations in the Freedom Bn AO while 4111 Bn rehearsed fro their graduation 
on 26 Feb. The 3rd company, 2nd Bn remains on leave while the remainder of the Bn 
continues training at TMBT. 3ro Bn remains at Tal' Afar. 

OMB - Attended the Iraqi Strategic Review Board (ISRB). The ISRB continues to 
refine the list of projects for donor consideration. At this time they have a list of $4.1 B 
worth of projects to take to the donor coordination meeting in Abu Dhabi on the 28th of 
Feb. 

OIL - Mr. Mike Stinson has arrived on site. He will be replacing Mr. Rob McKee as the 
Sr. Advisor for the CPA Oil group. The Bayji refinery is experiencing electricity 
problems. Fuel production has been affected. Bad weather at the Turkish border is 
slowing imports. Right now there is a 35KM line waiting to cross thru Harbur Gate. An 
estimated 33Million Liters of light fuels (Diesel, Benzene, Kerosene) and 5900 MT of 
LPG Is waiting in the line. The border is open, but slow. Current stocks in the north are 
sufficient to meet demands while weather improves. 

Regional Operations- Briefing with the new COO, Admiral Rectd was postponed­
look forward to the opportunity to meet him. Four new personnel arrived for Regional 
and Governorate staff- after in processing they will move to their posts in the Regions. 
Another very quiet day in the CPA Regions and Governorates sites. 

Communications - Senior Advisor staff met with Minister of Communications to 
discuss Facilities Protection Service. MoC finance staff met with ITPC finances and 
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budgeting. Staff reviewed the customer care contract for dedicated resources for 
ministries and private business - seeking to develop human resources for engagement. 
Staff also met with head of ITPC Microwave team to discuss microwave tender. MoC 
staff developing accelerated timelines for Force Responder Capabilities. 

Construction and Housing -Senior Advisor, Mr. Michael Karam, has meeting with 
Minister of Housing and Construction and German AMB at request of German AMB. 
Still working MoHC presence at Abu Dhabi. 

Electricity - For 25 Feb, the daily system peak was 4292Mw, the estimated daily 
system demand was 6174Mw (4292 Actual Generation, + 1600 load Shed, + 282 
Corrected Frequency, = 6174), and imported power from Syria (60Mw) and Turkey 
(53Mw) included in System Peak. 

Transportation BIAP Building Transition. MoT staff met with Iraqi Airways' 
Technical Assistant Director-General Mr. AI-Aris to receive the list of buildings which are 
occupied by the 1AD and other units, and the number of Iraqi personnel required to 
secure each building by the transition date. BIAP Nortel Switch. MoT staff is working 
with Iraqi technicians and Bechtel to ensure all parties understand the 
telecommunications' installation blueprint, for turning over to CPA and Iraqi technicians. 
Technicians have been unable to program the switch to install fiber-optic remotes at 
other buildings, and phones at SlAP's terminal C. While Bechtel needs to close out 
work orders, MoT staff is ensuring the system is ready for turnover. VSAT Installation. 
Trucks were loaded for the Ar Rutbah installation of the Very Small Aperture Terminal 
(VSA T) system to improve voice and data linkage between air traffic control and aircraft. 
Drivers and installation crew are briefed, and ready to depart Feb. 25. Installation 
should be completed by March 1 to meet the strategic plan timeline. 

Water Resources - Ministry of Water Resources is working hard with the delegation 
from Italy to establish proper feasibility and environmental studies for dams in Iraq. In 
the past feasibility studies in Iraq did not include environmental impact statements or 
detailed economic analyses. Future of proper cooperation and allocation of water 
resources in Iraq is dependant on the knowledge of properly doing these analyses. 

USAID - Agriculture and Income Generation. The agricultural team from USAID's 
Community Action Program (CAP) partner ACDINOCA is traveling throughout northern 
Iraq, talking to farmers and community experts and developing project ideas. The team 
is helping to set up co-operative enterprises that will help farmers acquire inputs like 
seeds, develop farmers' skills, and generate additional farm income. One important 
income generation program is the improvement of livestock productivity. Faster growing, 
disease resistant animals can be produced through artificial insemination. Providing 
Clean Water to Baghdad Residents. The Kerkh wastewater treatment plant, one of 
three Baghdad plants being rehabilitated by USAID partner Bechtel, is expected to be 
brought back online March 1, greatly improving water quality and fisheries in the area. 

PMO - no report received 

Municipalities and Public Works - no report received 
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.... 
S. Preparing a spread sheet comparing the results of the 

evaluation process. · 
6. Making a recommendation for awarding the contract to 

the best bidder. 
7. The recommendation· once approved by the director 

general of the company is presented to the Minister of Oil 
for approlTal prior to signiture of a contract. 

B. The technical c,omm.ittee which is headed by the deSign office 
top manager includes the managers of the various design 
departments. 

The committQe carries out a complete evaluation of the 
technical offers and prepare a list of notes on each offer. These 
notes are transmitted to the bidders to receive their clarifications 
and to iron-out any ambiguities or misconceptions.Meetings 

·
1

- may be held if deemed necessary. 
At the end of its work, the committee prepare a spread sheet 

outlining the status of the technical parts of the ..offers. The 
spread sheet is sent to the main comrruttee. 
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~!:lAS SEEN 

Office of the Chief Operating Officer- The COO met with AM Bremer and reviewed the CPA 
Transition Plan. The COO met with AMB Ricciardoni and L TG(Ret) Kicklighter. BG Vines visited al 
Najaf with Douglas Brand in Mol to assess the situation on the ground - later reported observations 
to AMB Bremer. Lastly COO efforts helped solve the al Najaf fuel problems through self-healing 
pipelines {a non-problem). 

Interior- Mr. Doug Brand, Senior Advisor to the Iraqi Police, flew to NAJAF to review the security 
situation; report pending. IP Division met with project officer for the upcoming visit by dignitary to 
detennine suitable site for review. CoS is arranging static site security for Adnan Palace to replace 
the departing MP Battalion. Policy division prepared briefing for the Riccardone/Kicklighter visit on 
Sunday: The brief centers on the "security landscape" for MOl. Policy Division has also developed 
Strategic Review Plan for the COO. CoS met w/MOJ to discuss private security contracting. New 
draft being prepared based on their guidance. DBE and Iraqi customs have agreed on the 
documentation to allow the levy to be collected. $2.6M for reconstruction of border points has been 
secured. 

fMQ ·Acquisition Assessment team arrived from Washington D.C. Finance. PMO released tasking 
to the Department of Army and Army Corps of Engineers for $248 Million for work in the electrical 
sector. Army is to request apportionment of these dollars Immediately against the $6.6 Billion 
notification sent to the Office of Management Budget (OMB) on Tuesday, 27 Jan 04. Construction. 
Team visited Victory Base with representatives of the Gulf Region Division to secure Thuraya 
telephones, lap top computers, and printers for use in construction field offices. While at Victory they 
toured the Joint Operations Center construction project. Construction Is by a Kuwaiti contractor. 
The project was designed by the Corps of Engineers. Finishes are being installed including modular 
off-.ce furniture. Non-Construction. Staff held meeting to redistribute work load following · 
completion of several acquisition packages; continued metrlcs development; created graphs and 
charts to illustrate acquisition progress. Programming. Buildings and Health Sector. Staff 
incorporated PMO review comments on the draft Task Order for design of the Basrah Hospital and 
submitted it to the CPA Ministry of Health for review. Staff met with Contracting and CPA Ministry of 
Health to discuss approach for the equipment funds. Staff moved into Room 1 06A. Justice Seetor. 
Staff met with the Ministry of Justice financial person to start to work out budgetary figures for the 
revised prison projects. Staff met with the engineer for the Ministry of Justice who will be helping to 
provide information for the Task Orders. Staff met with John Armstrong to start review of new PIF's; 
made site visit to Rasafa Prison Complex. ,, 

lA- CMATT - 1"1 Bn has secured their operational schedule today until 8 Feb 04 for a training 
holiday. 2ra Bn continues their training schedule with CJTF-7 forces which today included basic land 
navigation. 3"' Bn and 111 CDF regiment remain on leave in Tadjl while4111 Bn continues with 
qualification training at KMTB. 

Q!1..- Meeting on Jan. 31, with the Finance Manager for the Ministry of Oil to prevent the walkout of 
South Distribution and Pipeline company's employees. Employees contend that the management of 
the South Oil and Refinery paid their employees more money than what was ~lowed under the new 
11 tier system, therefore they want equivalent salaries. Khor Az Zhubayr Port workers on strike due 
to new pay scale. Strike prevents the unloading of fuel, potentially causing a fuel shortage within the 
country. The 40" IT pipeline between Kirkuk and Bayji was sabotaged. Pipeline will be assessed 
once fire is put out. Deliveries of crude to Bayji will be impacted. Working with the U.S. Treasury 
Department to recover Iraqi assets in foreign countries. Sr. Advisor Rob McKee and Ambassador 
Bremer visited the Minister of Oil Ibrahim Bahr ai-Uioum. 

Regional Operation• -Welcomed Mr. Bill Grant, GC, Sulaminiyah; Mr. Kevin Brady (vice George 
Farag), PAO, Najaf; and Diane Sovrelgn, PAO, Ninewa. Will follow in processjng and briefing' 
agenda and then move forward. Tracking car bomb in Mosul- awaiting accountability report from 
GC, Ninawa. SAT in Basra today, will visit Erbil and Mosul starting tomorrow- no issues. Working 
with CJTF7 to coordinate security (FRAGO directed) to be provided by MND (CS) upon withdrawal 
of MPs .. Current conditions in Najaf- stable. Coordinating support for visit of Amb Ricciardoni to 
MND (CS) to visit Filipino soldiers. Awarded contract for body armor iso GT/RT . 

. \. 

braked
Text Box
FOIA 09-826 CPA 000386



I 

Communications - Senior Advisor met with Ministry of Oil to discuss potential participation In the 
First Responder Network. Moe staff continues to verify data requirements for each of the private 
banks. In meeting with Director of the ITPC Savings Branch, senior advisor staff was apprised of a 
problem involving the downward adjustment of savings rates for Iraqi pensioners from 10 pereent to 
6 percent because of a decision by the Central Bank of Iraq. They ITPC savings staff related that 
this decision has resulted in some unrest in the South. MoC staff has raised this issue with Ministry 
ofFinance. · 

Electricity- For 30 Jan, the daily system peak was 4306Mw, the estimated daily system demand 
was 5,990Mw (4306 Actual Generation,+ 1400 Load Shed,+ 284 Corrected Frequency,= 5990), 
and the imported power from Syria (60Mw) and Turkey (80Mw), included in system peak. 
Countrywide, Iraq's electrical output continues to be constrained by damaged transmission and 

· distribution lines. The lines have come down due to sabotage and bad weather. Downed 
transmission lines increase the probability for complete nationwide blackout b;t reducing system 
contingency and causing mechanical damage at power plants. This may cause further temporary 
blackouts, which have already directly resulted in 1 ) impacted refineries causing reduced fuel flow to 
power plants and a subsequent reduction in power supply, and 2) damages in the power plants due 
to undercurrent causing units to come off-line for unscheduled maintenance. Conclusion: The 
Ministry of Electricity continues to make necessary repairs and conduct required maintenance on 
generation and transmission equipment. 

Transportation -Airport Property During Transition. The MoT aviation team is evaluating the 
effect of CPA Order 9 (ruling on management and use of Iraq public property) on airport tran~ition to 
civilian control, and US military movement out of airport facilities. Meteorological Services · 
Building. The MoT aviation team Is continuing to supervise work on restoring meteorological 
facilities located in one building, which was previously looted, for aviation transition. Port Task 
Force trip to Basrah. Certain members of the Port Task force, Including Ambassador Trent, visited 
the port of Umm Qasr to oversee the creation of a Port Operations Center, establish a new Iraqi 
executive committee to help organize reconstruction efforts, and ensure that all parties concerned 
(SSA, USAID, MoT) had communicated their concerns and consolidated reconstruction efforts and 
goals. 

Water Resources - The Senior Advisor is in the process of completely redoing the Ministry's 
strategic plan and milestone chart to fit with the new reorganization of the Ministry. 

USAID - USAIO's Community Action Program will expand its activities into the traditionally 
conflictive, non-permissive AI Anbar Governorate this month. Under CAP, ACDINOCA has been 
implementing projects in Salah ad Din, Diyala', As Sulaymaniyah, At Tamim, Ninawa', Arbil, and 
Dahuk Governorates that focus on conflict mitigation. ACDINOCA also seeks to establish 
community groups in neglected areas or regions with rising ethnic tensions, especially Mosul, Kirkuk, 
and Iran-Iraq border towns. Over 100 women gathered on January 27 for a discussion entitled, 
"Iraqi Women: The Law and Constitution,· which featured three female schola,~ talking abounhe 
impact of law on women's lives in Iraq. The discussions, organized by USAID's Local Governance 
Program (LGP), centered around the idea of using civilian courts for personal issues such as 
marriage and divorce, rather than relying only on religious institutions. LGP facilitates a women's 
panel discussion every two weeks in the convention center in Baghdad. 

Construction and Housing - Minister submitted CV for IG candidate. Accepted contract for ONSA 
Building, and received restart order for Scooby Building SOE's submitted draft business plans. 5 
contracts of the 13 Housing projects under review, ( 1 00 million) are in the preliminary renegotiation 
stage. 

.\ 

Municipalities and Public Wort<! - The Senior Advisor updated his Strategic Plan and is prepared 
to brief the COO tomorrow. 

OMB - no report received 
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Meeting of 3 November 2003 
Ambassador Bremer and Ibrahim Bahr al Uloom 

Objectives of the Meeting 
1. Continue discussions from our last meeting together---re-emphasize how 

important it is for us to separate the Ministry and the oil company and to ensure 
the company side, including personnel decisions, isi.CU>JJ4Mfttm;~ 

2. Get commitment that the end-state organizatio mclu~de_s_.__~ 
how important it is to get this done as soon as 1 e. 

3. Inform him that McKee and his office are doing much work that will be most 
helpful to, and the backbone of, coming decisions regarding petroleum policy and 
oil company functionality---emphasize the need for the Ministry to consult with 
CPA Oil before ALL decisions impacting these areas are made. 

4. Reiterate our request made last meeting to d~le 
approac~es to Iran, Kuwait and Saudi Arabia for ~ct importation and/or erode 
exportation. -

Questions for Amb Bremer to Ask ~ 
l. What do you see ~ur major cballenges as Minister over th~ 
2. How will th~ oraanization ch~ge as~th addressmg these 

challenges? 
3. What is ur selection proces for identifying your senior advisors? How have 

they been ve 
4. Achieving adequate supplies of kerosene for the winter months is a major 

problem. How will an organization change now impact the efforts being made to 
address th~ssue? 

5. Why not have a single point of contact for oil operations? 
6. How do you see an INOC structure being different from the existing structure? 
7. When do you see the establishment of an INOC? 
8. Allegations of improprieties at S~~a.~.~~~~~~l£::!i!~irti.,.._,~~i!!:!:~ 

very serious. Can you share with m at you hav n d what you learned? 
9. You have been able to me;-:~taries om foreign countries and I understand 

you are planning a trip to · What messages are you delivering concerning 
business relationships with Iraq? 

10. Relative to the Governing Council, how do you see the process for going forward 
withiNOC? 

11. Enquire whether he has formulated plans to approach Saudi Arabia, Kuwait or 
Iran regarding product/crude importation/exportation. 
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Coalition Provisional Authority 

Counselor Administrator Council for lnt'l Cooperation 
McManaway Bremer Chairman: Belka (Poland) 
(Fmr. State) (Fmr. State) Deputy: Goledzinowski (Austria) 

Policy Planning Chief of Staff 
Maxwell Kennedy 
(USAID) (State) 
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(Private) (Fmr. DoD) (Private) {AID} (CAN - Red Cross) 

DRAFT 

23 



. · - . -- -·--· -·- ----------- ------- - ------·---·- ···· - -· ·-···-·- -· -- - -- -· - · . - .. - - . . . . -

Coalition Provisional Authority 
Administrator UK Special Rep Counselqr Bremer. Council for lnt'l Cooperation 
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CJTF·7 
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¥61 .... 11 

Mike l(...,.e"" 
Eleclrlcft.y 

Randy Richardson 

PubllcWorb 
Michael Mutter 

Water Resources 
Jerry Webb 

04JAN 04 
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COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 

TW 

CJTF-7 
LTG Ricardo Sanchez 

Multinational 
Dlvl81ona 

(MHO) 

Counselors 
Donald Hamlton 

General Counsel 
Edwin (Scott) Castle 

MARCH2004 

Administrator 
Amb L. Paul Bremer 

Secretlrilt 
Jesslcll LeCtoy 

Info Mgmt Unit PMU) 
Dr. William Olson 

Policy Pl111nlng & Analysis 
Dr. Andrew Rathmel 

Council for lntemltlonal Cooperltlon (CIC) 
Andrew Goledzlnowski (AUS) 

Leslie (Cap) Dean (Baghdad) 
Dr. Liane Saunders (Mosul)* 
Mike Gfoeller (al Hillah) 
Patrick Nbon (Basrah) 

North: 101stAASLT 
N..Central: 41D 
Weal: 82ABNI3ACR 
Can-So: POL Oiv 
SW:GBRDiv 

OGA 
Andrew Dunn *Amb Ronald Schlicher is now Dlredor, Ollice of Ptovfnelal Outreach 

BGD: 1st AD, 2/82ABN, 2lCR 

Gonmorm 
Coonlnllllrl Rolf luft 

(Polley) 

Deputy Administrator & 
Chief Polley Offlca1 

Dr. Mounzer 
Fatfat 

Agrlcullurwlloyd Harbert 

Econ PoU Banldng 
OHn Wethington 

Enwtronmant 
TlmKtawcml 

Flnanc:el Pllnnlng 
Rodney Bent 

Llbor .. Soclll AlrHI 
BobGJ"!)ee 

Chief Operating Officer 
VAOM (ret) John Scott Redd 

Bpi ~w 

MG Paul Eaton 

Communk:Mion 
Daniel Sudnic:k 

f- c,~nltlruc:tlon & Housing 
Mike Karam 

Elec:lrlclty LTC Randy 
Richardson 

PubllcWorb 
M"ochael Mutter 

Trsn•port 
Amb Darrel Tnent 

Water RescMm:es 
Dr. Edwin Theriot 

CPA-HRM altered /1-Mar-041 JP 
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NOrlh: 101• AASLT 
N-Central: 410 

CJTF-7 

LTG Ricardo Sanchez 

I 
Multinational ,_ 

Divisions 

(MNO) 

COALITION PROVISIONAL AUTHORITY 
Amb McManaway 

Counselors -----1 
Donald Hamilton 

Intel 
Jane Green 

November 2003 

Administrator 
L. Paul Bremer 

1--------lj Council for International Cooperation (CIC) J 

Andrew Goledzinowski (AUS) 

H < S~etariat I Jessica LeCroy .__ _ __;.,__~,__. 
j Info Mgmt Unit (IMU) Donald Harrison; Leslie Curtin 

WIISf: 82ABN13ACR ~~~~~~~~~~ c.<"I.SO: POL Dill 
SW. GBRDiv 
BOO 1st AD, 2182ABN, 2LCR 

Policy Planning & 
Dayton Maxwell Analysis 
{leaves mid-DEC; Andy Ralhmell on security) 

General Counsel Edwin Castle 

g,nttfcamenter 

Director 
Governance 

I 
Regional 

GOYIII'IIanct 
Coonllutors 

Silverman 
(Tiktit) 

Tom Foley 

Director 
Private Sector 
Development 

I 
Deputy Administrator & 

Chief Polley Officer 

AmbJones 

Dir'Ktor 
Civil 

Affairs 

f-- Culture 

Director National 
Security Affllrs 

(lloD) 

Mario Osio (I A) Dlrtctor 
Inc! •~ & 1-- Educ:atlon Stntegie 

Am~ Belka 

Director 
Economic 

Poley 

Steve! Smith 

Director 
Admin& 
Logist"• 

1-- Agriculturs 
Trevor Flugge 

t- Banki 
E. (Ricll) 111" 1 Manaf Ali 
Ortiz 1-- Minerals ,.._._ _ ___, L-c...,omm_..,.un,....lc_atlon __ • _. 

1-- Healtll 
~ames Havema Director Gary Thatcher 

ng Olio Wethington 
Environment 

Alien Irish 
Finane. 

RobJMcKee 

r 
Director l 

OIL 

Mike Gfoeller 

(al Hilah) 

SirHKary 

Higher Foreign 
Khidhir 1-- Sclenct & 1-- Education Affairs 
Hamza Technology John Agrestg 

Anthony McDonald 
Labor & Social 

Synnott Susan 

.._..,...._l_Sasra_h_)...J Hamrock ..___ Trade 

l 
Gov1111mc. 
Coordinators 

(Govem)(ate level) 

f-- Human R1ghts 
Sandra Hodgklnso >r- Displacement 

& 
- Justice Migration Lawrence Bartlett 
Daniel L. Rubini 

- Youth & ....._ Foreign 
Sports Affairs Susan Johnson 

Mounzer R. Fatfat 

Affairs James Otwell 

D Coordination 

lfll:!m David Nash 

Dlrtctor l 
PMO 

Di= -l 
Rodney Bent 

l 
Chief Operating Officer 

LTG Keith Kellogg (ret) 

I 
even Casteel Amb Andlw Sear part<. LewiJLucloe 

Director 
AID 

Direc:tor I r Director 
Interior I Infrastructure 

j Senior Advisors / 

I-

Communication 
Daniel SUdnick 

Construction & 
Housing 

John Rintoul 
Electricity 

Randall Richardson 
Public 
Works 

Michael Mutter 

,.... Transport 
Darrel Trent 

- Water Resources 
Jerry Webb 

23 DEC 03 
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Summary of non-CA support 
to CPA for OIF 2 

• There are 24 positions identified to be filled 
by non-CA military personnel 

• These personnel fills may be selected from 
incoming forces or tnay be requested by a 
special RFF 

13 Dec 2003 Page 13 of 13 
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CPA OIF 2 REQUIREMENTS 

The original listing of positions from CPA for CA forces identified 72 positions. A 
review of those positions by the C9 and the CPA civilian personnel director resulted in 
the changes reflected below. 

Agriculture 

Talked to--senior advisor, about TOA requirements for his ministry. 
He was n~ billets proposed on the requirements sheet. He further 
advised he did not need the three slots county extension officer, legal agriculture officer 
and agricultural advisor. He did say he needed an LNO to facilitate interaction between 
the military, CPA, the ministry and the advisor. 

Agriculture 
Agriculture 
Agriculture 
Agriculture 

County ext agriculture officer 
Legal agriculture officer 
Agriculture advisor 
MilitaryLNO 

CommuDieatfon 

No requirement 
No requiremente 
No requirement 
1 0-3 Branch immaterial 

Talked to-- senior advisor, about TOA requirements for this ministry. 
He also seemed unaware of these requirements. He advised he need four personnel to do 
spectrum management. 

Commo 
Commo 
Commo 
Commo 

Culture 

Commo Advisor 
Commo Advisor 
Commo Advisor 
Commo Advisor ADDITIONAL REQ 

1 0-4 Signal 
1 E-8 Signal 
1 E-6 Signal 
1 E-5 Signal 

(b)(6) Talked to the deputy senior advisor about TO A. He provided a paper 
which provides a brief job description. Based on his general job description, the 
following billet recommendations are provided. 

Culture 
Culture 
Culture 
Culture 
Culture 

Education 

Advisor 
Advisor 
Advisor 
Advisor 
Advisor 

0-3CA 
Will hire civilians 
Will hire civilians 
Will hire civilians 
Will hire civilians 

Talked~ one of three senior advisors (?) about TOA for her ministry. 
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__ . .. ----- ---

She was aware of the issue and requirement on the staffing sheet She advised she 
needed the two positions requested. 

Education 
Education 

Electricity 

Admin Assistant 
School Infastructure 

Will hire civilians 
10-3 CA 

Talked to-COS, about TOA for his ministry. He advised that he has advised 
CPA personnel that these personnel don't need to be CA. The COS is a project 
coordinator and the other two positions are contract expediters. 

Electricity 
Electricity 
Electricity 

Higher Ed 

Executive Officer 
UNDP Contract Coord 
Materials/UNDP expediter 

1 0-5 Branch Immaterial 
1 0-4 Logistics 
1 Will hire civilians 

(b )(6) Talked to senior advisor, about TOA for his ministry. He advised 
he needs help now. He advised he requires a legal or education background. The project, 
in addition to doing operations functions, will work a criminal justice curriculum for the 
Iraqi higher education system. 

Higher ED Advisor 1 0-4CA 

Housing 

Housing Deputy Sr. Advisor 10-5 CA 
Housing Prog Mangr road/bridge 1 0-4EN 

Indust/Minrls 

Indust/minrls Advisor CA 0-3 w/finance exp 
Indust/minrls Advisor CA 0-3 w/finance exp 
Indust/minrls State owned enterprise CA 0-4 w/finance-bussiness 

exp 

Public works 

(b )(6) Talked to about TOA for his ministry. ~has 
requested extension in this slot Recommend he remain in the billet for institutional 
memory. 

Public Works Civil military Liaison Extended 10-5 CA 

Water & Irragtion 
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Talked to-about TOA for his ministry. The senior advisor and deputy are out 
of town. To the best of-understanding, they require an engineer/LNO billet. 

Waterllrrigat Reconstruction 1 0-4 Engineer officer 

Justice 

(b)(6) Talked to deputy senior advisor, about TOA for his ministry. He advised 
he needs people to set up and monitor the judicial systems in the orovences. His need is 
for JA personnel or people with judicial experience. Talked to senior 
advisor, for prisons about TOA for his ministry. He advised he has an augmentation of 
about 7 MP's and had three CA personnel. He is unsure why the CPA list has only three 
personnel. He advised one MP officer and two CA soldiers would be the best mix of 
three soldiers. 

Justice Justice advisor 
Justice Justice advisor 
Justice Justice advisor 
Prisons Prison advisor 
Prisons Prison advisor 
Prisons Prison advisor 

Prisons Prison advisor 
Prisons Prison advisor 
Prison Prison advisor 

National Security 

1 03-5 JA 
1 03-5 JA 
1 03-5 JA 
10-3 MP 
1 E-7 CA w/some training exp 
1 E-7 CAw/some 

adminlbudget exp 
0-5 CA Prison experience 
0-3CA 
0-2CA 

Talked to--, senior advisor. about TOA for his ministry. He advised this 
(b )(6) position has been filled by who just arrived. 

Nat Sec COS/Mil Asst-def ministry Not required 

Talked to Rob Mckee, senior advisor, about TOA for his ministry. He advised he needed 
a finance/payroll guy and a COS. 

Oil 
Oil 
Oil 

Task Force Shield 
Military asst. oil 
Military asst. oil 

0-4CA 
0-4Finance 
0-5 COS Branch Immaterial 
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Talked to-acting senior advisor, about TOA for his ministry. He advised 
that a couple of these positions were civilianized. 

Trade 
Trade 
Trade 
Trade 

Asst III Corp LNO 
Database manage Off 
OFF contracts 
Standards 

Transportation 

1 0-3 Branch hnmaterial 
Civilianized 
Civilianized 
Position moved 

Talked to (b )(6) . COS, about TOA for his ministry. 

Trans 
Trans 

Trans 
Trans 
Trans 

Youth Sports 

Airport Admin 
CFACC 

Ports 
Security adv 
Transcom Aviation 

Will hire civilian 
Air Force Billet, 
replacement projected 
0-4QM 
0-4TC 
Air Force Billet, replacement 
projected 

Talked to military LNO in the orffice. The minister, Dr Mounzer Fatfat, is 
out of town. that is also working in the office and 
has requested extension tilll July 04. 

Youth Sports Military LNO Extended 1 0-4CA 

Financ:e 

(b )(6) Talked to new executive assistant (senior advisor and deputy were 
unavailable), about TOA in his ministry. 

Finance 
Finance 
Finance 
Finance 
Finance 

Health 

Budget analyst 
Mil assist Econ Policy HQ 
Dev/Bur of supreme audit 
Dev/Bur of supreme audit 
Stock market analyst 

1 0-5 FI 
1 0-5 CA w/econ exp 
1 0-4 FI 
1 0-4 FI 
1 0-4 CAw/ stock 
marketexp 

Unable to link up with health ministry. Anticipate the following 

Health Disease surveillance 0-3 CA w/ med exp 
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Interior 

Interior 

Interior 
Interior 

Fire & rescue Adv 

Sr policy Adv border enforcement 
Sr policy adv police 

Labor & social servi(es 

0-3 CAw/ firefighting 
exp 
0-3 CA w/border exp 
0-3 CAw law enforcement 
exp 

Senior advisor and deputy were both unavailable. Discussed the position with two 
employees. Position bas ops element and much interaction with civilians 

Labor Ops & log interim adv 0-4CA 

Program Manager Oftke 

(b )(6) Talked to about his organization. He advised that this position bas been 
resolved in that someone is on the way to fill the position. 

Pro mang off IT manager 

Per information provided by Regional personnel. 

Regn off 
Baghdad 

Regnoff 
North 

Regn CA advisor 

Regn CA advisor 

Regn off Regn CA advisor 
Central South · 

Regnoff 
South 

Regn CA advisor 

Science & Technology 

Extended 

Not required 

0-5 CA Ops off/ COS 
0-4 CA Proj manage off 
0-4 CA Ops off 

0-5 CA Ops off/COS 
0-4 CA Proj manage off 
0-4 CA Ops off 

Not required 

0-5 CA Ops off/COS 
0-4 CA Proj manage off 
0-4CAOpsoff 
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(b )(6) Talked to COS, about TOA for his ministry. He felt he does not need two 
positions. He requested an 0-4/5 operations officer. This job would do some contracting, 
FPS coordination, PDS coordination for the minister. 

Scie/Tech 
Scie/Tech 

Advisor 
Advisor 

CPABar.hdad 

04 Branch Immaterial 
Not required 

(b )(6) Talked to government coordinator, about TOA for his 
organization. He needs CA personnel with government experience. These personnel are 
in addition to the three in one of the Regional teams above due to the 1 CA V not having a 
BDE headquarters. 

CPABagh 
CPABagh 
CPABagh 
CPABagh 
CPABagh 
CPABagh 
CPABahg 

CPA North 

CAasst 
CAasst 
CAasst 
CAasst 
CAasst 
Ops 
Ops 

0-5CA 
0-4CA 
0-2CA 
0-2CA 
E-5 CA . 
0-4 branch immaterial 
E-6 branch immaterial 

Per the CPA Personnel Office, additional CPA North support beyond the regional office 
personnel listed above. 

CPA North 
CPA North 
CPA North 
CPA North 

CA asst 
CA asst 
CAasst 
CAasst 

Soldiers required per the above paper: 

0-4CA 
0-3CA 
E-7CA 
E-5CA 

64 = 40 CA + 24 Other US Army 
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